
   

 

 
99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.939.2254    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

 
 

New Albany Planning Commission Agenda 

Monday, October 17, 2022 7:00pm 

Members of the public must attend the meeting in-person to participate and provide comment at New 

Albany Village Hall at 99 West Main Street. The meeting will be streamed for viewing purposes only via 

the city website at https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/ 

I. Call To Order 

 

II. Roll Call 

  

III. Action of Minutes:  September 19, 2022 

   

IV. Additions or Corrections to Agenda 

Swear in All Witnesses/Applicants/Staff whom plan to speak regarding an application on 

tonight’s agenda. “Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth”. 

 

V.  Hearing of Visitors for Items Not on Tonight's Agenda 

 

VII. Cases:  

 

FDP-115-2022 Final Development Plan  

Final development plan modification to allow for construction of a 2,394 square foot carry out 

food and beverage establishment with drive-through facility on approximately 2+/- acres located 

immediately north of Johnstown Road and generally south of the intersection at Bevelhymer 

Road and Walton Parkway (PID: 222-004463). 

Applicant: Prime AE Group, c/o Steve Fox 

 

Motion of Acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  

FDP-115-2022. 

 

Motion of approval for application FDP-115-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with 

the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval. 

 

FDP-116-2022 Final Development Plan  

Final development plan modification to allow for construction of a 4,154 square foot car service 

use on 1.25 acres located generally near the southeast corner of US-62 and Forest Drive (PID: 

222-005179-00). 

Applicant: Valvoline LLC 

 

Motion of Acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  

FDP-116-2022. 

 

Motion of approval for application FDP-116-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with 

the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval. 

 

 

 

https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/


   

 

 
99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.939.2254    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

CU-118-2022 Conditional Use 

Request for a conditional use permit to operate a car service use located generally near the 

southeast corner of US-62 and Forest Drive (PID: 222-005179-00). 

Applicant: Valvoline LLC 

 

Motion of Acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for CU-118-2022. 

 

Motion of approval for application CU-118-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with the 

conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval. 

 
VIII. Other Business 

 
IX. Poll members for comment 

 

X. Adjournment 

 

 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 1 of 65 

New Albany Planning Commission 

September 19, 2022 DRAFT Minutes 

 

Planning Commission met in regular session in the Council Chambers at Village Hall, 99 W. 
Main Street and was called to order by Planning Commission Chair Mr. Neil Kirby at 7:01 
p.m.  
 
Those answering roll call: 

        Mr. Neil Kirby, Chair    Present 
Mr. David Wallace    Present, arrived 7:02 p.m. 
Mr. Hans Schell    Present 
Ms. Sarah Briggs    Present 
Mr. Bruce Larsen    Present 
Mr. Matt Shull (Council liaison)  Present 

 
Staff members present: Stephen Mayer, Development Services Coordinator; Chris Christian, 
Planner; Chelsea Nichols, Planner; Sierra Cratic-Smith, Planner; Jay Herskowitz, City 
Engineer for Mr. Ferris; Benjamin Albrecht, Interim City Attorney; and Josie Taylor, Clerk. 
 
(Mr. Wallace entered the meeting at 7:02 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any corrections to the August 15, 2022 meeting minutes. 
 
Ms. Briggs noted that she was not present for the August 15, 2022 meeting but had been 
marked as "Present" on the minutes.  
 
Moved by Mr. Schell to approve the August 15, 2022 meeting minutes as modified by Ms. 
Brigg's comment, seconded by Mr. Larsen. Upon roll call: Mr. Schell, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea; 
Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea; Mr. Kirby, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed 
by a 5-0 vote. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any additions or corrections to the Agenda. 
 
Mr. Christian stated yes, staff wanted to remove the discussion on the waiver code 
modifications from the Other Business section as they were currently being worked on. 
 
Mr. Kirby swore all who would be speaking before the Planning Commission (hereafter, 
"PC") this evening to tell the truth and nothing but the truth. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any persons wishing to speak to the PC on items not on 
tonight's Agenda. (No response.) 
 
ZC-82-2022 Rezoning 
Request to rezone 8.83 acres located at 6700, 6770, 6800 Central College Road from 
Agricultural (AG) to Limited Suburban Single-Family Residential District (L-R-4) for an 
area to be known as the Alden Woods Zoning District to permit a subdivision consisting of 
nine new single-family lots (PID: 222-004860). 
Applicant: Underhill & Hodge LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill Esq. 
 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 2 of 65 

Ms. Nichols presented the staff report. Ms. Nichols noted an updated letter had been 
printed and provided to PC members at this time due to the correction of a typo. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any Engineering comments on this application. 
 
Mr. Herskowitz stated Engineering recommended that forty (40) feet of the right-of-
way be dedicated adjacent to the proposed development. Mr. Herskowitz stated 
studies were currently being conducted to determine if any wetlands would be 
impacted and the applicant committed to provide that information. Mr. Herskowitz 
stated Engineering wanted to have the reserves encompassed by drainage easements 
and, in addition to other things, primarily intersection sight distance triangles at the 
curb cut on Central College Road to make sure motorists' views are not impeded on 
turns. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the applicant wanted to provide comments. 
 
Mr. Aaron Underhill, Underhill & Hodge for Maletz Builders, stated the property 
would have a total of nine (9) custom homes, each costing approximately $1.2 million. 
Mr. Underhill noted the school impact would be minor and be a net positive for the 
City with only a few students likely. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the applicant had any conflicts with the conditions from 
Engineering or staff reports. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated no. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked staff if they wanted the amount for the additional parkland to be 
subject to staff approval. 
 
Ms. Nichols stated the amount was based on a cost of $40,000/acre. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated so they were good with that number. 
 
Ms. Nichols stated yes. 
 
Mr. Kirby noted this was rezoned to limited R4 although some of the paperwork 
stated R3. 
 
Ms. Nichols stated R4 was correct. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if down casting lighting would be a problem. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated no. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated okay and asked if there would be street lighting either at the Central 
College Road intersection or internally. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated he imagined at the intersections and noted they would need to 
adhere to Code. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 3 of 65 

 
Mr. Kirby asked if they would have sufficient safety measures for low drop off at the 
pond. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated yes but did not know if that would be a concern so they would 
be studying that. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if it was expected to be wet most of the year or only during storms. 
 
Mr. Andrew Maletz, Maletz Builders, stated it would be wet. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated it was a wet pond and asked if there would not be space for any dry 
pond. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated there did not appear to be. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if five (5) feet was the new sidewalk number. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated yes. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that in the buffer the applicant would be keeping trees of a certain 
size and up and could trim the dead ones, and asked if there were any other rules for 
that zone. 
 
Ms. Nichols stated yes, they would keep trees above a certain size and trim dead ones, 
and there were restrictions on what could be installed in the thirty (30) foot buffer 
zone. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the residents could seed it with grass and mow it. 
 
Ms. Nichols stated correct. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if was not to be a natural preservation zone. 
 
Ms. Nichols stated correct. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated correct. Mr. Underhill noted that certain trees they had initially 
believed to be in the zone were found not to be. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there was an expectation they would be adding trees to that zone. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated they would try to preserve as many trees as possible, but they 
suspected that in the center and green spaces they would add additional trees. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated okay and asked staff if they wanted a commitment to that or if that 
was sufficient. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated they believed it was sufficient. 
 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 4 of 65 

Mr. Kirby stated he wanted to compliment the applicant on the details provided in 
the application. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if there had been any thought to having age restricted homes to 
avoid any school impact. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated such homes often had issues with their administration with the 
home owners association and could be cost prohibitive given the size here. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if this would be too small to get a letter from the schools. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated they could try to get a letter of support. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if this was just too small. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated yes, they might not even engage in this. 
 
Mr. Schell stated it was a big win financially. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated right. 
 
Ms. Briggs asked to have the presentation show the applicant's newly provided 
renderings and asked if these were meant to be front drives. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated yes. 
 
Ms. Briggs asked staff to show the site plans and stated there was at least one property 
on the corner and a couple others. Ms. Briggs asked how many homes were currently 
near the property. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated there were a total of seven (7) parcels to the left. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated they were all under different ownership. 
 
Ms. Briggs stated she was thinking of the road connection.  
 
Mr. Underhill stated that was one of the reasons they were not building it right now. 
 
Ms. Briggs stated that would also then bring in a different traffic situation. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if any members of the public wanted to provide comments. 
 
Mr. Joe Lasloe, Summersweet Drive, stated he and neighbors had discussed this 
development. Mr. Lasloe stated he had noticed in the presentation there was an area 
that was labeled with the phrase existing trees to be conserved and asked if that was 
an accurate representation of the trees that would preserved. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated they had conducted a tree survey and had identified trees over an 
eight (8) inch caliper. Mr. Maletz stated that in any of the green space areas that 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 5 of 65 

represented the extent of the trees that met criteria and would remain. Mr. Maletz 
pointed out areas on the presentation where that was the case. Mr. Maletz stated that 
on individual parcels they had identified the trees so they could be considered for 
house placement. Mr. Maletz noted that if any trees would be in the center of a lot it 
may need to be removed but they were looking to preserve trees on the lots and in 
the thirty (30) foot buffer zone. 
 
Mr. Lasloe stated that Lot 6, on the northeast corner of the development, had a tree 
on it that was over 100 years old and it was not clear if it was in the buffer zone. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated he was not sure which one Mr. Lasloe was referencing, but there 
were some trees there that were quite large and noted which he thought would 
remain but said he could not say about some others. 
 
Mr. Lasloe asked if he could agree to preserve one of the older trees to the dripline. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated that was the typical way to preserve trees and ensure their 
longevity. 
 
Mr. Lasloe asked if the whole perimeter to the dripline could be preserved. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated he had no objection to that. 
 
Mr. Lasloe stated he appreciated that. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there would be snow fencing at construction to keep equipment 
operators out of the buffer.  
 
Mr. Maletz stated yes, he expected protection would be along the property line and 
buffer zone. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if a snow fence would be used. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated he would defer to the City on this issue. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated he had seen run over silt fencing as some developers did not like it 
but, snow fencing could be used to help preserve a lot. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated he would defer to what the necessary requirements were on that. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if staff was fine with that. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated yes. 
 
Mr. James Price, 6811 Summersweet Drive, stated he and his family were early 
purchasers in their subdivision and had selected their lot because of the vegetation. 
Mr. Price provided photos to the PC of a tree he could see from his home which he 
believed to be over 100 years old and stated he hoped it would be preserved. 
 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 6 of 65 

Mr. Schell asked if the tree Mr. Price referred to was one of the two shown on the 
presentation. 
 
Mr. Price stated it was at the far end, or the one on the northeast corner. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated he thought it was right at the edge. 
 
Mr. Schell asked Mr. Maletz if those would not be disturbed. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated he would be willing to preserve those. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated it would be an easy selling point to have that in the backyard. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated absolutely. 
 
Mr. Price stated thank you, they were valuable trees and would add to the value of 
the home. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked if there was anything in the text that would prevent the 
homeowners from cutting or removing trees on their lots once they purchased the 
property. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated only in the buffer zone, but if they wanted to condition that the 
tree would be saved they could add that to the text. 
 
Mr. Wallace stated it would be good to find a way to prevent new owners from 
removing the trees and that could prevent future issues coming before the PC. 
 
Mr. Kirk Smith, 6830 Central College Road, stated he thought this was awesome. Mr. 
Smith said he worried about left turns into the site as it was an actively used path and 
noted he encouraged the use of stop signs for the pedestrian path or something else 
as it could be dangerous. Mr. Smith asked if school density studies were not required. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated a school impact statement was required and had been met. Mr. 
Kirby stated the payment by the new homeowners in the community would overpay 
due to the number of homes and expected number of children that would enter the 
school system. 
 
Mr. Smith asked what the net number was. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated they typically used a .8 factor in communities such as this, so 
about 7.2 children. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated it was net plus five (5) or so, given the existing homes. 
 
Mr. Smith asked when this would start construction and when it would be completed. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated they would hope to start construction by the end of 2022 but more 
likely by about early 2023. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 7 of 65 

 
Mr. Smith asked if the fencing would be white horse fence. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated it would be white horse fencing along Central College from west to 
east edges. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if it would be at the right-of-way line. 
 
Mr. Maletz stated he believed it would be at the right-of-way line. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated it typically ran just behind the right-of-way line. 
 
Mr. Smith stated he was excited about this and wished Mr. Maletz good luck. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the bike path stop signs would be a City issue. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated yes, it would be part of the street plans. 
 
Mr. Shull stated he believed it might be good to do a traffic study there as 
development on Central College occurs and he thought this might be the time to 
begin looking at something like that. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked what the distance was from the community entrance to the 
intersection on S.R. 605 and Central College Road. 
 
Ms. Nichols stated she had not measured. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated it was approximately 770 feet. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked what the speed limit was. 
 
Mr. Smith stated 45 mph. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated they were then not that tight on this issue. Mr. Kirby asked if other 
members of the public had any comments. (No response.) 
 
Mr. Shull asked staff about installing the ten (10) foot stub street and asked if there 
was a way to change the language so it indicated it was intended to be extended so it 
was really well known by buyers. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated they could amend that language. 
 
Ms. Nichols stated the developer had committed to installing a sign where the 
pavement ended indicating the extension would happen. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if that could be part of the land purchase agreement to the first 
buyer. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated it could be done. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 8 of 65 

 
Mr. Kirby stated he only asked that it be in the first sale. 
 

Moved by Mr. Kirby to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for 
ZC-82-2022 with the correction to R4 from R3, seconded by Ms. Briggs. Upon roll call: Mr. 
Kirby, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea; Mr. Schell, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 
0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 
 
Moved by Mr. Kirby to approve ZC-82-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with the 
conditions listed in the staff report and the following additional conditions: 
1. The city engineer comments must be addressed at the time of engineering permits, subject 
to staff approval; 
2. Lights would be down cast; 
3. Snow fence so that it will be visible, as opposed to silt fence, to protect the protected trees 
and buffer zone; 
4. The particular trees identified in the PC meeting that are not in the buffer zone will be 
marked as saved; 
5. The street plan will include stop signs for pedestrians crossing the entranceway; 
6. Disclosure on the street extension as part of the land sales; 
7. The applicant will work with the City Traffic Engineer to do a traffic analysis to determine 
if a full traffic study is warranted; 
seconded by Mr. Larsen. Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; 
Mr. Schell, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 
 
CU-101-2022 Conditional Use  
Request for a conditional use permit to operate an industrial manufacturing and assembly 
conditional use to allow the operation of a concrete batch plant located at 4680 Ganton 
Parkway (PID: 094-107106-00). 
Applicant: Underhill & Hodge LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill Esq. 
 

Ms. Nichols presented the staff report. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any Engineering comments on this application. 
 
Mr. Herskowitz stated Engineering believed there was a typo on the zoning exhibited. 
Mr. Herskowitz said it was not a 39 foot right-of-way to the center line but a fifty (50) 
foot right-of-way, as that was established when Ganton Parkway was dedicated. Mr. 
Herskowitz stated Engineering would recommended, with curb cuts, that an 
intersection sight distance analysis be conducted to determine if there were any 
motorist view issues. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the applicant had any comments. 
 
Mr. Underhill, attorney for MBJ Holdings, stated the permanent location would be in 
Jersey Township but the zoning process was rather slow and they needed a 
temporary solution for what they hoped would be less than three (3) years time. Mr. 
Underhill stated they asked for the full time just in case it was needed. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there was any conflict with the Engineering comments. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 9 of 65 

 
Mr. Underhill stated no and said they would correct the exhibit on the right-of-way. 
Mr. Underhill stated they preferred a right-out but would agree to the condition. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if MBJ Holdings currently owned the property. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated yes. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if MBJ Holdings would retain ownership throughout the conditional 
use period. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated yes. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if, given the current ownership of the current site, did Mr. Underhill 
believe the current agreements with the applicant would not inhibit reselling the land 
when they were done. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated they had a lease pending for the site with significant restoration 
provisions. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated thank you. 
 
Mr. Wallace stated he had not seen commitments to keep this site clean and visually 
appealing from adjacent roadways and sightlines and asked if the applicant would 
agree to that as well. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated yes. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked if they could amend the second condition to add that it was until 
what would occur in Jersey Township occurred, whichever happened earlier. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated sure. 
 
Mr. Larsen asked if, when the site was abandoned, what protections there were that it 
would be cleaned up and left in good condition versus just piles of rock there. 
 
Mr. Tom Rubey, New Albany Company, stated that as the property owner they were 
motivated to clean it up after a use such as this and to have the site be marketable for 
a permanent use. Mr. Rubey stated they were not concerner there would be any issue 
with this. 
 
Mr. Larsen stated he just wanted to be sure there was guarantee and said he would 
like to add that as a condition. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated they had experience flipping this type of land and presumed they 
would be okay, but they could discuss what the condition would be. 
 
Mr. Larsen stated he did not disagree but he wanted the protection. Mr. Larsen asked 
what noise levels the site would have. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 10 of 65 

 
Mr. Underhill stated it would be similar to what it was now and there had not been 
any noise complaints about it 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if members of the public had any questions. (No response.) 
 

Moved by Mr. Kirby to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for 
CU-101-2022, seconded by Ms. Briggs. Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. 
Wallace, yea; Mr. Schell, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 
5-0 vote. 
 
Moved by Mr. Wallace to approve CU-101-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with 
the conditions listed in the staff report with condition 2 in the staff report amended to "That 
this currently proposed batch plant only be in operation until October 31, 2025; or another 
conditional use is submitted to extend its use past this date; or until the permanent site in 
Jersey Township is available, whichever occurs first" and the following additional conditions: 
7. The conditions from the prior site approval, to keep the site visually appealing from 
adjacent roadways and sightlines, are retained on this site; 
8. The land be restored to a saleable condition at the termination; 
seconded by Mr. Schell. Upon roll call: Mr. Wallace, yea; Mr. Schell, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; 
Mr. Larsen, yea; Mr. Kirby, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 
 
ZC-102-2022 Rezoning 
Request to rezone 509.17 acres located at Johnstown-Utica Road and Beech Road from 
Agricultural (AG) to Limited General Employment District (L-GE) for an area to be known 
as the Business and Technology Zoning District (PID: 222-004860). 
Applicant: Underhill & Hodge LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill Esq. 

 
Ms. Nichols presented the staff report. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any Engineering comments on this application. 
 
Mr. Herskowitz stated Engineering recommended that any private roads be built to 
public road standards and the Applicant commit to conduct an environmental 
evaluation to determine if there were any wetland impacts. 
 
Mr. Shull asked Ms. Nichols if 85 feet was the maximum height as he thought it was 
65 feet. 
 
Ms. Nichols stated the staff report and applicant both stated 85 feet and noted that a 
typical LGE did not require a height maximum so establishing an 85 foot maximum 
height was stricter than normal. 
 
Mr. Shull stated thank you. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the applicant wanted to provide comments. 
 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 11 of 65 

Mr. Underhill, for MBJ Holdings, stated this was part of the larger annexation 
agreement with Jersey Township for Intel and, with the LGE standards here, should 
have the same uses as the business park has had to date. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any conflicts with Engineering.  
 
Mr. Underhill stated no. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there would be private roads here. 
 
Mr. Rubey stated they did not anticipate having them, but wanted the flexibility just 
in case they were needed. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked staff if it would be okay for private roads to be subject to staff 
approval. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated yes and noted staff normally preferred public streets.  
 
Mr. Rubey stated there were several roadway extensions from the Strategic Plan and 
Walnut was the only one that would impact this site. Mr. Rubey stated they were 
working on a traffic analysis with staff and the City Traffic Engineer. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that if they were erring please err to connect it with Beech. 
 
Mr. Rubey stated he agreed. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if there was any chance they would want to change this to TMD later 
on. 
 
Mr. Rubey stated no, their objective was to have a more pared list of uses at this 
location. 
 
Mr. Schell stated okay. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated they had believed TMD was not appropriate here, mostly due to 
the proximity of the larger project. Mr. Underhill stated that he could see some 
situations in the future where they might tack on to the TMD if it made sense, but he 
did not envision that for this site.  
 
Mr. Schell stated there were nine (9) existing homes and asked if children in those 
homes were in the school district. 
 
Mr. Rubey stated the homes were occupied but they were not sure. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if the students would be pulled out and then put back in.  
 
Mr. Rubey stated the homes were outside New Albany schools. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated the issue still remained. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 12 of 65 

 
Mr. Schell stated they were pulling children out of some districts. 
 
Mr. Rubey and Mr. Underhill stated right. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked staff if they recalled the issues they had discussed regarding tweaks 
to the LGE language. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated he believed there had been a discussion on updating the text to 
allow for solar panels. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if staff could work with the developer to see if any of that was 
mutually agreeable language. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated okay. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the annexation failed at the county level then having the PC 
rezone it would have no effect. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated it would have no effect and, when it went to City Council, the 
annexation would be placed before the rezoning. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated that with annexations there were two (2) points of decision, one 
with the county, which had already approved this, and the other with City Council, 
which still needed to decide. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated he was just tracking if a condition would be needed. Mr. Kirby asked 
if members of the public had any comments. 
 
Mr. Jim Zaminsky, 8200 Clouse Road, stated his property butted up to the Licking 
County property line. Mr. Zaminsky stated the Strategic Plan noted a road extension 
from along the county line from Jug to Walnut. Mr. Zaminsky stated in most places 
that did not mention an extension of Clouse but several pages showed a potential 
future expansion of Clouse that would go through a forever wetland. Mr. Zaminsky 
asked what the future road plan was as it appeared to be in conflict. 
 
Mr. Rubey stated they knew more today then when the Strategic Plan had been 
originally established and the wetland had been brought to their attention. Mr. Rubey 
stated there were several questions that still needed to be answered as they reviewed 
the roads and site on a regional basis. Mr. Rubey stated he believed that a road was 
precluded in that area. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated there were deed restrictions on the land and it appeared it 
contained a perpetual condition on it that would not allow development and that is 
why the Strategic Plan did not show a connection there with roadways. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that had been the intent when that was done. 
 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 13 of 65 

Mr. Rubey stated there had been thought to straighten out Central College and Jug 
to make it a more efficient east to west connector road. 
 
Mr. Zaminsky asked if the county line road would happen. 
 
Mr. Rubey stated they did not know if it would happen. Mr. Rubey said it would 
depend on the permitted land uses that occurred and the traffic generated from that.  
 
Mr. Zaminsky stated that U.S. 62 and Walnut was a dangerous location now and if 
traffic were increased there it would make it worse. Mr. Zaminsky asked if a traffic 
circle would be added. 
 
Mr. Rubey stated something would have to be done there if use increased as it was 
not safe now. 
 
Mr. Kirby noted that was a U.S. highway, so there were others in the mix. 
 
Mr. Zaminsky asked if, south of Beech Road, there were any light pollution 
considerations. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked staff if down cast lighting was standard in the current LGE language. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated it was not the standard language but he believed the limitation text 
stated all parking lots and private driveway lighting shall be cut off type fixtures and 
down cast and minimized to not spill over the site's boundaries and light fixtures 
should be no more than thirty (30) feet in height. 
 
Mr. Zaminsky stated thank you. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if anyone else wished to speak on this. (No response.) 
 

Moved by Mr. Kirby to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for 
ZC-102-2022, seconded by Mr. Larsen. Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea; Mr. 
Wallace, yea; Mr. Schell, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 
5-0 vote. 
 
Moved by Mr. Kirby to approve ZC-102-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with 
the conditions listed in the staff report and the following additional conditions: 
1. That the city engineer’s comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, 
subject to staff approval. 
2. Private roads shall be subject to staff approval; 
3. Language modifications, particularly those pertaining to solar, shall be worked on with 
staff; 
seconded by Mr. Wallace. Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea; 
Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. Schell, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 
 

Mr. Kirby called for a five (5) minute break. 
 
VAR-103-2022 Variance 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 14 of 65 

Variance request to allow installation of a fence within a drainage easement of the 
Ebrington Recorded Plat located at 6988 Hanby’s Loop (PID: 222-00483600). 
Applicant: Ryan and Ashely Deal 

 
Ms. Cratic-Smith presented the staff report. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any Engineering comments on this application. 
 
Mr. Herskowitz stated Engineering supported the staff's recommendation on this. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the applicant wanted to provide comments. 
 
Mr. Ryan Deal, 6988 Hanby's Loop, stated he purchased this lot as it was the largest 
available. Mr. Deal stated he had been aware of the easement but did know that 
meant a fence could not be built and there were fences there now. Mr. Deal stated he 
was trying to regain as much land as he could and fifteen (15) feet was a lot of space. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked Mr. Albrecht if it was a reasonable layman's view to say that 
developers were not allowed to change neighbors' drainage.  
 
Mr. Albrecht stated that was correct. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that in large flood events obstructions in the waterways were a 
serious issue. Mr. Kirby stated it appeared this swale was an emergency waterway for 
floods. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if the fence could be in front of the zone or outside the zone. 
 
Mr. Deal stated he did not know, he had not been told it was fifteen (15) feet and he 
had his neighbors' support. 
 
Mr. Schell stated exceptions would create precedents. 
 
Mr. Deal stated there was a fence at the rear of his lot. 
 
Mr. Larsen asked if that fence was also in an easement. 
 
Ms. Cratic-Smith stated yes. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated that property was currently under Code enforcement and they 
were working with that neighbor on this issue. 
 
Mr. Wallace stated the PC needed to be careful with granting variances due to 
precedents being established. Mr. Wallace stated there were also legal requirements 
that needed to be met to grant a variance and, in this situation, the requirements 
were not met and he would need to vote no due to this reason.  
 
Mr. Kirby asked if any members of the public had any questions or comments. (No 
response.) 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 15 of 65 

 
Moved by Mr. Kirby to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for 
VAR-103-2022, seconded by Ms. Briggs. Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. 
Wallace, yea; Mr. Schell, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 
5-0 vote. 
 
Moved by Mr. Wallace to approve VAR-103-2022 based on the findings in the staff report 
with the conditions listed in the staff report, seconded by Mr. Kirby. Upon roll call: Mr. 
Wallace, no; Mr. Kirby, no; Mr. Larsen, no; Ms. Briggs, no; Mr. Schell, no. Yea, 0; Nay, 5; 
Abstain, 0. Motion failed by a 0-5 vote. 
 

Mr. Kirby stated this did not meet the Duncan criteria, this would affect neighbors, all 
properties had this condition, and this would affect health and safety as well. Mr. 
Kirby stated he found it to be substantial. 
 
Mr. Wallace stated he voted no for these same reasons and that this not only failed 
the Duncan factors but the drainage and water flow issues were serious and also 
counseled against granting this variance. 
 
Mr. Schell stated he was sorry and they were aware the applicant had made a major 
investment. 
 
Mr. Deal asked how far back could the fence be built. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated he believed if it were placed outside the easement it should be fine. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated it would be buildable anywhere outside the rear easement. 
 
Mr. Wallace noted that unfortunately, a developer's or builder's failure to state this 
information would not excuse this action. 
 

ZC-105-2022 Rezoning 
Request to rezone 18.3 acres located at 12525 Jug Street from Agricultural (AG) to Infill 
Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) for an area to be known as the Clover Valley Zoning 
District (PID: 037-112056-00). 
Applicant: Underhill & Hodge LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill Esq. 
 

Mr. Christian presented the staff report. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the pavement setback did not include the access drive but did 
include things that would come off the access drive. 
 
Mr. Christian stated that was correct. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any Engineering comments on this application. 
 
Mr. Herskowitz stated the applicants had agreed to complete the environmental 
assessment to determine wetland impacts, if any, and to build any private roads to 
public road standards. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 16 of 65 

 
Mr. Kirby asked if the applicant wanted to provide comments. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated this was driven by the Clover Valley Road extension and the 
need for connectivity. Mr. Underhill stated this business was very nicely done and 
they wanted to help it continue to operate. Mr. Underhill discussed zoning and uses 
in the area. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the two MBJ Holdings properties, one on Jug Street and one south 
of that, were zoned agricultural. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated at the time of annexation, if accepted, they would be zoned 
agricultural but would then be reviewed to be zoned LGE. 
 
Mr. Kirby indicated he was asking about the property to the east, not this one. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated they were already zoned LGE. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the I-PUD text matched those properties. 
 
Mr. .Underhill stated that was correct. 
 
Mr. Larsen asked if the remaining part of this, which was not part of this parcel, was 
pre-approved or would it need to come back. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated that was coming up as a final plat application. 
 
Mr. Rubey stated the Clover Valley extension was now possible and was the reason 
for this. 
 
Mr. Larsen asked if this was the last piece. 
 
Mr. Rubey stated this was the last piece. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any locked parcel rules as one area, subarea A, 
appeared it would be landlocked. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated yes, there were frontage requirements and in order for this to be 
developed it would have to be combined with another lot that would have frontage on 
the future Clover Valley extension. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated that they would need to have this immediately combined with 
the adjacent property. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated okay. 
 
Mr. Schell asked who owned the lot next to it. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated MBJ Holdings was the owner. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 17 of 65 

 
Mr. Kirby asked if anyone from the public had any questions or comments. (No 
response.) 
 

Moved by Mr. Kirby to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for 
ZC-105-2022, seconded by Mr. Larsen. Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea; Mr. 
Schell, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 
5-0 vote. 
 
Moved by Mr. Schell to approve ZC-105-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with 
the two (2) conditions listed in the staff report, seconded by Ms. Briggs. Upon roll call: Mr. 
Schell, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea; Mr. Kirby, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 
0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 
 
CU-106-2022 Conditional Use 
Request for a conditional use permit to operate an industrial manufacturing and assembly 
conditional use to allow for the operation of a concrete batch plant located at 3210 Horizon 
Court (PID:095-111756-00). 
Applicant: Pepper Construction Company and Lincoln Properties Company 
 

Mr. Christian presented the staff report. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any Engineering comments on this application. 
 
Mr. Herskowitz stated there were no comments. 
 
Mr. Zack Grabijas, Lincoln Property Company, stated Brian Lensink of Pepper 
Construction Company was also present. Mr. Grabijas stated concrete supplies they 
needed were not available for them to meet the schedule they had committed to with 
the City. Mr. Grabijas stated that in order to meet that schedule they needed to have 
a batch plant on the site. Mr. Grabijas stated that at the end of Phase 1 they would 
remove the batch plant, clean up, and landscape the site. 
 
Mr. Schell stated this terminated on June 31, 2023, which was not a lot of time. 
 
Mr. Grabijas stated right, that was their construction timeline and why they were 
using this to meet that. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if that was enough time. 
 
Mr. Grabijas stated yes for Phase 1 completion, there was a potential Phase 2 and they 
might return later, but they hoped to hold to this timeline. 
 
Ms. Briggs asked if Phase 2 would be in two (2) years, four (4) years, etc. 
 
Mr. Grabijas stated that was unknown, but likely in one (1) to two (2) years. 
 
Mr. Larsen asked if, at the end, they would leave the site in saleable condition. 
 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 18 of 65 

Mr. Grabijas stated yes. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated he had conditions of visually appealing and restore when done. 
 
Mr. Grabijas asked to clarify about visually appealing as they would likely have dirt 
mounds when constructing. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated the mounds would help hide the site. 
 
Mr. Grabijas stated okay. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if this would be for general use for others.  
 
Mr. Grabijas stated it was only for them, not for private sale or other projects. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if members of the public had any questions or comments. (No 
response.) 
 

Moved by Mr. Kirby to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for 
CU-106-2022, seconded by Mr. Larsen. Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea; Mr. 
Wallace, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. Schell, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 
5-0 vote. 
 
Moved by Mr. Kirby to approve CU-106-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with 
the three (3) conditions listed in the staff report and the following two (2) conditions: 
4. Maintain the site in a visually appealing manner; 
5. Restore the site to saleable condition when done; 
seconded by Ms. Briggs. Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea; Mr. 
Schell, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 
 
FPL-109-2022 Preliminary and Final Plat 
Preliminary and Final Plat for the dedication of Clover Valley Road, Jug Street Road and 
Mink Street (PID: 095-112188-00.000, 095-112188-00.001, 095-111948-00.000, 095-112080-
02.000, 095-112080-00.000, 037-112056-00.001). 
Applicant: City of New Albany 
 

Mr. Christian presented the staff report for both FPL-109-2022 and FPL-110-2022. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if on the roads where they intersected a certain amount of frontage, 
new right-of-way was also being dedicated, particularly on Jug. 
 
Mr. Christian stated that was correct. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any Engineering comments on this application. 
 
Mr. Herskowitz stated Engineering agreed with the proposed right-of-way. Mr. 
Herskowitz stated there were some missing instrument numbers they would like it to 
be clarified and they wanted to know whether the proposal was accepted by 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 19 of 65 

resolution or ordinance. Mr. Herskowitz stated §1186.06 required EPA and Army 
Corp of Engineers requirements to be identified.  
 
Mr. Kirby stated thank you and said he presumed the City was the applicant. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated yes and he believed those permits were already in place as part of 
the construction. 
 
Mr. Wallace noted these roads were fairly straight and asked if any speed curves 
would be needed. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated they expected to add curb cuts and the speed limit he believed was 
35 miles per hour. Mr. Mayer stated it had been reviewed by the City Traffic 
Engineer and New Albany Police Department and there were no current concerns 
but if any arose they would coordinate with the police department to manage that. 
 
Ms. Briggs asked how many lanes there would be on the Clover Valley extension. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated three (3) lanes, with a center turn lane. 
 
Ms. Briggs stated thank you. 
 

Moved by Mr. Kirby to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for 
FPL-109-2022, seconded by Mr. Schell. Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby, yea; Mr. Schell, yea; Mr. 
Wallace, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 
5-0 vote. 
 
Moved by Ms. Briggs to approve FPL-109-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with 
the condition listed in the staff report, seconded by Mr. Larsen. Upon roll call: Ms. Briggs, 
yea; Mr. Larsen, yea; Mr. Kirby, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea; Mr. Schell, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; 
Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 
 
FPL-110-2022 Preliminary and Final Plat 
Preliminary and Final Plat for the dedication of Clover Valley Road, Harrison Road and 
Jug Street Road (PID: 095-111756-00.000, 095-111732-00.000, 095-112620-00.000, 095-
111978-00.000, 095-111732-00.003, 095-112200-00.004, 095-112200-00.000, 095-111564-
00.000). 
Applicant: City of New Albany 

 
Moved by Mr. Kirby to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for 
preliminary and final plat FPL-110-2022, seconded by Ms. Briggs. Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby, 
yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. Larsen, yea; Mr. Schell, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; 
Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 
 
Moved by Mr. Larsen to approve preliminary and final plat FPL-110-2022 based on the 
findings in the staff report with the condition listed in the staff report, seconded by Mr. 
Schell. Upon roll call: Mr. Larsen, yea; Mr. Schell, yea; Ms. Briggs, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea; 
Mr. Kirby, yea. Yea, 5; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 
 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 20 of 65 

Other Business 
 

Poll Members for Comment 
 
Mr. Wallace welcomed Ms. Cratic Smith. 
 

Mr. Kirby adjourned the meeting at 9:21 p.m. 
 

Submitted by Josie Taylor.  
 
  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 21 of 65 

   APPENDIX 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

September 19, 2022 Meeting 

  

 

ALDEN WOODS ZONING DISTRICT 

ZONING AMENDMENT  

 

 

LOCATION:  6700, 6770, 6800 Central College Road (PID: 222-001997, 222-001998 

and 222-00199). 

APPLICANT:   Underhill & Hodge LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq. 

REQUEST: Zoning Amendment   

ZONING:   Agricultural (AG) to Limited Suburban Single-Family Residential District (L-

R-4) 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Residential District 

APPLICATION: ZC-82-2022 

 

Review based on: Application materials received on August 9, 2022 

Staff report completed by Chelsea Nichols, Planner. 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests review and recommendation to city Council to rezone 8.83+/- acres from 

Agricultural (AG) to Limited Suburban Single-Family Residential District (L-R-4). The proposed 

zoning will permit the creation of a new residential subdivision consisting of nine (9) single family lots. 

The zoning area will be known as the “Alden Woods Zoning District.”  

 

On August 18, 2022, the Rocky-Fork Blacklick Accord Panel recommended approval of the 

application. The application met 93% of the Accord Town Residential land use district development 

standards. The associated rezoning is scheduled to be heard by City Council as an ordinance with an 

anticipated first reading on October 4th and second reading on October 18th.  

 

Chapter 1160 of the city’s Codified Ordinances (Limited Overlay District) was established 
to address situations where the underlying straight zoning district is overly broad in terms of 
permitted or conditional uses or where increasing one or more of the minimum development 
standards or adding conditions for items not covered in the underlying zoning would be 
appropriate. The use of this district, which is voluntary on the part of the applicant, is designed 
to address situations where special circumstances or conditions exist as to a particular parcel 
of land that do not generally apply to other parcels within the same underlying zoning districts. 
The intent is to provide an alternative to a Planned Unit Development District where the 
applicant is seeking to limit the uses or increase the minimum development standards as set 
forth in code. All standards of the underlying zoning district shall be applicable unless 
specifically superseded by the Limited Overlay District text contained within the ordinance 
establishing such a zoning district for any particular real estate parcel within the city. 

 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 22 of 65 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The 8.83+/- acre zoning area is located in Franklin County and is made up of three properties. Each lot 

contains a single-family home. The site is located on the north side of Central College Road. The site is 

located generally east of New Albany Condit Road, generally west of the Wentworth Crossing 

subdivision, and generally south of the Courtyards at New Albany subdivision.  

 

 

III. PLAN REVIEW 

Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under C.O. 

Chapters 1107.02 and 1160.02. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map, the 

Commission is to make recommendation to city Council. Staff’s review is based on city plans and studies, 

proposed zoning text, and the codified ordinances. Primary concerns and issues have been indicated 

below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.  

 

Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1111.06 in deciding on the change, the Planning Commission shall 

consider, among other things, the following elements of the case: 

(a) Adjacent land use. 

(b) The relationship of topography to the use intended or to its implications. 

(c) Access, traffic flow. 

(d) Adjacent zoning. 

(e) The correctness of the application for the type of change requested. 

(f) The relationship of the use requested to the public health, safety, or general welfare. 

(g) The relationship of the area requested to the area to be used. 

(h) The impact of the proposed use on the local school district(s). 

 

 

A. Engage New Albany Strategic Plan  

The site is located within the Residential District future land use district. The Engage New Albany 

Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the Residential District: 

• Organically shaped stormwater management ponds and areas should be incorporated into the 

overall design as natural features and assets to the community. 

• Houses should front onto public open spaces and not back onto public parks or roads. 

• All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be provided on-

site. 

• A hierarchy of open spaces is encouraged. Each development should have at least one open space 

located near the center of the development. Typically, neighborhood parks range from a half an 

acre to 5 acres. Multiple greens may be necessary in large developments to provide centrally 

located greens.  

• Adequate amounts of open space and parkland are encouraged to be provided on site.  

• Rear or side loaded garages are encouraged. When a garage faces the street, the front façade of 

the garage should be set back from the front facade of the house.  

• Any proposed residential development outside of the Village Center shall have a base density of 

1 dwelling unit per gross acre in order to preserve and protect the community’s natural resources 

and support the overall land conservation goals of the community. A transfer of residential 

density can be used to achieve a gross density of 1 dwelling unit per acre.  

• Private streets are at odds with many of the community’s planning principles such as: 

interconnectivity, a hierarchy of street typologies and a connected community. To achieve these 

principles, streets within residential developments must be public.  

 

The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan recommends the following standards as prerequisites for all 

development proposals in New Albany: 

• Development should meet setback recommendations contained in strategic plan. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 23 of 65 

• Streets must be public and not gated. Cul-de-sacs are strongly discouraged. 

• Parks and open spaces should be provided, publicly dedicated and meet the quantity requirements 

established in the city’s subdivision regulations (i.e. 20% gross open space and 2,400 sf of 

parkland dedication for each lot). 

o All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be 

provided on-site. If it cannot be provided on-site, purchasing and publicly dedicating 

land to expand the Rocky Fork Metro Park or park space for the Joint Parks District is 

an acceptable alternative. 

• The New Albany Design Guidelines & Requirements for residential development must be met. 

• Quality streetscape elements, including an amenity zone, street trees, and sidewalks or leisure 

trails, and should be provided on both sides of all public streets. 

• Homes should front streets, parks and open spaces. 

• A residential density of 1 dwelling unit (du) per acre is required for single-family residential and 

a density of 3 du per acre for age restricted housing. 

o Higher density may be allowed if additional land is purchased and deed restricted. This 

type of density “offset” ensures that the gross density of the community will not be 

greater than 1 unit per acre. Any land purchased for use as an offset, should be within 

the NAPLS district or within the metro park zone. 

 

B. Use, Site and Layout 
1. The proposed zoning text is Limited Suburban Single-Family Residential District (L-R-4) that 

will permit the development of a new 9 lot residential subdivision.  

2. The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Residential land use district states that the gross 

density is 1 dwelling unit per acre and up to 3 units per acre if the development is 100% age 

restricted. 

o The applicant proposes a maximum of 9 units on 8.83 acres (gross acreage before right-

of-way dedications) resulting in a density of 1.02 units per acre.  

3. The applicant proposes to offset their density by paying a fee-in-lieu to the city towards land 

acquisition within the Metro Park Growth Area in the amount of $6,800 ($40,000 fee payment 

per acre as proposed) which will be reviewed by City Council.  

4. A school impact statement was submitted with the application. The applicant uses a 0.8 student-

per-home ratio for traditional single-family units. The existing homes on the subject property 

can be expected to house 2 students (3 existing homes x 0.8 students = 2.4 total students). The 

total number of students estimated to be generated with the proposed subdivision is 7 (9 homes 

x 0.8 = 7.2 total students). Based on this estimation, the applicant projects that this development 

will have a net positive financial impact on the school district.  

5. The zoning district is made up of one subarea and permits uses contained in the Codified 

Ordinances of the City of New Albany, R-4, Permitted uses include but are not limited to the 

following: 

o One-family, detached single-family homes;  

o Publicly owned and privately-maintained parks, playgrounds and open spaces; 

o Religious exercise facilities and related uses; and 

o Any use or structure specified as an accessory use in the R-1 District. 

6. Conditional uses include: 

o Golf courses and/or country clubs, provided a development plan showing location of 

all facilities is submitted and approved by the Planning Commission;  

o Privately-owned parks and recreation areas;  

o Public schools offering general educational courses and having no rooms regularly 

used for housing or sleeping of students, providing they occupy an amount of acreage 

that meets or exceeds state standards; and 

7. Residential model homes and temporary lot sales offices. These are newly-constructed homes 

or temporary structures placed in a newly-constructed subdivision and used by a homebuilder 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 24 of 65 

or developer to display home styles and lot availability in a subdivision to promote the sale 

of new housing units. The model home or sales office may be staffed and furnished. The 

zoning text states that development of property in this zoning district must follow the setback, 

lot and area regulations contained within Chapter 1133 (R-4 District) and other applicable 

requirements of the Codified Ordinances of the City of New Albany. 

8. The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan identifies Central College Road as a “Village 

Traditional” roadway and recommends a 185-foot setback. The applicant is meeting and 

exceeding this recommendation by providing a minimum pavement (other than the new public 

street to be constructed) and building setback of 200 feet as measured from the northern edge of 

the right-of-way for Central College Road. The existing leisure trail shall remain within this 

setback. Stormwater basins, landscaping, and an entry features/subdivision signage shall be 

permitted within this setback and is to be determined at the time of the Final Plat. Homes shall 

not be permitted to back on Central College Road. 

 

C. Access, Loading, Parking  

1. A curbed public street shall be constructed northward into the development from Central College 

Road and shall have a loop configuration. The final plat for the subdivision shall provide for the 

dedication to the City of 50 feet of right-of-way to provide for the future extension of the new 

public street westward from the loop street to the western boundary line of this proposed 

subdivision.  

2. The developer of this zoning district shall be required to construct the extension for a distance of 

10 feet from the western edge of pavement of the loop street. A sign shall be installed at the end 

of this 10-foot stub which indicates that it may be extended in the future as a through street. The 

design of such signage shall be subject to staff approval. 

3. The text requires all internal streets to be dedicated as public streets and built to city standards. 

The right-of-way for these internal streets are required to 50 feet with 26-foot pavement widths, 

measured from front of curb to front of curb. These requirements match those found in the city’s 

subdivision regulations.  

4. The text requires the developer to dedicate 40 feet of right-of-way from the centerline of Central 

College Road. 

5. The text requires a 5-foot-wide public sidewalk to be constructed along internal streets as shown 

on the proposed site plan.  

6. The text requires all homes to have a minimum of 2 off street parking spaces on their driveways 

in addition to parking within a garage and permits on street parking as well.  

 

D. Architectural Standards 

1. The New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGRs) ensure neighborhoods will 

sustain their quality and vibrancy over time. These guidelines have been developed by New 

Albany to ensure that the community enjoys the highest possible quality of architectural design 

that has made the community successful thus far. The text states that the design of each home in 

this zoning district shall be specific to the individual owner and/or builder, provided that all 

homes shall meet the relevant requirements of the city’s Design Guidelines and Requirements 

(DGRs).  

2. The material to be used are those listed as approved in the DGRs by right, such as wood and 

brick. Hardie board material is permitted only if approved separately by the New Albany 

Architectural Review Board.  

3. The homes to be constructed on Lot 1 and Lot 9 shall be designed to incorporate one or more 

unifying architectural elements in order to create a sense of arrival to the neighborhood.  If city 

staff and the applicant are unable to agree on the final unifying design element(s) for the homes 

on Lots1 and Lot 9, the applicant and/or city staff shall be permitted to present design options to 

the Planning Commission for administrative review and approval. 

 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 25 of 65 

E. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  
1. The zoning text states that a buffer zone shall be provided for a distance of 30 feet from all 

perimeter boundaries of the site which are not adjacent to Central College Road. The text states 

street trees shall be required on the north side of Central College Road and on both sides of the 

new internal public street. Trees are to be a minimum of three (3) inches in caliper and shall be 

spaced at a maximum distance of thirty (30) feet on center on the new public street. In addition 

to street trees, there shall be landscaping buffer provided at the rate of four (4) trees per one 

hundred (100) linear feet along Central College Road.   

2.  

3. Trees shall also be provided in Open Space Area A around the pond that will be located in that 

reserve at the rate of four (4) trees per one hundred (100) linear feet of pond perimeter. Trees 

may be grouped, provided that the minimum quantity requirements are met. These requirements 

may be waived in areas where existing trees are being preserved.  All tree plantings shall be 

reviewed for approval by the city’s Landscape Architect.   

4. The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan requires all homes to be accessed from a public road 

and not back onto open space and reserve areas. The proposed site plan demonstrates this 

requirement, meeting this important development standard. 

5. The strategic plan states that a hierarchy of open spaces is encouraged, that each development 

should have at least one open space located near the center of the development. The applicant is 

providing three reserve areas that will consist of either open space or parkland. Reserve area C 

will be located in the center of the development 

6. C.O. 1187.15(c)(6) requires all residences to be located within 1,200 feet of playground 

equipment. The applicant has committed to including playground equipment within Reserve C. 

7. New Albany’s Codified Ordinance requires that 2,400 square feet per home be dedicated as park 

land and 20% of the total acreage in the subdivision shall be dedicated as open space. For this 

development the total required park land and open space is 2.26 acres. As mentioned above, the 

applicant is providing three reserve areas that will consist of either open space or parkland, 

totaling 2.39 acres. Per C.O. 1187.16 wet and dry stormwater basins shall not be considered open 

space. The proposed amounts meet the Codified Ordinance requirements and the applicant is 

exceeding the required amount of open space dedication. 

8. The text states that a buffer zone shall be provided for a distance of 30 feet from all perimeter 

boundaries of the site which are not adjacent to Central College Road.  Within the buffer zones, 

existing trees of one caliper inch or more in diameter as measured three feet above grade shall be 

maintained.  No structures, pavement, patios, decks, pools, playsets, or other permanent 

improvements shall be permitted in the buffer zone, except a fence along rear lot lines may be 

permitted in accordance with the Codified Ordinances. Understory may be removed within the 

tree preservation and such area may be grassed or remain in its natural condition.  In addition, a 

tree preservation plan accompanies this text and identifies trees within other portions of the 

development that will be preserved and not removed.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, trees 

within the buffer zone or which are designated as being protected in the tree preservation plan 

may be trimmed, cut, or removed if they are diseased, dead, or of a noxious species or if they 

present a threat of danger to persons or property. The installation, operation and maintenance of 

utility and drainage facilities for the development shall be permitted.  Such maintenance within 

said buffer areas shall occur only in easement areas designated on the plat unless otherwise 

approved by the city engineer. The owner of each lot shall maintain the portion of the buffer area 

that falls within the limits of their lots.      

 

F. Lighting & Signage 

1. The text states each house shall have a minimum of one (1) approved yard light near the sidewalk 

at the front entry and one wall mounted porch light at the front door.  Lamp locations shall be 

consistent from house to house.  All yard lights shall have a photocell light sensor. Security 

lighting, when used, shall be of a motion sensor type. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 26 of 65 

2. An entry feature/subdivision signage shall be permitted within this setback and is to be 

determined by staff as part of the subdivision infrastructure improvements (engineering plans). 

A sign shall be installed at the end of this 10-foot stub which indicates that it may be extended in 

the future as a through street.  The design of such signage shall be subject to staff approval. 

 
IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The city Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 

requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided the following comments. Staff recommends a 

condition of approval that the city engineer comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, 

subject to staff approval 

 

1. Revise the plan to show a 40’ r/w dedication as measured from the road centerline along Central 

College Road (note: this item has been satisfied since the engineering comment was issued 

to the applicant). 

2. In accordance with Code Section 1159.07(2), Sections J. and K., provide verification that all 

Ohio EPA and Army Corps of Engineers permitting requirements have been met. 

3. Conduct an AutoTURN analysis to ensure that all of the turning radii are sufficiently sized for 

firetruck maneuvers. 

4. Provide drainage easements that encompass Open Space A and all proposed storm sewer that lies 

outside of proposed r/w. 

5. Ensure that proposed landscape features at the intersection with Central College Road do not 

impact Intersection site distance. 

6. We recommend that the plan be revised to make it clearer that existing trees shall be conserved 

along the west, north and east subdivision boundaries. 

 

V. RECOMMENDATION 

Basis for Approval: 

 

Staff recommends approval of the proposed rezoning application. The proposed use is appropriate for 

this location within the city as it is located in the Engage New Albany Residential future land use district 

and is sensitive to the existing rural character of this portion of the city along Central College Road. The 

proposed use is appropriate for this location within the city as it is sensitive to the existing character of 

this portion of the city. The street network, setbacks, open space and layout are desirable from a site 

planning perspective. The applicant meets many of the planning principles that are important to the city 

of New Albany including not backing homes onto open space, and maintaining the rural character of 

existing roadways. Additionally, the application includes many of the same development standards that 

have made more recent subdivisions successful including providing meaningful open space and 

pedestrian connectivity. While the applicant exceeds the density by proposing 1.02 units per acre, they 

are providing many other positive elements that meet the plan’s key principles, strategies, general 

development standards, and district development standards. In addition, the applicant has proposed 

making the fee-in-lieu payment for the density offset that will be reviewed by New Albany city council. 

 

The proposed rezoning accomplishes the following city code considerations found in C.O. 1111.06:  

 

1. The zoning amendment will result in a more comprehensive planned redevelopment of the area 

and will ensure compatibility between uses in the immediate area (1111.06(a)).  

2. The proposed zoning classification is consistent with other adjacent zoning districts (1111.06(b)).  

3. The zoning amendment application is an appropriate application for the request (1111.06(e)).  

4. The overall effect of the development advances and benefits the general welfare of the 

community (1111.06(f)).  

 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 27 of 65 

Staff recommends approval provided that the Planning Commission finds the proposal meets sufficient 

basis for approval.  

 

VI. ACTION 

Suggested Motion for ZC-15-2021:  

 

To recommend approval to city council of zoning amendment application ZC-82-2021 based on the 

findings in the staff report with the following condition.  

 

1. The city engineer comments must be addressed at the time of engineering permits, subject to staff 

approval.   

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 

 
 

  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 28 of 65 

 

    
 

 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

September 19, 2021 Meeting 

 

 
SAVKO BATCH PLANT 

CONDITIONAL USE  

 

 

LOCATION:  8680 Ganton Parkway (PIDs: portions of 094-107106-00.00) 

APPLICANT:   MBJ Holdings LLC c/o Aaron Underhill 

REQUEST: Conditional Use   

ZONING:   L-GE Limited General Employment District (Business Park East, Subarea 1) 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Employment Center 

APPLICATION: CU-101-2022 

 

Review based on: Application materials received August 22, 2022 and September 2, 2022 

Staff report completed by Chelsea Nichols, Planner 

 

II. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests approval for a conditional use application to allow the temporary use of a 

concrete batch plant on 12.2+/- acres within the Business Park East, subarea 1 L-GE zoning district.  

 

On March 15, 2021, the Planning Commission reviewed proposed changes to C.O. 1153 (General 

Employment District) and recommended approval to City Council. The proposed code changes created 

an industrial manufacturing and assembly use that is a conditional use in the General Employment 

District. This concrete batch plant use falls under the industrial manufacturing and assembly use 

category therefore a conditional use review and approval is necessary.  

 

On September 27, 2021, a conditional use application was approved by the Planning Commission (CU-

85-2021) for the current Savko site and allows for the continued operation of the batch plant at that 

location until September 20, 2026. The current Savko site is in contract to be sold later this year, 

therefore, the batch plant needs to be relocated. The proposed batch plant will be constructed at the 

relocated site. 

 
A permanent location has been identified for the batch plant that is located just outside of New Albany 

in Jersey Township. However, the applicant states that amount of time it will take to pursue and obtain 

necessary zoning approvals for the permanent site, and to develop it as a permanent location for the 

batch plant, has created a need to temporarily relocate the batch plant to the proposed property. 

Therefore, the owner and applicant request the approval of a temporary conditional use to allow for the 

operation of the batch plant on the lot in question until October 31, 2025.   

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The overall 12.2 +/- acre development site is located generally to the east-northeast of the intersection of 

Beech Road and Ganton Parkway East in Licking County. The site is zoned L-GE, is currently 

undeveloped and mostly surrounded by commercially zoned properties also located within Business Park 

East, with the exception of one lot that is zoned Agricultural District (AG). The wooded site that is located 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 29 of 65 

to the west and north does contain a rental home but is owned by the same property owner as this 

application site. This wooded property to the north is within a conservation easement. The two lots that 

are currently zoned AG are currently vacant and are owned by the same property owner as this application 

site.  

 

The use includes the outdoor storage of materials such as (but not necessarily limited to) stone, sand, and 

gravel. These materials are used to produce and manufacture concrete and cement on the site. More 

specifically, roller-compacted concrete is produced and a gravity silo cement operation is present. The 

latter of which produces poured-in-place concrete.  

The applicant would like to allow for the operation of a trailer for public and private users. No sales are 

made from the batch plant, nor from the trailer, and the general public is not solicited nor permitted to 

visit the site for any purchases. 

In requesting the conditional use, the applicant has provided a site plan that demonstrates the intended 

layout of the Batch Plant’s operations. Except for the comments within the applicant’s conditional use 

statement, the layout may be adjusted to meet operational or engineering needs, provided that applicable 

zoning standards and requirements are met. 

III. EVALUATION 

The general standards for conditional uses are contained in Codified Ordinance Section 1115.03. The 

Planning Commission shall not approve a conditional use unless it shall in each specific case, make 

specific findings of fact directly based on the particular evidence presented to it, that support conclusions 

that such use at the proposed location meets all of the following requirements: 

(a) The proposed use will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, or with 

any specific objective or purpose of the Zoning Ordinance. 

▪ The applicant proposes a temporary concrete batch plant at the site to be in operation until 

October 31, 2025. The concrete batch plant has been in operation since 2017 at the current 

Savko site when it was issued temporary approval under “essential services” CO 2205 & 

1127 as it was tied to a public infrastructure project for the construction of Innovation 

Campus Way from Harrison to Mink Street. Since then, it has been used for a combination 

of public and private development projects in the business campus. For instance, it has 

produced for immediate delivery the materials that were used to improve Beech Road to the 

south of State Route 161, and for use in the construction of Ganton Parkway East and Ganton 

Parkway West as well as Innovation Campus Way West. On the private side, materials have 

been supplied to various major private projects in the city.  

▪ The city does benefit from this in that it significantly reduces travel distance for large trucks 

for tasks such as concrete pours and other work. This means there are less trucks driving 

through the city in order to get to the projects. 

▪ Additionally, as the New Albany International Business Park continues to evolve, the city 

will continue to require the availability of easily accessible concrete to be used in future 

roadway improvements. Having the batch plant, even if only temporarily, within the city of 

New Albany ensures just-in-time delivery of this critical building material.  

▪ The limitation text associated with the rezoning of the property places additional 

requirements above the General Employment (GE) District requirements for the 

development of the property. These requirements further ensure that the character of the area 

is preserved and enhanced by future development.    

▪ The limitation text establishes setbacks that are more stringent than the minimum GE 

requirements. 

o Per the text, there is a required 25’ setback for buildings and pavement along 

Ganton Parkway. The proposal states there shall be a minimum pavement 

setback of 50 feet and a minimum building setback of 100 feet from the right-

of-way of Ganton Parkway. The Batch Plant and any raw materials (stone, 

sand, gravel, etc.) shall be located no closer than 100 feet from the public 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 30 of 65 

street right-of-way. This is substantially in excess of the minimum pavement 

and building setback of 25 feet that applies to the property per the applicable 

zoning text. 

▪ A 100-ft wide buffer zone is provided from the western and northern boundaries of the 

property. Within these areas, no improvements shall be permitted, and no operations relating 

to the batch plant shall occur. A sediment swale with a construction fence shall be installed 

and maintained adjacent to the eastern and southern boundary lines of the buffer zone, with 

the exception that the swale may be located off of the boundary line in the northwest portion 

of the property, as generally shown on the site plan. 

▪ A detention pond shall be located in the northeastern portion of the property, located in the 

general area shown on the site plan, with the final location and configuration to be determined 

with final engineering approvals.   

▪ One full-service vehicular access point shall be provided on Ganton Parkway East, on the 

eastern portion of the property. It is to align with an existing full-service access point across 

the street.   

▪ One or more-wheel wash stations shall be provided within the property at vehicular exit 

points and shall be required to be used by trucks which are exiting the property. The operator 

of the batch plant shall clean and sweep Ganton Parkway between its intersection with Beech 

Road, and its intersection with Worthington Road, each day while the batch plant is 

operating. They shall perform this task to the extent that any dirt or debris is present on the 

street due to traffic traveling to or from the Property. 

(b) The proposed use will be harmonious with the existing or intended character of the general 

vicinity and that such use will not change the essential character of the same area. 

▪ The proposed use complements the manufacturing and production, warehouse, data center 

and distribution uses, which are permitted uses within the overall area. The proposed use is 

appropriate in the context of the surrounding uses, development patterns, and will contribute 

to the overall success of the Business Park. 

▪ Additional design guidelines for manufacturing facilities contained in the zoning text further 

ensures their compatibility with the character of the area. The same architectural 

requirements as the surrounding commercial areas are required.  

 

(c) The use will not be hazardous to existing or future neighboring uses. 

▪ The use is subject to Codified Ordinance Section 1153.06 which requires that no land or 

structure within the GE District shall be used or occupied in such a manner so as to create 

any dangerous, injurious, noxious or otherwise objectionable impact on any land which is 

located in any other zoning district.  

o The applicant, as part of the conditional use statement, has stated that the effects of noise, 

glare, odor, light, and vibration on adjoining properties is not anticipated to present any 

untoward or problematic compatibility challenges with adjacent properties. 

▪ The batch plant’s location provides convenient access to construction materials and efficiency 

for delivery. Easy access to and from State Route 161 for trucks is good for the local environment 

by providing short routes to and from the highway. The location allows for traffic coming to and 

from the site to remain on local, city streets. This results in less travel and trips on township and 

other streets outside of the business park.  

 

(d) The area will be adequately served by essential public facilities and services such as highways, 

streets, police, and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water and sewers, and 

schools; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use 

shall be able to provide adequately any such services. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 31 of 65 

▪ The City has made significant investments in the improvement of Beech Road and the 

construction of Ganton Parkway. Given the Property’s proximity to nearby development 

sites, as well as the Beech Road interchange on State Route 161, the batch plant location 

will ensure efficient passage of vehicles. 

▪ The nature of the uses is such that they do not require the use of public water or sanitary 

sewer services. 

▪ The proposed industrial manufacturing and assembly use will produce no new students for 

the Licking Heights School District.   

 

(e) The proposed use will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

▪ The proposed industrial manufacturing and assembly use generates income tax for the city 

with its jobs.    

▪ The establishment of the original batch plant at its current site has also contributed to the city 

securing several impactful economic development projects with quick construction timelines 

such as Facebook, Google, and Amazon. To maintain a competitive advantage over other 

locations, and because speed is one of the most important factors when a company is under 

construction, the continued operation and relocation of the batch plan, even though it is 

temporary in nature, has a positive benefit to the city’s economic development goals and 

indirectly aids its fiscal strength.  

 

(f) The proposed use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and conditions 

of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason 

of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

▪ The use will be subject to Codified Ordinance Section 1153.06 which requires that no land 

or structure within the GE District shall be used or occupied in such a manner so as to create 

any dangerous, injurious, noxious or otherwise objectionable impact on any land which is 

located in any other zoning district. The city only received a complaint regarding mud on 

Worthington Road when the batch plant first established in 2017. The city has no other 

documented complaints regarding its operation since 2017.  

 

(g) Vehicular approaches to the property shall be so designated as not to create interference with 

traffic on surrounding public streets or roads.  

▪ The applicant requests a right-out only onto Ganton Parkway in addition to a full access curb 

cut.  Staff recommends the right-out only exit is eliminated and that the site is limited to the 

full access curb cut, subject to staff approval. 

▪ The infrastructure in this portion of the city is designed to accommodate the traffic associated 

with commercial uses.  

▪ There is no reason to believe that that traffic generated by this use will have any greater 

impact than traffic for permitted users in the GE district.  

▪ Due to the proximity of this site to the State Route 161, and its location adjacent to 

commercially zoned land in the existing business park to the east, south and west, the site 

appears to be appropriate for manufacturing and production uses, especially as this is 

temporary in nature.  

 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The city Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 

requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided the following comments. Staff recommends a 

condition of approval that the city engineer comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, 

subject to staff approval. 

 
7. Please refer to Exhibit A (attached). Exhibit A shows that 50’ of public r/w was dedicated as part 

of the Ganton Parkway roadway construction project. We recommend that the applicant revise 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 32 of 65 

their zoning exhibit, at the time of their building permit submittal, to reflect the existing 50’ of 

r/w along the Ganton Parkway frontage. 

8. We recommend that only one curb cut be constructed with this conditional use and that site 

distance analysis be conducted to determine if turning movements may be safely conducted. 

 

V. RECOMMENDATION 

Basis for Approval: 

Staff recommends approval provided that the Planning Commission finds the proposal meets sufficient 

basis for approval. The overall proposal appears to be consistent with the code requirements for 

conditional uses and meets the development standards and recommendations contained in the Engage 

New Albany Strategic Plan and the New Albany Economic Development Strategic Plan. The proposed 

industrial manufacturing and assembly use is consistent with the character of the immediately 

surrounding area. Additionally, this provides a direct benefit to the city for capital improvement projects 

for infrastructure and private developments. The site is strategically located where vehicles coming to 

and from the site can utilize the local business park streets and is close to State Route 161. And while it 

is proposed to be a temporary conditional use, it helps the city achieve the goals and recommendations in 

the New Albany Economic Development Strategic Plan by supporting additional attracting and 

encouraging continued growth within the business park. The operation of the proposed batch plant is to 

cease on October 31, 2025.  Therefore, the Planning Commission will have the opportunity to re-evaluate 

this use in the future to determine its continued appropriateness and necessity.  

 

VI. ACTION 

Suggested Motion for CU-101-2022:  

 

To approve conditional use application CU-101-2022 to allow for industrial manufacturing and 

assembly use for a concrete batch plant based on the findings in the staff report with the following 

conditions (additional conditions may be added): 

 

1. The batch plant on Worthington Road is discontinued once this currently proposed batch plant is 

up and running. 

2. That this currently proposed batch plant only be in operation until October 31, 2025; or another 

conditional use is submitted to extend its use past this date.  

3. When in use, the road shall be cleaned daily; 

4. Wheel wash is required for existing trucks; and 

5. That the city engineer’s comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, subject to 

staff approval. 

6. Only one curb cut be constructed with this conditional use and that site distance analysis be 

conducted to determine if turning movements may be safely conducted, subject to staff approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 33 of 65 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: nearmap 

 

  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 34 of 65 

 
    
 

 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

September 19, 2022 Meeting 

 

 
BUSINESS AND COMMERCE ZONING DISTRICT 

ZONING AMENDMENT 

 

 

LOCATION:  Located generally east of Johnstown  Road, north and south of Miller 

Road, and on the west and east sides of Beech Road (PID: 037-111408-

00.000, 037-111408-00.002, 037-111876-00.000, 037-111882-00.000, 037-

111648-00.000, 037-111870-00.000, 037-111864-00.000, 037-111408-00.003, 

037-111350-00.000, 037-111408-00.004, 037-112740-00.000, 037-111390-

00.000, 037-111708-00.001, 037-111708-00.000, 037-112020-00.000, 037-

111366-00.000, 037-111876-00.001, 037-112248-00.000, 037-111870-00.001) 
REQUEST: Zoning Amendment   

ZONING:   AG Agricultural to L-GE Limited General Employment District 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Employment Center 

APPLICATION:  ZC-102-2022 

APPLICANT:  MBJ Holdings LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq. 

 

Review based on: Application materials received August 19, 2022 and September 12, 2022. 

Staff report completed by Chelsea Nichols, Planner 

 

III. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests review for the rezoning of 509.17+/- acres.  The request proposes to create a 

new limitation text for the area known as the “Business and Commerce Zoning District” and will be 

zoned Limited General Employment (L-GE). The proposed rezoning serves as an expansion of the New 

Albany International Business Park. 

 

The proposed zoning district meets the recommended development standards found in the Engage New 

Albany strategic plan Northeast Area addendum Employment Center land use category and the Western 

Licking County Accord Office/Warehouse land use category by providing compatible general 

employment uses.  

 

The text contains the same list of permitted, conditional, and prohibited uses as other similar zoning 

districts that are also zoned Limited General Employment (L-GE). This rezoning serves to extend the 

same or similar zoning and development standards to property being annexed to the City as currently 

apply to much of the developed and undeveloped land in its general vicinity.  

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The overall site consists of nineteen parcels and is located within Licking County. The site is generally 

located southeast of the intersection of U.S. Route 62/Johnstown Road and Tippet Road in Licking 

County. Beech Road runs north-south, generally through the middle of the site. The subject parcels are 

currently being annexed into the city.  The annexation petition was submitted on August 5, 2022 and is 

scheduled for its first reading at City Council on October 4, 2022.  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 35 of 65 

 

The site is comprised of farm fields and residential homes. The neighboring uses and zoning districts 

include L-GE and unincorporated agricultural and residential. 

                 

III. PLAN REVIEW 

Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under C.O. 

Chapters 1107.02 and 1159.09. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map, the 

Commission is to make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s review is based on city plans and 

studies, proposed zoning text, and the codified ordinances. Primary concerns and issues have been 

indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.  

 

Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1111.06 in deciding on the change, the Planning Commission shall 

consider, among other things, the following elements of the case: 

(i) Adjacent land use. 

(j) The relationship of topography to the use intended or to its implications. 

(k) Access, traffic flow. 

(l) Adjacent zoning. 

(m) The correctness of the application for the type of change requested. 

(n) The relationship of the use requested to the public health, safety, or general welfare. 

(o) The relationship of the area requested to the area to be used. 

(p) The impact of the proposed use on the local school district(s). 

 

E. New Albany Strategic Plan  

The Engage New Albany strategic plan lists the following development standards for the Employment 

Center future land use district: 

1. No freeway / pole signs are allowed.  

2. Heavy landscaping is necessary to buffer these uses from adjacent residential areas.  

3. Plan office buildings within context of the area, not just the site, including building heights within 

development parcels. 

4. Sites with multiple buildings should be well organized and clustered if possible. 

5. All office developments are encouraged to employ shared parking or be designed to 

accommodate it. 

6. All office developments should plan for regional stormwater management. 

7. All associated mechanical operations should be concealed from the public right-of-way and 

screened architecturally or with landscape in an appealing manner. 

8. Any periphery security should integrate with the existing landscape and maintain and enhance 

the character of road corridor. 

9. Combined curb cuts and cross-access easements are encouraged. 

10. The use of materials, colors, and texture to break up large-scale facades is required. 

 

F. Western Licking County Accord 

The zoning district is located within the Western Licking County Accord’s Office/Transitional 

Agriculture and Rural Residential/Agricultural future land use districts. The Western Licking County 

Accord states that if New Albany annexes land in this area and is able to provide water and sewer services, 

it would best serve the city of New Albany and Johnstown-Monroe School District as office development 

in the annexed area.  

 

The accord’s land use map is a point in time until any given area begins to develop or change. The 

proposed zoning meets the WLCA objectives as the proposed rezoning advances the employment center 

opportunities. The Accord’s recommended development standards for the Office District include, but are 

not limited to: 

1. Building should be oriented to the front of the primary public roadways. (pg. 68) 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 36 of 65 

2. Office buildings should be set back from the primary street right-of-way a minimum of 50 feet 

to maintain a natural greenway as a visual amenity. (pg. 68) 

3. Street trees should be provided on both sides of the street at a minimum of 40 feet on center. (pg. 

68) 

4. Where new development is adjacent to existing residences a buffer zone shall be created with a 

minimum width of 25 feet. Such screening within the buffer zone shall consist of natural 

vegetation planted no closer than 3 feet to any property line. Natural vegetation shall have an 

opaqueness of 75% during full foliage and shall consist of a variety of deciduous and evergreen 

trees which attain 10 feet in height within 5 years of planting. (pg. 65) 

5. Reasonable and good faith efforts shall be made to preserve existing trees and tree rows occurring 

in the planning area. (pg. 64) 

6. To avoid spill-over lighting from commercial development to residential development. (pg. 66) 

7. To avoid light pollution of the night sky. (pg. 66) 

8. Outdoor light pole fixtures shall not exceed thirty (30) feet. (pg. 66) 

 

G. Use, Site and Layout 
9. The proposed zoning text is a limitation text. A limitation text can only establish more 

restrictive requirements than the zoning code.  

10. The site is located in the Engage New Albany strategic plan Northeast Area addendum 

Employment Center land use. The majority of the site is also located in the Western Licking 

County Accord’s Office/Transitional Agriculture district.  

11. Due to the proximity of this site to State Route 62 and Beech Road, and its location adjacent 

to commercially zoned land in the existing New Albany International Business Park to the 

south, the site appears to be most appropriate for commercial development.    

12. The limitation text will allow for manufacturing & production, general office activities, 

warehouse & distribution, data centers, and research & production uses. Personal service and 

retail product sales and services are only allowed as accessory uses to a permitted use in this 

subarea.   

13. Conditional uses include industrial manufacturing & assembly, car fleet and truck fleet parking, 

and limited educational industries.  

14. Prohibited uses include industrial product sales and services, mini-warehouses, vehicle 

services, radio/television broadcast facilities, off-premise signs and sexually oriented business.  

15. The text contains the same list of permitted, conditional, and prohibited uses as other similar 

zoning districts that are also zoned Limited General Employment (L-GE), which includes the 

Jug Street North Zoning District. 

16. The limitation text establishes more restrictive setback requirements than the development 

standards from surrounding L-GE limitation texts in the immediate vicinity.  Zoning text 

section III.B. proposes the following setbacks: 

o U.S. Route 62: minimum pavement and building setback of 185 feet from the 

centerline of U.S. Route 62.  

▪ Meets the New Albany Strategic Plan recommendation of a 185-foot setback 

from centerline. 

o Beech Road: minimum 185-foot building and pavement setback from centerline. 

▪ Meets the New Albany Strategic Plan recommendation of a 185-foot setback 

from centerline. 

▪ Miller Road: a minimum pavement setback of 25 and building setback of 50 feet from 

right-of-way of Miller Road. 

o This is consistent with surrounding zoning districts. 

▪ Walnut Street Extension: Should an extension of Walnut Street be constructed 

eastward through this Zoning District as contemplated in Section V.A of this text, there 

shall be a minimum pavement setback of 50 feet and building setback of 100 feet from 

the right-of-way of that street extension. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 37 of 65 

▪ Meets the New Albany Strategic Plan Northeast Area Addendum recommendation of 

100-foot building setback from the right-of-way. 

▪ Perimeter Boundaries: minimum pavement and building setback of 25 feet from all 

perimeter boundaries for which another setback requirement is not provided in this 

text, except that the minimum pavement and building setback shall be 100 feet from 

any such perimeter boundary that is adjacent to property where residential uses are 

permitted.   

▪ This is consistent with surrounding zoning districts. 

 

H. Access, Loading, Parking  

7. The text states the developer shall work with the City Manager, or their designee, to determine 

the need for appropriate timing and phasing of street improvements to serve this Zoning District. 

Subject to other provisions in this text, on public rights-of-way which exist on the date of this 

text the number, locations, and spacing of curb cuts shall be determined and approved by the City 

Manager, or their designee, in consultation with the developer at the time that a certificate of 

appropriateness is issued for a project in this Zoning District.  

8. Parking will be provided per code requirements (Chapter 1167) and will be evaluated at the time 

of development for each individual site.   

o Zoning text section V.C proposes to dedicate the following right-of-way below. 

o U.S. Route 62/Johnstown Road and Beach Road: The total right-of-way for U.S. Route 

62/Johnstown Road and Beech Road shall be 100 feet. The developer shall dedicate 

right-of-way for U.S. Route 62/Johnstown Road and Beech Road to the City at a distance 

of 50 feet as measured from the existing centerline of U.S. Route 62/Johnstown Road 

and Beech Road. 

o Miller Road: The total right-of-way for Miller Road shall be 60 feet. The developer shall 

dedicate right-of-way for Miller Road to the City at a distance of 30 feet from the existing 

centerline of Miller Road. 

 

I. Architectural Standards 

1. The proposed rezoning implements many of the same standards and limitations set forth in the 

New Albany Architectural Design Guidelines and Requirements and neighboring commercial 

zoning districts.   

2. The same architectural requirements as the existing Jug Street North Zoning District are 

proposed.  

3. The zoning text section IV.A. permits 85-foot-tall buildings, subject to Section 1165.03 of the 

Codified Ordinances. The General Employment district does not typically have a height 

limitation. By creating a height requirement of 85 feet, the text is still being more restrictive than 

the standard district requirements.  

4. The City’s Design Guidelines and Requirements do not provide architectural standards for 

warehouse and distribution type facilities. Due to the inherent size and nature of these facilities, 

careful attention must be paid to their design to ensure they are appropriately integrated into the 

rest of the business park. The limitation text includes the same specific design requirements for 

uses not governed by the DGRs as those in the other subareas of the Licking County business 

park, which will ensure the quality and consistent design of these buildings throughout this 

portion of the business park.   

5. Section IV.E.6 of the zoning text requires complete screening of all roof-mounted equipment on 

all four sides of the building using materials that are consistent and harmonious with the 

building’s façade and character. The text indicates that the screening is provided to screen 

equipment from off-site view but also to buffer sound generated by the equipment.  

 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 38 of 65 

G. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  
1. Maximum lot coverage for this subarea is 75%, which is the same requirement as the surrounding L-

GE zoning districts.   

2. The following landscaping requirements apply to this Zoning District: 

o Standard tree preservation practices will be in place to preserve and protect trees during all phases 

of construction, including the installation of snow fencing at the drip line. 

o For those perimeter boundaries which abut residentially zoned and used properties (if two 

contiguous properties have an intervening public street right-of-way between them, they shall 

still be considered to be abutting) that are not owned by the developer, then the required 

landscaping and/or mounding (or some combination thereof) within minimum required pavement 

setback areas shall be enhanced to provide an opacity of 75% on the date that is five (5) years 

after planting to a total height of 10 feet above ground level when viewed from off-site. Existing 

trees may be utilized to meet this opacity requirement. 

o A street tree row shall be established along Beech Road and shall contain one (1) tree for every 

thirty (30) feet of road frontage. Trees may be grouped or regularly spaced. Street trees shall be 

located within the right-of-way. Minimum street tree size at installation shall be three (3) caliper 

inches. This requirement may be waived in areas where existing vegetation occurs or in areas 

subject to overhead electric transmission lines, subject to approval of the City Landscape 

Architect. 

o There shall be no less than one (1) tree planted for every ten (10) parking spaces located therein. 

At least five percent (5%) of the vehicular use area shall be landscaped or green space (or treed 

areas). Parking lots shall be designed to accommodate parking lot islands with tree(s) at the end 

of parking aisles. 

o An 8-foot-wide asphalt leisure trail is required to be installed along the Mink Street frontage of 

the site. 

o Minimum tree size at installation shall be no less than two and one half (2 ½) inches in caliper 

for shade trees, six (6) feet in height for evergreen trees, two (2) inches in caliper for ornamental 

trees, and thirty (30) inches in height for shrubs.  Caliper shall be measured six (6) inches above 

grade. 

o In recognition of the significant amount of land area and the lengths of the perimeter boundaries 

contained within this Zoning District, for all portions of the Zoning District where there is 

required landscaping as contemplated in Section VI.B above, it may be installed in phases. For 

each phase of development in the Zoning District, such required landscaping and/or mounding 

shall be installed when it is anticipated (as provided in plans associated with relevant permits) 

that buildings, paved parking areas, or aboveground equipment or utility infrastructure, once 

constructed within that phase, will be located within 800 feet of the relevant perimeter boundary 

line. At a minimum for each phase, this landscaping shall be installed along the portion of the 

relevant perimeter boundary line of the Zoning District between two points which are determined 

by extending two straight lines from the perimeter boundary line of the Zoning District to the 

furthest distance on each side where planned improvements are to be constructed in that phase, 

and then adjusting those lines so that they are an additional distance of 150 apart. The following 

illustration is being provided as an example of this requirement: 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 39 of 65 

  
  

o Master Landscape Standards Plan: Unless a landscape and signage standards plan is developed for 

this specific area and approved by the Planning Commission, the City of New Albany Business 

Campus South – Beech Road South Landscape Standards Master Plan which was previously created 

for the Beech Road corridor and approved by the Planning Commission on June 5, 2017 shall apply 

to the Beech Road frontage in this Zoning District. New landscaping installed within the pavement 

setback along Beech Road shall be coordinated and consistent throughout the length of the Zoning 

District’s frontage on that street. Similarly, new landscaping installed within the pavement setback 

along Jug Street shall be coordinated and consistent throughout the length of the Zoning District’s 

frontage on that street. 

o Miller Road, Walnut Street, Beech Road, and U.S. Route 62: 

▪ Landscaping within the minimum required pavement setback along each of Miller Road, 

Beech Road, and U.S. Route 62 shall be coordinated and consistent throughout this 

Zoning District and surrounding areas. Stormwater and other similar non-building 

activities require the landscaping stated in this text be installed. The rural character of 

the land along road ways should be designed/maintained as contemplated in Beech Road 

South Landscape Standards Master Plan (or another applicable plan). 

▪ A landscape buffer shall be located within the required minimum pavement setback 

along each of Miller Road, Beech Road, and U.S. Route 62. The buffer shall be planted 

with a minimum quantity of eight (8) trees per 100 linear feet, in addition to street trees. 

Trees shall be randomly planted to create a naturalized appearance. Trees shall be of 

native species. Evergreen trees or shrubs shall not be permitted in the area between the 

buffer landscape and the edge of street pavement. For landscaping which is not used to 

meet zoning text, codified ordinance and street tree requirements, the minimum caliper 

of tree material may be reduced to 1” caliper to gain additional plant material. A four-

board white horse fence may be located 1 foot from the edge of the right-of-way of each 

of these streets. 

▪ The landscape buffer may consist of mounding. Mounding, when used, shall be a 

maximum of 12 feet in height. Trees shall be planted on the mound with a minimum of 

70% of the trees occurring on the street side. No trees shall be located within the upper 

quartile of the crest of the mound. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 40 of 65 

 

H. Lighting & Signage 

1. No signage is proposed at this time. Per the text all signage shall meet the standards set forth in 

Codified Ordinance 1169 (City Sign Code).  

2. All lighting shall be cut-off type fixtures and down cast. Parking lot lighting shall be from 

a controlled source in order to minimize light spilling beyond the boundaries of the site.    

This is a priority development goal of the Western Licking County Accord Plan (pg. 66).  

3. The maximum height of light poles is 30 feet. 

4. The zoning text requires lighting details to be included in the landscape plan which is 

subject to review and approval by the City Landscape Architect.  
 

I. Other Considerations 

1. The property owner has submitted a school impact statement which states the proposed L-GE 

zoning will result in fewer children in the Johnstown Monroe Local School District and add 

significant value to the land resulting in a substantial financial benefit to the school district.  

 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The city Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 

requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided the following comments. Staff recommends a 

condition of approval that the city engineer comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, 

subject to staff approval. 

9. When available, provide verification that all Ohio EPA and Army Corps of Engineers permitting 

requirements have been met. 

10. We recommend that all proposed roads be constructed in accordance with public road standards. 

 

IV. RECOMMENDATION 

Basis for Approval: 

The limitation text provides for stricter limitations in use and design than the straight General 

Employment zoning districts and retains or improves upon many of the requirements found in adjacent 

existing zoning texts. Due to the proximity of this site to the State Route 62 and Beech Road, and its 

location adjacent to commercially zoned land in the existing New Albany Business Park to the south, 

the site appears to be most appropriate for commercial development.  

 

It appears that the proposed zoning text is meeting or exceeds a majority of the development standards 

found in both the Western Licking County Accord Plan and the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan. 

The requirements of the zoning text consider the existing residential nature of the surrounding area and 

include different landscape restrictions to remain sensitive to those existing uses.  

 

5. The large scale of the rezoning will result in a more comprehensive planned redevelopment of 

the area and will ensure compatibility between uses (1111.06(a)).  

6. The L-GE rezoning application is an appropriate application for the request (1111.06(e)).  

7. The overall effect of the development advances and benefits the general welfare of the 

community (1111.06(f)).  

8. The proposed rezoning will allow for the development of businesses that will generate revenue 

for the school district while eliminating residential units having a positive impact on the school 

district (1111.06(h)).  

 

Staff recommends approval provided that the Planning Commission finds the proposal meets sufficient 

basis for approval. 

 

V. ACTION 

Suggested Motions for ZC-102-2022:  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 41 of 65 

 

Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the following 

motion would be appropriate:  

 

Move to approve application ZC-102-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with the 

following condition: 

1. That the city engineer’s comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, subject to 

staff approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approximate Site Location:  

 

 
  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 42 of 65 

 
    
 

 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

September 19, 2022 Meeting 

 

 
BUSINESS AND COMMERCE ZONING DISTRICT 

ZONING AMENDMENT 

 

 

LOCATION:  Located generally east of Johnstown  Road, north and south of Miller 

Road, and on the west and east sides of Beech Road (PID: 037-111408-

00.000, 037-111408-00.002, 037-111876-00.000, 037-111882-00.000, 037-

111648-00.000, 037-111870-00.000, 037-111864-00.000, 037-111408-00.003, 

037-111350-00.000, 037-111408-00.004, 037-112740-00.000, 037-111390-

00.000, 037-111708-00.001, 037-111708-00.000, 037-112020-00.000, 037-

111366-00.000, 037-111876-00.001, 037-112248-00.000, 037-111870-00.001) 
REQUEST: Zoning Amendment   

ZONING:   AG Agricultural to L-GE Limited General Employment District 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Employment Center 

APPLICATION:  ZC-102-2022 

APPLICANT:  MBJ Holdings LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq. 

 

Review based on: Application materials received August 19, 2022 and September 12, 2022. 

Staff report completed by Chelsea Nichols, Planner 

 

IV. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests review for the rezoning of 509.17+/- acres.  The request proposes to create a 

new limitation text for the area known as the “Business and Commerce Zoning District” and will be 

zoned Limited General Employment (L-GE). The proposed rezoning serves as an expansion of the New 

Albany International Business Park. 

 

The proposed zoning district meets the recommended development standards found in the Engage New 

Albany strategic plan Northeast Area addendum Employment Center land use category and the Western 

Licking County Accord Office/Warehouse land use category by providing compatible general 

employment uses.  

 

The text contains the same list of permitted, conditional, and prohibited uses as other similar zoning 

districts that are also zoned Limited General Employment (L-GE). This rezoning serves to extend the 

same or similar zoning and development standards to property being annexed to the City as currently 

apply to much of the developed and undeveloped land in its general vicinity.  

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The overall site consists of nineteen parcels and is located within Licking County. The site is generally 

located southeast of the intersection of U.S. Route 62/Johnstown Road and Tippet Road in Licking 

County. Beech Road runs north-south, generally through the middle of the site. The subject parcels are 

currently being annexed into the city.  The annexation petition was submitted on August 5, 2022 and is 

scheduled for its first reading at City Council on October 4, 2022.  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 43 of 65 

 

The site is comprised of farm fields and residential homes. The neighboring uses and zoning districts 

include L-GE and unincorporated agricultural and residential. 

                 

III. PLAN REVIEW 

Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under C.O. 

Chapters 1107.02 and 1159.09. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map, the 

Commission is to make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s review is based on city plans and 

studies, proposed zoning text, and the codified ordinances. Primary concerns and issues have been 

indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.  

 

Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1111.06 in deciding on the change, the Planning Commission shall 

consider, among other things, the following elements of the case: 

(q) Adjacent land use. 

(r) The relationship of topography to the use intended or to its implications. 

(s) Access, traffic flow. 

(t) Adjacent zoning. 

(u) The correctness of the application for the type of change requested. 

(v) The relationship of the use requested to the public health, safety, or general welfare. 

(w) The relationship of the area requested to the area to be used. 

(x) The impact of the proposed use on the local school district(s). 

 

J. New Albany Strategic Plan  

The Engage New Albany strategic plan lists the following development standards for the Employment 

Center future land use district: 

11. No freeway / pole signs are allowed.  

12. Heavy landscaping is necessary to buffer these uses from adjacent residential areas.  

13. Plan office buildings within context of the area, not just the site, including building heights within 

development parcels. 

14. Sites with multiple buildings should be well organized and clustered if possible. 

15. All office developments are encouraged to employ shared parking or be designed to 

accommodate it. 

16. All office developments should plan for regional stormwater management. 

17. All associated mechanical operations should be concealed from the public right-of-way and 

screened architecturally or with landscape in an appealing manner. 

18. Any periphery security should integrate with the existing landscape and maintain and enhance 

the character of road corridor. 

19. Combined curb cuts and cross-access easements are encouraged. 

20. The use of materials, colors, and texture to break up large-scale facades is required. 

 

K. Western Licking County Accord 

The zoning district is located within the Western Licking County Accord’s Office/Transitional 

Agriculture and Rural Residential/Agricultural future land use districts. The Western Licking County 

Accord states that if New Albany annexes land in this area and is able to provide water and sewer services, 

it would best serve the city of New Albany and Johnstown-Monroe School District as office development 

in the annexed area.  

 

The accord’s land use map is a point in time until any given area begins to develop or change. The 

proposed zoning meets the WLCA objectives as the proposed rezoning advances the employment center 

opportunities. The Accord’s recommended development standards for the Office District include, but are 

not limited to: 

9. Building should be oriented to the front of the primary public roadways. (pg. 68) 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 44 of 65 

10. Office buildings should be set back from the primary street right-of-way a minimum of 50 feet 

to maintain a natural greenway as a visual amenity. (pg. 68) 

11. Street trees should be provided on both sides of the street at a minimum of 40 feet on center. (pg. 

68) 

12. Where new development is adjacent to existing residences a buffer zone shall be created with a 

minimum width of 25 feet. Such screening within the buffer zone shall consist of natural 

vegetation planted no closer than 3 feet to any property line. Natural vegetation shall have an 

opaqueness of 75% during full foliage and shall consist of a variety of deciduous and evergreen 

trees which attain 10 feet in height within 5 years of planting. (pg. 65) 

13. Reasonable and good faith efforts shall be made to preserve existing trees and tree rows occurring 

in the planning area. (pg. 64) 

14. To avoid spill-over lighting from commercial development to residential development. (pg. 66) 

15. To avoid light pollution of the night sky. (pg. 66) 

16. Outdoor light pole fixtures shall not exceed thirty (30) feet. (pg. 66) 

 

L. Use, Site and Layout 
17. The proposed zoning text is a limitation text. A limitation text can only establish more 

restrictive requirements than the zoning code.  

18. The site is located in the Engage New Albany strategic plan Northeast Area addendum 

Employment Center land use. The majority of the site is also located in the Western Licking 

County Accord’s Office/Transitional Agriculture district.  

19. Due to the proximity of this site to State Route 62 and Beech Road, and its location adjacent 

to commercially zoned land in the existing New Albany International Business Park to the 

south, the site appears to be most appropriate for commercial development.    

20. The limitation text will allow for manufacturing & production, general office activities, 

warehouse & distribution, data centers, and research & production uses. Personal service and 

retail product sales and services are only allowed as accessory uses to a permitted use in this 

subarea.   

21. Conditional uses include industrial manufacturing & assembly, car fleet and truck fleet parking, 

and limited educational industries.  

22. Prohibited uses include industrial product sales and services, mini-warehouses, vehicle 

services, radio/television broadcast facilities, off-premise signs and sexually oriented business.  

23. The text contains the same list of permitted, conditional, and prohibited uses as other similar 

zoning districts that are also zoned Limited General Employment (L-GE), which includes the 

Jug Street North Zoning District. 

24. The limitation text establishes more restrictive setback requirements than the development 

standards from surrounding L-GE limitation texts in the immediate vicinity.  Zoning text 

section III.B. proposes the following setbacks: 

o U.S. Route 62: minimum pavement and building setback of 185 feet from the 

centerline of U.S. Route 62.  

▪ Meets the New Albany Strategic Plan recommendation of a 185-foot setback 

from centerline. 

o Beech Road: minimum 185-foot building and pavement setback from centerline. 

▪ Meets the New Albany Strategic Plan recommendation of a 185-foot setback 

from centerline. 

▪ Miller Road: a minimum pavement setback of 25 and building setback of 50 feet from 

right-of-way of Miller Road. 

o This is consistent with surrounding zoning districts. 

▪ Walnut Street Extension: Should an extension of Walnut Street be constructed 

eastward through this Zoning District as contemplated in Section V.A of this text, there 

shall be a minimum pavement setback of 50 feet and building setback of 100 feet from 

the right-of-way of that street extension. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 45 of 65 

▪ Meets the New Albany Strategic Plan Northeast Area Addendum recommendation of 

100-foot building setback from the right-of-way. 

▪ Perimeter Boundaries: minimum pavement and building setback of 25 feet from all 

perimeter boundaries for which another setback requirement is not provided in this 

text, except that the minimum pavement and building setback shall be 100 feet from 

any such perimeter boundary that is adjacent to property where residential uses are 

permitted.   

▪ This is consistent with surrounding zoning districts. 

 

M. Access, Loading, Parking  

9. The text states the developer shall work with the City Manager, or their designee, to determine 

the need for appropriate timing and phasing of street improvements to serve this Zoning District. 

Subject to other provisions in this text, on public rights-of-way which exist on the date of this 

text the number, locations, and spacing of curb cuts shall be determined and approved by the City 

Manager, or their designee, in consultation with the developer at the time that a certificate of 

appropriateness is issued for a project in this Zoning District.  

10. Parking will be provided per code requirements (Chapter 1167) and will be evaluated at the time 

of development for each individual site.   

o Zoning text section V.C proposes to dedicate the following right-of-way below. 

o U.S. Route 62/Johnstown Road and Beach Road: The total right-of-way for U.S. Route 

62/Johnstown Road and Beech Road shall be 100 feet. The developer shall dedicate 

right-of-way for U.S. Route 62/Johnstown Road and Beech Road to the City at a distance 

of 50 feet as measured from the existing centerline of U.S. Route 62/Johnstown Road 

and Beech Road. 

o Miller Road: The total right-of-way for Miller Road shall be 60 feet. The developer shall 

dedicate right-of-way for Miller Road to the City at a distance of 30 feet from the existing 

centerline of Miller Road. 

 

N. Architectural Standards 

6. The proposed rezoning implements many of the same standards and limitations set forth in the 

New Albany Architectural Design Guidelines and Requirements and neighboring commercial 

zoning districts.   

7. The same architectural requirements as the existing Jug Street North Zoning District are 

proposed.  

8. The zoning text section IV.A. permits 85-foot-tall buildings, subject to Section 1165.03 of the 

Codified Ordinances. The General Employment district does not typically have a height 

limitation. By creating a height requirement of 85 feet, the text is still being more restrictive than 

the standard district requirements.  

9. The City’s Design Guidelines and Requirements do not provide architectural standards for 

warehouse and distribution type facilities. Due to the inherent size and nature of these facilities, 

careful attention must be paid to their design to ensure they are appropriately integrated into the 

rest of the business park. The limitation text includes the same specific design requirements for 

uses not governed by the DGRs as those in the other subareas of the Licking County business 

park, which will ensure the quality and consistent design of these buildings throughout this 

portion of the business park.   

10. Section IV.E.6 of the zoning text requires complete screening of all roof-mounted equipment on 

all four sides of the building using materials that are consistent and harmonious with the 

building’s façade and character. The text indicates that the screening is provided to screen 

equipment from off-site view but also to buffer sound generated by the equipment.  

 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 46 of 65 

J. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  
1. Maximum lot coverage for this subarea is 75%, which is the same requirement as the surrounding L-

GE zoning districts.   

2. The following landscaping requirements apply to this Zoning District: 

o Standard tree preservation practices will be in place to preserve and protect trees during all phases 

of construction, including the installation of snow fencing at the drip line. 

o For those perimeter boundaries which abut residentially zoned and used properties (if two 

contiguous properties have an intervening public street right-of-way between them, they shall 

still be considered to be abutting) that are not owned by the developer, then the required 

landscaping and/or mounding (or some combination thereof) within minimum required pavement 

setback areas shall be enhanced to provide an opacity of 75% on the date that is five (5) years 

after planting to a total height of 10 feet above ground level when viewed from off-site. Existing 

trees may be utilized to meet this opacity requirement. 

o A street tree row shall be established along Beech Road and shall contain one (1) tree for every 

thirty (30) feet of road frontage. Trees may be grouped or regularly spaced. Street trees shall be 

located within the right-of-way. Minimum street tree size at installation shall be three (3) caliper 

inches. This requirement may be waived in areas where existing vegetation occurs or in areas 

subject to overhead electric transmission lines, subject to approval of the City Landscape 

Architect. 

o There shall be no less than one (1) tree planted for every ten (10) parking spaces located therein. 

At least five percent (5%) of the vehicular use area shall be landscaped or green space (or treed 

areas). Parking lots shall be designed to accommodate parking lot islands with tree(s) at the end 

of parking aisles. 

o An 8-foot-wide asphalt leisure trail is required to be installed along the Mink Street frontage of 

the site. 

o Minimum tree size at installation shall be no less than two and one half (2 ½) inches in caliper 

for shade trees, six (6) feet in height for evergreen trees, two (2) inches in caliper for ornamental 

trees, and thirty (30) inches in height for shrubs.  Caliper shall be measured six (6) inches above 

grade. 

o In recognition of the significant amount of land area and the lengths of the perimeter boundaries 

contained within this Zoning District, for all portions of the Zoning District where there is 

required landscaping as contemplated in Section VI.B above, it may be installed in phases. For 

each phase of development in the Zoning District, such required landscaping and/or mounding 

shall be installed when it is anticipated (as provided in plans associated with relevant permits) 

that buildings, paved parking areas, or aboveground equipment or utility infrastructure, once 

constructed within that phase, will be located within 800 feet of the relevant perimeter boundary 

line. At a minimum for each phase, this landscaping shall be installed along the portion of the 

relevant perimeter boundary line of the Zoning District between two points which are determined 

by extending two straight lines from the perimeter boundary line of the Zoning District to the 

furthest distance on each side where planned improvements are to be constructed in that phase, 

and then adjusting those lines so that they are an additional distance of 150 apart. The following 

illustration is being provided as an example of this requirement: 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 47 of 65 

  
  

o Master Landscape Standards Plan: Unless a landscape and signage standards plan is developed for 

this specific area and approved by the Planning Commission, the City of New Albany Business 

Campus South – Beech Road South Landscape Standards Master Plan which was previously created 

for the Beech Road corridor and approved by the Planning Commission on June 5, 2017 shall apply 

to the Beech Road frontage in this Zoning District. New landscaping installed within the pavement 

setback along Beech Road shall be coordinated and consistent throughout the length of the Zoning 

District’s frontage on that street. Similarly, new landscaping installed within the pavement setback 

along Jug Street shall be coordinated and consistent throughout the length of the Zoning District’s 

frontage on that street. 

o Miller Road, Walnut Street, Beech Road, and U.S. Route 62: 

▪ Landscaping within the minimum required pavement setback along each of Miller Road, 

Beech Road, and U.S. Route 62 shall be coordinated and consistent throughout this 

Zoning District and surrounding areas. Stormwater and other similar non-building 

activities require the landscaping stated in this text be installed. The rural character of 

the land along road ways should be designed/maintained as contemplated in Beech Road 

South Landscape Standards Master Plan (or another applicable plan). 

▪ A landscape buffer shall be located within the required minimum pavement setback 

along each of Miller Road, Beech Road, and U.S. Route 62. The buffer shall be planted 

with a minimum quantity of eight (8) trees per 100 linear feet, in addition to street trees. 

Trees shall be randomly planted to create a naturalized appearance. Trees shall be of 

native species. Evergreen trees or shrubs shall not be permitted in the area between the 

buffer landscape and the edge of street pavement. For landscaping which is not used to 

meet zoning text, codified ordinance and street tree requirements, the minimum caliper 

of tree material may be reduced to 1” caliper to gain additional plant material. A four-

board white horse fence may be located 1 foot from the edge of the right-of-way of each 

of these streets. 

▪ The landscape buffer may consist of mounding. Mounding, when used, shall be a 

maximum of 12 feet in height. Trees shall be planted on the mound with a minimum of 

70% of the trees occurring on the street side. No trees shall be located within the upper 

quartile of the crest of the mound. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 48 of 65 

 

K. Lighting & Signage 

5. No signage is proposed at this time. Per the text all signage shall meet the standards set forth in 

Codified Ordinance 1169 (City Sign Code).  

6. All lighting shall be cut-off type fixtures and down cast. Parking lot lighting shall be from 

a controlled source in order to minimize light spilling beyond the boundaries of the site.    

This is a priority development goal of the Western Licking County Accord Plan (pg. 66).  

7. The maximum height of light poles is 30 feet. 

8. The zoning text requires lighting details to be included in the landscape plan which is 

subject to review and approval by the City Landscape Architect.  
 

L. Other Considerations 

2. The property owner has submitted a school impact statement which states the proposed L-GE 

zoning will result in fewer children in the Johnstown Monroe Local School District and add 

significant value to the land resulting in a substantial financial benefit to the school district.  

 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The city Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 

requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided the following comments. Staff recommends a 

condition of approval that the city engineer comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, 

subject to staff approval. 

11. When available, provide verification that all Ohio EPA and Army Corps of Engineers permitting 

requirements have been met. 

12. We recommend that all proposed roads be constructed in accordance with public road standards. 

 

IV. RECOMMENDATION 

Basis for Approval: 

The limitation text provides for stricter limitations in use and design than the straight General 

Employment zoning districts and retains or improves upon many of the requirements found in adjacent 

existing zoning texts. Due to the proximity of this site to the State Route 62 and Beech Road, and its 

location adjacent to commercially zoned land in the existing New Albany Business Park to the south, 

the site appears to be most appropriate for commercial development.  

 

It appears that the proposed zoning text is meeting or exceeds a majority of the development standards 

found in both the Western Licking County Accord Plan and the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan. 

The requirements of the zoning text consider the existing residential nature of the surrounding area and 

include different landscape restrictions to remain sensitive to those existing uses.  

 

9. The large scale of the rezoning will result in a more comprehensive planned redevelopment of 

the area and will ensure compatibility between uses (1111.06(a)).  

10. The L-GE rezoning application is an appropriate application for the request (1111.06(e)).  

11. The overall effect of the development advances and benefits the general welfare of the 

community (1111.06(f)).  

12. The proposed rezoning will allow for the development of businesses that will generate revenue 

for the school district while eliminating residential units having a positive impact on the school 

district (1111.06(h)).  

 

Staff recommends approval provided that the Planning Commission finds the proposal meets sufficient 

basis for approval. 

 

V. ACTION 

Suggested Motions for ZC-102-2022:  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 49 of 65 

 

Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the following 

motion would be appropriate:  

 

Move to approve application ZC-102-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with the 

following condition: 

2. That the city engineer’s comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, subject to 

staff approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approximate Site Location:  

 

 
  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 50 of 65 

 

 

 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

September 19, 2022 Meeting 

  

 

CLOVER VALLEY I-PUD ZONING DISTRICT 

ZONING AMENDMENT 

 

 

LOCATION:  12525 Jug Street (PID: 037-112056-00.001)  

APPLICANT:   MBJ Holdings LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill 

REQUEST: Zoning Amendment   

ZONING:   Agricultural (AG) and Limited General Employment (L-GE) to Infill Planned 

Unit Development (I-PUD) 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Employment Center 

APPLICATION: ZC-105-2022 

 

Review based on: Application materials received on September 12, 2022.  

Staff report completed by Chris Christian, Planner II. 

 

V. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests review and recommendation to city council to rezone 18.3 +/- acres.  The 

proposed zoning district is broken up into three different subareas. One of the subareas will allow an 

existing animal boarding and day care facility to remain as a permitted use, the others will allow for 

General Employment (GE) District uses to be developed as well as accommodate the construction of 

the Clover Valley Road extension.     

 

The subareas that allow GE uses contain the same list of permitted, conditional, and prohibited 

General Employment uses as the existing Mink Street West L-GE zoning district, located directly east 

of this site. Other development standards of the text are almost identical to the surrounding L-GE 

zoning districts within the Licking County Business Park.  

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The overall 18.3 +/- acre site consists of a single property located in Licking County. The site has 

frontage on Jug Street. 

 

C.O. 1111.02 allows a change in zoning to be initiated by motion of Council, or by motion of the 

Planning Commission. The immediate neighboring zoning districts include the Harrison East L-GE 

zoning district to the west, the Mink Street West zoning district to the east as well as the Technology 

and Manufacturing zoning district (TMD) and unincorporated residential property to the north. The area 

to be rezoned currently contains an existing dog kennel/ animal daycare facility and the rest of the land 

is undeveloped.   

  

III. PLAN REVIEW 

Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under C.O. 

Chapters 1107.02 and 1159.09. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map, the 

Commission is to make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s review is based on city plans and 

studies, proposed zoning text, and the codified ordinances. Primary concerns and issues have been 

indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 51 of 65 

 

Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1111.06 in deciding on the change, the Planning Commission shall 

consider, among other things, the following elements of the case: 

(y) Adjacent land use. 

(z) The relationship of topography to the use intended or to its implications. 

(aa) Access, traffic flow. 

(bb) Adjacent zoning. 

(cc) The correctness of the application for the type of change requested. 

(dd) The relationship of the use requested to the public health, safety, or general welfare. 

(ee) The relationship of the area requested to the area to be used. 

(ff) The impact of the proposed use on the local school district(s). 

 

O. New Albany Strategic Plan  

The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the Employment 

Center future land use district: 

1. No freeway/pole signs are allowed. 

2. Heavy landscaping is necessary to buffer these uses from adjacent residential areas. 

3. Plan office buildings within context of the area, not just the site, including building heights 

within development parcels.  

4. Sites with multiple buildings should be well organized and clustered if possible.  

5. All office developments are encouraged to employ shared parking or be designed to 

accommodate it.  

6. All office developments should plan for regional stormwater management.  

7. All associated mechanical operations should be concealed from the public right-of-way and 

screened architecturally or with landscape in an appealing manner.  

8. Any periphery security should integrate with the existing landscape and maintain and enhance 

the character of the road corridor.  

9. Combined curb cuts and cross-access easements are encouraged.  

10. The use of materials, colors, and texture to break up large scale facades is required.  

 

P. Use, Site and Layout 
25. The proposed zoning district is broken up into 3 subareas. The Infill Planned Unit 

Development (I-PUD) zoning classification is meant to meant to provide flexibility in order 

to capture the unique division of permitted uses within the district. The text states that no 

final development plan applications are required to be filed or reviewed by the Planning 

Commission in this zoning district. This same provision of not requiring final development 

plans has been used in other parts of the International Business Park for L-GE uses.  

 

Subarea Existing Use Proposed Underlying 

Zoning Classification 

A Undeveloped Land Limited General 

Employment (L-GE) 

B Dog Kennel/ Animal 

Daycare 

Agricultural (AG): 

Only dog kennels, animal 

boarding and animal 

daycare services allowed. 

C Undeveloped Land Limited General 

Employment (L-GE) 

 

26. The intent of the proposed rezoning is to allow an existing dog kennel/ animal daycare 

facility to continue to operate while allowing certain portions of the property to be 

redeveloped commercial uses found in the immediate area.  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 52 of 65 

27. The existing dog kennel/ animal daycare facility is located in subarea B. The zoning text 

states that only dog kennels, animal boarding and animal daycare facilities are permitted uses 

in this zoning district. The text allows these existing uses to remain, be considered 

conforming with the zoning code and any further development of the site be subject to 

Agricultural (AG) zoning standards. No residential development is permitted on the site.  

28. The applicant proposes the same development standards from nearby L-GE zoning districts 

within the Personal Care and Beauty Campus for the remaining subareas (A & C). The 

immediate neighboring zoning districts include the Harrison East L-GE zoning district to the 

west, the Mink Street West zoning district to the east as well as the Technology and 

Manufacturing zoning district (TMD) and unincorporated residential property to the north.  

29. Subareas A & C has the same list of permitted, conditional, and prohibited General 

Employment uses as the neighboring Mink Street West zoning district to the west and the 

surrounding Personal Care and Beauty Campus. The Personal Care and Beauty Campus is 

where companies such as Anomatic, Accel, Axium, and Veepak are located.   

30. The proposed zoning classification for subareas A &C is a limitation text. A limitation text 

can only establish more restrictive requirements than the zoning code.  

31. The limitation text allows for general office activities, data centers, warehouse & distribution, 

manufacturing and production and research & production uses. Personal service and retail 

product sales and services are only allowed as accessory uses to a permitted use in this zoning 

district.    

32. Conditional uses include car fleet and truck fleet parking, and industrial manufacturing and 

assembly.  

33. Prohibited uses include industrial product sales and services, mini-warehouses, off-premises 

signs, vehicle services, radio/television broadcast facilities off-premises signs, and sexually 

oriented business.   

34. The text establishes the following setbacks which are consistent with those established in 

surrounding zoning districts: 

Perimeter Boundary Pavement Setback Building Setback 

Jug Street (Subarea B) 0 feet 50 feet 

Jug Street (Subarea C) 50 feet 100 feet 

New Clover Valley 

Extension (Subarea B) 

0 50 feet 

New Clover Valley 

Extension (Subareas A & 

C) 

25 feet 100 feet  

35. In order to achieve a consistent pavement setback along Jug Street and the new Clover Valley 

Road extension, staff recommends a condition of approval that the text be revised to require a 

50 foot pavement setback along Jug Street and 25 feet along Clover Valley Road for any new 

pavement added within subarea B. 

36. For subareas A & C, the text contains the same provision for elimination of setbacks for 

building and pavement when this zoning district and any adjacent parcel located outside of 

this zoning district come under common ownership, are zoned to allow compatible non-

residential uses, and are combined into a single parcel.  

37. Due to the proximity of this site to the State Route 161 interchange and its location adjacent 

to commercially zoned and used land in the existing Licking County business park to the 

west and south, the site appears to be most appropriate for commercial development.   

 

Q. Access, Loading, Parking  

11. For all subareas, the zoning text requires primary vehicular access to and from this zoning 

district to be from the new Clover Valley Road extension at such time it is constructed. No 

permanent curb cut access is permitted along Jug Street.  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 53 of 65 

12. The Clover Valley Road extension plat is on the September 19, 2022 Planning Commission 

agenda and will be evaluated under a separate staff report, FPL-109-2022. Based on the platted 

area, the new Clover Valley Road extension be located in Subarea C. There are no additional 

right-of-way dedication requirements included in the zoning text.  

13. For all subareas, parking will be provided per code requirements (Chapter 1167) and will be 

evaluated at the time of development of the site.   

14. C.O. 1165.06(b) requires an 8-foot-wide leisure trail to be installed all existing and future 

public streets.     

 

R. Architectural Standards 

11. The proposed architectural standards for Subareas A & C seeks to implement many of the same 

or improved standards and limitations set forth in the New Albany Architectural Design 

Guidelines and Requirements (Chapter 1157).   

12. The proposed text states that the maximum building height in this zoning district is 65 feet 

which is consistent with other L-GE zoning districts in the immediate area.  

13. The proposed text contains the same architectural requirements as surrounding business park 

zoning districts.   

14. The City’s Design Guidelines and Requirements do not provide architectural standards for 

warehouse and distribution type facilities. Due to the inherent size and nature of these facilities 

careful attention must be paid to their design to ensure they are appropriately integrated into the 

rest of the business park. This zoning text contains specific design requirements for uses not 

governed by the DGRs, which will ensure the quality design of these buildings.   

15. The proposed text contains a requirement for complete, four-sided screening of all roof-

mounted equipment for sight and sound.  

16. The proposed text requires all accessory structures, generators, storage tanks, trash receptacles 

or any other similar improvement to be located behind a building façade that that does not front 

onto a public road.  

 

M. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  
9. Maximum lot coverage for this subarea is 75% for subareas A & C which matches the 

surrounding L-GE zoning districts. Subarea B does not have a lot coverage limit.  

10. Subarea A & C portions of the zoning text contains the same tree preservation language as the 

neighboring approved Mink Street West L-GE zoning text. The text states that standard tree 

preservation will be in place to preserve and protect trees during all phases of construction.  

11. Street trees will be located an average of 1 tree for every 30 feet of road frontage along Mink 

Street, Jug Street as well as the new public road envisioned for the area. The trees may be 

grouped or regularly spaced to create a more natural appearance.   

12. Minimum tree sizes and heights for on-site trees match the standards in the surrounding 

business districts. 

13. The text requires the following landscape treatment along Mink Street and Jug Street which is 

consistent with the requirements of the Innovation East and Harrison West zoning district: 

a. Within the required minimum pavement setbacks along Jug Street a minimum of ten 

(10) deciduous trees shall be installed for every 100 feet of frontage on the public right-

of- way. Such trees shall be planted in random locations (i.e., not in rows). No more 

than 30% of such trees shall be of a single species. 

b. Where existing healthy and mature trees are found within these pavement setbacks, 

such trees may be preserved in lieu of installing the trees described in this paragraph, 

provided that a similar amount of vegetation is being preserved when compared to that 

which would otherwise be required to be installed. 

c. A standard New Albany white four-board horse fence may (but shall not be required 

to) be provided within the public right-of-way. 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 54 of 65 

d. Mounding shall be permitted within minimum pavement setback areas from these 

rights-of-way but not required. When utilized, mounding shall have a minimum height 

of 3 feet and a maximum height of 12 feet. The slope of mounds shall not exceed 3:1 

from the crest of the mound extending toward the private site, and shall not exceed a 

6:1 slope from the crest of the mound extending toward the public right-of-way. 

 

N. Lighting & Signage 

9. All signage shall conform to the standards set forth in Codified Ordinance Section 

1169. 

10. For L-GE zoned areas, all lighting is required to be cut-off type fixtures and down cast 

to minimize light spilling beyond the boundaries of the site. Additionally, the maximum 

height is 30 feet. 

11. For L-GE zoned areas, the zoning text requires landscape lighting details to be 

included in the landscape plan which is subject to review and approval by the City 

Landscape Architect. 
 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The City Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 

requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided the following comment. Staff recommends a 

condition of approval that the city engineer comments are addressed, subject to staff approval.  

 

13. When available, provide verification that all Ohio EPA and Army Corps of Engineers 

permitting requirements have been met. 

14. We recommend that all proposed private roads be constructed in accordance with public road 

standards. 

 

V. RECOMMENDATION 

Basis for Approval: 

The proposed rezoning is consistent with the principles of commercial development in the Engage 

New Albany Strategic Plan and the existing business park in Licking County. This unique zoning 

district allows an existing, successful business to remain in operation while allowing some portions of 

the site to be used for new commercial development, all of which contemplate the new Clover Valley 

Road extension to be built in the immediate area and within the district.  

 

13. The rezoning will result in a more comprehensive planned redevelopment of the area and will 

ensure compatibility between uses (1111.06(a)).  

14. The I-PUD rezoning application is an appropriate application for the request (1111.06(e)).  

15. The overall effect of the development advances and benefits the general welfare of the 

community (1111.06(f)).  

16. The proposed rezoning will allow for the development of businesses that will generate revenue 

for the school district while eliminating residential uses, having a positive impact on the school 

district (1111.06(h)).  

 

Staff recommends approval provided that the Planning Commission finds the proposal meets sufficient 

basis for approval. 

 

 

VI. ACTION 

Suggested Motion for ZC-105-2022:  

 

To recommend approval to Council of Zoning Change application ZC-105-2022 with the following 

condition (Conditions of approval may be added).  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 55 of 65 

 

1. The city engineer comments must be addressed, subject to staff approval.  

2. The text be revised to require a 50 foot pavement setback along Jug Street and 25 feet along 

Clover Valley Road for any new pavement added within subarea B. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
 
 
 

 

  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 56 of 65 

 

    
 

 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

September 19, 2022 Meeting 

 

 
PROJECT LINCOLN BATCH PLANT 

CONDITIONAL USE  

 

 

LOCATION:  3210 Horizon Court (PID: a portion of 095-111756-00 ) 

APPLICANT:   Pepper Construction Company and Lincoln Properties Company 

REQUEST: Conditional Use   

ZONING:   L-GE Limited General Employment District (Jug Street North) 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Employment Center 

APPLICATION: CU-106-2022 

 

Review based on: Application materials received August 19, 2022 and September 1, 2022 

Staff report completed by Chris Christian, Planner II 

 

VI. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests approval for a conditional use application to allow the temporary use of a 

concrete batch plant on a portion of a 64+/- acre commercial development site within the Jug Street 

North L-GE zoning district. The applicant requests the conditional use be permitted on the site until 

June 2023.  

 

On March 15, 2021, the Planning Commission reviewed proposed changes to C.O. 1153 (General 

Employment District) and recommended approval to City Council. The proposed code changes created 

an industrial manufacturing and assembly use that is a conditional use in the General Employment 

District. This concrete batch plant use falls under the industrial manufacturing and assembly use 

category therefore a conditional use review and approval is necessary.  

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The proposed batch plant will be located on a 190 +/- acre development site under the ownership and 

construction of the applicant. The development site is located in the Licking County business park, 

generally northeast of the Beech Road and Jug Street intersection. The site is zoned L-GE, is currently 

under development and completely surrounded by commercially zoned properties. Access to the site is 

provided off of Horizon Court which was reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission earlier 

this year (FPL-132-2022).  

 

The use includes the outdoor storage of materials such as (but not necessarily limited to) stone, sand, and 

gravel. These materials are used to produce and manufacture concrete and cement on the site. More 

specifically, roller-compacted concrete is produced and a gravity silo cement operation is present. The 

latter of which produces poured-in-place concrete. No sales are made from the batch plant, nor from the 

trailer, and the general public is not solicited nor permitted to visit the site for any purchases. 

In requesting the conditional use, the applicant has provided a site plan that demonstrates the intended 

layout of the batch plan operations. Except for the comments within the applicant’s conditional use 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 57 of 65 

statement, the layout may be adjusted to meet operational or engineering needs, provided that applicable 

zoning standards and requirements are met. 

IV. EVALUATION 

The general standards for conditional uses are contained in Codified Ordinance Section 1115.03. The 

Planning Commission shall not approve a conditional use unless it shall in each specific case, make 

specific findings of fact directly based on the particular evidence presented to it, that support conclusions 

that such use at the proposed location meets all of the following requirements: 

(h) The proposed use will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, or with 

any specific objective or purpose of the Zoning Ordinance. 

▪ On January 19, 2022, The Planning Commission reviewed and approved a final plat and 

variance application to allow for the construction of Horizon Court (FPL-132-2021 and 

VAR-133-2021). This new roadway bisects the larger 190+/- acre development site on which 

the applicant proposes to install a concrete batch plant. The applicant proposes a temporary 

concrete batch plant at the site to be in operation until June 31, 2023. The applicant states 

that the batch plant will provide concrete for the construction of Horizon Court as well as 

phase 1 of their own private development project. This temporary batch plant is needed on 

the site due to a nationwide shortage of cement and subsequent rationing of local supply, 

according to the applicant.  

▪ The city does benefit from this in that it significantly reduces travel distance for large trucks 

for tasks such as concrete pours and other work. This means there are less trucks driving 

through the city in order to get to the projects. Additionally, the temporary use facilitates the 

construction of Horizon Court and allows the developer to meet the construction timeline 

commitments they have made to the city.  

▪ Access to the batch plant will be provided along Horizon Court. The applicant states that this 

curb cut access will be removed at the conclusion of the batch plant operation.   

▪ The limitation text associated with the rezoning of the property places additional 

requirements above the General Employment (GE) District requirements for the 

development of the property. These requirements further ensure that the character of the area 

is preserved and enhanced by future development. The proposed batch plant is meeting all 

setback requirements for the property. Additionally, mounding has been installed along Jug 

Street, as required by the zoning text, which will provide visual screening of the batch plant 

along major roadways. 

▪ The applicant commits to providing wheel wash stations for trucks exiting the batch plant, 

daily road cleaning as well as working with the city landscape architect to ensure the site is 

visually appealing from adjacent sites while in operation.  

(i) The proposed use will be harmonious with the existing or intended character of the general 

vicinity and that such use will not change the essential character of the same area. 

▪ The proposed use complements the manufacturing and production, warehouse, data center 

and distribution uses, which are permitted uses within the overall area. The proposed use is 

appropriate in the context of the surrounding uses, development patterns, and will contribute 

to the overall success of the Business Park. 

▪ Additional design guidelines for manufacturing facilities contained in the zoning text further 

ensures their compatibility with the character of the area. The same architectural 

requirements as the surrounding commercial areas are required.  

 

(j) The use will not be hazardous to existing or future neighboring uses. 

▪ The use is subject to Codified Ordinance Section 1153.06 which requires that no land or 

structure within the GE District shall be used or occupied in such a manner so as to create 

any dangerous, injurious, noxious or otherwise objectionable impact on any land which is 

located in any other zoning district.  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 58 of 65 

o The applicant, as part of the conditional use statement, has stated that production from 

the batch plant is not one that includes potential pollutants or combustible materials and 

does not emit noxious odors. Additionally, the applicant states that noise will be proven 

to not be an issue to any residential uses in the surrounding area due to the large setbacks 

from these properties. The nearest residentially zoned and used property is located more 

than 1,800 feet away from the proposed batch plant.  

▪ The batch plant’s location provides convenient access to construction materials and efficiency 

for delivery. Easy access to and from State Route 161 for trucks is good for the local environment 

by providing short routes to and from the highway. The location allows for traffic coming to and 

from the site to remain on site. This results in less travel and trips on township and other streets.  

 

(k) The area will be adequately served by essential public facilities and services such as highways, 

streets, police, and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water and sewers, and 

schools; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use 

shall be able to provide adequately any such services. 

▪ The city has and is making significant investments in the improvement of Beech Road and 

the widening of Jug Street. Given the Property’s proximity to nearby development sites, as 

well as the Beech Road interchange on State Route 161, the batch plant location will ensure 

efficient passage of vehicles. 

▪ The nature of the uses is such that they do not require the use of public water or sanitary 

sewer services. 

▪ The proposed industrial manufacturing and assembly use will produce no new students for 

the Johnstown Monroe School District.   

 

(l) The proposed use will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

▪ The proposed industrial manufacturing and assembly use generates income tax for the city 

with its jobs.    

▪ The establishment of this temporary batch plant allows the property owner to maintain the 

construction schedule agreed upon with the city. To maintain a competitive advantage over 

other locations, and because speed is one of the most important factors when a company is 

under construction, the continued operation and relocation of the batch plan, even though it 

is temporary in nature, has a positive benefit to the city’s economic development goals and 

indirectly aids its fiscal strength.  

 

(m) The proposed use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and conditions 

of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason 

of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

▪ The use will be subject to Codified Ordinance Section 1153.06 which requires that no land 

or structure within the GE District shall be used or occupied in such a manner so as to create 

any dangerous, injurious, noxious or otherwise objectionable impact on any land which is 

located in any other zoning district.  

 

(n) Vehicular approaches to the property shall be so designated as not to create interference with 

traffic on surrounding public streets or roads.  

▪ The infrastructure in this portion of the city is designed to accommodate the traffic associated 

with commercial uses.  

▪ There is no reason to believe that that traffic generated by this use will have any greater 

impact than traffic for permitted users in the GE district.  

▪ Due to the proximity of this site to the State Route 161, and its location adjacent to 

commercially zoned land in the existing business park to the east, south and west, the site 

appears to be appropriate for manufacturing and production uses, especially as this is 

temporary in nature.  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 59 of 65 

 

 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The city Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 

requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided no comments.  

 

V. RECOMMENDATION 

Basis for Approval: 

Staff recommends approval provided that the Planning Commission finds the proposal meets sufficient 

basis for approval. The overall proposal appears to be consistent with the code requirements for 

conditional uses and meets the development standards and recommendations contained in the Engage 

New Albany Strategic Plan and the New Albany Economic Development Strategic Plan. The proposed 

industrial manufacturing and assembly use is consistent with the character of the immediately 

surrounding area. The site is strategically located where vehicles coming to and from the site can utilize 

the local business park streets and is close to State Route 161. And while it is proposed to be a temporary 

conditional use, it helps the city achieve the goals and recommendations in the New Albany Economic 

Development Strategic Plan by supporting additional attracting and encouraging continued growth within 

the business park. The operation of the proposed batch plant is to cease on October 31, 2023.  

 

VI. ACTION 

Suggested Motion for CU-106-2022:  

 

To approve conditional use application CU-106-2022 to allow for industrial manufacturing and 

assembly use for a concrete batch plant based on the findings in the staff report with the following 

conditions (additional conditions may be added): 

 

7. The conditional use approval terminates on June 31, 2023 or another conditional use is submitted 

to extend its use past this date. 

8. When in use, the public streets shall be cleaned daily; 

9. Wheel wash is required for existing trucks;  

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: NearMap 

 

  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 60 of 65 

 

 

 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

September 19, 2022 Meeting 

  

 

CLOVER VALLEY ROAD EXTENSION  

PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT 

 

 

LOCATION:  Generally located west of Mink Street and south of Jug Street (PIDs: 095-

112188-00.000, 095-112188-00.001, 095-111948-00.000, 095-112080-02.000, 

095-112080-00.000 and 037-112056-00.001) 

APPLICANT:   City of New Albany 

REQUEST: Preliminary and Final Plat   

ZONING:   Limited General Employment (L-GE) and Infill Planned Unit Development (I-

PUD) 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Employment Center 

APPLICATION: FPL-109-2022 

 

Review based on: Application materials received September 2, 2022.   

Staff report completed by Chris Christian, Planner II 

 

VII. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The application is for a combined preliminary and final plat to dedicate of right-of-way for the Clover 

Valley Road extension. This extension and connection are to facilitate additional connections within 

the New Albany International Business Park. The extension and connection will provide access to 

existing and new development sites in the future. 

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The proposed right-of-way dedication extends northward from Mink Street, northwest up to Jug Street 

near its intersection with the existing portion of Clover Valley Road. The property is zoned or proposed 

to be zoned to allow GE uses such as those found in the Personal Care and Beauty Park such as office, 

distribution, and warehousing uses.  

  

III. PLAN REVIEW 

Planning Commission’s review authority of the preliminary and final plat is found under C.O. Section 

1187. Upon review of the final plat the Commission is to make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s 

review is based on city plans and studies, zoning text, zoning regulations.  

 

▪ This plat dedicates right-of-way to the City of New Albany for the extension of Harrison Road. The 

dedication extension consists of approximately 3,432 +/- linear feet of new right-of-south of Jug Street 

and west of Mink Street for a total of approximately 6.95+/- acres. There are no reserves being platted 

or lots being created within this new right-of-way extension.   

▪ The plat dedicates 80’ of right-of-way. The street extends through the Mink Street West L-GE and 

proposed Clover Valley I-PUD zoning districts. The plat does not include any new utility easements. 

Existing easements are reflected on the plat. The width of the easements on each side of the right-of-

way is 25 feet. The necessary easements have been established and recorded via separate instruments 

as part of the public street construction project.   



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 61 of 65 

▪ The existing Clover Valley Road is identified as a minor collector road typology in the Engage New 

Albany strategic plan. This new road should be designed at a larger scale in order to accommodate 

heavier traffic traveling into the business park. The 80 feet of right-of-way, coupled with the existing 

25’ wide easements on each side is consistent with a 115-foot recommendation in the Engage New 

Albany Strategic Plan. The existing streetscape and utility easements on both sides of the street were 

recorded via separate instruments to ensure all of the desired street improvements can be 

accommodated. The city is supportive of the 80 feet of right-of-way and the zoning requirements are 

being met. 

 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The city Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 

requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided the following comments. Staff recommends a 

condition of approval that the city engineer comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, 

subject to staff approval. 

 

Sheet 1 

1. Verify that “Jug Street Road” should not be referred to as “Jug Street” in the title block and within 

all note blocks. The construction plans refer to Jug Street, not Jug Street Road. 

2. Refer to a recently recorded plat in Licking County (see Exhibit A attached). This plat dedicated 

right-of-way via Ordinance, not Resolution.  Verify that the “Approved and Accepted” note block 

references the correct document. 

3. Refer to the first note block at the top left-hand side of the sheet.  Provide information where a 

blank space is currently shown. 

4. Again, please refer to Exhibit A.  Add the Easement and Drainage Easement note blocks shown 

on Exhibit A to the referenced plats. 

5. In accordance with code section1187.06 (c) provide written statements indicating that all OEPA 

and ACOE requirements have been met. 

Sheet 2 

6. Show the Instrument Numbers for all easements referenced on this sheet. 

7. The construction plans show drainage basins adjacent to proposed road ways.  Show these basins 

on the plat and designate these areas as drainage easements. 

8. Label the right-of way as 80’ total (40’ to centerline). 

 

V. RECOMMENDATION 

Basis for Approval: 

The proposed road plat is consistent with the goals and objectives found in the Engage New Albany 

strategic plan for this area. This road will serve as a critical connection within the New Albany Business 

Park and provide access for existing and new development sites in the future.  

 

VI. ACTION 

Suggested Motion for FPL-109-2022 (additional conditions may be added):   

 

Move to approve FPL-109-2022 with the following condition: 

1. That the city engineer’s comments be addressed, subject to staff approval. 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 62 of 65 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 63 of 65 

 

 

 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

September 19, 2022 Meeting 

  

 

HARRISON ROAD DEDICATION 

PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT 

 

 

LOCATION:  Generally located north of Jug Street Road and west of Clover Valley Road 

APPLICANT:   City of New Albany 

REQUEST: Preliminary and Final Plat   

ZONING:   Limited General Employment (L-GE)  

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Employment Center 

APPLICATION: FPL-110-2022 

 

Review based on: Application materials received September 2, 2022.   

Staff report completed by Chelsea Nichols, Planner. 

 

VIII. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The application is for a combined preliminary and final plat to dedicate of right-of-way for Harrison 

Road. The Harrison Road extension and connection are to facilitate additional connections within the 

New Albany International Business Park. The extension and connection will provide access to existing 

and new development sites in the future. 

 

The area to be platted is currently under construction for the new public street.  The area is currently 

encumbered with highway easement and various utility easement.   

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The proposed right-of-way dedication extends northward from Harrison Road, which currently dead-ends 

at Jug Street. The right-of-way continues north from Jug Street Road until it curves towards the east, and 

eventually intersects with Clover Valley Road. The property is zoned L-GE and allows the same uses as 

the Personal Care and Beauty Park such as office, distribution, and warehousing uses.  

  

III. PLAN REVIEW 

Planning Commission’s review authority of the preliminary and final plat is found under C.O. Section 

1187. Upon review of the final plat the Commission is to make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s 

review is based on city plans and studies, zoning text, zoning regulations.  

 

▪ This plat dedicates right-of-way to the City of New Albany for the extension of Harrison Road. The 

dedication extension consists of approximately 6,100+/- linear feet of new right-of-north of Jug Street 

Road and west of Clover Valley Road for a total of approximately 12.74+/- acres. There are no reserves 

being platted or lots being created within this new right-of-way extension.   

▪ The plat dedicates 80’ of right-of-way. The street extends through the Jug Street North and Technology 

Manufacturing zoning districts. The plat does not include any new utility easements. Existing 

easements are reflected on the plat. The width of the easements on each side of the right-of-way is 25 

feet. The necessary easements have been established and recorded via separate instruments as part of 

the public street construction project.   



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 64 of 65 

▪ The existing Harrison Road is identified as a minor collector road typology in the Engage New Albany 

strategic plan. Other roads in the northeast area of the city on the map in the strategic plan are identified 

as major collector roads. The new road should be designed at a larger scale in order to accommodate 

heavier traffic traveling into the business park. The 80 feet of right-of-way, coupled with the existing 

25’ wide easements on each side is consistent with a 115-foot recommendation in the Engage New 

Albany Strategic Plan. The existing streetscape and utility easements on both sides of the street were 

recorded via separate instruments to ensure all of the desired street improvements can be 

accommodated. The city is supportive of the 80 feet of right-of-way and the zoning requirements are 

being met. 

 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The city Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 

requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided the following comments. Staff recommends a 

condition of approval that the city engineer comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, 

subject to staff approval. 

 

Plat Sheet 1 

9. Verify that “Jug Street Road” should not be referred to as “Jug Street” in the title block and within 

all note blocks. The construction plans refer to Jug Street, not Jug Street Road. 

10. Refer to a recently recorded plat in Licking County (see Exhibit A attached). This plat dedicated 

right-of-way via Ordinance, not Resolution. Verify that the “Approved and Accepted” note block 

references the correct document. 

11. Refer to the first note block at the top left-hand side of the sheet. Provide information where a 

blank space is currently shown. 

12. Again, please refer to Exhibit A. Add the Easement and Drainage Easement note blocks shown 

on Exhibit A to the referenced plats. 

13. In accordance with code section1187.06 (c) provide written statements indicating that all OEPA 

and ACOE requirements have been met. 

Plat Sheet 2 

14. Show the Instrument Numbers for all easements referenced on this sheet. 

15. The construction plans show drainage basins adjacent to proposed road ways. Show these basins 

on the plat and designate these areas as drainage easements. 

 

V. RECOMMENDATION 

Basis for Approval: 

The proposed road plat is consistent with the goals and objectives found in the Engage New Albany 

strategic plan for this area. This road will serve as a critical connection within the New Albany Business 

Park and provide access for existing and new development sites in the future.  

 

VI. ACTION 

Suggested Motion for FPL-110-2022 (additional conditions may be added):   

 

Move to approve FPL-110-2022 with the following condition: 

2. That the city engineer’s comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, subject to 

staff approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

22 0919 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 65 of 65 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 

 
 
Source: nearmap 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



22 1017 Chipotle FDP FDP-115-2022  1 of 8 

 

  
 

 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

October 17, 2022 Meeting 

 

 

CHIPOTLE 

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

 

 

LOCATION:  Located immediately north of Johnstown Road and generally south of the 

intersection at Bevelhymer Road and Walton Parkway (PID: 222-

004463). 

APPLICANT:   Prime AE Group, c/o Steve Fox 

REQUEST: Final Development Plan    

ZONING:   Infill Planned Unit Development (IPUD), Subarea 7D-Section 2: 

Business Park (South Oak Grove – Retail) 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Retail  

APPLICATION: FDP-115-2022 

 

Review based on: Application materials received September 16, 2022 and October 3, 2022. 

Staff report prepared by Chelsea Nichols, Planner 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The application is for a final development plan for a proposed Chipotle located immediately north 

of Johnstown Road and generally south of the intersection at Bevelhymer Road and Walton 

Parkway within Subarea 7D-Section 2: Business Park (South Oak Grove – Retail). The 

development includes a carry-out food and beverage establishment with drive-thru on 

approximately 2 acres.  

 

The zoning text allows commercial buildings and the permitted uses contained in the Codified 

Ordinances of the Village of New Albany, C-3 Highway Business District, Section 1149.02, 

which includes carry-out food and beverage establishments with a drive-thru. 

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The site is located immediately north of Johnstown Road and generally south of the intersection 

at Bevelhymer Road and Walton Parkway. The lot is currently undeveloped and is approximately 

2 acres in size. This lot could accommodate two separate developments. The proposed Chipotle is 

located on the southern portion of the lot and a separate future development could be located on 

the northern portion of the lot. Currently, there are no plans to split the lot into two. However, the 

current proposal does contemplate theoretical property lines for when the larger 2-acre lot is split 

into two. Once that lot split happens in the future, the Chipotle site would become approximately 

1 acre at that time. The review of this application, including the proposed lot coverage, is based 

on the potential future lot split and a site size of 1 acre.   

 

III. EVALUATION 

Staff’s review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, zoning regulations. 

Primary concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended 

action in underlined text. Planning Commission’s review authority is found under Chapter 1159. 

 

The Commission should consider, at a minimum, the following (per Section 1159.08): 



22 1017 Chipotle FDP FDP-115-2022  2 of 8 

a. That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 

applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 

b. That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan/Rocky 

Fork-Blacklick Accord or portion thereof as it may apply; 

c. That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 

d. That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify 

the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning 

Ordinance; 

e. Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 

f. Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such 

other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density may not 

violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in effect; 

g. Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness 

to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

h. Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 

i. Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 

j. Gross commercial building area; 

k. Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 

l. Spaces between buildings and open areas; 

m. Width of streets in the project; 

n. Setbacks from streets; 

o. Off-street parking and loading standards; 

p. The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- phase 

developments; 

q. The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 

district(s); 

r. The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit 

(if required);  

s. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 
 
It is also important to evaluate the PUD portion based on the purpose and intent. Per Section 
1159.02, PUD’s are intended to: 

a. Ensure that future growth and development occurs in general accordance with the 

Strategic Plan; 

b. Minimize adverse impacts of development on the environment by preserving native 

vegetation, wetlands and protected animal species to the greatest extent possible 

c. Increase and promote the use of pedestrian paths, bicycle routes and other non-vehicular 

modes of transportation; 

d. Result in a desirable environment with more amenities than would be possible through 

the strict application of the minimum commitment to standards of a standard zoning 

district; 

e. Provide for an efficient use of land, and public resources, resulting in co-location of 

harmonious uses to share facilities and services and a logical network of utilities and 

streets, thereby lowering public and private development costs; 

f. Foster the safe, efficient and economic use of land, transportation, public facilities and 

services; 

g. Encourage concentrated land use patterns which decrease the length of automobile 

travel, encourage public transportation, allow trip consolidation and encourage 

pedestrian circulation between land uses; 

h. Enhance the appearance of the land through preservation of natural features, the 

provision of underground utilities, where possible, and the provision of recreation areas 

and open space in excess of existing standards; 

i. Avoid the inappropriate development of lands and provide for adequate drainage and 

reduction of flood damage; 



22 1017 Chipotle FDP FDP-115-2022  3 of 8 

j. Ensure a more rational and compatible relationship between residential and non-

residential uses for the mutual benefit of all; 

k. Provide an environment of stable character compatible with surrounding areas; and 

l. Provide for innovations in land development, especially for affordable housing and infill 

development. 

 

Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Recommendations 

The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the 

Neighborhood Retail future land use category: 

1. Parking areas should promote pedestrians by including walkways and landscaping to 

enhance visual aspects of the development.  

2. Combined curb cuts and cross access easements are encouraged.  

3. Curb cuts on primary streets should be minimized and well-organized connections should 

be created within and between all retail establishments.  

4. Retail building entrances should connect with the pedestrian network and promote 

connectivity through the site.  

5. Integrate outdoor spaces for food related businesses.  

 

A. Use, Site and Layout 

1. The applicant proposes to develop a 2,394 sq. ft. Chipotle restaurant with a drive-thru on 

approximately 1 acre. The Chipotle will have a dine-in option but will focus primarily on 

to-go orders. The drive-thru lane will be pick-up only and not a conventional, full-service 

drive-thru with a menu or order board. A carry-out food and beverage establishment with 

a drive-thru is a permitted use. 

2. As mentioned above, the entire lot is approximately 2 acres of land that could 

accommodate two separate developments. The proposed Chipotle is located on the 

southern portion of the lot, and a future development could be located on the northern 

portion of the lot. Currently, there are no plans to split the lot into two. However, the 

current proposal does contemplate theoretical property lines should the one large lot ever 

split into two. Once the lots are split into two in the future, the Chipotle site would be 

approximately 1 acre in size. The review of this application, including the proposed lot 

coverage, is based on the potential future lot split and a site size of 1 acre.   

3. The proposed use is appropriate given the proximity of this site to US-62 and the 

commercial development surrounding this site. Some of the surrounding uses include the 

Wealth Center (bank use) to the east and a multi-tenant commercial building to the west 

which is home to the Blue Agave restaurant, “New Nails” nail salon, Knockouts Haircuts 

barber shop, and a Tim Hortons restaurant.  

4. Zoning text section 7d-S2.01(6) requires that the total lot coverage, which includes areas 

of pavement and building, to not exceed 80%. Should the lot be split happen in the future, 

the site would still meet this requirement as the new lot coverage at that time is 

anticipated to be 69%. 

5. The zoning text section 7d-S2.01 requires the following setbacks: 

Road Requirement Proposed 

US-62 (southern 

property line) 

100-foot building and pavement 

setback 

155+/- foot pavement [meets 

code] 

 

182+/- building [meets code] 

*Northern 

Boundary (adjacent 

to future 

development site) 

0-foot building and pavement setback 5-foot pavement [meets code] 

 

Building setback exceeds code  

 

*Eastern Boundary 

 

0-foot building and pavement setback Building and pavement setbacks 

exceed code 

Western Boundary 10-foot pavement setback 

30-foot building setback 

10-foot pavement [meets code] 

 



22 1017 Chipotle FDP FDP-115-2022  4 of 8 

33.03+/- foot building [meets 

code] 

 

*Setbacks along all other internal property boundaries between adjoining privately held parcels 

within this subarea is permitted to be zero for all buildings and pavement area. 

 

B. Access, Loading, Parking 

1. The zoning text encourages shared access drives between sites by allowing for zero 

pavement setbacks and by including a provision stating that cross access easements 

between developments within Section 2 shall be provided. Historically the city staff and 

Planning Commission have encouraged shared curb cuts and connecting drive aisles 

between commercial sites. The proposed development utilizes shared access from three 

private drives that surround the site. Access to the site from the east will include access 

from the private drive shared with the Wealth Center. Access to the site from the west 

will be from the private drive shared with the multi-tenant commercial building that 

houses Blue Agave.  

2. There are three private drives that surround the site. The site will have four access points 

off of the private drives. Two points of ingress and egress are along the southern portion 

of the lot from the private drive to the south. One right-out and left-out access point is 

located along the southern portion of the lot, also onto the private drive to the south 

would allow vehicles existing the drive-thru to leave the site. A fourth access point is 

located in the northwest corner of the site and i a right-out only and will empty out onto 

the private drive to the west.  

3. The building is surrounded by the parking lot, a drive-thru lane, internal drive aisles, and 

private access drives. The drive-thru appears to be appropriately positioned on the site 

where it does not interfere with traffic on the rest of the site and will not cause traffic to 

back up onto public and/or private roads.  

4. Codified Ordinance 1167.05(d)(4) requires a minimum of one parking space for every 75 

square feet of restaurant floor area space. The building is 2,394 square feet in size, 

therefore 33 parking spaces are required, and the applicant is meeting code requirement. 

Additionally, the city parking code requires a minimum number of stacking spaces in the 

drive-thru lane must be provided. The required number of drive-thru stacking spaces 

must equal 25% of the total required parking spaces for the drive-thru tenant space. 

Based on this calculation, 9 stacking spaces must be provided and the applicant is 

meeting this requirement. 

5. Per C.O. 1167.03(a) the minimum parking space dimensions required are 9 feet wide and 

19 feet long and the applicant is meeting this requirement.  

6. Per C.O. 1167.03(a) the minimum maneuvering lane width size is 22 feet for this 

development type and this is requirement is met.  

 

C. Architectural Standards  

1. The purpose of the New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements is to help ensure 

that the New Albany community enjoys the highest possible quality of architectural 

design.  

2. The zoning text contains architectural standards and regulated by Section 6 of the Design 

Guidelines and Requirements (Commercial outside the Village Center).  

3. The zoning text states that the maximum building height within this zoning district shall 

not exceed 65 feet. The proposed building height is approximately 20+/- feet, therefore 

this requirement is being met.  

4. The applicant is proposing to use brick and metal as building materials. The zoning text 

permits the use of these materials such as brick, pre-cast stone, wood, and glass. Metal is 

allowed as an accent feature. Tinted glass is permitted, and reflective or mirrored glass is 

prohibited. The design of the building and use of materials is appropriate and consistent 

with other buildings in the immediate area.   



22 1017 Chipotle FDP FDP-115-2022  5 of 8 

5. Zoning text section 7d-S2.03(1) states that buildings shall be designed to be seen from 

360 degrees with the same caliber of finish on all facades/elevations. The applicant is 

accomplishing this requirement. 

6. Section 7d-S2.03(3) states earth tones, muted hues and natural tones are permitted as 

structures basic color. The applicant is accomplishing this requirement. 

7. Section 7d-S2.03(4) states pitched, flat or mansard roofs shall be permitted. All flat roofs 

shall be required to have a parapet and/or a means of screening all rooftop mechanical 

equipment. A roof plan was submitted and all rooftop mechanical equipment will be fully 

screened from all public roads. 

8. DGR Section 6(I)(A)(12) states that buildings shall have operable and active front doors 

along all public and private roads. The applicant is accomplishing this requirement. 

9. C.O. 1171.05(b) states that all trash and garbage container systems must be screened. The 

applicant proposes to install a dumpster enclosure thereby meeting this requirement.  

 

D. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  

1. Codified Ordinance 1171.06(a)(3) requires one tree per 10 parking spaces.  The applicant 

is providing 33 parking spaces thereby requiring 4 trees. The applicant is meeting this 

requirement.  

2. Zoning text section 7d-S2.04(1)(a) requires that street trees must be planted along US-62 

at a rate of one tree for every 30 feet. The applicant is required to install 8 trees along US-

62. The plan shows 5 trees along Johnstown Road in front of the existing trail and 3 trees 

behind the existing trail for a total of 8 trees.  

3. Section 7d-S2.04(1)(c) requires any surface parking areas adjacent to US-62 be screened 

from the respective right-of-way with a minimum of 30” contiguous planting hedge, 

fence, wall or earth mound or any configuration thereof. Throughout the setback area 

there shall be a minimum of six trees per 100 lineal feet. While the applicant does meet 

this requirement by proving the contiguous planting hedge, they do not meet the 

requirement because there are only 13 trees within the setback area. Should the Planning 

Commission approve the application, staff recommends a condition of approval that the 

applicant include one more tree, for a total of 14, on the landscape plans at the time of 

engineering permits to meet code requirements.  

4. The zoning text requires a minimum of 8% interior parking lot landscaping on the site. 

The applicant meets this requirement.   

5. Zoning text section 7d-S2.03(3) requires parking lots up to 20,000 square feet to have a 

minimum of one tree per 5,000 square feet of ground coverage and a total tree planting 

equal to one inch in tree trunk size for every 2,000 square feet of ground coverage. Based 

on this, the applicant is required to provide 4 trees to meet this standard, and they exceed 

this standard by providing 8 trees.  

6. The City Landscape Architect has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the 

landscaping requirements found in the New Albany Codified Ordinances and zoning text 

and provides the following comments. Staff recommends all the City Landscape 

Architect’s comments are met, subject to staff approval.  

A. Site Plan:  

i. Remove one parallel parking space along eastern edge to provide additional, 

appropriate room for landscape. See Diagram B. (Staff Note: This item has 

been addressed) 

B. Planting Plan: 

i. Provide landscape improvements in the reclaimed parking space. See Diagram 

B. 

ii. To match Johnstown Road’s rural character, please plant random massing of 

large, deciduous shade trees along Johnstown Road frontage. Consider species 

such as Acer, Ulmus, Quercus and Gleditsia. See Diagram A and B.  

 

E. Lighting & Signage 

1. The applicant has submitted a photometric plan which meets code. 



22 1017 Chipotle FDP FDP-115-2022  6 of 8 

2. Zoning text section 7d-S2.05(3)(d) - (f) requires all parking lot lighting shall be of 

standard light source type and style and shall not exceed 20’ in height. Building, 

pedestrian and landscape lighting may be incandescent or metal halide. All external 

lighting shall be decorative or cut-off type fixtures and down cast to reduce "spillage". 

Luminaires should have a minimum cut-off of 45 degrees, so as to provide glare control 

to pedestrian and vehicular traffic, as well as a distinct beam cut-off on the outer 

perimeter of the setback areas. Light pole locations should be set back from the outer 

edges of the Perimeter and side lot areas at a distance that would allow the 45-degree cut-

off angle of the luminaire to terminate at the base of the earth mounds. All light poles and 

standards shall be black or New Albany Green and constructed of metal.  

o The applicant states the proposed height of the light poles will be 18’ and this meets 

the required height maximum. 

o The proposed poles are to match the lights on the adjacent sites. This includes the 

fixture and base of the lighting used for the Shops at Walton Parkway.  

o All other aspects of the lighting standards and being met. 

3. As part of this final development plan application, the applicant has submitted a partial 

sign plan for the site. Details for the proposed monument sign were not provided. Staff 

recommends a condition of approval that this sign and all other sign details be subject to 

staff approval and must meet code requirements. Any additional variances needed for 

future signs will be heard by the Board of Zoning Appeals in the future.  

 

Wall Signs 

Zoning text section 7d-S2.06 permits one wall-mounted sign and one ground-mounted 

sign along each public road right-of-way and building fronts. One square foot of sign face 

is permitted per each lineal foot of the building, not to exceed 80 square feet in size. The 

applicant proposes the following wall signs to include the company logo with 

“CHIPOTLE”. 

 

Southern US-62 Elevation Wall Sign  

a. Area: 36.72 sq. ft. [does not meet code; max of 35 sq. ft. permitted based on 

frontage] Should the Planning Commission approve this application, staff 

recommends a condition of approval that the sign be revised to meet code 

requirements or a variance be submitted for review by the Board of Zoning 

Appeals.  

b. Lettering height: 14 inches [meets code] 

c. Location: one on the US-62 building elevation [meets code] 

d. Lighting: halo [meets code] 

e. Relief: 1-inch relief [meets code] 

f. Color: brown, red, and white (total 3) [meets code as 4 permitted] 

g. Materials: aluminum  [meets code] 

 

Eastern Elevation Wall Sign 

a. Area: 36.72 sq. ft. [meets code and well under code] 

b. Lettering height: 14 inches [meets code] 

c. Location: one on the US-62 building elevation [meets code] 

d. Lighting: halo [meets code] 

e. Relief: 1-inch relief [meets code] 

f. Color: brown, red, and white (total 3) [meets code as 4 permitted] 

g. Materials: aluminum  [meets code]  

 

Western Elevation Wall Sign  

a. Area: 36.72 sq. ft. [meets code and well under code] 

b. Lettering height: 14 inches [meets code] 

c. Location: one on the US-62 building elevation [meets code] 

d. Lighting: halo [meets code] 

e. Relief: 1-inch relief [meets code] 



22 1017 Chipotle FDP FDP-115-2022  7 of 8 

f. Color: brown, red, and white (total 3) [meets code as 4 permitted] 

g. Materials:  aluminum  [meets code] 

 

4. Other Signage: 

o The applicant does not propose a menu board sign. The drive-thru lane will be pick-

up only and not a full-service drive-thru with a menu or order board. 

o The applicant proposes to install one 9’ tall “clearance” bar near the drive-thru. The 

clearance bar does not contain any signage or a company logo. 

o The applicant proposes one “announce sign” in the typical location where a menu 

board sign would be located. Details on this announce sign have not been provided. 

Should the Planning Commission approve this application, staff recommends a 

condition of approval that the applicant provide details on the announce sign and that 

the sign meet code at the time of permits. 

o The applicant proposes a number of ground signs on site that will read “digital pick-

up”. The proposed signs do meet code with regard to height. However, the number of 

these signs and exact location of the signs need to be finalized. The signs will be 

placed at the head of parking spaces indicating where people should park when they 

arrive to pick up their “digital” online food orders. Currently, the site plan sheet 

provided by Broadway National sign company does not match the site plan provided 

by the applicant, Prime AE engineering firm, in terms of the signage location and 

information. The sign key needs to be revised to match the proposed site plan at the 

time of permits. Should the Planning Commission approve this application, staff 

recommends a condition of approval that the applicant provide details on the digital 

pick-up signs and that these signs meet code at the time of permits. 

 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The City Engineer has reviewed the application and provided the following comments. These 

comments can also be found in a separate memo attached to this staff report. Staff recommends a 

condition of approval that the comments of the city engineer are addressed, subject to staff 

approval.  

 

1. Update the FDP signature block to match that shown on Exhibit A. 

2. Update the Site Data table shown on sheet C-1 of the submittal to include ADA Parking 

Stall Required and ADA Parking Stalls provided. 

3. Have a Professional Surveyor sign off on the ALTA survey included with the submittal. 

4. In accordance with Code Section 1159.07 (3) Parts A. and D., please revise the cover 

sheet to show accurate distances and bearings from an established monument on the 

project to the three nearest established street lines or official monuments and show the 

location of boundary monuments (concrete 6”x6”x30” with an iron pipe cast in the 

center) at each corner, at each change of direction, at each intersection and at the 

beginning and end of curves. 

5. Provide site distance triangles at the curb cuts and ensure that proposed landscaping does 

not obstruct motorist view. 

6. We will evaluate storm water management, water distribution, sanitary sewer collection 

and roadway construction related details once construction plans become available. 

V. SUMMARY 

The proposal meets many of the goals of the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan such as 

providing pedestrian access along roadways and into the site and utilizing high quality building 

materials by incorporating four-sided architecture. The proposed development is in an appropriate 

location given the context of the surrounding area and will serve as an amenity for the New 

Albany Business Park. The proposed building is well designed and is consistent with other retail 

buildings in the immediate area.  

 



22 1017 Chipotle FDP FDP-115-2022  8 of 8 

VI.  ACTION 

Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 

following motion would be appropriate:  

 

Move to approve final development plan application FDP-115-2022, subject to the following 

conditions:     

1. The City Landscape Architect’s comments must be addressed at the time of 

engineering permits, subject to staff approval. 

2. The applicant shall include one more tree, for a total of 14 trees within the setback 

along US-62 as require per Section 7d-S2.04(1)(c), on the landscape plan at the time 

of engineering permits. 

3. The monument sign, all wall signs, the announce sign, digital pick-up signs, and all 

other sign details are subject to staff approval and must meet code requirements. 

4. The City Engineer’s comments must be addressed, subject to staff approval. 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: nearmap 

 



Ci 
 

 

 

City of New Albany 
99 West Main Street 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 

MEMO 

 

         404.603-01 
         September 28, 2022 
To:  Chelsea Nichols       
 City Planner 
  
From:  Matt Ferris, P.E., P.S.          Re: Chipotle - 
By: Jay M. Herskowitz, P.E., BCEE                      Final Development Plan                                       

 
 
  
We reviewed the referenced submittal in accordance with Code Section 1159.07 (b)(3) FDP.  

Our review comments are as follows: 

1. Update the FDP signature block to match that shown on Exhibit A. 

2. Update the Site Data table shown on sheet C-1 of the submittal to include ADA Parking 

Stall Required and ADA Parking Stalls provided. 

3. Have a Professional Surveyor sign off on the ALTA survey included with the submittal. 

4. In accordance with Code Section 1159.07 (3) Parts A. and D., please revise the cover 

sheet to show accurate distances and bearings from an established monument on the 

project to the three nearest established street lines or official monuments and show the 

location of boundary monuments (concrete 6”x6”x30” with an iron pipe cast in the center) 

at each corner, at each change of direction, at each intersection and at the beginning 

and end of curves. 

5. Provide site distance triangles at the curb cuts and ensure that proposed landscaping 

does not obstruct motorist view. 

6. We will evaluate storm water management, water distribution, sanitary sewer collection 

and roadway construction related details once construction plans become available. 

 

 
MEF/JMH 
 
(attachment) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc:  Dave Samuelson P.E., Traffic Engineer  
 
 
 





PROJECT NARRATIVE 
Chipotle Final Development Plan 

Walton Parkway – Bevelhymer Road 

9835 Johnstown Road 

 

 

The project consists developing a 2,394 square foot Chipotle restaurant with associated parking on an 
existing vacant lot at on State Route 62 (Johnstown Road). The existing property is 1.978 ac. The 2 
previous properties were recently combined with the Franklin County Auditor. The parcel will eventually 
be split for the Chipotle to occupy approximately 1.04 acres. Although, the location of the of the lot split 
line has not been determined. The site currently has access to public water and sanitary mains adjacent 
to the parcel. Additionally, private utilities are within the property as well. The site will has a storm 
sewer system that will collect the storm water and provide water quantity detention. The site will most 
likely provide water quality and quantity for the entire build out of the site as the norther portion of the 
site could be developed. There are no known users at this time. 

 



Franklin Co. Parcel ID Property Owner Property Address

222004463 New Albany Company, LLC Bevelhymer Rd.
222003581 Rami Properties, LLC 96859765 Johnstown Rd.
222004178 Rami Properties, LLC Walton Pw.
222004461 Milt Realty, LLC 8415 Walton Pw.
222004462 New Albany Company, LLC Walton Pw.
222003563 Viking GMRE I, LLC 9835 Johnstown Rd.
222004468 New Albany Company, LLC Smiths Mill Rd.
222004553 Zarley Family, LLC 5900 Zarley St.
222000279 Willow Run Group Inc. 5891 Zarley St.











JOHNSTOWN ROAD

PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

N
O

.
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, O

C
O

N
C

E
P

T 
P

LA
N

S
FO

R

N
O

R
TH

S
TA

R
W

A
LT

O
N

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, N

E
W

 A
LB

A
N

Y
, O

H

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

SHEET NO.

84
15

 P
U

LS
A

R
 P

LA
C

E
 | 

S
U

IT
E

 3
00

C
O

LU
M

B
U

S
, O

H
 4

32
40

P
 6

14
-8

39
-0

25
0 

| F
 6

14
 8

39
 0

25
1

8-1-22

IIJ SEF

1" = 20'

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 - 
A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

C-1

SIGNATURES

LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

N H

TO R

NEW
ALBANY

COLUMBUS SITE

LEGEND

CODED NOTES

ENGINEEROWNER/DEVELOPER

SITE DATA
SITE

ZONING

PARKING

STACKING

LOT COVERAGE



JOHNSTOWN ROAD

PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
D

AT
E

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

FR
AN

KL
IN

 C
O

U
N

TY
, O

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

PL
AN

S
FO

R

N
O

R
TH

ST
AR

W
AL

TO
N

 P
AR

KW
AY

, N
EW

 A
LB

AN
Y,

 O
H

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

SHEET NO.

84
15

 P
U

LS
AR

 P
LA

C
E 

| S
U

IT
E 

30
0

C
O

LU
M

BU
S,

 O
H

 4
32

40
P 

61
4-

83
9-

02
50

 | 
F 

61
4 

83
9 

02
51

8-1-22

IIJ SEF

1" = 20'

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

C-3

LANDSCAPE CODE REQUIREMENTS

NOTES:



N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
D

AT
E

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

FR
AN

KL
IN

 C
O

U
N

TY
, O

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

PL
AN

S
FO

R

N
O

R
TH

ST
AR

W
AL

TO
N

 P
AR

KW
AY

, N
EW

 A
LB

AN
Y,

 O
H

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

SHEET NO.

84
15

 P
U

LS
AR

 P
LA

C
E 

| S
U

IT
E 

30
0

C
O

LU
M

BU
S,

 O
H

 4
32

40
P 

61
4-

83
9-

02
50

 | 
F 

61
4 

83
9 

02
51

8-1-22

IIJ SEF

AS NOTED

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

C-4

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL

GUYING PATTERN FOR
DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL GRASS AND PERENNIAL
PLANTING DETAIL

PLANT LIST

KEY SYMBOL BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME QTY. SIZE CONDITION DECID./EV. REMARKS

TREES

ACE SAC ACER SACCHARUM SUGAR MAPLE 6 2.5" CAL. B&B SURFACE PARKING SCREENING

AME ARB AMELANCHIER ARBOREA DOWNY SERVICEBERRY 3 6-7' HT. B&B SURFACE PARKING SCREENING

CAR CAR CARPINUS CALOLINIANA AMERICAN HORNBEAM 5 2.5" CAL. B&B SURFACE PARKING SCREENING

CHI VIR CHIONANTHUS VIRGINICUS FRINGETREE 3 6-7' HT. B&B INTERIOR LANDSCAPING

OST VIR OSTRYA VIRGINIANA HOPHORNBEAM 5 2.5" CAL. B&B INTERIOR LANDSCAPING

QUE BIC QUERCUS BICOLOR SWAMP WHITE OAK 4 2.5" CAL. B&B SURFACE PARKING SCREENING

ULM ULMUS 'NEW HORIZON' NEW HORIZON ELM 5 2.5" CAL. B&B STREET TREE

SHRUBS

AES PAR AESCULUS PARVAFLORA BOTTLEBRUSH BUCKEYE 2 #5 CONT.

FOT GAR FOTHERGILLA GARDENII 'MT. AIRY' MT. AIRY FOTHERGILLA 6 #5 CONT.

ILE GLA ILEX GLABRA INKBERRY 13 #3 CONT.

ILE VER ILEX VERTICILLATA 'WINTER RED/JIM DANDY' WINTER RED  AND JIM DANDY WINTERBERRY 6 #3 CONT. INSTALL 5 WINTER RED, 1 JIM DANDY

ITE VIR ITEA VIRGINICA 'MERLOT' MERLOT SWEETSPIRE 18 #3 CONT.

JUN VIR JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA 'GREY OWL' GREY OWL EASTERN REDCEDAR 44 #5 CONT. 24" MIN. HT.

PHY OPU PHYSOCARPUS OPUFOLIUS 'LADY IN RED' LADY IN RED NINEBARK 8 #5 CONT.

POT FRU POTENTILLA FRUTICOSA BUSH QUINCEFOIL 7 #3 CONT.

RHU ARO RHUS AROMATICA 'GRO-LOW' GRO-LOW SUMAC 25 #3 CONT.

PERENNIALS

AST NOV ASTER NOVAE-ANGLIAE 'PURPLE DOME' PURPLE DOME ASTER 13 #2 CONT.

COR LAN COREOPSIS LANCEOLATA LANCELEAF COREOPSIS 18 #2 CONT.

IRI CRI IRIS CRISTATA CRESTED IRIS 32 #1 CONT.

IRI VER IRIS VERSICOLOR BLUE FLAG IRIS #2 CONT.

PAN VIR PANICUM VIRGATUM 'HEAVY METAL' HEAVY METAL SWITCHGRASS 27 #3 CONT.

SCH SCO SCHIZACHYRIUM SCOPARIUM LITTLE BLUESTEM CONT.



JOHNSTOWN ROAD

PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

N
O

.
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, O

C
O

N
C

E
P

T 
P

LA
N

S
FO

R

N
O

R
TH

S
TA

R
W

A
LT

O
N

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, N

E
W

 A
LB

A
N

Y
, O

H

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

SHEET NO.

84
15

 P
U

LS
A

R
 P

LA
C

E
 | 

S
U

IT
E

 3
00

C
O

LU
M

B
U

S
, O

H
 4

32
40

P
 6

14
-8

39
-0

25
0 

| F
 6

14
 8

39
 0

25
1

8-1-22

IIJ SEF

1" = 20'

U
TI

LI
TY

/G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C-2

LEGEND

UTILITY PLAN NOTES

KEYED NOTES





















(1) 1" CONDUIT FOR 

FUTURE CLEARANCE BAR 

BY TENANT, REFER TO 

ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

CONCRETE TO EXTEND MIN 

OF 12 LF BEFORE CENTER 

OF CLEARANCE BAR

5
' -

 0
"

1' - 4"

GENERAL NOTES
1. STENCILS FOR PARKING MARKINGS AVAILABLE FROM 

PAVEMENT STENCIL COMPANY, PHONE: (800) 250-5547, 

EMAIL: STENCILS@PAVEMENTSTENCIL.COM

2. NOTE: ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN IS FOR REFERENCE ONLY. GC 

TO BUILD FROM CIVIL DRAWINGS. IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY 

BETWEEN ARCHITECTURE AND CIVIL, CONTACT ARCHITECT 

IMMEDIATELY.

(1) 1" CONDUIT FOR 

FUTURE LOOP DETECTOR 

BY TENANT, REFER TO 

ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

2,394 SF

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

ADA PARKING SPACES, 

REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS

B
E

V
E

LH
Y

M
E

R
 R

O
A

D

(1) 1" CONDUIT FOR 

FUTURE TENANT 

ANNOUNCE SIGN, REFER 

TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

ADJACENT 

DEVELOPMENT, 

N.I.C.

ADA RAMP, REFER TO CIVIL 

DRAWINGS

SIDEWALK, TYP. REFER TO 

CIVIL DRAWINGS

PROPERTY 

LINE/LIMITS OF 

CONSTRUCTION

6" BOLLARD, REFER TO 

CIVIL DRAWINGS

NOTE: SITE PLAN IS 

ARCHITECTURAL AND IS 

INCLUDED TO SHOW 

ARCHITECTURAL SITE ELEMENTS. 

REFER TO CIVIL PLANS FOR 

DETAILED SITE INFORMATION.

A
C

C
E

SS
 R

O
A

D

EXISTING POND

525 SF CONCRETE 

PATIO SLAB, REFER TO 

CIVIL DRAWINGS

LANDSCAPING AND 

IRRIGATION, REFER TO 

CIVIL PLANS

PAVEMENT MARKINGS, TYP. 

REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS

LIGHT POLE, TYP. REFER TO 

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

4' - 6"

E
Q

E
Q

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE, PAD 

APRON AND BOLLARDS

1,500 GALLION EXCLUSIVE 

GREASE INTERCEPTOR, 

REFER TO CIVIL AND 

PLUMBING DRAWINGS

FUTURE CLEARANCE BAR 

AND FOUNDATION BY 

TENANT, REFER TO 2/SP100

FUTURE LOOP DETECTOR BY 

TENANT, REFER TO 3/SP100

CONCRETE TO EXTEND 12 LF 

MIN BEYOND CENTERLINE 

OF WINDOW

TRAFFIC SIGN, TYP. REFER 

TO CIVIL PLANS

10

10 10

3

ADJACENT 

DEVELOPMENT, 

N.I.C.

SP101

10

DEDICATED PULL IN 

AND PICK UP PARKING 

SPOTS BY CHIPOTLE

r e d
architecture

589 w. nationwide blvd.

suite b

columbus, ohio 43215

tel: 614.487.8770

fax: 614.487.8777

+ planning

NORTHSTAR REALTY

387 EAST LIVINGSTON AVE.

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

TELEPHONE:  614.454.5000

COPYRIGHT 2022

ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL 

REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RED ARCHITECTURE + 

PLANNING LLC AND MAY NOT BE USED, 

DUPLICATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT WRITTEN 

CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.

Project No.

Contents:

Drawn:

Issue Record:

Checked:

#
Revisions:

Consultant:

NORTHSTAR REALTY, 

LLC

C
M

G
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
. S

H
E

LL

T
B

D
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
.

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

 4
3

0
5

4

CS

NST009

ARCHITECTURAL SITE

PLAN

SP100

KM

05/18/22 BUSINESS PARK SUBMITTAL

09/16/22 PLANNING SUBMITTAL

1/4" = 1'-0"SP100

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN DIMENSIONED2

1/4" = 1'-0"SP100

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN DIMENSIONED3

1" = 20'-0"SP100

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN1



3
' -

 6
"

5
' -

 0
"

FINISH TOP W/ 

ROUNDED CONC. FORM.

8" DIA. SCHED. 40 

STEEL POST FILLED W/ 

CONC. PAINTED TO 

MATCH STOREFRONT

TO PREVENT CRACKING 

IN SLAB WRAP PIPE 

W/3-LAYERS OF 30# 

FELT PAPER FROM 2" 

ABOVE T.O. SLAB DOWN 

TO T.O. FTG..  CUT OFF 

EXCESS FELT ABOVE 

SLAB AFTER CURE

FINISHED CONC. 

TO SLOPE AWAY 

FROM BOLLARD.

EXISTING 

CONCRETE SLAB

18" Ø CONCRETE FTG.

1
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 7
"

6
"

2
"

6
"

3
"

1
"

1-1/2" I.D. x 6" LONG 

STEEL PIPE SLEEVE 

FLUSH WITH TOP OF 

PAVING - PROVIDE AT 

CLOSED AND FULLY 

OPEN POSITION, TYPICAL

CONCRETE PAVING

3/4" DIAMETER 

STEEL CANE BOLT

BOTTOM OF GATE

PIPE SLEEVE - WELD 

TO FRAME, 

GALVANIZED FINISH

1/8" BAR IN "ZEE" 

PROFILE, 1" WIDE -

PROFILE TO ACCEPT CANE 

BOLT - WELD TO FRAME

TRASH ENCLOSURE DOOR:

2" X 2" X 1/4" STEEL ANGLE 

STILES & RAILS WITH 

1-1/2" 22 GA GALVANIZED 

CORRUGATED METAL 

DECKING "C" PANELS & 

1-1/4" x 1-1/4" x 3/16" 

STEEL ANGLE BRACE 
5" 6" CONCRETE SLAB W/ #4 

BAR @18" C/C EACH WAY 

OVER COMPACTED 

GRANULAR FILL - SLOPE 

TOWARDS DOORS TO 

ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE

GRADE - REFER TO CIVIL 

DRAWINGS - SLOPE 

AWAY FROM ENCLOSURE

2 - #5 CONTINUOUS

#5 CONTINUOUS

DOWELS TO MATCH 

VERTICAL  WALL 

REINFORCING OR FULL 

HEIGHT BARS AT 

CONTRACTOR'S CHOICE

1' - 2"
3" CLR TYP

3
" 

C
LR

 T
Y

P

-
2

' -
8

"

#5 W/24" LEGS 

@ 16" O.C.

2
' 

- 
6

" 
R

E
B

A
R

 L
A

P

8" BLOCK, SEE PLAN 

FOR REINFORCEMENT

GROUT TOP 

COURSE SOLID

GALVANIZED METAL 

COPING AND HOLD 

DOWN CLIPS W/ 

CONTINUOUS DRIP 

EDGES @ EACH SIDE

4
"

4
"

7
' -

 6
"

BRICK, REFER TO 

FINISH SCHEDULE

9" DIA. SCHEDULE 80 STEEL 

PIPE PIVOT - PROVIDE 

STEEL SHIM BETWEEN 

PIVOT & BOLLARD

GREASE FITTING AT 

EACH HINGE POINT

2" x 2" x 1/4" STL. ANGLE 

DOOR FRAME (STILES & 

RAILS) - WELD TO DOOR 

PIVOT - SHOP PRIME & PAINT

8" DIA. SCHEDULE 40 STEEL 

BOLLARD GROUT SOLID & 

ROUND & TROWEL @ TOP.  

ENCASE IN 24" DIA 

CONCRETE BASE 36" DEEP

TRASH ENCLOSURE DOOR:  

2" x 2" x 1/4" STEEL ANGLE 

STILES & RAILS W/ 1-1/2", 

22 GA GALVANIZED 

CORRUGATED METAL 

DECKING "C" PANELS & 

1-1/4" x 1-1/4" X 3/16" 

STEEL ANGLE BRACE - SHOP 

PRIME ANGLES & PAINT

1
' -

 0
"

2
"

TYP
3/16

GALVANIZED 

METAL CHANNEL

9" SCHEDULE 80 

STEEL PIPE PIVOT -

PROVIDE STEEL 

SHIM BETWEEN 

PIVOT & BOLLARD

8" DIA SCHEDULE 40 

BOLLARD GROUT 

SOLID & ROUND & 

TROWEL @ TOP.  

ENCASE IN 24" DIA 

CONCRETE BASE 36" 

DEEP

GREASE FITTING AT 

EACH HINGE POINT

GROUT CORES OF END 

BLOCK SOLID & PROVIDE 

#5 REBAR AS SHOWN

2" X 2" X 1/4" STL ANGLE 

DOOR FRAME (STILES & 

RAILS) - WELD TO DOOR 

PIVOT - SHOP PRIME & PAINT

16" X 8" BLOCK

8
"

1-1/2", 22 GA GALVANIZED 

CORRUGATED METAL 

DECKING "C" PANELS  

(LEAVE RAW) - WELD TO 

DOOR FRAME AS SHOWN

7 5/8"

BRICK, REFER TO 

FINISH SCHEDULE

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE FINISH SCHEDULE
MATERIAL COLOR/FINISH

CMU - PAINT (INTERIOR) PAINT TO MATCH METAL COPING

METAL COPING PREFINISHED TO BUILDING COPING, REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

PAINTED TO MATCH DARK BRONZE STOREFRONT SYTEM, REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONSCORRUGATED METAL & DOOR FRAMES

CMU - PRIMER (INTERIOR) REFER TO PAINT SPECIFICATIONS, COLOR 'WHITE'

EXTERIOR BRICK MATCH BUILDING, BELDEN BRICK - ROSEWOOD BLEND. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS AND EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

8" INTERIOR 

BOLLARDS FILLED 

WITH CONCRETE, 

TYP, SEE 9/SP102

8' DEEP X 10' WIDE 

DUMPSTER CLEAR 

FLOOR AREA

8 YARD RECYCLING 

DUMPSTER 

6' WIDE X 6' LONG 

X 7' HIGH
DUMPSTER PAD 

TO BE SEALED

SP101

5

8" GATE BOLLARDS 

FILLED WITH CONCRETE

SP101

4

SP1013

SP101

1

8 YARD TRASH 

DUMPSTER 

6' WIDE X 6' LONG 

X 7' HIGH

SP101 2

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE APRON

10' - 0" MIN.

COMPOST TOTER 

TYP OF THREE (3)

6" MAN DOOR 

BOLLARD FILLED 

WITH CONCRETE

3'-0" MAN DOOR

7
SP101

SP101

13

SP101

11

#5 VERTICAL AT 32" O.C. 

AND EACH CORNER, TO BE 

CENTERED IN CELL, TYP.

REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS

7
 5

/8
"

3
' 

- 
0

 1
/4

"
4

' -
 0

"
4

' -
 8

"
4

' -
 0

"
3

' 
- 

0
 1

/4
"

7
 5

/8
"

1
9

' 
- 

1
1

 5
/8

"

7 5/8" 5' - 5"

9
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 0
"

2' - 8" 4' - 0" 7' - 4"

14' - 0" 8"

BOLLARD & PIVOT, 

SEE 6/SP102

CLOSER HASP 

SEE 8/SP102

TYP.
1/8

7
' -

 6
"

GALVANIZED METAL 

COPING, REFER TO 

FINISH SCHEDULE

BOLLARD AND PIVOT

MAN DOOR, REFER 

TO FINISH SCHEDULE

BRICK, REFER TO 

FINISH SCHEDULE

4
"

7
' -

 6
"

BOLLARD & 

PIVOT, SEE 6/SP102

GALVANIZED METAL 

COPING, REFER TO 

FINISH SCHEDULE

4
"

7
' -

 6
"

BRICK, REFER TO 

FINISH SCHEDULE

GALVANIZED METAL 

COPING, REFER TO 

FINISH SCHEDULE

BRICK, REFER TO 

FINISH SCHEDULE

4
"

7
' -

 6
"

8" x 16" CMU BLOCK

6" DIA. SCHEDULE 40 STL. 

BOLLARD GROUT SOLID & 

ROUND & TROWEL @ TOP. 

EMBED 2'-3" INTO 

CONCRETE PIER

7" DIA. SCHEDULE 80 x 

1'-0"STEEL PIPE PIVOTS -

PROVIDE STL. SHIM BETWEEN 

PIVOT & BOLLARD - WELD 

PIVOT TO DOOR, REFER TO 

DETAIL 12/SP102.

GREASE FITTING AT 

EACH HINGE POINT 

6
"

GALVANIZED METAL CHANNEL

BRICK, REFER TO FINISH 

SCHEDULE

6" DIA. SCHEDULE 40 STEEL BOLLARD 

GROUT SOLID & ROUND & TROWEL @ 

TOP. EMBED 3'-6" INTO CONCRETE PIER

TRASH ENCLOSURE DOOR:

2" x 2" x 1/4" STEEL ANGLE STILES & RAILS 

WITH 1-1/2" GA GALVANIZED 

CORRUGATED METAL DECKING "C" PANELS 

& 1-1/4" x 1-1/4" x 3/16" STEEL ANGLE 

BRACE - SHOP PRIME ANGLES & PAINT

7" DIA. SCHEDULE 80 x 1'-0"STEEL PIPE 

PIVOTS - PROVIDE STEEL SHIM BETWEEN 

PIVOT & BOLLARD - WELD PIVOT TO 

DOOR. SHOP PRIME AND PAINT

3/16

TYP

GREASE FITTING AT EACH HINGE  POINT

CMU BLOCK

MAN DOOR

GALVANIZED 

METAL CHANNEL

STEEL PLATE WELDED 

TO FRAME ANGLE 

WITH HANDLE

CMU BLOCK

MAGNETIC CATCH

2" X 2" X 12" ANGLE. 

BOLT TO BLOCK

BRICK

r e d
architecture

589 w. nationwide blvd.

suite b

columbus, ohio 43215

tel: 614.487.8770

fax: 614.487.8777

+ planning

NORTHSTAR REALTY

387 EAST LIVINGSTON AVE.

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

TELEPHONE:  614.454.5000

COPYRIGHT 2022

ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL 

REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RED ARCHITECTURE + 

PLANNING LLC AND MAY NOT BE USED, 

DUPLICATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT WRITTEN 

CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.

Project No.

Contents:

Drawn:

Issue Record:

Checked:

#
Revisions:

Consultant:

NORTHSTAR REALTY, 

LLC

C
M

G
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
. S

H
E

LL

T
B

D
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
.

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

 4
3

0
5

4

CS

NST009

DUMPSTER PLAN &

DETAILS

SP101

KM

05/18/22 BUSINESS PARK SUBMITTAL

09/16/22 PLANNING SUBMITTAL

1/2" = 1'-0"SP101

TYP. BOLLARD DETAIL9

1 1/2" = 1'-0"SP101

TYPICAL CANE BOLT DETAIL8

3/4" = 1'-0"SP101

DUMPSTER DETAIL7

1 1/2" = 1'-0"SP101

DUMPSTER DOOR PIVOT6

1 1/2" = 1'-0"SP101

DUMPSTER WALL DETAIL5

1/4" = 1'-0"SP101

DUMPSTER PLAN10

1/4" = 1'-0"SP101

DUMPSTER ELEVATION3

1/4" = 1'-0"SP101

DUMPSTER ELEVATION4

1/4" = 1'-0"SP101

DUMPSTER ELEVATION1

1/4" = 1'-0"SP101

DUMPSTER ELEVATION2

1 1/2" = 1'-0"SP101

MAN DOOR PIVOT DETAIL11

1 1/2" = 1'-0"SP101

MAN DOOR PIVOT12

1 1/2" = 1'-0"SP101

MAN DOOR LATCH DETAIL13



EXPOSED COMPACT FILL 

4" BELOW FUTURE 

FINISH FLOOR. FUTURE 

SLAB BY TENANT

OVERFLOW DRAIN, TYP. OF (2)

6'-0" x 7'-0" WIDE STILE 

CHARCOAL ALUMINUM 

STOREFRONT MAIN ENTRY 

DOORS. WOOD PULLS BY 

TENANT

5/8" GYP BD TO 

BOTTOM OF DECK

ROOF DRAIN, TYP. OF (2)

A301 1

A301

2

A3014

A301

3

CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL

2,394 SF

OVERFLOW DRAIN, TYP. OF (2)

ROOF DRAIN, TYP. OF (2)

EXTERIOR ROOF LADDER 3'-6" HOLLOW METAL 

SERVICE DOOR

3'-0"x 7'-0" WIDE STILE 

CHARCOAL ALUMINUM 

STOREFRONT SIDE ENTRY 

DOOR

AUTOMATIC PICK UP 

WINDOW AND AIR CURTAIN

SHEAR WALL

2
6

' 
- 

5
 1

/4
"

8
' 

- 
8

 1
/4

"
1

0
' 

- 
0

 3
/8

"
2

' -
 0

"
8

' 
- 

0
 3

/8
"

2
' -

 0
"

8
' 

- 
0

 3
/8

"
1

' 
- 

2
 3

/4
"

6
6

' 
- 

5
 3

/8
"

33' - 10"

1' - 3" 9' - 1 3/8" 2' - 0" 9' - 1 1/2" 2' - 0" 9' - 1 3/8" 1' - 2 3/4"

33' - 10"

4
4

' 
- 

0
 1

/8
"

1
1

' 
- 

3
 1

/4
"

1
1

' 
- 

2
 1

/8
"

9
 1

/8
"

2
' -

 6
"

1
8

' 
- 

4
 1

/8
"

2
' -

 6
"

1
9

' 
- 

1
1

"
5' - 0 1/4"

1
' 

- 
3

 5
/8

"

8
' -

 8
"

1
' 

- 
3

 5
/8

"

6
' 

- 
3

 1
/4

"
1

' -
 3

"

r e d
architecture

589 w. nationwide blvd.

suite b

columbus, ohio 43215

tel: 614.487.8770

fax: 614.487.8777

+ planning

NORTHSTAR REALTY

387 EAST LIVINGSTON AVE.

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

TELEPHONE:  614.454.5000

COPYRIGHT 2022

ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL 

REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RED ARCHITECTURE + 

PLANNING LLC AND MAY NOT BE USED, 

DUPLICATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT WRITTEN 

CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.

Project No.

Contents:

Drawn:

Issue Record:

Checked:

#
Revisions:

Consultant:

NORTHSTAR REALTY, 

LLC

C
M

G
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
. S

H
E

LL

T
B

D
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
.

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

 4
3

0
5

4

CS

NST009

ARCHITECTURAL

SHELL PLAN

A100

KM

05/18/22 BUSINESS PARK SUBMITTAL

09/16/22 PLANNING SUBMITTAL

1/4" = 1'-0"A100

ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN1



WOOD TRUSSES BELOW, REFER 

TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

SLOPE

METAL COPING, TYP.

1/4" / 1'-0"

AD BC

S
LO

P
E

1
/4

" 
/ 

1
'-

0
"

PREFINISHED METAL CANOPY, 

TYP. OF TWO (2), FIELD VERIFY 

DIMENSIONS WITH INSTALLED 

STEEL DIMENSIONS; REER TO 

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

PRIMARY ROOF DRAIN REFER TO PLUMBING 

DRAWINGS AND DETAILS ON THIS SHEET

OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN, REFER TO 

A100 AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS

EXTERIOR ROOF LADDER

S
LO

P
E

1
/4

" 
/ 

1
'-

0
"

A
LI

G
N

E

PROVIDE TAPERED 

INSULATION CRICKET 

TO ROOF DRAINS, TYP.

11

2

3

INTERIOR SHEAR WALL BELOW, 

REFER TO STRUCTURAL

PLYWOOD DECK AND WOOD 

TRUSSES ARE EXPOSED IN 

TENANT'S DINING AREA AND 

NEED TO BE FREE AND CLEAR 

OF MARKINGS

C
A

N
O

P
Y

1
0

' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

PREFINISHED METAL CANOPY, 

TYP. OF TWO (2), FIELD VERIFY 

DIMENSIONS WITH INSTALLED 

STEEL DIMENSIONS; REER TO 

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

CANOPY

9' - 1 3/8"

FULLY ADHERED THERMOPLASTIC 

MEMBRANE (PVC) ROOFING 

SYSTEM AND RIGID INSULATION, 

REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS, NOTE 

INSULATION SHOULD NOT BE LESS 

THAN 5" (R-25) AT MINIMUM POINT

PRIMARY ROOF DRAIN REFER 

TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS 

AND DETAILS ON THIS SHEET

OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN, 

REFER TO A100 AND 

PLUMBING DRAWINGS

2' - 8 5/8"

2' - 8 5/8"

4
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

6
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

5
5

' -
 9

 5
/8

"

5
7

' -
 1

 5
/8

"

FUTURE ROOFTOP 

EQUIPMENT BY TENANT

1
A303

2
A303

ZURN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ROOF DRAIN MODEL NO. Z125

RIGID INSULATION; TAPER 

TOWARDS DRAIN AS SHOWN

RAIN WATER LEADER - REFER TO 

A110 & PLUMBING DRAWINGS

2' - 0"  MIN. TO EDGE OF TAPERED AREA

CLAMPING RING/GRAVEL GUARD

DURO-LAST APPROVED SEALANT -

CAULK (1/2 TUBE MINIMUM), 

SB-240, OR STRIP-MATIC

DURO-LAST MEMBRANE (SEE NOTE)

ROOF DECK, REFER TO 

STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

COVER BOARD

DRAIN EXTENSION FLANGE

NOTE:

DURO-LAST MEMBRANE MUST EXTEND BEHOND THE INSIDE OF THE CLAMPING RING.  BE SURE THE OPENING 

WHERE WATER PASSES THROUGH THE MEMBRANE IS NOT SMALLER THAN THE OPENING OF THE DRAIN.

PROVIDE OVERFLOW COLLAR 

AT OVER FLOW DRAIN

r e d
architecture

589 w. nationwide blvd.

suite b

columbus, ohio 43215

tel: 614.487.8770

fax: 614.487.8777

+ planning

NORTHSTAR REALTY

387 EAST LIVINGSTON AVE.

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

TELEPHONE:  614.454.5000

COPYRIGHT 2022

ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL 

REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RED ARCHITECTURE + 

PLANNING LLC AND MAY NOT BE USED, 

DUPLICATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT WRITTEN 

CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.

Project No.

Contents:

Drawn:

Issue Record:

Checked:

#
Revisions:

Consultant:

NORTHSTAR REALTY, 

LLC

C
M

G
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
. S

H
E

LL

T
B

D
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
.

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

 4
3

0
5

4

CS

NST009

ARCHITECTURAL

ROOF PLAN

A140

KM

05/18/22 BUSINESS PARK SUBMITTAL

09/16/22 PLANNING SUBMITTAL

1/4" = 1'-0"A140

ROOF PLAN1

GENERAL NOTES
1. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR LOCATIONS AND SIZE OF

STRUCTURAL ROOF REINFORCEMENTS.

2. SEE TENANT PLANS FOR ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT.

3. PROVIDE TAPERED INSULATION CRICKETS AS SHOWN IN

PLANS.

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A140

ROOF  DRAIN DETAIL2



FINISHED FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
120' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
111' - 10"

PAINT ANY ALLOWABLE 

UTILITY BOXES AND 

LINES TO MATCH DARK 

BRONZE STOREFRONT

HOLLOW METAL SERVICE 

DOOR FRAME WITH 

TRANSOM. PAINT DOOR 

AND DOOR FRAME TO 

MATCH STOREFRONT

EXTERIOR ROOF LADDER 

WITH LOCKING GATE 

PAINTED TO MATCH 

STOREFRONT SYSTEM

SPANDREL GLAZING

PREFINISHED METAL 

COPING TO MATCH 

STOREFRONT

ROSEWOOD BLEND BRICK, 

TAUPE MORTAR

BRICK CONTROL JOINT

ROOF LINE BEYOND

FINISHED FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
120' - 0"

T.O. STOREFRONT
110' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
111' - 10"

T.O. TOWER PARAPET
121' - 3"

XXXX

FUTURE SIGN BY TENANT, 

PROVIDE AREA BLOCKING

DARK BRONZE ALUMINUM 

STOREFRONT SYSTEM, TYP.

DARK BRONZE ALUMINUM 

STOREFRONT ENTRY DOORS, 

WOOD HANDLES BY TENANT

BRICK CONTROL JOINT

6" VINYL ADDRESS 

LETTERS, LOCATION AND 

COLOR TO BE SPECIFIED BY 

THE FIRE MARSHAL

PREFINISHED METAL 

CANOPY TO COLOR MATCH 

STOREFRONT

PREFINISHED METAL 

COPING TO MATCH 

STOREFRONT

ROSEWOOD BLEND BRICK, 

TAUPE MORTAR

SOLDIER COURSE, TYP.

ROOF LINE BEYOND

ROSEWOOD BLEND BRICK. 

DARK BROWN MORTAR AT 

BUMP OUT BEYOND

FUTURE SIGN LIGHTING 

BY TENANT

FINISHED FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
120' - 0"

T.O. STOREFRONT
110' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
111' - 10"

DARK BRONZE ALUMINUM 

STOREFRONT SYSTEM, TYP.

PREFINISHED METAL 

CANOPY TO COLOR 

MATCH STOREFRONT

BRICK CONTROL JOINT PREFINISHED METAL 

COPING TO MATCH 

STOREFRONT

FUTURE SIGN BY 

TENANT, PROVIDE AREA 

BLOCKING

ROSEWOOD BLEND BRICK, 

TAUPE MORTAR

SOLDIER COURSE, TYP.

ROSEWOOD BLEND BRICK. 

DARK BROWN MORTAR AT 

ACCENT WALL

BRICK CONTROL JOINT

DARK BROWN MORTAR

ACCENT WALL

D
A

R
K

 B
R

O
W

N
 M

O
R

T
A

R

A
C

C
E

N
T

 W
A

LL

ROOF LINE BEYOND

FUTURE ROOFTOP MECHANICAL 

EQUIPMENT BEYOND
FUTURE SIGN LIGHTING 

BY TENANT

FINISHED FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
120' - 0"

T.O. STOREFRONT
110' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
111' - 10"

8

A409

T.O. TOWER PARAPET
121' - 3"

T.O. WINDOW
107' - 11 1/2"

B.O. WINDOW
103' - 0"

DARK BRONZE ALUMINUM PASS-THRU 

WINDOW WITH INTEGRATED INTERIOR 

AIRCURTAIN, REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

PREFINISHED METAL CANOPY TO 

COLOR MATCH STOREFRONT, 

TYP. OF TWO (2), FIELD VERIFY 

DIMENSIONS WITH INSTALLED 

STEEL DIMENSIONS

PREFINISHED DARK BRONZE 

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM

BRICK CONTROL JOINT

DARK BRONZE ALUMINUM 

STOREFRONT SYSTEM

OVERFLOW WITH COVER, 

TYP. OF (2), REFER TO 

PLUMBING DRAWINGS

ROSEWOOD BLEND BRICK, 

TAUPE MORTAR

PREFINISHED METAL COPING 

TO MATCH STOREFRONT

ROSEWOOD BLEND BRICK. 

DARK BROWN MORTAR AT 

ACCENT WALL DARK BROWN MORTAR

ACCENT WALL

D
A

R
K

 B
R

O
W

N
 M

O
R

T
A

R

A
C

C
E

N
T

 W
A

LL

FUTURE SIGN BY TENANT, 

PROVIDE AREA BLOCKING

ROOF LINE BEYOND

FUTURE ROOFTOP 

MECHANICAL 

EQUIPMENT BEYOND

ROSEWOOD BLEND BRICK. 

DARK BROWN MORTAR AT 

BUMP OUT
FUTURE SIGN LIGHTING 

BY TENANT

r e d
architecture

589 w. nationwide blvd.

suite b

columbus, ohio 43215

tel: 614.487.8770

fax: 614.487.8777

+ planning

NORTHSTAR REALTY

387 EAST LIVINGSTON AVE.

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

TELEPHONE:  614.454.5000

COPYRIGHT 2022

ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL 

REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RED ARCHITECTURE + 

PLANNING LLC AND MAY NOT BE USED, 

DUPLICATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT WRITTEN 

CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.

Project No.

Contents:

Drawn:

Issue Record:

Checked:

#
Revisions:

Consultant:

NORTHSTAR REALTY, 

LLC

C
M

G
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
. S

H
E

LL

T
B

D
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
.

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

 4
3

0
5

4

CS

NST009

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

A301

KM

05/18/22 BUSINESS PARK SUBMITTAL

09/16/22 PLANNING SUBMITTAL

GENERAL NOTES
1. EXTERIOR SIGNAGE TO BE INSTALLED BY TENANT AT FUTURE DATE. GC TO PROVIDE AREA

BLOCKING. COORDINATE WITH TENANT'S SIGN VENDOR.

1/4" = 1'-0"A301

EXT ELEV - NORTH2

1/4" = 1'-0"A301

EXT ELEV - SOUTH3

1/4" = 1'-0"A301

EXT ELEV - EAST4

1/4" = 1'-0"A301

EXT ELEV - WEST1



r e d
architecture

589 w. nationwide blvd.

suite b

columbus, ohio 43215

tel: 614.487.8770

fax: 614.487.8777

+ planning

NORTHSTAR REALTY

387 EAST LIVINGSTON AVE.

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

TELEPHONE:  614.454.5000

COPYRIGHT 2022

ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL 

REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RED ARCHITECTURE + 

PLANNING LLC AND MAY NOT BE USED, 

DUPLICATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT WRITTEN 

CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.

Project No.

Contents:

Drawn:

Issue Record:

Checked:

#
Revisions:

Consultant:

NORTHSTAR REALTY, 

LLC

C
M

G
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
. S

H
E

LL

T
B

D
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
.

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

 4
3

0
5

4

CS

NST009

EXTERIOR

MATERIALS

A302

KM

05/18/22 BUSINESS PARK SUBMITTAL

09/16/22 PLANNING SUBMITTAL

EXTERIOR MATERIALS
BRICK / MORTAR METAL WALL PANEL METAL TRIM

STOREFRONT METAL CANOPY PICK UP WINDOW

DOORS LIGHTING

BRICK

MANUFACTURER: BELDEN BRICK 

SIZE: JUMBO STANDARD MOLDED

COLOR: ROSEWOOD BLEND

MANUFACTURER: MBCI

SERIES: SHADOW RIB - 3" DEEP, CONCEALED FASTENERS

COLOR: MIDNIGHT BRONZE

MANUFACTURER: KAWNEER

SERIES: TRIFAB 601T - 2X6, THERMAL, CENTER SET

TRIFAB FG 451T - 2X4 1/2, THERMAL, FRONT SET

COLOR: DARK BRONZE (ANODIZED)

MORTAR:

MANUFACTURER: SPECTRUM 

MODEL: CUSTOM COLORED PORTLAND & LIME CEMENT

COLOR: TAUPE

MORTAR (ACCENT WALL):

MANUFACTURER: SPECTRUM \

MODEL: CUSTOM COLORED PORTLAND & LIME CEMENT

COLOR: DARK BROWN

MANUFACTURER: ARCH-FAB

COLOR: DARK BRONZE

MANUFACTURER: QUIK-SERV

SERIES: CUSTOM - SST-4035E-CHIPOTLE

COLOR: DARK BRONZE (ANODIZED)

COLOR: MIDNIGHT BRONZE

COLOR: DARK BRONZE COLOR: DARK BRONZECOLOR: DARK BRONZE

GROUT COLOR NOT REPRESENTATIVE IN ABOVE IMAGE

COLOR: TAUPE

COLOR: DARK BROWN

MANUFACTURER: DUROLAST/EXCEPTIONAL METALS

SERIES: SNAP COPING WALL METAL CAP

COLOR: MIDNIGHT BRONZE

COLOR: MIDNIGHT BRONZE

MANUFACTURER: RAB

SERIES: WPLED10Y

COLOR: BLACK

HOLLOW METAL DOOR

COLOR: PAINT TO MATCH STOREFRONT

COLOR: PAINT TO MATCH STOREFRONT



SO
UTH P

RO
PERTY L

IN
E

NORTH PRO
PERTY LINE

LINE OF SITE

LINE OF SITE

PARAPET WALL

FUTURE ROOFTOP 

EQUIPMENT BY TENANT

PARAPET WALL EXTENDS 

PAST TALLEST PIECE OF 

EQUIPMENT, TYP.

EAST
 P

RO
PERTY L

IN
E

W
EST PRO

PERTY LINE

BEVELHYMER 

ROAD

LINE OF SITE

PARAPET WALL 

EXTENDS PAST 

TALLEST PIECE OF 

EQUIPMENT, TYP. PARAPET WALL

FUTURE ROOFTOP 

EQUIPMENT BY TENANT

r e d
architecture

589 w. nationwide blvd.

suite b

columbus, ohio 43215

tel: 614.487.8770

fax: 614.487.8777

+ planning

NORTHSTAR REALTY

387 EAST LIVINGSTON AVE.

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

TELEPHONE:  614.454.5000

COPYRIGHT 2022

ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL 

REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RED ARCHITECTURE + 

PLANNING LLC AND MAY NOT BE USED, 

DUPLICATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT WRITTEN 

CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.

Project No.

Contents:

Drawn:

Issue Record:

Checked:

#
Revisions:

Consultant:

NORTHSTAR REALTY, 

LLC

C
M

G
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
. S

H
E

LL

T
B

D
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
.

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

 4
3

0
5

4

CS

NST009

ROOFTOP EQUIP.

SCREENING

A303

KM

05/18/22 BUSINESS PARK SUBMITTAL

09/16/22 PLANNING SUBMITTAL

1/8" = 1'-0"A303

SITE DIAGRAM - ROOF SCREENING1

1/8" = 1'-0"A303

SITE DIAGRAM - ROOF SCREENING2



r e d
architecture

589 w. nationwide blvd.

suite b

columbus, ohio 43215

tel: 614.487.8770

fax: 614.487.8777

+ planning

NORTHSTAR REALTY

387 EAST LIVINGSTON AVE.

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

TELEPHONE:  614.454.5000

COPYRIGHT 2022

ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL 

REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RED ARCHITECTURE + 

PLANNING LLC AND MAY NOT BE USED, 

DUPLICATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT WRITTEN 

CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.

Project No.

Contents:

Drawn:

Issue Record:

Checked:

#
Revisions:

Consultant:

NORTHSTAR REALTY, 

LLC

C
M

G
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
. S

H
E

LL

T
B

D
 J

O
H

N
ST

O
W

N
 R

D
.

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

 4
3

0
5

4

CS

NST009

EXTERIOR

PERSPECTIVES

A901

KM

05/18/22 BUSINESS PARK SUBMITTAL

09/16/22 PLANNING SUBMITTAL

A901

EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE1
A901

EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE2

A901

EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE4
A901

EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE3



1 2

6 5

7 8

1 VEHICLE DETECTOR LOOP - 6'x4' WITH 4 TURNS (EMX PR-46-XX). VERIFY
LENGTH OF LEAD-IN WIRE PRIOR TO ORDERING TO ALLOW WIRE TO REACH
VEHICLE DETECTOR WITHOUT SPLICING. SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATIONS.

TENANT

DEVICE OR
CONDUITTAG DESCRIPTION

TENANT

CONNECTION OR
CONDUCTORS

RESPONSIBILITY

2 1" CONDUIT FROM VEHICLE DETECTOR LOOP LOCATION TO LOW VOLTAGE
JB.

GC

3 1" CONDUIT FROM MARKETING BOARD LOCATION TO LINE VOLTAGE JB.
SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION.

4 1" CONDUIT FROM CLEARANCE BAR LOCATION TO LINE VOLTAGE JB.
SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION.

5 1" CONDUIT FROM SITE DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE AND/OR MONUMENT SIGN
LOCATION(S) TO LINE VOLTAGE JB. SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATIONS AND
NUMBER OF ROUGH-IN LOCATIONS.

6 1" CONDUIT FROM SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE(S) TO LINE VOLTAGE JB. SITE
LIGHTING FIXTURES CAN BE DAISY-CHAINED.

7 LINE VOLTAGE JB. MINIMUM 6"x6"x4" JB ON INTERIOR WALL OF BUILDING
AT 11'-0" AFF. SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION.

8

9 1" SPARE CONDUIT FROM LOW VOLTAGE JB TO LANDSCAPING AREA.
SEAL CONDUIT FOR FUTURE USE.

10

A.

B.

C.

D.

GENERAL NOTES
WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WITH THE NEC AND
REQUIREMENTS OF THE AHJ.
CONDUCTORS AND CONNECTIONS
BELOW GRADE, EVEN WHERE WITHIN
CONDUITS OR ENCLOSURES, SHALL BE
SUITABLE FOR WET LOCATIONS.
PROVIDE PULL STRING IN EMPTY
CONDUITS.
SEAL ENDS OF CONDUITS STUBBED UP
ABOVE GRADE TO PROTECT FROM THE
ELEMENTS.

43

GC

9 10

LOW VOLTAGE JB. MINIMUM 6"x6"x4" JB ON INTERIOR WALL OF BUILDING
AT 11'-0" AFF. SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION.

1" SPARE CONDUIT FROM LINE VOLTAGE JB TO LANDSCAPING AREA.
SEAL CONDUIT FOR FUTURE USE.

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

GC

GC

GC

GC

GC

GC

GC

GC

11

UE

2

J

J

7
8

J

6

1

9

5

3

P1

4

P1

4

P1
4

P1

4

P1

4

P1 4

X6X6
X6

X6

X6

X6 X6

X6

X6

X6

X6

(TYP.)

5 (TYP.)

5 (TYP.)

P1

4

P1

4

P1
4

10

SITE PLAN
ELECTRICAL SHELL

CODED NOTES: #

SS RS

SITE PLAN - ELECTRICAL SHELL
1/16" = 1'-0"1

GENERAL NOTES:
A. ALL WORK TO COMPLY TO ALL STATE, LOCAL, NEC, & NFPA CODES.

B. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO VISIT THE SITE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A BID & INCLUDE IN THEIR BID ANY ITEMS
NECESSARY FOR A COMPLETE & OPERATIONAL SYSTEM.

C. DRAWINGS ARE SCHEMATIC IN NATURE. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO ADD ANY ITEMS THAT ARE
REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE & OPERATIONAL SYSTEM IN THEIR PROPOSAL.

D. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE THEIR INSTALLATION WITH THE OTHER TRADES. IF A CONFLICT
OCCURS AND IT IS DUE TO THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR'S LACK OF COORDINATION, ALL WORK
INVOLVED IN RESOLVING THE CONFLICT WILL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

E. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO PAY ALL FEES AND PERMITS.

F. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR PATIO CONDUIT DETAIL. COORDINATE PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

G. ANY MC CABLE MUST BE RUN IN WALL. ALL CONDUIT OUTSIDE OF WALL TO BE EMT.

H. CANOPY LIGHTING CONDUIT SHALL BE RUN IN MC CABLE.

I. NO LIGHTING SUBSTITUTIONS.

CONDUITS AND WIRING NOTE:
ALL WIRING RUN THROUGH TENANT'S EXPOSED CEILING SHALL BE IN EMT OR IMC AND RUN TIGHT TO THE DECK
OR EITHER PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR TO MAIN ENTRY STOREFRONT. THERE SHALL BE NO DIAGONAL RUNS
AND ALL CONDUITS SHALL BE IN STRAIGHT LINES.

SITE CONDUIT DETAIL
N.T.S.2

ABBREVIATIONS
(A) EXISTING TO BE ABANDONED
(D) EXISTING TO BE DEMOLISHED
(E) EXISTING TO REMAIN
(F) FUTURE
(R) EXISTING TO BE RELOCATED
A AMPERE
AC ALTERNATING CURRENT OR AIR CONDITIONER
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
AFG ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
AIC AMPS INTERRUPTING CAPACITY
ANNC ANNUNCIATOR
AWG AMERICAN WIRE GAUGE
BPS BOLTED PRESSURE SWITCH
C CONDUIT
CB CIRCUIT BREAKER
CCTV CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION
CKT CIRCUIT
CM CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
DC DIRECT CURRENT
DP DISTRIBUTION PANELBOARD
DTT DOUBLE TWIN TUBE
EB ELECTRONIC BALLAST
EC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
EM EMERGENCY
EMT ELECTRICAL METAL TUBING
EWC ELECTRIC WATER COOLER
FA FIRE ALARM
FLA FULL LOAD AMPS
G GROUND
GC GENERAL TRADES CONTRACTOR
GFCI GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUPTER
GEN GENERATOR
HOA HAND-OFF-AUTOMATIC
HP HORSEPOWER
HPC HIGH PRESSURE CONTACT SWITCH
HZ HERTZ
IG ISOLATED GROUND
IMC INTERMEDIATE METAL CONDUIT

INCD INCANDESCENT
KVA KILOVOLT AMPERE
KW KILOWATT
LTG LIGHTING OR LIGHT
LRA LOCKED ROTOR AMPS
MCA MAXIMUM CURRENT AMPACITY
MCB MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER
MCC MOTOR CONTROL CENTER
MDP MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL
MLO MAIN LUGS ONLY
MOCP MAXIMUM OVERCURRENT PROTECTION
MSB MAIN SWITCHBOARD
MH METAL HALIDE
MTS MANUAL TRANSFER SWITCH
NAC NOTIFICATION APPLIANCE CIRCUIT
NC NORMALLY CLOSED

NORMALLY OPEN
NON-FUSED
OCCUPANCY
PUBLIC ADDRESS
PULL BOX OR PUSH BUTTON
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PLASTIC PIPE)
POWER
RECEPTACLE
SHIELDED, TWISTED PAIR
TIME CLOCK
TRIPLE TUBE
TYPICAL
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
UNSHIELDED, TWISTED PAIR
VOLT
WATT
WIRELESS ACCESS POINT
WATTHOUR
WEATHERPROOF, NEMA 3R UNO
TRANSFORMER
IMPEDANCE
PHASE

NO
NF
OCC
PA
PB
PVC
PWR
RECPT
STP
TC
TRT
TYP
UNO
UTP
V
W
WAP
WH
WP
XFMR
Z
Φ 

JUNCTION BOX

DISCONNECT - NON FUSED

J

UTILITY METERM

A-1

WP/GFI

ELECTRICAL PANEL

LIGHTING LEGEND
TAG DESCRIPTION

EXIT/EMERGENCY LIGHT
W/ BATTERY PACK AND DUAL HEADS

EXIT LIGHT (SURFACE MOUNTED)

REMOTE EMERGENCY HEADS

EMERGENCY BATTERY PACK AND DUAL HEADS

EXIT/EMERGENCY LIGHT
WITH BATTERY PACK

WALL SCONCE

EXIT LIGHT (CEILING MOUNTED)

DUPLEX RECEPTACLE - WITH
WEATHERPROOF COVER & GFCI

BRANCH CIRCUIT HOME-RUN
WITH CIRCUIT NUMBER

ELECTRICAL LEGEND
DETAIL DESCRIPTION

1. VEHICLE LOOP. REFER TO DETAIL 2 THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. REFER TO CIVIL AND
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR CONTINUATION.

2. DIGITAL MARKETING BOARD. REFER TO DETAIL 2 THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

3. CLEARANCE BAR. REFER TO DETAIL 2 THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

4. PROVIDE PARKING AREA LIGHT PER SCHEDULE. REFER TO POLE BASE DETAIL ON SHEET E400 FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION. PROVIDE CONDUIT TO LINE VOLTAGE JB.

5. PROVIDE EXTERIOR LIGHTING PER SCHEDULE. PROVIDE CONDUIT TO LINE VOLTAGE J-BOX.

6. PROVIDE (2) #10, #10 G IN 1" CONDUIT FROM EXTERIOR LIGHTING TO JUNCTION BOX AS SHOWN FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION WITHIN BUILDING BY TENANT.

7. LOW VOLTAGE JB. REFER TO DETAIL 2 THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

8. LINE-VOLTAGE JB. REFER TO DETAIL 2 THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

9. PROVIDE (2) SPARE 1" EMPTY CONDUIT WITH PULLSTRING THROUGH FOUNDATION WALL OUT REAR OF
BUILDING, CAPPED AND TERMINATED ABOVE CEILING. RUN TIGHT TO STRUCTURE. COORDINATE EXACT
LOCATION FOR STUB UP WITH TENANT.

10. UTILITY COMPANY PROVIDED PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER. COORDINATE SPECIFICATIONS AND
LOCATION WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR TO BID.

11. UNDERGROUND SECONDARY ELECTRIC. SEE ONE LINE DIAGRAM & FLOOR PLAN FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION.

Project No.

Contents:

Drawn:

Issue Record:

Consultant:

Checked:

# Revisions:

COPYRIGHT 2022
ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL
REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF ANNEX ENGINEERING
GROUP AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED,
OR ALTERED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE ENGINEER.

NST009

E100

03.09.2022 SCHEMATIC DESIGN SET

CM
G 

JO
HN

ST
OW

N 
RD

. S
HE

LL
TB

D 
JO

HN
ST

OW
N 

RD
.

NE
W

 A
LB

AN
Y, 

OH
 43

05
4

REFERENCE
DOCUMENTS ONLY

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

T: 614.454.5000
E: TBRIGDON@NSREALTY.NET

COLUMBUS, OH 43219
4100 REGENT ST, STE Q

NORTHSTAR REALTY, LLC

Northstar Realty LLC

10.04.2022 REVIEW RESUBMITTAL



PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
ELECTRICAL SHELL

SS RS

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN - ELECTRICAL SHELL
1/16" = 1'-0"1

Project No.

Contents:

Drawn:

Issue Record:

Consultant:

Checked:

# Revisions:

COPYRIGHT 2022
ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL
REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF ANNEX ENGINEERING
GROUP AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED,
OR ALTERED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE ENGINEER.

NST009

E110

03.09.2022 SCHEMATIC DESIGN SET

CM
G 

JO
HN

ST
OW

N 
RD

. S
HE

LL
TB

D 
JO

HN
ST

OW
N 

RD
.

NE
W

 A
LB

AN
Y, 

OH
 43

05
4

REFERENCE
DOCUMENTS ONLY

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

T: 614.454.5000
E: TBRIGDON@NSREALTY.NET

COLUMBUS, OH 43219
4100 REGENT ST, STE Q

NORTHSTAR REALTY, LLC

Northstar Realty LLC

10.04.2022 REVIEW RESUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



G

G

G

BOND TO REBAR IN FOOTER PER NEC 250.52

#6 Cu GND WIRE

M

2" COND

GRADE

CT CABINET

NOTE:
· EC IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE A LETTER FROM UTILITY

COMPANY WHICH INCLUDES THE ESTIMATED KAIC RATING
FOR THE SERVICE TO THE STRUCTURE. LETTER MUST BE
PRESENT AT INSPECTION.

UNDERGROUND SECONDARY SERVICE ENTRANCE: (4)
#500 KCMIL CU IN 4" COND TO UTILITY TRANSFORMER
LOCATION. COORDINATE WITH CIVIL PLANS AND LOCAL
POWER COMPANY FOR LOCATION OF TRANSFORMER.

PROVIDE BONDING JUMPER (#1/O
Cu) OVER ALL WATER METERS PER NEC
250
BOND TO WATER, SPRINKLER, OR OTHER
METALLIC PIPING PER NEC 250.52

3/4 " x 10'-0" COPPER CLAD
GROUND ROD BY E.C. PROVIDE
SERVICE ENTRANCE GROUNDING
PER N.E.C. (TYP)

(4) #500 KCMIL Cu & #1/0 AWG
Cu GROUND IN 4" COND

PROVIDE 3-1/2" CONDUIT WITH
PULLWIRE FOR FUTURE PANEL.

PANEL SHALL BE 60 CIRCUIT WITH FEED
THROUGH LUGS. PROVIDE PANEL
FILLED WITH BREAKERS PER SCHEDULE.

PROVIDE METER SOCKET AND
CT CABINET PER LOCAL UTILITY
SPECIFICATIONS

SERVICE
ENTRANCE
FUSED DISC

SWITCH:
400A/3P
208/120V
3PH, 4W

#1/0 Cu
GROUND (TYP)

FUTURE
PANEL B

400A MLO
208Y/120V

3PH, 4W

PANEL A
400A MLO
208Y/120V

3PH, 4W
65,000 AIC

(4) #500 kcmil CU
IN 4" CONDUIT

CIRCUIT BREAKERS IN PANELS A AND B SHALL
HAVE A SERIES COMBINATION RATING OF AT
LEAST 65,000 AIC WHEN USED IN SERIES WITH
THE 400A FUSES IN THE MAIN FUSED
DISCONNECT. PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING
MARKING ON THE PANELBOARDS AND THE
FUSED DISCONNECT:

"CAUTION - SERIES COMBINATION SYSTEM
RATED 65,000 AMPERES. IDENTIFIED
REPLACEMENT COMPONENTS REQUIRED."

UTILITY COMPANY
TFMR

PAD BY G.C.

~
~

TABLE
TO

REFER

GRADE

ANCHOR BOLTS

SONOTUBE CONCRETE FORMING TUBE.

3/4" X 10'-0" CU. CLAD
STEEL GROUND ROD

BRANCH CIRCUIT WIRING IN PVC
CONDUIT AT 36" (MINIMUM) BELOW
GRADE (2 TYPICAL). REFER TO
DRAWINGS FOR SIZING.

GROUNDING CONDUCTOR
TO POLE GROUND LUG

#6 BASE GROUND
CONDUCTOR

1" SPARE PVC CONDUIT STUBBED
INTO POLE BASE & CAPPED 12" FROM
BASE. LABEL AT CONDUIT CAP FOR
INTENDED USE.

REFER TO TABLE FOR
ABOVE GRADE
HEIGHT

REFER
TO
TABLE

(8) #6 REBAR WITH
#4 REBAR TIES (12"
O.C.)

GROUNDING CONDUCTOR TO LUMINAIRE

INCOMING GROUNDING CONDUCTOR

HAND HOLE

BASE COVER

1" CHAMFER

CADWELD

NOTES:

1.      DETAIL ASSUMES 2000 PSF AVERAGE LATERAL SOIL BEARING CAPACITY IN UNDISTURBED (OR WELL COMPACTED)
EARTH.

2.     DESIGN ASSUMES SINGLE OR DOUBLE LUMINAIRE NOT EXCEEDING POLE MANUFACTURE'S SPECIFICATIONS FOR
WEIGHT, MAXIMUM EPA (EFFECTIVE PROJECTED AREA), AND 100 MPH DESIGN WIND SPEED.

3.     CONSULT STRUCTURAL ENGINEER IF ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS (OR LUMINAIRE CONFIGURATION) VARIES FROM
DESIGN ASSUMPTIONS.

4.     USE GRADE 60 REINFORCING STEEL. USE EPOXY COATED STEEL IN PARKING LOT APPLICATIONS OR IN AREAS WHERE
DE-ICING SALT IS USED. MAINTAIN 3" (MINIMUM).

5.     INSTALL POLE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH POLE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. VIBRATION
DAMPENERS SHALL BE PROVIDED.

6.      ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL NOT BE CUT OFF FOR ANY REASON. EXTENSION COUPLERS ARE NOT PERMITTED.
7.      INSTALL FOUNDATION A MINIMUM OF 2'-6" FROM BACK OF CURB IN PARKING LOTS. INSTALL FOUNDATION A

MINIMUM OF 36" FROM STORM OR SANITARY PIPING.
8.     AT LOCATIONS WHERE THE EXISTING SLOPE IS 6:1 OR GREATER, THE BURIED DEPTH OF FOUNDATION SHALL APPLY TO

THE LOW SIDE OF SLOPE.

LUMINAIRE BASE DIMENSIONS
POLE

HEIGHT

≤10'-0"

BASE
DEPTH

BASE
DIA

18"

15'-0" 24"

20'-0" 24"

ODOT CLASS "C" 3000 PSI
CONCRETE OR HIGHER

3/4" PVC CONDUIT STUBBED INTO
POLE BASE FOR SECURITY CAMERAS.
LABEL AT CONDUIT CAP FOR
INTENDED USE.

25'-0" 24"

30'-0" 24"

CONDUIT SHALL EXTEND 3" INTO POLE CAVITY
(TYPICAL)

OUTGOING GROUNDING CONDUCTOR

48"

6" MAX TO REBAR

3" MIN

WEATHER SEAL ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE

6" MAXIMUM TO REBAR

48"

48"

60"

72"

SQUARE OR ROUND POLE AS
SPECIFIED ON LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

2"

ABOVE GRADE
HEIGHT

2"

2"

2"

2"

SCHEDULES & DIAGRAMS
ELECTRICAL SHELL

SS RS

ONE LINE DIAGRAM
N.T.S.1

ONE LINE NOTES:

POLE MOUNTED LUMINAIRE BASE DETAIL
N.T.S.2

A. PARALLEL FEEDER CONDUCTORS SHALL BE CUT TO EXACTLY THE SAME
LENGTHS AND SHALL BE FROM THE SAME FACTORY RUN. ALL
CONNECTIONS FOR SAME SHALL BE TORQUED TO IDENTICAL VALUES.

B. EXTERIOR ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL NOT ONLY BE WEATHERPROOF AND
WATER-TIGHT, BUT SHALL ALSO BE RUST-RESISTANT.

C. CONDUCTORS BELOW GRADE OR SUBJECT TO MOISTURE SHALL BE
"XHHW-2".

D. POWER DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER SHALL PROVIDE EQUIPMENT
APPROPRIATELY RATED AND BRACED TO ACCOMMODATE THE
AVAILABLE FAULT  CURRENT AT THE UTILITY COMPANY TRANSFORMER
SECONDARIES. THIS SUPPLIER SHALL ACCORDINGLY PROVIDE ANY
RELATED CALCULATIONS SO THAT THEIR  EQUIPMENT IS PROPERLY
COORDINATED FOR THE AVAILABLE FAULT CURRENT. THE ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THIS SUPPLIER WITH COPIES OF THE
ELECTRICAL DOCUMENTS AS REQUIRED SO THAT PROPERLY
RATED/BRACED  EQUIPMENT IS PROVIDED UNDER BASE BID.

E. GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTORS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN STRICT
COMPLIANCE  WITH NEC, INCLUDING NEC ARTICLE 250 AND TABLE
250.102(C)(1).

F. EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTORS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN STRICT
COMPLIANCE WITH NEC, INCLUDING NEC ARTICLE 250 AND TABLE
250.122. THESE CONDUCTORS MAY NOT BE INDICATED ON RISERS OR
SINGLE-LINES, BUT SHALL BE PROVIDED UNDER BASE BID NEVERTHELESS.

G. WORKING CLEARANCES SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL ELECTRICAL
EQUIPMENT  (SWITCHBOARDS, PANELBOARDS, TRANSFORMERS, STARTERS,
DISCONNECTS, ETC. AS  APPLICABLE) IN STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH NEC
CHAPTER 1, PART B, SECTION  110-26(a). LOCATIONS SHOWN ON FLOOR
PLANS ARE SCHEMATIC AND DIAGRAMMATIC IN NATURE. THE
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING
COMPLIANCE WITH THE ABOVE NEC REFERENCE. THIS REQUIREMENT
APPLIES TO EQUIPMENT ON FLOOR PLANS AS WELL AS TO EQUIPMENT
SHOWN ON RISER.

H. HOLD ALL NEW OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL WORK AS TIGHT AS POSSIBLE TO
UNDERSIDE OF ROOF DECK. LOCATE ANY RELATED PULLBOXES SO  THAT
THEY WILL BE FULLY ACCESSIBLE AFTER ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK IS
COMPLETE. AS WITH ALL WORK, COORDINATE IN ADVANCE WITH ALL
OTHER TRADES.

I. ROUTE FEEDER CONDUITS BELOW GRADE WHEREVER POSSIBLE.
COORDINATE WITH ALL ARCHITECTURAL, STRUCTURAL & MECHANICAL
DRAWINGS VERY  CAREFULLY BEFORE LAYING OUT FEEDER ROUTES.

J. ALL PANELS SHALL BE NEMA 1 ENCLOSURES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

K. ALL PANELS SHALL BE SURFACE MOUNTED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

Project No.

Contents:

Drawn:

Issue Record:

Consultant:

Checked:

# Revisions:

COPYRIGHT 2022
ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL
REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF ANNEX ENGINEERING
GROUP AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED,
OR ALTERED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE ENGINEER.

NST009

E400

03.09.2022 SCHEMATIC DESIGN SET

CM
G 

JO
HN

ST
OW

N 
RD

. S
HE

LL
TB

D 
JO

HN
ST

OW
N 

RD
.

NE
W

 A
LB

AN
Y, 

OH
 43

05
4

REFERENCE
DOCUMENTS ONLY

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

T: 614.454.5000
E: TBRIGDON@NSREALTY.NET

COLUMBUS, OH 43219
4100 REGENT ST, STE Q

NORTHSTAR REALTY, LLC

Northstar Realty LLC

10.04.2022 REVIEW RESUBMITTAL

1. 3" WIDE DETECTABLE TAPE. INSTALL 12" BELOW
FINISHED GRADE. (ONE PER 12" OF TRENCH
WIDTH)

2. ELECTRICAL DUCTS SHALL BE 4"(UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED) SCHEDULE 40 PVC.

3. INSTALL 4" SEPARATION BETWEEN DUCTS AND
SIDES OF TRENCH. ALIGN DUCTS ON CHAIRS.

4. BACKFILL WITH EXCAVATED OR BORROWED
MATERIAL.  MATERIAL SHALL BE FREE OF ROCKS
2" DIAMETER AND LARGER.  COMPACT TO 90%
IN MAX 8" LIFT OF LOOSE SOIL.

5.  ALL PIPING SHALL BE LAID ON A BED OF SAND 6"
DEEP.  WELL TAMPED INTO PLACE AND
PROPERLY GRADED TO PERMIT THE PIPE TO
HAVE AN EVEN BEARING THROUGHOUT ITS
ENTIRE LENGTH.

KEYED NOTES:

GENERAL NOTES:

SAND BOX

1. 3" WIDE DETECTABLE TAPE. INSTALL 12" BELOW
FINISHED GRADE. (ONE PER 12" OF TRENCH
WIDTH)

2. ELECTRICAL DUCTS SHALL BE 4"(UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED) SCHEDULE 40 PVC.

3. INSTALL 4" SEPARATION BETWEEN DUCTS AND
SIDES OF TRENCH.

4. SUB-BASE MATERIAL 6" DEEP AND
COMPACTED TO 90%.

5. BACKFILL WITH EXCAVATED OR BORROWED
MATERIAL.  MATERIAL SHALL BE FREE OF
ROCKS 2" DIAMETER AND LARGER.
COMPACT TO 90% IN MAX 8" LIFT OF LOOSE
SOIL.

6. CONCRETE ENCASEMENT.
7. ALL PIPING SHALL BE LAID ON A BED OF SAND

6" DEEP, WELL TAMPED INTO PLACE AND
PROPERLY GRADED TO PERMIT THE PIPE TO
HAVE AN EVEN BEARING THROUGHOUT ITS
ENTIRE LENGTH.

8. PAVEMENT BY OTHERS.

KEYED NOTES:

GENERAL NOTES:

A. TYPICAL FOR ALL CONDUITS/DUCT BANKS,
REGARDLESS OF QUANTITY.

FINISHED GRADE

PAVEMENT

SAND BED

1. 3" WIDE DETECTABLE TAPE. INSTALL 12" BELOW
FINISHED GRADE. (ONE PER 12" OF TRENCH
WIDTH)

2. ELECTRICAL DUCTS SHALL BE 4"(UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED) SCHEDULE 40 PVC.

3. INSTALL 4" SEPARATION BETWEEN DUCTS AND
SIDES OF TRENCH. ALIGN DUCTS ON CHAIRS.

4. BACKFILL WITH EXCAVATED OR BORROWED
MATERIAL.  MATERIAL SHALL BE FREE OF ROCKS
2" DIAMETER AND LARGER.  COMPACT TO 90%
IN MAX 8" LIFT OF LOOSE SOIL.

5.  ALL PIPING SHALL BE LAID ON A BED OF SAND 6"
DEEP.  WELL TAMPED INTO PLACE AND
PROPERLY GRADED TO PERMIT THE PIPE TO
HAVE AN EVEN BEARING THROUGHOUT ITS
ENTIRE LENGTH.

KEYED NOTES:

GENERAL NOTES:

A. TYPICAL FOR ALL CONDUITS/DUCT BANKS,
REGARDLESS OF QUANTITY.

B. BRANCH CIRCUITS SHALL BE LIMITED TO 40A/3
PHASE FOR THIS DETAIL.

 TOPSOIL/SEEDING
TO MATCH EXISTING

FINISHED GRADE

24" MIN

30
" M

IN
6"

4

1

4

5

2

3
3

5SAND BOX

DUCT BANK UNDER LAWN DETAIL
N.T.S.3

1. 3" WIDE DETECTABLE TAPE. INSTALL 12" BELOW
FINISHED GRADE. (ONE PER 12" OF TRENCH
WIDTH)

2. ELECTRICAL DUCTS SHALL BE 4"(UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED) SCHEDULE 40 PVC.

3. INSTALL 4" SEPARATION BETWEEN DUCTS AND
SIDES OF TRENCH.

4. SUB-BASE MATERIAL 6" DEEP AND
COMPACTED TO 90%.

5. BACKFILL WITH EXCAVATED OR BORROWED
MATERIAL.  MATERIAL SHALL BE FREE OF
ROCKS 2" DIAMETER AND LARGER.
COMPACT TO 90% IN MAX 8" LIFT OF LOOSE
SOIL.

6. CONCRETE ENCASEMENT.
7. ALL PIPING SHALL BE LAID ON A BED OF SAND

6" DEEP, WELL TAMPED INTO PLACE AND
PROPERLY GRADED TO PERMIT THE PIPE TO
HAVE AN EVEN BEARING THROUGHOUT ITS
ENTIRE LENGTH.

8. PAVEMENT BY OTHERS.

KEYED NOTES:

GENERAL NOTES:

A. TYPICAL FOR ALL CONDUITS/DUCT BANKS,
REGARDLESS OF QUANTITY.

FINISHED GRADE

PAVEMENT
24" MIN

30
" M

IN

8

 

6"

5

6

3 3

7SAND BED

2

1

4

DUCT BANK UNDER NEW PAVEMENT DETAIL
N.T.S.4



22 1017 Valvoline FDP FDP-116-2022  1 of 8 

 

  
 

 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

October 17, 2022 Meeting 

 

 

VALVOLINE 

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

 

 

LOCATION:  Located generally near the southeast corner of US-62 and Forest Drive, 

and north of Woodcrest Way (PID: 222-005179-00) 

APPLICANT:   Valvoline LLC, c/o Robin Peck 

REQUEST: Final Development Plan    

ZONING:   Infill Planned Unit Development (I-PUD): Canini Trust Corp, subarea 8a 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Retail  

APPLICATION: FDP-116-2022 

 

Review based on: Application materials received September 16, 2022 and October 6, 2022. 

Staff report prepared by Chelsea Nichols, Planner 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests a final development plan for a Valvoline to be located near the southeast 

corner of US-62 and Forest Drive, and north of Woodcrest Way within the Canini Trust Corp. 

The site is situated between the Dairy Queen and Popeye’s sites. The development includes a 

4,154 square foot oil change facility/car service use on a 1.25-acre site.  

 

The zoning text allows office buildings and the permitted uses contained in the Codified 

Ordinances of the Village of New Albany, OCD Office Campus District, Section 1144.02 and C-

2, Commercial District, Section 1147.02, and the conditional uses contained in Section 1147.02, 

which includes a car service uses.  The applicant has applied for a conditional use to be heard by 

the Planning Commission at tonight’s meeting under case CU-118-2022.   

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The site is located on the southeast corner of US-62 and Forest Drive, and north of Woodcrest 

Way within the Canini Trust Corp site. The site is 1.25 acres and is currently undeveloped.  

 

III. EVALUATION 

Staff’s review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, zoning regulations. 

Primary concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended 

action in underlined text. Planning Commission’s review authority is found under Chapter 1159. 

 

The Commission should consider, at a minimum, the following (per Section 1159.08): 

a. That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 

applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 

b. That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan/Rocky 

Fork-Blacklick Accord or portion thereof as it may apply; 

c. That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 

d. That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify 

the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning 

Ordinance; 

e. Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 



22 1017 Valvoline FDP FDP-116-2022  2 of 8 

f. Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such 

other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density may not 

violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in effect; 

g. Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness 

to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

h. Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 

i. Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 

j. Gross commercial building area; 

k. Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 

l. Spaces between buildings and open areas; 

m. Width of streets in the project; 

n. Setbacks from streets; 

o. Off-street parking and loading standards; 

p. The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- phase 

developments; 

q. The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 

district(s); 

r. The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit 

(if required);  

s. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 
 
It is also important to evaluate the PUD portion based on the purpose and intent. Per Section 
1159.02, PUD’s are intended to: 

a. Ensure that future growth and development occurs in general accordance with the 

Strategic Plan; 

b. Minimize adverse impacts of development on the environment by preserving native 

vegetation, wetlands and protected animal species to the greatest extent possible 

c. Increase and promote the use of pedestrian paths, bicycle routes and other non-vehicular 

modes of transportation; 

d. Result in a desirable environment with more amenities than would be possible through 

the strict application of the minimum commitment to standards of a standard zoning 

district; 

e. Provide for an efficient use of land, and public resources, resulting in co-location of 

harmonious uses to share facilities and services and a logical network of utilities and 

streets, thereby lowering public and private development costs; 

f. Foster the safe, efficient and economic use of land, transportation, public facilities and 

services; 

g. Encourage concentrated land use patterns which decrease the length of automobile 

travel, encourage public transportation, allow trip consolidation and encourage 

pedestrian circulation between land uses; 

h. Enhance the appearance of the land through preservation of natural features, the 

provision of underground utilities, where possible, and the provision of recreation areas 

and open space in excess of existing standards; 

i. Avoid the inappropriate development of lands and provide for adequate drainage and 

reduction of flood damage; 

j. Ensure a more rational and compatible relationship between residential and non-

residential uses for the mutual benefit of all; 

k. Provide an environment of stable character compatible with surrounding areas; and 

l. Provide for innovations in land development, especially for affordable housing and infill 

development. 

 

Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Recommendations 

The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the 

Neighborhood Retail future land use category: 

1. Parking areas should promote pedestrians by including walkways and landscaping to 

enhance visual aspects of the development.  



22 1017 Valvoline FDP FDP-116-2022  3 of 8 

2. Combined curb cuts and cross access easements are encouraged.  

3. Curb cuts on primary streets should be minimized and well-organized connections should 

be created within and between all retail establishments.  

4. Retail building entrances should connect with the pedestrian network and promote 

connectivity through the site.  

5. Integrate outdoor spaces for food related businesses.  

 

A. Use, Site and Layout 

1. The applicant proposes to develop a 4,154 square foot oil change facility/car service use 

on a 1.25-acre site. Car services are a conditional use within this zoning district and the 

applicant has applied for this conditional use to be heard by the Planning Commission at 

tonight’s meeting under case CU-118-2022.    

2. The building footprint is 2,087 square feet. With the basement, the building’s total gross 

square footage is 4,154 square feet. 

3. The proposed use is appropriate given the proximity of this site to State Route 161 and 

the commercial development surrounding this site. The site is situated between the Dairy 

Queen and Popeye’s sites. Some of the other surrounding uses include Home2Suites, 

Turkey Hill, Sheetz, and Aldi super market. 

4. Zoning text section 8a.01(7) requires that the total lot coverage, which includes areas of 

pavement and building, to not exceed 80%. The applicant is meeting this requirement 

with 45% total lot coverage. 

5. The zoning text section 8a.01 requires the following setbacks: 
Road Requirement Proposed 

US-62 50-foot building and pavement setback 

minimum 

65.84+/- foot pavement [meets code] 

 

114.84+/- foot building [meets code] 

Northeastern side 

yard setback 

(Adjacent to 

Popeye’s site) 

0-foot building and pavement setback 

minimum 

14.53+/- foot pavement [meets code] 

 

60.36+/- foot building [meets code] 

 

Southwestern side 

yard setback 

(Adjacent to Dairy 

Queen site) 

0-foot building and pavement setback 

minimum 

30.27+/- foot pavement [meets code] 

 

60.27+/- foot building [meets code] 

Woodcrest Way 

private drive 

20-foot building and pavement 

minimum 

29.1+/- foot pavement [meets code] 

 

132.10+/- foot building [meets code] 
 

 

6. The City Landscape Architect has reviewed the site plan in accordance with the New 

Albany Codified Ordinances and zoning text and provides the following comments. Staff 

recommends all the City Landscape Architect’s comments are met at the time of 

engineering permits, subject to staff approval.  

▪ Site Plan: 

o Align shared drive with existing curb cut established at Popeyes. See 

diagram. 

 

B. Access, Loading, Parking 

1. The site will be accessed from one full access curb cut along Woodcrest Way, which is a 

private road. The site will also be accessed from a shared right-in, right out curb cut that 

was constructed as part of the Dairy Queen (DQ) development. There is a shared access 

between this site and the (DQ) site. The two lots share this right-in, right out onto 

Johnstown Rd.  

2. The zoning text encourages shared access drives between sites by allowing for zero 

pavement setbacks and by including a provision stating that where appropriate shared 

access and joint parking agreements between adjacent parcels maybe required by the 



22 1017 Valvoline FDP FDP-116-2022  4 of 8 

Village Development Director. Historically, the city staff and Planning Commission have 

encouraged shared curb cuts and connecting drive aisles between sites. The Dairy Queen 

site to the southwest established a curb cut to this proposed Valvoline site. The proposed 

Valvoline site plan will tie into that connection and also includes shared access to the 

Dairy Queen and Popeye’s sites so that this pattern of development can be continued to 

and from this subject site. 

3. The building is surrounded by the parking lot, internal drive aisles, and the queuing lanes 

for cars waiting to enter the building for an oil change. The three drive-through queuing 

lanes appear to be appropriately positioned on the site where it does not interfere with 

traffic on the rest of the site and will not cause traffic to back up onto public roads.  

4. Codified Ordinance 1167.05(d)(10) requires a minimum of one parking space for every 

400 square feet of gross floor area space. The building is 4,154 square feet in size, 

therefore 11 parking spaces are required. The applicant is providing 11 parking spaces. 

Additionally, while the city parking code does not require a minimum number of stacking 

spaces for this use, it does require a minimum number of stacking spaces for other uses 

with a drive-through. For those uses, the required number of stacking spaces must equal 

25% of the total required parking spaces for the drive-through tenant space. Based on this 

calculation, 3 stacking spaces/queuing spaces must be provided and the applicant is 

exceeding this by providing 9. 

5. Per C.O. 1167.03(a), the minimum parking space dimensions required are 9 feet wide and 

19 feet long. The applicant is meeting this requirement.  

6. Per C.O. 1167.03(a), the required minimum maneuvering lane width size is 22 feet for 

this development type. The applicant exceeds this requirement with a width size of 24 

feet.  

7. Per the approved final development plan for the Canini Trust Corp’s Woodcrest Way 

private road network, the applicant is required to install a 5-foot sidewalk along 

Woodcrest Way and this requirement is met.  

 

C. Architectural Standards  

1. The purpose of the New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements is to help ensure 

that the New Albany community enjoys the highest possible quality of architectural 

design.  

2. The zoning text contains architectural standards and regulated by Section 6 of the Design 

Guidelines and Requirements (Commercial outside the Village Center).  

3. The zoning text states that the maximum building height within this zoning district shall 

not exceed 35 feet. The proposed building height is approximately 24+/- feet, therefore 

this requirement is being met.  

4. The applicant is proposing to use brick, custom cast stone, and metal as building 

materials. The zoning text permits the use of these materials such as brick, pre-cast stone, 

wood, glass and other synthetic materials are permitted as long as they are used 

appropriately. The design of the building and use of materials is appropriate and 

consistent with other buildings in the immediate area.   

5. DGR Section 6(I)(A)(12) states that buildings shall have operable and active front doors 

along all public and private roads. The applicant is providing an active and operable door 

along both building elevations that face Johnstown Road and Woodcrest Way. 

6. Zoning text section 8a.03(3)(b) states that if a flat roof is used, strong cornice lines must 

be integrated and the applicant is meeting this.  

7. C.O. 1171.05(b) states that all trash and garbage container systems must be screened. The 

applicant proposes to install a dumpster enclosure thereby meeting this requirement.  

8. It appears as though all rooftop mechanical equipment will be fully screened from all 

public roads. Should the Planning Commission approve the application, staff 

recommends a condition of approval be that all rooftop mechanical equipment shall be 

fully screened from all public roads. 

 



22 1017 Valvoline FDP FDP-116-2022  5 of 8 

D. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  
1. Codified Ordinance 1171.06(a)(3) requires one tree per 10 parking spaces. The applicant 

is providing 11 parking spaces thereby requiring 2 trees. The plan meets this requirement. 

2. Codified Ordinance 1171(5)(e) requires parking lots over 20,000 square feet to have a 

minimum of one tree per 5,000 square feet of ground coverage and a total tree planting 

equal to 10.5 in tree trunk size for every 2,000 square feet of ground coverage. Based on 

this, the applicant meets this requirement by providing 5 trees. 

3. The zoning text section 8a.04(2) requires that street trees must be planted along US-62 at 

a rate of one tree for every 30 feet. There are 2 existing street trees along US-62 and the 

applicant will add 4 additional trees to meet this requirement. The trees do not appear to 

be located in the correct location. Should the Planning Commission approve the 

application, staff recommends a condition of approval that the street trees are installed in 

a random pattern subject to staff approval.  

4. The applicant is also required to install 6 trees along Woodcrest Way per the approved 

Woodcrest Way final development plan (FDP-69-2014). The plan currently shows 5 trees 

along Woodcrest Way. Should the Planning Commission approve this application, the 

applicant shall amend the landscape plan to include one more additional tree for a total of 

6 along Woodcrest Way. The trees do not appear to be located in the correct location. 

Should the Planning Commission approve the application, staff recommends a condition 

of approval that the street trees must be installed in the tree lawn between the road and 

the sidewalk. 

5. Zoning text section 8a.04(5) requires that there be a minimum of eight (8) deciduous or 

ornamental trees per 100 lineal feet planted throughout the setback areas along US-62. 

The proposed site has approximately 189 feet of frontage along US-62, requiring 15 trees 

to be installed. The plan currently meets this requirement.  

6. Per zoning text 8a.04(4)(a), parking lots shall be screened from rights-of-way with a 

minimum 36-inch-high evergreen landscape hedge or wall. The landscape plan meets this 

requirement by showing shrubs to screen the parking lot from US-62. This will also be 

required along Woodcrest Way. Should the Planning Commission approve this 

application, the applicant shall amend the landscape plan to include screening from 

Woodcrest Way with a minimum 36-inch-high evergreen landscape hedge or wall.  

7. The zoning text requires a minimum of 8% interior parking lot landscaping on the site. 

The application meets this requirement.  

8. Zoning text section 8a.05(3) requires that trash receptacles and exterior storage areas be 

fully screened from public roads. The applicant is meeting this requirement by providing 

a dumpster enclosure and landscaping around three sides of the enclosure.  

9. The City Landscape Architect has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the 

landscaping requirements found in the New Albany Codified Ordinances and zoning text 

and provides the following comments. Staff recommends all the City Landscape 

Architect’s comments are met at the time of engineering permits, subject to staff 

approval.  

▪ Planting Plan: 

o To match adjacent business planting, please provide an evergreen hedge of 

36” ht. Juniperus pfitzeriana ‘Sea Green’ Juniper. See diagram. 

o To match adjacent business planting, please plant random massing of large, 

deciduous shade trees along Johnstown Road. Consider species such as Acer, 

Ulmus, Quercus and Gleditsia. See diagram. 

o Provide side yard planting of random massing of large, deciduous shade 

trees. Consider species such as Acer, Ulmus, Quercus and Gleditsia. See 

diagram 

o Replace all Malus x moerlandsii “Profusion” with Amelanchier x grandifolra 

‘Autumn Brilliance’ clump form. 

o Continue planting of Acer rubrum along Woodcrest Way to match precedent. 

See diagram. 

o Consider adjusting plant list to include a wider variety of native, large 

deciduous shade trees. Please revise and resubmit planting plan and plant list. 



22 1017 Valvoline FDP FDP-116-2022  6 of 8 

 

E. Lighting & Signage 

1. The applicant has submitted a photometric plan that meets code. 

2. Zoning text section 8a.05(e) and (f) requires all parking lot and private driveway light 

poles to be cut-off and downcast, not to exceed 20 feet in height, painted New Albany 

Green, and the use of the same fixture that has been used at Dairy Queen and throughout 

the Canini Trust Corp. The application meets these standards. 

3. As part of this final development plan application, the applicant has not submitted sign 

details for the site. Details for the proposed monument sign were not provided, in 

addition to other sign details still needed for a full evaluation. Staff recommends a 

condition of approval that these signs and all other sign details be subject to staff 

approval and must meet code requirements and the 2013 Trust Corp Signage 

Recommendations Plan. Any additional variances needed for signage will be heard by the 

Planning Commission in the future as part of a separate application.  

 
Wall Signs 

Zoning text section 8a.06(3)(i) permits one wall mounted sign per retail tenant on each 

elevation of the building that fronts or sides on a public or private road. One square foot 

of sign face is permitted per each lineal foot of the building, not to exceed 80 square feet 

in size. Per the architectural elevations, it appears as though the applicant proposes the 

following wall signs: 
 

US-62 Elevation Wall Sign  

a. Area: information not provided  
b. Lettering height: information not provided 
c. Location: one on the US-62 building elevation [meets code as shown on 

architectural elevation sheet] 
d. Lighting: information not provided [external and halo permitted] 
e. Relief: information not provided [code minimum of 1-inch relief] 
f. Color: As shown on architectural elevations sheet; red, white, blue, and black  
g. Materials: not provided [must meet requirements of C.O. 1169.12(g)] 

 

Woodcrest Way Elevation Wall Sign  

a. Area: information not provided 
b. Lettering height: information not provided  
h. Location: one on the Woodcrest Way building elevation [meets code as shown on 

architectural elevation sheet] 
c. Lighting: information not provided [external and halo permitted] 
d. Relief: information not provided [code minimum of 1-inch relief] 
e. Color: As shown on architectural rendering sheet; red, white, blue, and black 
f. Materials: not provided [must meet requirements of C.O. 1169.12(g)] 

  
IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The City Engineer has reviewed the application and provided the following comments. These 

comments can also be found in a separate memo attached to this staff report. Staff recommends a 

condition of approval that the comments of the city engineer are addressed at the time of 

engineering permits, subject to staff approval.  

1. Update the Site Data table shown on sheet C-1 of the submittal to include ADA Parking 

Stalls Required and ADA Parking Stalls provided. 

2. Add a signature block to the FDP that matches Exhibit A.  

3. Provide site distance triangles at the curb cuts and ensure that proposed landscaping does 

not obstruct motorist view. 

4. Refer to note 26 on sheet C 3.0.  Provide more information about the detention pond and 

how stormwater management will be provided. 

5. Provide status of cross access easements with adjacent parcels. 



22 1017 Valvoline FDP FDP-116-2022  7 of 8 

6. In accordance with Code Section 1159.07 (3) Parts A. and D., please revise the cover 

sheet to show accurate distances and bearings from an established monument on the 

project to the three nearest established street lines or official monuments and show the 

location of boundary monuments (concrete 6”x6”x30” with an iron pipe cast in the 

center) at each corner, at each change of direction, at each intersection and at the 

beginning and end of curves. 

7. We will evaluate storm water management, water distribution, sanitary sewer collection 

and roadway construction related details once construction plans become available. 

V. SUMMARY 

The proposal meets many of the goals of the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan such as 

providing pedestrian access along roadways and into the site, as well as utilizing high quality 

building materials that are consistent with other buildings in the immediate area. The proposed 

development is in an appropriate location given the context of the surrounding area and will serve 

as an amenity for the New Albany Business Park.  

 

V.  ACTION 

Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 

following motion would be appropriate:  

 

Move to approve final development plan application FDP-116-2022, subject to the following 

conditions:     

1. Conditional use application CU-118-2022 must be approved; 

2. All rooftop mechanical equipment shall be fully screened from all public roads; 

3. The applicant shall amend the landscape plan to include the following: 

a. Street trees along US 62 are installed in a random pattern subject to staff 

approval; 

b. Street trees along Woodcrest Way shall be installed in the tree lawn between the 

road and the sidewalk; 

c. One more additional street tree shall be added to the plan for a total of 6 street 

trees along Woodcrest Way; 

d. Screening from Woodcrest Way shall be included with a minimum 36-inch-high 

evergreen landscape hedge or wall; 

4. The City Landscape Architect’s comments must be addressed at the time of engineering 

permits, subject to staff approval; 

5. The monument sign, all wall signs, and all other sign details are subject to staff approval and 

must meet code requirements and the 2013 Trust Corp Signage Recommendations Plan; and 

6. The City Engineer’s comments must be addressed at the time of engineering permits, subject 

to staff approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



22 1017 Valvoline FDP FDP-116-2022  8 of 8 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Google Earth 

 



Ci 
 

 

 

City of New Albany 
99 West Main Street 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 

MEMO 

 

         404.601-02 
         October 4, 2022 
To:  Chelsea Nichols      (Revised 10/7/22) 
 City Planner 
  
From:  Matt Ferris, P.E., P.S.          Re: Valvoline - 
By: Jay M. Herskowitz, P.E., BCEE                      Final Dev. Plan                                       

 
 
  
We reviewed the referenced submittal in accordance with Code Section 1159.07 (b)(3) FDP.  

Our review comments are as follows: 

1. Update the Site Data table shown on sheet C-1 of the submittal to include ADA Parking 

Stalls Required and ADA Parking Stalls provided. 

2. Add a signature block to the FDP that matches Exhibit A.  

3. Provide site distance triangles at the curb cuts and ensure that proposed landscaping 

does not obstruct motorist view. 

4. Refer to note 26 on sheet C 3.0.  Provide more information about the detention pond and 

how stormwater management will be provided. 

5. Provide status of cross access easements with adjacent parcels. 

6. In accordance with Code Section 1159.07 (3) Parts A. and D., please revise the cover 

sheet to show accurate distances and bearings from an established monument on the 

project to the three nearest established street lines or official monuments and show the 

location of boundary monuments (concrete 6”x6”x30” with an iron pipe cast in the center) 

at each corner, at each change of direction, at each intersection and at the beginning 

and end of curves. 

7. We will evaluate storm water management, water distribution, sanitary sewer collection 

and roadway construction related details once construction plans become available. 

 

MEF/JMH 
 
(attachment) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc:  Dave Samuelson P.E., Traffic Engineer  
 
 
 



10014 US 62, New Albany, OH, 43054

222-005179-00

+/- 1.25 N/A

Construction of a 4,154sf Valvoline Instant Oil Change facility.  Since
no door is proposed for the eastern building elevation, a variance is being requested and is included
as part of the submittal.

KR2 Investments, LLC
c/o CBC, 399 East Main Street, Ste 100

Columbus, OH, 43215

100 Valvoline Way
Lexington, KY, 40509

Valvoline, LLC / Robin Peck

937.507.1820
robin.peck@valvoline.com

ANDCAR
Text Box
 Preliminary

ANDCAR
Text Box
      Variance

ANDCAR
Text Box

ANDCAR
Text Box

ANDCAR
Text Box



 

Interplan LLC | AR0011595 | CA 8660                       Serving Restaurant and Retail Brands Nationwide since 1972.                                                                       Page 1 

September 9, 2022 
 
 
 
New Albany Community Development 
Attn:  Chris Christian 
99 West Main Street 
New Albany, OH  43054 
 
 
RE: Project Name:  Valvoline Instant Oil Change 
 Project Location:  10014 US 62, New Albany, OH, 43054 
 Project Reference Number:  None Provided 
 Interplan Number:  2022.0300 
 Narrative Letter  
 
Dear New Albany Community Development: 
 

Please accept this letter as our written narrative of the proposed Valvoline Instant Oil Change project 
mentioned above.  Valvoline is committed to being a socially responsible partner to the communities in 
which we live and work by demonstrating this commitment in creating and sustaining a growing business 
for all stakeholders (guests, team members, neighbors, investors and partners) through: 

• Environmental stewardship 
• 100% of materials generated from primary services are recycled 
• No underground tanks 
• No exhaust or paint services 
• Minimal water and power usage 
• Low traffic volume generator 
• Minimal parking requirements 
• Typical business hours of 8am-7pm 
• No overnight vehicles 
• Limited delivery schedule, no tractor trailers 
• Professionally maintained landscaping 
• Drive-through service 
• Attractive buildings constructed from environmentally friendly materials. 

 
 
 



 
VIOC – New Albany, OH 
September 9, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 
 

Through hands-on service, focused generosity and the continuous pursuit of innovative and 
sustainable solutions, Valvoline works to build communities that are healthier and have a more promising 
future. Our strategic focus areas are disadvantaged families and children, education and the environment.  
In 2020, our community impact to Habitat for Humanity, United Way, Children’s Miracle Network and Big 
Brothers Big Sisters totaled over $796,000.00.   

 
At Valvoline, vehicle preventative maintenance, mostly oil changes, are done entirely within the 

building.  All materials generated from our primary services are recycled.  Valvoline does not offer exhaust 
or paint services and there will be no releasing of toxic gases, liquids or materials in any form into the 
atmosphere.  In addition, there will be no noise, vibration, smoke, fumes, odors, dust, glare, light, drainage 
or other adverse impacts generated. 

 
Thank you for your time and attention to our project and we look forward to answering any questions 

you may have as we move through the development process together. 
 
Sincerely, 
INTERPLAN, LLC 

 
Andrea Cardo 
Senior Permit Manager 
 
 
Attachments 
 
ec: K. Pavlik, Interplan, LLC 
 M. Barragan, Interplan, LLC 
 File 
 

 

 

 

 



 

Interplan LLC | AR0011595 | CA 8660                       Serving Restaurant and Retail Brands Nationwide since 1972.                                                                       Page 1 

September 29, 2022 
 
 
 
New Albany Community Development 
Attn:  Chelsea Nichols 
99 West Main Street 
New Albany, OH  43054 
 
 
RE: Project Name:  Valvoline Instant Oil Change 
 Project Location:  10014 US 62, New Albany, OH, 43054 
 Project Reference Number:  None Provided 
 Interplan Number:  2022.0300 
 Conditional Use Narrative Letter  
 
 
Dear Ms. Nichols: 
 

Please accept this letter as our written conditional use narrative of the proposed Valvoline Instant Oil 
Change project mentioned above.  As outlined within the New Albany Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 1115, Section 
1115.02, please find following the information which is required: 

 
a) Name, address and phone number of applicant. 
 Valvoline, LLC / Robin Peck 
 100 Valvoline Way, Lexington, KY, 40509 
 937.507.1820 
 
b) Legal description of the property as recorded in the Franklin County Recorder’s office. 



 
VIOC – New Albany, OH 
September 29, 2022 
Page 2 of 4 

  
 
c) Description of existing use. 
 The proposed site is a vacant, undeveloped parcel fronted on the north by SR 62 and on the south  

by Woodcrest Way. 
 
d) Present zoning district. 
 Infill Planned Unit Development (IPUD) 

  



 
VIOC – New Albany, OH 
September 29, 2022 
Page 3 of 4 

 
e) Description of proposed conditional use. 

Construction of a 2,087sf (building footprint) Valvoline Instant Oil Change along with a single bay 
dumpster enclosure and all associated site work.  Use within this zoning district is allowed by right with 
approval of a Conditional Use from the Planning Commission. 
 

f) A plan of the proposed site for the conditional use showing the location of all buildings, parking and 
loading area, traffic circulation, open spaces, landscaping, refuse, and service areas, utilities, signs, 
yards, and such other information as the Commission may require to determine if the proposed 
conditional use meets the intent and requirements of this Ordinance. 
Plans showing the location of all building, parking and loading area, traffic circulation, open spaces, 
landscaping, refuse and service areas, utilities, signs, yards and such other information the Commission 
may require to determine the proposed project meets the intent and requirements of this Ordinance 
have been provided as part of this submittal package under separate cover. 
 

g) A narrative statement evaluating the effects on adjoining property; the effect of such elements as 
noise, glare, odor, light, fumes, and vibration on adjoining property; a discussion of the general 
compatibility with adjacent and other properties in the district. 
A narrative statement evaluating the effects on adjoining property; the effect of such elements as 
noise, glare, odor, light, fumes and vibration on adjoining property; a discussion of the general 
compatibility with adjacent and other properties in the district has been provided as part of this 
submittal package under separate cover.  In addition, At Valvoline, vehicle preventative maintenance, 
mostly oil changes, are done entirely within the building.  All materials generated from our primary 
services are recycled.  Valvoline does not offer exhaust or paint services and there will be no releasing 
of toxic gases, liquids or materials in any form into the atmosphere.  In addition, there will be no noise, 
vibration, smoke, fumes, odors, dust, glare, light, drainage or other adverse impacts generated. 

 
h) The names and addresses of all property owners within two hundred (200) feet, contiguous to, and 

directly across the street from the property, as appearing on the Franklin County Auditor’s current tax 
list.  The applicant shall also provide the addresses of all property within the above reference 
boundaries. 
1.  Mary F. Hursey / 10015 Johnstown Road, New Albany, OH, 43054 
2.  Thomas and Donna Drake / 10007 Johnstown Road, New Albany, OH, 43054 
3.  Ice Queen of Smiths Mill, LLC / 7258 Waterston, New Albany, OH, 43054 
4.  New Albany Hotel Associates, LLC / 125 West Springs Street, Oxford, OH, 45056 

  



 
VIOC – New Albany, OH 
September 29, 2022 
Page 4 of 4 
 

i) Such other information regarding the property, proposed use or surrounding area as may be  
pertinent to the deliberations of the Planning Commission. 

 1.  100% of materials generated from primary services are recycled 
2.  No underground tanks 
3.  No exhaust or paint services 
4.  Minimal water and power usage 
5.  Low traffic volume generator 
6.  Minimal parking requirements 
7.  Typical business hours of 8am-7pm 
8.  No overnight vehicles 
9.  Limited delivery schedule, no tractor trailers 
10.Professionally maintained landscaping 
11.Drive-through service 
12.Attractive buildings constructed from environmentally friendly materials. 
Through hands-on service, focused generosity and the continuous pursuit of innovative and 
sustainable solutions, Valvoline works to build communities that are healthier and have a more 
promising future. Our strategic focus areas are disadvantaged families and children, education and the 
environment.  In 2020, our community impact to Habitat for Humanity, United Way, Children’s Miracle 
Network and Big Brothers Big Sisters totaled over $796,000.00.   

 
Thank you for your time and attention to our project and we look forward to answering any questions you 

may have as we move through the development process together. 
 
Sincerely, 
INTERPLAN, LLC 

 
Andrea Cardo 
Senior Permit Manager 
 
 
Attachments 
 
ec: K. Pavlik, Interplan, LLC 
 M. Barragan, Interplan, LLC 
 File 



INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE

SEAL

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
22

 IN
TE

RP
LA

N 
LL

C 
 R

ES
ER

VE
S 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
& 

OT
HE

R 
RI

GH
TS

 R
ES

TR
IC

TI
NG

 T
HE

SE
 D

OC
UM

EN
TS

 T
O 

TH
E 

OR
IG

IN
AL

 S
IT

E 
OR

 P
UR

PO
SE

FO
R 

W
HI

CH
 T

HE
Y 

W
ER

E 
PR

EP
AR

ED
. R

EP
RO

DU
CT

IO
NS

, C
HA

NG
ES

 O
R 

AS
SI

GN
ME

NT
S 

AR
E 

PR
OH

IB
IT

ED
.

____________________________,

License #:____________________

Expiration Date: _______________

ROOF PLAN

2022.0300

Don Zelinski

KCP

SJ/AH

10
01

4 U
S 

62
, N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H 
43

05
4

Kimberly C. Pavlik

NAME: KIMBERLY C. PAVLIK 
LICENSE #: ARC.2118433 
EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2023

KIMPAV
Date
09/30/2022



12
' - 

6"
 @

 E
NT

RY

2' - 0"

4' 
- 0

"

13
' - 

0"
 C

AM
ER

A 
HT

.

7' 
- 8

" (
TY

P.
)

10
' - 

4"
 (T

YP
.)

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE

SEAL

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
22

 IN
TE

RP
LA

N 
LL

C 
 R

ES
ER

VE
S 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
& 

OT
HE

R 
RI

GH
TS

 R
ES

TR
IC

TI
NG

 T
HE

SE
 D

OC
UM

EN
TS

 T
O 

TH
E 

OR
IG

IN
AL

 S
IT

E 
OR

 P
UR

PO
SE

FO
R 

W
HI

CH
 T

HE
Y 

W
ER

E 
PR

EP
AR

ED
. R

EP
RO

DU
CT

IO
NS

, C
HA

NG
ES

 O
R 

AS
SI

GN
ME

NT
S 

AR
E 

PR
OH

IB
IT

ED
.

____________________________,

License #:____________________

Expiration Date: _______________

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

2022.0300

Don Zelinski

KCP

SJ/AH

10
01

4 U
S 

62
, N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H 
43

05
4

Kimberly C. Pavlik

NAME: KIMBERLY C. PAVLIK 
LICENSE #: ARC.2118433 
EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2023

KIMPAV
Date
09/30/2022



7' 
- 8

" (
TY

P.
)

13
' - 

0"
 C

AM
ER

A 
HT

2' - 8"

7' 
- 8

" (
TY

P.
)

10
' - 

4"
 (T

YP
.)

13
' - 

0"
 C

AM
ER

A 
HT

.

1' - 8"

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE

SEAL

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
22

 IN
TE

RP
LA

N 
LL

C 
 R

ES
ER

VE
S 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
& 

OT
HE

R 
RI

GH
TS

 R
ES

TR
IC

TI
NG

 T
HE

SE
 D

OC
UM

EN
TS

 T
O 

TH
E 

OR
IG

IN
AL

 S
IT

E 
OR

 P
UR

PO
SE

FO
R 

W
HI

CH
 T

HE
Y 

W
ER

E 
PR

EP
AR

ED
. R

EP
RO

DU
CT

IO
NS

, C
HA

NG
ES

 O
R 

AS
SI

GN
ME

NT
S 

AR
E 

PR
OH

IB
IT

ED
.

____________________________,

License #:____________________

Expiration Date: _______________

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

2022.0300

Don Zelinski

KCP

SJ/AH

10
01

4 U
S 

62
, N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H 
43

05
4

Kimberly C. Pavlik

NAME: KIMBERLY C. PAVLIK 
LICENSE #: ARC.2118433 
EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2023

KIMPAV
Date
09/30/2022



10"

36
"

8
A-10.1

22 GA. GALV. B DECK

STEEL GATES AND 
GATE POSTS PAINTED 
"HOMESTEAD BROWN". 
SEE  DETAIL 2/A-10.1 
FOR ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION

FINISHED  
PAVING

CANE BOLTS & LOCKING DEVICE W/ VERTICAL HOLD 
TO PREVENT BOLTS FROM DRAGGING ON CONCRETE

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE

SEAL

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
22

 IN
TE

RP
LA

N 
LL

C 
 R

ES
ER

VE
S 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
& 

OT
HE

R 
RI

GH
TS

 R
ES

TR
IC

TI
NG

 T
HE

SE
 D

OC
UM

EN
TS

 T
O 

TH
E 

OR
IG

IN
AL

 S
IT

E 
OR

 P
UR

PO
SE

FO
R 

W
HI

CH
 T

HE
Y 

W
ER

E 
PR

EP
AR

ED
. R

EP
RO

DU
CT

IO
NS

, C
HA

NG
ES

 O
R 

AS
SI

GN
ME

NT
S 

AR
E 

PR
OH

IB
IT

ED
.

____________________________,

License #:____________________

Expiration Date: _______________

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

2022.0300

Don Zelinski

KCP

SJ/AH

10
01

4 U
S 

62
, N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H 
43

05
4

Kimberly C. Pavlik

DUMPSTER EXTERIOR FINISH NOTES

NAME: KIMBERLY C. PAVLIK 
LICENSE #: ARC.2118433 
EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2023

KIMPAV
Date
09/30/2022





CIVIL
FIRM
LOGO

CONTACT: ROBIN PECK

100 VALVOLINE WAY
LEXINGTON, KY 40509
PHONE: (937) 507-1820

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701
PHONE: 407-645-5008

CONTACT: STUART ANDERSON
220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000

VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL CHANGE

ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY

CESO, INC.
3601 RIGBY ROAD, SUITE 300

MIAMISBURG, OH 45342
(937) 435-8584

SURVEYOR'S PROJECT NO. 760634

GILES ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
N8 W22350 JOHNSON DRIVE

WAUKESHA, WI 53186
(262) 544-0118

PROJECT NO. 1G-2203013

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

SHEET # SHEET NAME 08
/19

/20
22

    
 10

0%
 RE

VIE
W 

SE
T

09
/26

/20
22

    
 CU

P/D
P/V

AR
IAN

CE
 RE

VIE
W

09
/26

/20
22

    
 EN

GIN
EE

RIN
G R

ES
UB

MI
TT

AL
MM

/DD
/YY

YY
    

 RE
VIS

ION
 3

MM
/DD

/YY
YY

    
 RE

VIS
ION

 4
MM

/DD
/YY

YY
    

 RE
VIS

ION
 5

MM
/DD

/YY
YY

    
 RE

VIS
ION

 6
MM

/DD
/YY

YY
    

 RE
VIS

ION
 7

MM
/DD

/YY
YY

    
 RE

VIS
ION

 8

C-1.0 SITE PLAN

C-6.0 UTILITY PLAN
C-7.0 DETAILS
C-7.1 DETAILS

IR-1.0 IRRIGATION PLAN
IR-1.1 IRRIGATION DETAILS
L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN
L-1.1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS
L-1.2 LANDSCAPE NOTES

ATTACHMENT
ALTA SURVEY

DA
TE

IS
SU

E

DRAWING INDEX AND ISSUANCE LOG

C-0.0 COVER SHEET

C-2.0 PAVING PLAN
C-3.0 GRADING PLAN
C-4.0 PRE-DEVELOPMENT PLAN
C-4.1 POST-DEVELOPMENT PLAN
C-4.2 DRAINAGE PLAN

C-5.0 EROSION CONTROL PHASE I
C-5.1 EROSION CONTROL PHASE II

C-8.0 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

08
/04

/22
    

OW
NE

R R
EV

IEW
 SE

T 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

BID SET
CONSTRUCTION SET

2022.0300

INTERPLAN, LLC.

C-0.1 GENERAL NOTES
C-0.2
C-03

GENERAL NOTES
GENERAL NOTES

C-4.3 STORMWATER PROFILE

SITE

C-0.0

COVER
SHEET

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



C-0.1

GENERAL
NOTES

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



C-0.2

GENERAL
NOTES

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



C-0.3

GENERAL
NOTES

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

SITE

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG G

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE UGE

UGT UGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W R/W R/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW W

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB/ TREE 

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

EXISTING UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATION

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/W

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

LAND SCAPING

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

CONCRETE WALK

EDGE OF AS
EDGE OF ASPHALT

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

STM

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

GRASS AREA

LAND SCAPING

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 8

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

ASPHALT

DRIVE

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

ASPHALT
DRIVE

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

CENTERLINE

50.0'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOW

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

MAGF
(HELD)

IPF
3/4IN.ID

IRF
5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP

(HELD)

MAGF
(HELD)

F.F.=1069.47'

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
5IN.DIA

TR
7IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
4IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

TR
4IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

5FT.DIA

TR
3IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

N 60° 12' 23" E

188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E

286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W

190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W

293.66'

S 60° 12' 23" W

143.58'

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

5FT.DIA

TR 3IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

C-1.0

SITE PLAN

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/W

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

LAND SCAPING

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

CONCRETE WALK

EDGE OF

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1062.42
12" PVC INV.(SW) = 1051.23
8" PVC INV.(NE) = 1051.45

SANITARY MANHO
RIM = 1077.16
8" PVC INV.(SW) = 

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CURB IN
RIM = 10
15" CPP I
15" CPP I

CURB INLET

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

STM

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

GRASS AREA

LAND SCAPING

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

P.I.D. 222-005179
KR2 INVESTMENTS, LLC

1.262 ACRES
INST. 202203220045156

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 8

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

ASPHALT

DRIVE

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

ASPHALT
DRIVE

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

CENTERLINE

50.0'

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1075.68

15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1067.96

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

MAGF
(HELD)

IRF
5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP

(HELD)

MAGF
(HELD)

F.F.=1069.47'

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
5IN.DIA

TR
7IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
4IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

TR
4IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

5FT.DIA

TR
3IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

N 60° 12' 23" E

188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E

286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W

190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W

293.66'

S 60° 12' 23" W

143.58'

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

5FT.DIA

TR 3IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.49

8" PVC INV.(NE & SW) = 1054.89

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG G

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE UGE

UGT UGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W R/W R/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW W

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB/ TREE 

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

C-2.0

PAVING PLAN

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG G

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE UGE

UGT UGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W R/W R/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW W

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB/ TREE 

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

EXISTING UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATION

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/W

R/W

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

CONCRETE WALK

EDGE OF ASPHALTEDGE OF ASPHALT

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

LE

 1051.23
1051.45

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1077.16
8" PVC INV.(SW) = 1058.28

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CURB INLET
RIM = 1073.32
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1068.68
15" CPP INV.(SW) = 1068.55

CURB INLET
RIM = 1070.68

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

STM

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 8

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

ASPHALT

DRIVE

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

ASPHALT
DRIVE

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

CENTERLINE

50.0'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1075.68

15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1067.96

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

1
1073.04
GPIN

2
1069.07
GPIN

IRF
1/2IN.RED"EMHT_TRAV"TACKED.CAP

MAGF
(HELD)

IPF
3/4IN.ID.YELL

IRF
5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP

(HELD)

MAGF
(HELD)

10003
1071.30
CLA B

10004
1071.08
EA B

10005
1071.56
TBC B

10006
1072.07
SW1 B

10007
1072.03
SW B

10010

10011
1072.48
SW 10012

1072.48
SW E SW1 E

10013
1072.39
BS B

10014
1072.02
TBC

10015
1071.58
EA

10016
1071.77
CLA

10017
1071.92
EA1
10018
1072.38
TBC1

10019
1072.81
TBC1

10020
1072.35
EA1

10021
1072.22
CLA

10022
1071.85
EA

10023
1072.35
TBC

10024
1072.80
BS

10025
1071.16
BS1 B

10026
1070.87
BS1

10027
1071.41
BS1

10028
1073.51
BS

10029
1072.84
TBC

10030
1072.37
EA

10031
1072.72
CLA

10032
1072.88
EA1

10033
1073.33
TBC1

10034
1073.75
TBC1

10035
1073.28
EA1

10036
1073.11
CLA

10037
1072.85
EA

10038
1073.32
TBC

10039
1074.09
BS

10040
1072.25
BS1

10041
1073.91
BS1 E

10042
1074.57
BS

10043
1073.82
TBC
10044
1073.34
EA

10045
1073.61
CLA

10046
1073.70
EA1

10047
1074.16
TBC1

10048
1074.33
TBC1

10049
1073.91
EA1

10050
1073.77
CLA

10051
1073.37
EA

10052
1073.44
EA

10053
1073.48
EA

10054
1073.38
EA

10055
1073.94
TBC

10056
1073.97
TBC10060

1073.35
USTM1 B

10061
1073.31
USTM3 B

10062
1075.31
BS E

10063
1074.34
TBC E
10064
1073.91
EA E

1006
1074
CLA 

10068
1074.07
GS

10069
1073.40
GS

10072
1071.94
USTM E

10074
1071.98
USTM3 E

10076
1071.90
USTM2 B

10077
1070.42
GS

10078
1070.04
GS

10079
1070.77
GS

10080
1070.74
GS

10081
1071.92
GS

10082
1073.02
GS

10083
1073.09
GS

10084
1072.69
GS

10085
1071.99
GS

10086
1071.09
GS

10087
1070.81
GS

10088
1070.38
GS

10089
1070.34
BS B

10090
1070.65
BS

10091
1070.40
GS

10092
1070.81
GS

10093
1071.79
GS

10094
1072.86
GS

10095
1072.90
GS

10096
1072.93
GS

10097
1073.32
GS

10098
1073.02
GS

10099
1072.96
GS

10100
1071.86
GS

10101
1070.87
GS

10102
1070.33
GS

10103
1070.18
BS

10104
1069.38
BS E

10105
1070.30
GS

10106
1071.11
GS

10107
1072.27
GS

10108
1073.00
GS

10109
1073.52
GS

10110
1073.87
GS

10111
1073.97
GS

10112
1074.55

GS WF B 4.FT.RAIL
10113
1074.30
UG B10114

1074.12
UT B FIBER

10115
1074.80
UW B

10116
1074.36
UT1 B FIBER

10118
1077.17
USAN B

10119
1073.57
GS

10120
1072.85
GS

10121
1072.84
UG

10122
1072.82
UT

10123
1072.86
UT1

10124
1072.51
UW

10125
1071.66
GS

10126
1071.61
WF

10127
1070.16
GS

10128
1070.23
UW

10129
1070.25
UG10130

1070.19
UT

10131
1070.29
UT1

10132
1069.47
GS

10133
1068.85
UW

10134
1068.81
GS10135

1068.66
WF E10136

1068.99
UG

10137
1068.79
UT

10138
1069.02
UT1

10139
1069.00
BS B

10140
1069.14
BS

10141
1069.27
BS

10142
1068.93
BS

10143
1069.02
BS CLS E

10144
1067.57
GS

10147
1066.94
TBC B PC

10148
1066.60
GUT B PC

10149
1066.93
GUT
10150
1067.49
TBC
10151
1067.18
UE B

10152
1067.28
UT2 B10153

1067.88
TBC

10154
1067.44
GUT

10155
1068.23
TBC

10156
1067.83
GUT

10157
1067.88
TBC SW1 B PC SW B

10158
1067.62
SW E

10159
1067.58
SW B

10160
1067.93
TBC SW1

10161
1067.93
TBC SW1 E PT SW E

10162
1068.00
GUT B

10163
1068.14
GUT PC

10164
1068.53
TBC 10165

1068.65
TBC

10166
1068.30
GUT 10167

1068.47
GUT PT

10168
1068.81
TBC PT

10169
1068.68
UW

10170
1068.05
UW E

10171
1068.21
UG

10173
1068.22
GS UT2

10174
1067.90
GS UT E

10175
1067.31
GS WF B

10176
1067.71
GS WF E

10177
1068.18
UG 10178

1069.23
TBC PC

10179
1068.78
GUT E EA PC EC B

10180
1068.60
EA UG

10181
1069.08
TBC10182

1068.63
GS UT1 E

10183
1069.07
TBC LND B BS B

10184
1068.59
BS LND

10185
1068.62
BS LND

10186
1068.23
BS LND

10187
1068.38
BS LND10188

1068.38
BS LND

10189
1068.59
BS E LND E

10190
1068.63
EA

10191
1068.53
EA

10192
1068.97
TBC10193

1068.47
UT2

10194
1068.21
UT2

10195
1068.35
UG10196

1068.78
TBC

10197
1068.34
EA

10198
1068.34
EA

10199
1068.74
TBC

10200
1068.85
TBC PT

10201
1068.36
EA PT

10202
1068.50
EA

10203
1068.92
TBC

10204
1068.91
TBC E
10205
1068.43
EA E

10207
1068.45
SWL B

10208
1068.36
GS SWL E

10209
1068.57
EA B

10210
1069.04

TBC B LND B

10211
1068.93

TBC LND
10212
1068.42
EA

10213
1068.69
EA E EA2 B GUT B PC

10214
1069.15

TBC PC LND PC
10215
1069.27
TBC LND10216

1068.82
GUT

10217
1068.81
GUT

10218
1069.28
TBC LND

10219
1069.25
TBC LND

10220
1068.77
GUT

10221
1068.73
GUT

10222
1069.18
TBC LND

10223
1068.61
GUT E PT EC1 B PC EA1 B PC

10224
1069.08

TBC LND

10225
1068.89

TBC LND
10226
1068.42
EA1

10227
1068.87

TBC E PT LND E PT

10228
1068.42
EA1 E PT

10229
1068.45
EA1 B PC

10230
1069.13
TBC B PC10231

1069.30
TBC

10232
1068.70
EA1 10233

1068.96
EA1 PT

10234
1069.41
TBC PT

10235
1068.72
EC1

10236
1068.80
EC1 PT

10237
1068.94
EC1

10238
1069.09
EC1 EA1 E

10239
1069.46
TBC

10240
1069.09
UG

10241
1069.17
UG

10243
1069.11
UT210244
1069.21
UT2

10245
1069.64
UT2

10246
1069.58
UT2

10247
1069.66
UT2 E

F.F.=1069.47'

10250
1069.08
EC1 EA B

10251
1069.48
TBC

10252
1069.03
EC1 E EA1 B

10253
1069.50
TBC1 B

10254
1069.46
TBC BS B

10255
1069.51
TBC

10256
1069.20
EA10257

1069.52
BS E SW B

10258
1069.46
SW1 B BS B

10259
1069.38
BS

10260
1069.52
SW

10261
1069.47
SW1

10262
1069.21
BS

10263
1069.21
BS E

10264
1069.35
SW1 E10265

1069.36
SW E

10267
1070.14
TBC

10268
1069.72
EA

10269
1069.60
EA1

10270
1070.03
TBC1

10271
1070.52
TBC1 PC

10272
1070.06
EA1 GUT B PC

10273
1070.06
EA E GUT1 B PC

10274
1070.50
TBC PC

10275
1069.49
GS

10276
1070.68
TBC1

10277
1070.22
GUT

10278
1070.40
GUT1

10279
1070.90
TBC

10280
1071.30
TBC E PT

10281
1070.81
GUT1 E PT EC1 B

10282
1070.78
EC1 E GUT E PT

10283
1071.27
TBC1 E PT

10284
1069.88
GS

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

10289
1069.51
TBC B

10290
1069.40
TBC

10291
1069.06
GUT B

10292
1068.95
GUT

10293
1069.01
GUT PC

10294
1069.52
TBC PC

10295
1069.53
TBC

10296
1069.00
GUT

10297
1068.99
GUT PT

10298
1069.53
TBC PT

10299
1069.54
TBC PC

10300
1069.02
GUT PC

10301
1068.83
GUT

10302
1069.31
TBC

10303
1069.33
TBC

10304
1068.83
GUT

10305
1069.31
TBC PT

10306
1068.86
GUT PT

10307
1068.76
TBC E

10308
1068.80
GUT E EA2 E EA B

10309
1068.70
EA

10310
1068.76
EA

10311
1068.78
TBC B

10312
1069.20
TBC

10313
1068.21
EC1 B

10314
1068.21
EC1

10315
1068.22
EC1

10316
1068.22
EC1 CLS E

10319
1068.22
USTM B

10320
1067.98
USTM

10321
1068.44
USTM E

10322
1067.88
EC1 B

10323
1067.94
EC1

10324
1067.98
EC1

10325
1067.97
EC1 CLS E

10329
1068.47
CLA B

10330
1068.69
CLA

10331
1068.83
EA

10332
1069.29
TBC

10333
1069.46
TBC PC

10334
1068.89
CLA E EC

10335
1068.98
EC E GUT B PC EA E

10336
1069.44
TBC1 B PC

10337
1068.95
GUT1 B PC10338

1068.91
GUT1

10339
1069.42
TBC1

10340
1069.25
TBC1 PT

10341
1068.85
GUT1 PT

10342
1068.78
GUT1 PC

10343
1069.19
TBC1 PC

10344
1069.10
TBC1

10345
1068.65
GUT1

10346
1068.56
GUT1

10347
1068.99
TBC1

10348
1068.92
TBC1

10349
1068.50
GUT1

10350
1068.46
GUT1

10351
1068.85
TBC1

10352
1068.94
TBC1 PT

10353
1068.48
GUT1 PT

10354
1068.62
GUT1 PC

10355
1069.02
TBC1 PC

10356
1069.01
TBC1

10357
1068.69
GUT1

10358
1068.75
GUT1

10359
1069.05
TBC1
10360
1069.06
TBC1

10361
1068.75
GUT1

10362
1068.84
GUT1

10363
1069.21
TBC1

10364
1069.42
TBC1 CLS E PT

10365
1068.92
GUT1 CLS E PT

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

10367
1068.66
GUT1 B PC

10368
1069.01
TBC1 B PC

10369
1069.11
TBC1

10370
1068.75
GUT1

10371
1068.72
GUT1

10372
1069.02
TBC1

10373
1068.87
TBC1

10374
1068.56
GUT1

10375
1068.42
GUT1

10376
1068.67
TBC1

10377
1068.58
TBC1

10378
1068.30
GUT1

10379
1068.18
GUT1 PT
10380
1068.55
TBC1 PT

10382
1067.41
GUT1 PC
10383
1067.78
TBC1 PC

10384
1067.84
TBC1

10385
1067.43
GUT1

10386
1067.62
GUT1

10387
1067.96
TBC1

10388
1068.34
TBC1
10389
1067.93
GUT1

10390
1068.25
GUT1

10391
1068.66
TBC1

10392
1068.76
TBC1
10393
1068.36
GUT1

10394
1068.30
GUT1 CLS E PT

10395
1068.74
TBC1 CLS E PT

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

10397
1069.30
TBC

10398
1068.91
GUT

10399
1069.04
GUT E PT
10400
1069.38
TBC

10401
1069.08
TBC E PT

10402
1069.08
EA1 B EA B

10403
1069.26
EA TBC B PC

10404
1069.20
GUT GUT B PC

10405
1069.22
GUT

10406
1069.60
TBC

10407
1069.77
TBC

10408
1069.61
TBC PT

10409
1069.21
GUT PT

10410
1070.11
TBC

10411
1069.71
GUT E

10413
1069.88
EA

10414
1069.92
EA1

10415
1070.94
EA1

10416
1070.90
EA

10417
1072.18
EA

10418
1072.29
EA1

10419
1072.98
EA1

10420
1073.15
EA

10421
1073.87
EA

10422
1073.98
EA1

10423
1074.26
EA1 E

10424
1074.17
EA E

10426
1073.94
UE E

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

10439
1067.30
GS

10442
1083.16
BD B

10443
1082.10
BD

10444
1081.35
BD

10445
1077.44
BD

10446
1072.88
BD

10447
1084.23
BD

10451
1066.53
EA1 B

10452
1066.60
SWL B

10453
1066.68
EA1

10454
1066.79
TBC1 B

10455
1066.86
SWD1 B

10456
1067.02
CLA B DYL B

10457
1066.80
DYL1 B

10458
1066.69
SWL1 B

10460
1066.40
EA B

10461
1066.68
TBC B

10462
1067.49
TBC

10463
1067.11
EA

10464
1067.94
CLA DYL

10465
1067.32
EA1

10466
1067.38
TBC1

10467
1068.30
TBC1

10468
1068.21
EA1

10469
1068.77
CLA DYL

10470
1068.49
DYL1

10472
1068.14
TBC EC B
10473
1067.82
EA

10474
1067.84
TBC

10475
1067.56
EC

10476
1067.97
EC 10477

1068.25
TBC

10478
1068.28
EA

10479
1068.62
TBC EC E

10480
1068.29
EC B

10481
1068.32
EC10482

1068.19
EC

10483
1068.27
EC CLS E

10486
1068.34
USTM B10487

1069.12
TBC

10488
1068.83
EA

10489
1069.20
DYL1

10490
1069.55
CLA DYL

10491
1069.02
SWL

10492
1068.86
EA1
10493
1069.07
TBC1

10494
1069.10
TBC1

10495
1069.01
EA1

10496
1069.08
EA1

10497
1068.91
EA1

10499
1068.89
USTM1 B

10500
1069.44
TBC1 E

10501
1069.42
EA1

10502
1069.63
EA1
10503
1070.06
TBC1 B

10504
1070.65
TBC1

10505
1070.23
EA1

10506
1070.61
SWD1

10507
1070.69
CLA DYL

10508
1070.37
DYL1

10509
1070.23
SWL1 E

10511
1070.65
TBC PC

10512
1070.20
EA PC

10513
1070.58
EA

10514
1071.06
TBC

10515
1071.38
TBC PT EC B

10516
1070.98
EA PT

10517
1071.04
TBC

10518
1070.95
EC

10519
1071.23
EC 10520

1071.53
TBC

10521
1072.00
TBC EC E

10522
1071.55
EA

10523
1071.70
EA

10524
1072.07
TBC10525
1071.68
SWL1 B

10526
1071.86
DYL1

10527
1072.09
CLA DYL

10528
1071.66
EA1
10529
1072.10
TBC1

10530
1073.19
TBC1

10531
1072.73
EA1

10532
1072.82
SWL

10533
1073.54
SWL E

10534
1073.40
EA1 E

10535
1073.82
TBC1 E

10536
1073.87
SWL B

10538
1072.46
SWL E SWD1 E

10539
1072.60
CLA DYL

10540
1073.17
CLA DYL

10541
1072.88
DYL1

10542
1072.68
SWL1

10543
1072.62
EA

10544
1073.07
TBC

10545
1073.44
TBC EC B

10546
1073.07
EA

10547
1073.10
TBC

10548
1072.86
EC

10549
1073.01
EC 10550

1073.48
TBC

10551
1073.90
TBC E EC E

10552
1073.50
EA E

10553
1073.53
SWL1 E

10554
1073.74
DYL1 E

10555
1074.00
CLA E DYL E

10565
1069.49
USAN1 E

10571
1075.44
BD CLS E

500
0.00
SET

501
0.00
SET

N 60° 12' 23" E

188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E

286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W

190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W

293.66'

10
67

1067

10
68

1068

10
69

1069

10
70

1070

10
71

1071

10
72

1072

10
73

1073

1069

1069

1069

1069

1070

1071 10
72

1073

1074

1074

1073

10721071

107
0

1069

1070

1071

1072

107
3

1073

1070

1071

107
1

10
72

10
73

107
4

1075

1072

1073

1073

107
2

107
3

10
74

10
71

10
68

1068 1069

S 60° 12' 23" W

143.58'

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.49

8" PVC INV.(NE & SW) = 1054.89

BENCHMARK DESCRIPTIONS:
BENCHMARK "1" - CROSS NOTCH SET ON CONCRETE BASE OF LIGHT POLE, LIGHT POLE IS
LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF JOHNSTOWN ROAD BETWEEN THE DAIRY QUEEN GRILL &
CHILL ENTRANCE AND FOREST DRIVE.

ELEVATION = 1072.84'

BENCHMARK "2"- CROSS NOTCH SET ON CONCRETE BASE OF LIGHT POLE, LIGHT POLE IS
LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF JOHNSTOWN ROAD AND THE WEST SIDE OF THE
ENTRANCE TO DAIRY QUEEN GRILL & CHILL.

ELEVATION = 1067.07

BENCHMARK "3"- CROSS NOTCH SET ON CONCRETE BASE OF LIGHT POLE, LIGHT POLE IS
LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WOODCREST WAY, IN THE LANDSCAPING OF THE
COURTYARD MARRIOTT HOTEL, AND ACCROSS THE STREET FROM THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF THE DAIRY QUEEN GRILL & CHILL DRIVE-THRU.

ELEVATION = 1074.80

C-3.0

GRADING
PLAN

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG G

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE UGE

UGT UGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W R/W R/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW W

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB/ TREE 

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

CURB INLET
RIM = 1071.90
18" CPP INV.(SW) = 1067.14
15" CPP INV.(NE) = 1067.25
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1067.23

39' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215
INST. 201303190045760
INST. 201501280011279

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

LAND SCAPING

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

CONCRETE WALK

EDGE OF ASPHALTEDGE OF ASPHALT

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1077.16
8" PVC INV.(SW) = 1058.28

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CURB INLET
RIM = 1073.32
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1068.68
15" CPP INV.(SW) = 1068.55

CURB INLET
RIM = 1070.68

18" CPP INV.(NE) = 1066.04

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

STM

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

GRASS AREA

LAND SCAPING

BM #1

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

P.I.D. 222-005179
KR2 INVESTMENTS, LLC

1.262 ACRES
INST. 202203220045156

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

MARTA DRIVE (VACATED)
ORD. # 0-03-2007

I.N. 200802250027889

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

FOREST DRIVE

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

P.B. 112, PG. 40

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

ASPHALT

DRIVE

45' SANITARY EASEMENT
INST. 200711130196074

35' GAS EASEMENT
INST. 200806100088936

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

18' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 20150305002718718' ACCESS EASEMENT

INST. 201503050027187

30' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200007030130348
INST. 20010110006699

EASEMENT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

39.0'

39.0'

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

22.5'

16.5'

10.0'

10.0'
10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

18.0'

18.0'

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

24.5'

ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 201503050027187

ASPHALT
DRIVE

10.0'

45.0'

35.0'
30.0'

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

CENTERLINE

50.0'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1075.68

15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1067.96

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

1
1073.04
GPIN

2
1069.07
GPIN

IRF
1/2IN.RED"EMHT_TRAV"TACKED.CAP

MAGF
(HELD)

MAGF
MAGF

MAGF

IPF
1IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP

IPF
1IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP.WITH.TACK

IPF
3/4IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP.WITH.TACK

IRF
5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP

(HELD)

MAGF
(HELD)

10001
1071.94
TBC1 B

10002
1071.56
EA1 B

10003
1071.30
CLA B

10004
1071.08
EA B

10005
1071.56
TBC B

10006
1072.07
SW1 B

10007
1072.03
SW B

10010
1070.74
USTM B

10011
1072.48
SW 10012

1072.48
SW E SW1 E

10013
1072.39
BS B

10014
1072.02
TBC
10015
1071.58
EA

10016
1071.77
CLA

10017
1071.92
EA1

10018
1072.38
TBC1

10019
1072.81
TBC1

10020
1072.35
EA1

10021
1072.22
CLA

10022
1071.85
EA

10023
1072.35
TBC

10024
1072.80
BS

10025
1071.16
BS1 B

10026
1070.87
BS1

10027
1071.41
BS1

10028
1073.51
BS

10029
1072.84
TBC

10030
1072.37
EA

10031
1072.72
CLA

10032
1072.88
EA1
10033
1073.33
TBC1

10034
1073.75
TBC1

10035
1073.28
EA1

10036
1073.11
CLA

10037
1072.85
EA

10038
1073.32
TBC

10039
1074.09
BS

10040
1072.25
BS1

10041
1073.91
BS1 E

10042
1074.57
BS

10043
1073.82
TBC

10044
1073.34
EA

10045
1073.61
CLA

10046
1073.70
EA1

10047
1074.16
TBC1

10048
1074.33
TBC1

10049
1073.91
EA1

10050
1073.77
CLA

10051
1073.37
EA

10052
1073.44
EA

10053
1073.48
EA

10054
1073.38
EA

10055
1073.94
TBC

10056
1073.97
TBC10060

1073.35
USTM1 B

10061
1073.31
USTM3 B

10062
1075.31
BS E

10063
1074.34
TBC E
10064
1073.91
EA E

10065
1074.20
CLA E

10066
1074.32
EA1 E

10067
1074.78
TBC1 E

10068
1074.07
GS

10069
1073.40
GS

10072
1071.94
USTM E

10074
1071.98
USTM3 E

10076
1071.90
USTM2 B

10077
1070.42
GS

10078
1070.04
GS

10079
1070.77
GS

10080
1070.74
GS

10081
1071.92
GS

10082
1073.02
GS

10083
1073.09
GS

10084
1072.69
GS

10085
1071.99
GS

10086
1071.09
GS

10087
1070.81
GS

10088
1070.38
GS

10089
1070.34
BS B

10090
1070.65
BS

10091
1070.40
GS

10092
1070.81
GS

10093
1071.79
GS

10094
1072.86
GS

10095
1072.90
GS

10096
1072.93
GS

10097
1073.32
GS

10098
1073.02
GS

10099
1072.96
GS

10100
1071.86
GS

10101
1070.87
GS

10102
1070.33
GS

10103
1070.18
BS

10104
1069.38
BS E

10105
1070.30
GS

10106
1071.11
GS

10107
1072.27
GS

10108
1073.00
GS

10109
1073.52
GS

10110
1073.87
GS

10111
1073.97
GS

10112
1074.55

GS WF B 4.FT.RAIL
10113
1074.30
UG B10114

1074.12
UT B FIBER

10115
1074.80
UW B

10116
1074.36
UT1 B FIBER

10118
1077.17
USAN B

10119
1073.57
GS

10120
1072.85
GS

10121
1072.84
UG

10122
1072.82
UT

10123
1072.86
UT1

10124
1072.51
UW

10125
1071.66
GS

10126
1071.61
WF

10127
1070.16
GS

10128
1070.23
UW

10129
1070.25
UG10130

1070.19
UT

10131
1070.29
UT1

10132
1069.47
GS

10133
1068.85
UW

10134
1068.81
GS10135

1068.66
WF E10136

1068.99
UG

10137
1068.79
UT

10138
1069.02
UT1

10139
1069.00
BS B

10140
1069.14
BS

10141
1069.27
BS

10142
1068.93
BS

10143
1069.02
BS CLS E

10144
1067.57
GS

10147
1066.94
TBC B PC

10148
1066.60
GUT B PC

10149
1066.93
GUT
10150
1067.49
TBC
10151
1067.18
UE B

10152
1067.28
UT2 B10153

1067.88
TBC

10154
1067.44
GUT

10155
1068.23
TBC

10156
1067.83
GUT

10157
1067.88
TBC SW1 B PC SW B

10158
1067.62
SW E

10159
1067.58
SW B

10160
1067.93
TBC SW1

10161
1067.93
TBC SW1 E PT SW E

10162
1068.00
GUT B

10163
1068.14
GUT PC

10164
1068.53
TBC 10165

1068.65
TBC

10166
1068.30
GUT 10167

1068.47
GUT PT

10168
1068.81
TBC PT

10169
1068.68
UW

10170
1068.05
UW E

10171
1068.21
UG

10173
1068.22
GS UT2

10174
1067.90
GS UT E

10175
1067.31
GS WF B

10176
1067.71
GS WF E

10177
1068.18
UG 10178

1069.23
TBC PC

10179
1068.78
GUT E EA PC EC B

10180
1068.60
EA UG

10181
1069.08
TBC10182

1068.63
GS UT1 E

10183
1069.07
TBC LND B BS B

10184
1068.59
BS LND

10185
1068.62
BS LND

10186
1068.23
BS LND

10187
1068.38
BS LND10188

1068.38
BS LND

10189
1068.59
BS E LND E

10190
1068.63
EA

10191
1068.53
EA

10192
1068.97
TBC10193

1068.47
UT2

10194
1068.21
UT2

10195
1068.35
UG10196

1068.78
TBC

10197
1068.34
EA

10198
1068.34
EA

10199
1068.74
TBC

10200
1068.85
TBC PT

10201
1068.36
EA PT

10202
1068.50
EA

10203
1068.92
TBC

10204
1068.91
TBC E

10205
1068.43
EA E

10207
1068.45
SWL B

10208
1068.36
GS SWL E

10209
1068.57
EA B

10210
1069.04

TBC B LND B

10211
1068.93

TBC LND
10212
1068.42
EA

10213
1068.69
EA E EA2 B GUT B PC

10214
1069.15

TBC PC LND PC
10215
1069.27
TBC LND10216

1068.82
GUT

10217
1068.81
GUT

10218
1069.28
TBC LND

10219
1069.25
TBC LND

10220
1068.77
GUT

10221
1068.73
GUT

10222
1069.18
TBC LND

10223
1068.61
GUT E PT EC1 B PC EA1 B PC

10224
1069.08

TBC LND

10225
1068.89

TBC LND
10226
1068.42
EA1

10227
1068.87

TBC E PT LND E PT

10228
1068.42
EA1 E PT

10229
1068.45
EA1 B PC

10230
1069.13
TBC B PC10231

1069.30
TBC

10232
1068.70
EA1 10233

1068.96
EA1 PT

10234
1069.41
TBC PT

10235
1068.72
EC1

10236
1068.80
EC1 PT

10237
1068.94
EC1

10238
1069.09
EC1 EA1 E

10239
1069.46
TBC

10240
1069.09
UG

10241
1069.17
UG

10243
1069.11
UT210244
1069.21
UT2

10245
1069.64
UT2

10246
1069.58
UT2

10247
1069.66
UT2 E

F.F.=1069.47'

10250
1069.08
EC1 EA B

10251
1069.48
TBC

10252
1069.03
EC1 E EA1 B

10253
1069.50
TBC1 B

10254
1069.46
TBC BS B

10255
1069.51
TBC

10256
1069.20
EA10257

1069.52
BS E SW B

10258
1069.46
SW1 B BS B

10259
1069.38
BS

10260
1069.52
SW

10261
1069.47
SW1

10262
1069.21
BS

10263
1069.21
BS E

10264
1069.35
SW1 E10265

1069.36
SW E

10267
1070.14
TBC

10268
1069.72
EA

10269
1069.60
EA1

10270
1070.03
TBC1

10271
1070.52
TBC1 PC

10272
1070.06
EA1 GUT B PC

10273
1070.06
EA E GUT1 B PC

10274
1070.50
TBC PC

10275
1069.49
GS

10276
1070.68
TBC1

10277
1070.22
GUT

10278
1070.40
GUT1

10279
1070.90
TBC

10280
1071.30
TBC E PT

10281
1070.81
GUT1 E PT EC1 B

10282
1070.78
EC1 E GUT E PT

10283
1071.27
TBC1 E PT

10284
1069.88
GS

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

10289
1069.51
TBC B

10290
1069.40
TBC

10291
1069.06
GUT B

10292
1068.95
GUT

10293
1069.01
GUT PC

10294
1069.52
TBC PC

10295
1069.53
TBC

10296
1069.00
GUT

10297
1068.99
GUT PT

10298
1069.53
TBC PT

10299
1069.54
TBC PC

10300
1069.02
GUT PC

10301
1068.83
GUT

10302
1069.31
TBC

10303
1069.33
TBC

10304
1068.83
GUT

10305
1069.31
TBC PT

10306
1068.86
GUT PT

10307
1068.76
TBC E

10308
1068.80
GUT E EA2 E EA B

10309
1068.70
EA

10310
1068.76
EA

10311
1068.78
TBC B

10312
1069.20
TBC

10313
1068.21
EC1 B

10314
1068.21
EC1

10315
1068.22
EC1

10316
1068.22
EC1 CLS E

10319
1068.22
USTM B

10320
1067.98
USTM

10321
1068.44
USTM E

10322
1067.88
EC1 B

10323
1067.94
EC1

10324
1067.98
EC1

10325
1067.97
EC1 CLS E

10329
1068.47
CLA B

10330
1068.69
CLA

10331
1068.83
EA

10332
1069.29
TBC

10333
1069.46
TBC PC

10334
1068.89
CLA E EC

10335
1068.98
EC E GUT B PC EA E

10336
1069.44
TBC1 B PC

10337
1068.95
GUT1 B PC10338

1068.91
GUT1

10339
1069.42
TBC1

10340
1069.25
TBC1 PT

10341
1068.85
GUT1 PT

10342
1068.78
GUT1 PC

10343
1069.19
TBC1 PC

10344
1069.10
TBC1

10345
1068.65
GUT1

10346
1068.56
GUT1

10347
1068.99
TBC1

10348
1068.92
TBC1

10349
1068.50
GUT1

10350
1068.46
GUT1

10351
1068.85
TBC1

10352
1068.94
TBC1 PT

10353
1068.48
GUT1 PT

10354
1068.62
GUT1 PC

10355
1069.02
TBC1 PC

10356
1069.01
TBC1

10357
1068.69
GUT1

10358
1068.75
GUT1

10359
1069.05
TBC1
10360
1069.06
TBC1

10361
1068.75
GUT1

10362
1068.84
GUT1

10363
1069.21
TBC1

10364
1069.42
TBC1 CLS E PT

10365
1068.92
GUT1 CLS E PT

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

10367
1068.66
GUT1 B PC

10368
1069.01
TBC1 B PC

10369
1069.11
TBC1

10370
1068.75
GUT1

10371
1068.72
GUT1

10372
1069.02
TBC1

10373
1068.87
TBC1

10374
1068.56
GUT1

10375
1068.42
GUT1

10376
1068.67
TBC1

10377
1068.58
TBC1

10378
1068.30
GUT1

10379
1068.18
GUT1 PT
10380
1068.55
TBC1 PT

10382
1067.41
GUT1 PC
10383
1067.78
TBC1 PC

10384
1067.84
TBC1

10385
1067.43
GUT1

10386
1067.62
GUT1

10387
1067.96
TBC1

10388
1068.34
TBC1
10389
1067.93
GUT1

10390
1068.25
GUT1

10391
1068.66
TBC1

10392
1068.76
TBC1
10393
1068.36
GUT1

10394
1068.30
GUT1 CLS E PT

10395
1068.74
TBC1 CLS E PT

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

10397
1069.30
TBC

10398
1068.91
GUT

10399
1069.04
GUT E PT
10400
1069.38
TBC

10401
1069.08
TBC E PT

10402
1069.08
EA1 B EA B

10403
1069.26
EA TBC B PC

10404
1069.20
GUT GUT B PC

10405
1069.22
GUT

10406
1069.60
TBC

10407
1069.77
TBC

10408
1069.61
TBC PT

10409
1069.21
GUT PT

10410
1070.11
TBC

10411
1069.71
GUT E

10413
1069.88
EA

10414
1069.92
EA1

10415
1070.94
EA1

10416
1070.90
EA

10417
1072.18
EA

10418
1072.29
EA1

10419
1072.98
EA1

10420
1073.15
EA

10421
1073.87
EA

10422
1073.98
EA1

10423
1074.26
EA1 E

10424
1074.17
EA E

10426
1073.94
UE E

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
5IN.DIA

TR
7IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
4IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

10439
1067.30
GS

TR
4IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

10442
1083.16
BD B

10443
1082.10
BD

10444
1081.35
BD

10445
1077.44
BD

10446
1072.88
BD

10447
1084.23
BD

5FT.DIA

TR
3IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

10451
1066.53
EA1 B

10452
1066.60
SWL B

10453
1066.68
EA1

10454
1066.79
TBC1 B

10455
1066.86
SWD1 B

L B

10462
1067.49
TBC

10463
1067.11
EA

10464
1067.94
CLA DYL

10465
1067.32
EA1

10466
1067.38
TBC1

10467
1068.30
TBC1

10468
1068.21
EA1

10469
1068.77
CLA DYL

10470
1068.49
DYL1

10472
1068.14
TBC EC B

10473
1067.82
EA

10474
1067.84
TBC

10475
1067.56
EC

10476
1067.97
EC 10477

1068.25
TBC

10478
1068.28
EA

10479
1068.62
TBC EC E

10480
1068.29
EC B

10481
1068.32
EC10482

1068.19
EC

10483
1068.27
EC CLS E

10486
1068.34
USTM B10487

1069.12
TBC

10488
1068.83
EA

10489
1069.20
DYL1

10490
1069.55
CLA DYL

10491
1069.02
SWL

10492
1068.86
EA1
10493
1069.07
TBC1

10494
1069.10
TBC1

10495
1069.01
EA1

10496
1069.08
EA1

10497
1068.91
EA1

10499
1068.89
USTM1 B

10500
1069.44
TBC1 E

10501
1069.42
EA1

10502
1069.63
EA1
10503
1070.06
TBC1 B

10504
1070.65
TBC1

10505
1070.23
EA1

10506
1070.61
SWD1

10507
1070.69
CLA DYL

10508
1070.37
DYL1

10509
1070.23
SWL1 E

10511
1070.65
TBC PC

10512
1070.20
EA PC

10513
1070.58
EA

10514
1071.06
TBC

10515
1071.38
TBC PT EC B

10516
1070.98
EA PT

10517
1071.04
TBC

10518
1070.95
EC

10519
1071.23
EC 10520

1071.53
TBC

10521
1072.00
TBC EC E

10522
1071.55
EA

10523
1071.70
EA

10524
1072.07
TBC10525
1071.68
SWL1 B

10526
1071.86
DYL1

10527
1072.09
CLA DYL

10528
1071.66
EA1
10529
1072.10
TBC1

10530
1073.19
TBC1

10531
1072.73
EA1

10532
1072.82
SWL

10533
1073.54
SWL E

10534
1073.40
EA1 E

10535
1073.82
TBC1 E

10536
1073.87
SWL B

10538
1072.46
SWL E SWD1 E

10539
1072.60
CLA DYL

10540
1073.17
CLA DYL

10541
1072.88
DYL1

10542
1072.68
SWL1

10543
1072.62
EA

10544
1073.07
TBC

10545
1073.44
TBC EC B

10546
1073.07
EA

10547
1073.10
TBC

10548
1072.86
EC

10549
1073.01
EC 10550

1073.48
TBC

10551
1073.90
TBC E EC E

10552
1073.50
EA E

10553
1073.53
SWL1 E

10554
1073.74
DYL1 E

10555
1074.00
CLA E DYL E

10565
1069.49
USAN1 E

10571
1075.44
BD CLS E

500
0.00
SET

501
0.00
SET

N 60° 12' 23" E

188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E

286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W

190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W

293.66'

1067

10
68

1068

10
69

1069

10
70

1070

10
71

1071

10
72

1072

10
73

1073

1069

1069

1069

1069

1070

1071 10
72

1073

1074

1074

1073

10721071

107
0

1069

1070

1071

1072

107
3

1073

1070

1071

107
1

10
72

10
73

107
4

1075

1072

1073

1073

107
2

107
3

10
74

10
71

10
68

1068 1069

S 60° 12' 23" W

143.58'

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

5FT.DIA

TR 3IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.49

8" PVC INV.(NE & SW) = 1054.89

B-1
1.16

B-2
0.10

C-4.0

PRE-
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE UGE

UGT UGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W R/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB/ TREE 

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/W

R/W

R/W

R

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

LAND SCAPING

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

CONCRETE WALK

EDGE OF ASPHALTEDGE OF ASPHALT

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

LE

 1051.23
051.45

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1077.16
8" PVC INV.(SW) = 1058.28

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CURB INLET
RIM = 1073.32
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1068.68
15" CPP INV.(SW) = 1068.55

CURB INLET
RIM = 1070.68

18" CPP INV.(NE) = 1066.04

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

GRASS AREA

LAND SCAPING

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

OT 8

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

FOREST DRIVE

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

P.B. 112, PG. 40

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

ASPHALT

DRIVE

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

ASPHALT
DRIVE

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

CENTERLINE

50.0'

RIM = 1075.68
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1067.96

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

THIS PORTION OF RO

PER GOOGLE EARTH I

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

1
1073.04
GPIN

2
1069.07
GPIN

IRF
1/2IN.RED"EMHT_TRAV"TACKED.CAP

MAGF
(HELD)

MAGF
MAGF

MAGF

IPF
1IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP

IPF
1IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP.WITH.TACK

IPF
3/4IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP.WITH.TACK

IRF
5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP

(HELD)

MAGF
(HELD)

1000110002

10003
1071.30
CLA B

10004
1071.08
EA B

10005
1071.56
TBC B

10006
1072.07
SW1 B

10007
1072.03
SW B

10010
1070.74
USTM B

10011
1072.48
SW 10012

1072.48
SW E SW1 E

10013
1072.39
BS B

10014
1072.02
TBC

10015
1071.58
EA

10016
1071.77
CLA

10017
1071.92
EA1
10018
1072.38
TBC1

10019
1072.81
TBC1

10020
1072.35
EA1

10021
1072.22
CLA

10022
1071.85
EA

10023
1072.35
TBC

10024
1072.80
BS

10025
1071.16
BS1 B

10026
1070.87
BS1

10027
1071.41
BS1

10028
1073.51
BS

10029
1072.84
TBC

10030
1072.37
EA

10031
1072.72
CLA

10032
1072.88
EA1

10033
1073.33
TBC1

10034
1073.75
TBC1

10035
1073.28
EA1

10036
1073.11
CLA

10037
1072.85
EA

10038
1073.32
TBC

10039
1074.09
BS

10040
1072.25
BS1

10041
1073.91
BS1 E

10042
1074.57
BS

10043
1073.82
TBC

10044
1073.34
EA

10045
1073.61
CLA

10046
1073.70
EA1

10047
1074.16
TBC1

10048
1074.33
TBC1

10049
1073.91
EA1

10050
1073.77
CLA

10051
1073.37
EA

10052
1073.44
EA

10053
1073.48
EA

10054
1073.38
EA

10055
1073.94
TBC

10056
1073.97
TBC10060

1073.35
USTM1 B

10061
1073.31
USTM3 B

10062
1075.31
BS E

10063
1074.34
TBC E
10064
1073.91
EA E

10065
1074.20
CLA E

10066
1074.32
EA1 E

10067
1074.78
TBC1 E

10068
1074.07
GS

10069
1073.40
GS

10072
1071.94
USTM E

10074
1071.98
USTM3 E

10076
1071.90
USTM2 B

10077
1070.42
GS

10078
1070.04
GS

10079
1070.77
GS

10080
1070.74
GS

10081
1071.92
GS

10082
1073.02
GS

10083
1073.09
GS

10084
1072.69
GS

10085
1071.99
GS

10086
1071.09
GS

10087
1070.81
GS

10088
1070.38
GS

10089
1070.34
BS B

10090
1070.65
BS

10091
1070.40
GS

10092
1070.81
GS

10093
1071.79
GS

10094
1072.86
GS

10095
1072.90
GS

10096
1072.93
GS

10097
1073.32
GS

10098
1073.02
GS

10099
1072.96
GS

10100
1071.86
GS

10101
1070.87
GS

10102
1070.33
GS

10103
1070.18
BS

10104
1069.38
BS E

10105
1070.30
GS

10106
1071.11
GS

10107
1072.27
GS

10108
1073.00
GS

10109
1073.52
GS

10110
1073.87
GS

10111
1073.97
GS

10112
1074.55

GS WF B 4.FT.RAIL
10113
1074.30
UG B10114

1074.12
UT B FIBER

10115
1074.80
UW B

10116
1074.36
UT1 B FIBER

10118
1077.17
USAN B

10119
1073.57
GS

10120
1072.85
GS

10121
1072.84
UG

10122
1072.82
UT

10123
1072.86
UT1

10124
1072.51
UW

10125
1071.66
GS

10126
1071.61
WF

10127
1070.16
GS

10128
1070.23
UW

10129
1070.25
UG10130

1070.19
UT

10131
1070.29
UT1

10132
1069.47
GS

10133
1068.85
UW

10134
1068.81
GS10135

1068.66
WF E10136

1068.99
UG

10137
1068.79
UT

10138
1069.02
UT1

10139
1069.00
BS B

10140
1069.14
BS

10141
1069.27
BS

10142
1068.93
BS

10143
1069.02
BS CLS E

10144
1067.57
GS

10147
1066.94
TBC B PC

10148
1066.60
GUT B PC

10149
1066.93
GUT
10150
1067.49
TBC
10151
1067.18
UE B

10152
1067.28
UT2 B10153

1067.88
TBC

10154
1067.44
GUT

10155
1068.23
TBC

10156
1067.83
GUT

10157
1067.88
TBC SW1 B PC SW B

10158
1067.62
SW E

10159
1067.58
SW B

10160
1067.93
TBC SW1

10161
1067.93
TBC SW1 E PT SW E

10162
1068.00
GUT B

10163
1068.14
GUT PC

10164
1068.53
TBC 10165

1068.65
TBC

10166
1068.30
GUT 10167

1068.47
GUT PT

10168
1068.81
TBC PT

10169
1068.68
UW

10170
1068.05
UW E

10171
1068.21
UG

10173
1068.22
GS UT2

10174
1067.90
GS UT E

10175
1067.31
GS WF B

10176
1067.71
GS WF E

10177
1068.18
UG 10178

1069.23
TBC PC

10179
1068.78
GUT E EA PC EC B

10180
1068.60
EA UG

10181
1069.08
TBC10182

1068.63
GS UT1 E

10183
1069.07
TBC LND B BS B

10184
1068.59
BS LND

10185
1068.62
BS LND

10186
1068.23
BS LND

10187
1068.38
BS LND10188

1068.38
BS LND

10189
1068.59
BS E LND E

10190
1068.63
EA

10191
1068.53
EA

10192
1068.97
TBC10193

1068.47
UT2

10194
1068.21
UT2

10195
1068.35
UG10196

1068.78
TBC

10197
1068.34
EA

10198
1068.34
EA

10199
1068.74
TBC

10200
1068.85
TBC PT

10201
1068.36
EA PT

10202
1068.50
EA

10203
1068.92
TBC

10204
1068.91
TBC E

10205
1068.43
EA E

10207
1068.45
SWL B

10208
1068.36
GS SWL E

10209
1068.57
EA B

10210
1069.04

TBC B LND B

10211
1068.93

TBC LND
10212
1068.42
EA

10213
1068.69
EA E EA2 B GUT B PC

10214
1069.15

TBC PC LND PC
10215
1069.27
TBC LND10216

1068.82
GUT

10217
1068.81
GUT

10218
1069.28
TBC LND

10219
1069.25
TBC LND

10220
1068.77
GUT

10221
1068.73
GUT

10222
1069.18
TBC LND

10223
1068.61
GUT E PT EC1 B PC EA1 B PC

10224
1069.08

TBC LND

10225
1068.89

TBC LND
10226
1068.42
EA1

10227
1068.87

TBC E PT LND E PT

10228
1068.42
EA1 E PT

10229
1068.45
EA1 B PC

10230
1069.13
TBC B PC10231

1069.30
TBC

10232
1068.70
EA1 10233

1068.96
EA1 PT

10234
1069.41
TBC PT

10235
1068.72
EC1

10236
1068.80
EC1 PT

10237
1068.94
EC1

10238
1069.09
EC1 EA1 E

10239
1069.46
TBC

10240
1069.09
UG

10241
1069.17
UG

10243
1069.11
UT210244
1069.21
UT2

10245
1069.64
UT2

10246
1069.58
UT2

10247
1069.66
UT2 E

F.F.=1069.47'

10250
1069.08
EC1 EA B

10251
1069.48
TBC

10252
1069.03
EC1 E EA1 B

10253
1069.50
TBC1 B

10254
1069.46
TBC BS B

10255
1069.51
TBC

10256
1069.20
EA10257

1069.52
BS E SW B

10258
1069.46
SW1 B BS B

10259
1069.38
BS

10260
1069.52
SW

10261
1069.47
SW1

10262
1069.21
BS

10263
1069.21
BS E

10264
1069.35
SW1 E10265

1069.36
SW E

10267
1070.14
TBC

10268
1069.72
EA

10269
1069.60
EA1

10270
1070.03
TBC1

10271
1070.52
TBC1 PC

10272
1070.06
EA1 GUT B PC

10273
1070.06
EA E GUT1 B PC

10274
1070.50
TBC PC

10275
1069.49
GS

10276
1070.68
TBC1

10277
1070.22
GUT

10278
1070.40
GUT1

10279
1070.90
TBC

10280
1071.30
TBC E PT

10281
1070.81
GUT1 E PT EC1 B

10282
1070.78
EC1 E GUT E PT

10283
1071.27
TBC1 E PT

10284
1069.88
GS

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

10289
1069.51
TBC B

10290
1069.40
TBC

10291
1069.06
GUT B

10292
1068.95
GUT

10293
1069.01
GUT PC

10294
1069.52
TBC PC

10295
1069.53
TBC

10296
1069.00
GUT

10297
1068.99
GUT PT

10298
1069.53
TBC PT

10299
1069.54
TBC PC

10300
1069.02
GUT PC

10301
1068.83
GUT

10302
1069.31
TBC

10303
1069.33
TBC

10304
1068.83
GUT

10305
1069.31
TBC PT

10306
1068.86
GUT PT

10307
1068.76
TBC E

10308
1068.80
GUT E EA2 E EA B

10309
1068.70
EA

10310
1068.76
EA

10311
1068.78
TBC B

10312
1069.20
TBC

10313
1068.21
EC1 B

10314
1068.21
EC1

10315
1068.22
EC1

10316
1068.22
EC1 CLS E

10319
1068.22
USTM B

10320
1067.98
USTM

10321
1068.44
USTM E

10322
1067.88
EC1 B

10323
1067.94
EC1

10324
1067.98
EC1

10325
1067.97
EC1 CLS E

10329
1068.47
CLA B

10330
1068.69
CLA

10331
1068.83
EA

10332
1069.29
TBC

10333
1069.46
TBC PC

10334
1068.89
CLA E EC

10335
1068.98
EC E GUT B PC EA E

10336
1069.44
TBC1 B PC

10337
1068.95
GUT1 B PC10338

1068.91
GUT1

10339
1069.42
TBC1

10340
1069.25
TBC1 PT

10341
1068.85
GUT1 PT

10342
1068.78
GUT1 PC

10343
1069.19
TBC1 PC

10344
1069.10
TBC1

10345
1068.65
GUT1

10346
1068.56
GUT1

10347
1068.99
TBC1

10348
1068.92
TBC1

10349
1068.50
GUT1

10350
1068.46
GUT1

10351
1068.85
TBC1

10352
1068.94
TBC1 PT

10353
1068.48
GUT1 PT

10354
1068.62
GUT1 PC

10355
1069.02
TBC1 PC

10356
1069.01
TBC1

10357
1068.69
GUT1

10358
1068.75
GUT1

10359
1069.05
TBC1
10360
1069.06
TBC1

10361
1068.75
GUT1

10362
1068.84
GUT1

10363
1069.21
TBC1

10364
1069.42
TBC1 CLS E PT

10365
1068.92
GUT1 CLS E PT

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

10367
1068.66
GUT1 B PC

10368
1069.01
TBC1 B PC

10369
1069.11
TBC1

10370
1068.75
GUT1

10371
1068.72
GUT1

10372
1069.02
TBC1

10373
1068.87
TBC1

10374
1068.56
GUT1

10375
1068.42
GUT1

10376
1068.67
TBC1

10377
1068.58
TBC1

10378
1068.30
GUT1

10379
1068.18
GUT1 PT
10380
1068.55
TBC1 PT

10382
1067.41
GUT1 PC
10383
1067.78
TBC1 PC

10384
1067.84
TBC1

10385
1067.43
GUT1

10386
1067.62
GUT1

10387
1067.96
TBC1

10388
1068.34
TBC1
10389
1067.93
GUT1

10390
1068.25
GUT1

10391
1068.66
TBC1

10392
1068.76
TBC1
10393
1068.36
GUT1

10394
1068.30
GUT1 CLS E PT

10395
1068.74
TBC1 CLS E PT

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

10397
1069.30
TBC

10398
1068.91
GUT

10399
1069.04
GUT E PT
10400
1069.38
TBC

10401
1069.08
TBC E PT

10402
1069.08
EA1 B EA B

10403
1069.26
EA TBC B PC

10404
1069.20
GUT GUT B PC

10405
1069.22
GUT

10406
1069.60
TBC

10407
1069.77
TBC

10408
1069.61
TBC PT

10409
1069.21
GUT PT

10410
1070.11
TBC

10411
1069.71
GUT E

10413
1069.88
EA

10414
1069.92
EA1

10415
1070.94
EA1

10416
1070.90
EA

10417
1072.18
EA

10418
1072.29
EA1

10419
1072.98
EA1

10420
1073.15
EA

10421
1073.87
EA

10422
1073.98
EA1

10423
1074.26
EA1 E

10424
1074.17
EA E

10426
1073.94
UE E

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
5IN.DIA

TR
7IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
4IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

10439
1067.30
GS

TR
4IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

10442
1083.16
BD B

10443
1082.10
BD

10444
1081.35
BD

10445
1077.44
BD

10446
1072.88
BD

10447
1084.23
BD

5FT.DIA

TR
3IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

10451
1066.53
EA1 B

10452
1066.60
SWL B

10453
1066.68
EA1

10454
1066.79
TBC1 B

10455
1066.86
SWD1 B

10456
1067.02
CLA B DYL B

10457
1066.80
DYL1 B

10458
1066.69
SWL1 B

10460
1066.40
EA B

10461
1066.68
TBC B

10462
1067.49
TBC

10463
1067.11
EA

10464
1067.94
CLA DYL

10465
1067.32
EA1

10466
1067.38
TBC1

10467
1068.30
TBC1

10468
1068.21
EA1

10469
1068.77
CLA DYL

10470
1068.49
DYL1

10472
1068.14
TBC EC B

10473
1067.82
EA

10474
1067.84
TBC

10475
1067.56
EC

10476
1067.97
EC 10477

1068.25
TBC

10478
1068.28
EA

10479
1068.62
TBC EC E

10480
1068.29
EC B

10481
1068.32
EC10482

1068.19
EC

10483
1068.27
EC CLS E

10486
1068.34
USTM B10487

1069.12
TBC

10488
1068.83
EA

10489
1069.20
DYL1

10490
1069.55
CLA DYL

10491
1069.02
SWL

10492
1068.86
EA1
10493
1069.07
TBC1

10494
1069.10
TBC1

10495
1069.01
EA1

10496
1069.08
EA1

10497
1068.91
EA1

10499
1068.89
USTM1 B

10500
1069.44
TBC1 E

10501
1069.42
EA1

10502
1069.63
EA1
10503
1070.06
TBC1 B

10504
1070.65
TBC1

10505
1070.23
EA1

10506
1070.61
SWD1

10507
1070.69
CLA DYL

10508
1070.37
DYL1

10509
1070.23
SWL1 E

10511
1070.65
TBC PC

10512
1070.20
EA PC

10513
1070.58
EA

10514
1071.06
TBC

10515
1071.38
TBC PT EC B

10516
1070.98
EA PT

10517
1071.04
TBC

10518
1070.95
EC

10519
1071.23
EC 10520

1071.53
TBC

10521
1072.00
TBC EC E

10522
1071.55
EA

10523
1071.70
EA

10524
1072.07
TBC10525
1071.68
SWL1 B

10526
1071.86
DYL1

10527
1072.09
CLA DYL

10528
1071.66
EA1
10529
1072.10
TBC1

10530
1073.19
TBC1

10531
1072.73
EA1

10532
1072.82
SWL

10533
1073.54
SWL E

10534
1073.40
EA1 E

10535
1073.82
TBC1 E

10536
1073.87
SWL B

10538
1072.46
SWL E SWD1 E

10539
1072.60
CLA DYL

10540
1073.17
CLA DYL

10541
1072.88
DYL1

10542
1072.68
SWL1

10543
1072.62
EA

10544
1073.07
TBC

10545
1073.44
TBC EC B

10546
1073.07
EA

10547
1073.10
TBC

10548
1072.86
EC

EC 10550
1073.48
TBC

1073.90
TBC E EC E
1073.50
EA E

10553
1073.53
SWL1 E

10554
1073.74
DYL1 E

10555
1074.00
CLA E DYL E

10565
1069.49
USAN1 E

10571
1075.44
BD CLS E

500
0.00
SET

501
0.00
SET

N 60° 12' 23" E

188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E

286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W

190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W

293.66'

10
67

1067

10
68

1068

10
69

1069

10
70

1070

10
71

1071

10
72

1072

10
73

1073

1069

1069

1069

1069

1070

1071 10
72

1073

1074

1074

1073

10721071

107
0

1069

1070

1071

1072

107
3

1073

1070

1071

107
1

10
72

10
73

107
4

1075

1072

1073

1073

107
2

107
3

10
74

10
71

10
68

1068 1069

S 60° 12' 23" W

143.58'

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

5FT.DIA

TR 3IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.49

8" PVC INV.(NE & SW) = 1054.89

C-4.1

POST-
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

CURB INLET
RIM = 1071.90
18" CPP INV.(SW) = 1067.14
15" CPP INV.(NE) = 1067.25
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1067.23

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

LAND SCAPING

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

CONCRETE WALK

EDGE OF ASPHALTEDGE OF ASPHALT

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1062.42
12" PVC INV.(SW) = 1051.23
8" PVC INV.(NE) = 1051.45

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1077.16
8" PVC INV.(SW) = 1058.28

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1065.97
15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1055.92

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CURB INLET
RIM = 1073.32
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1068.68
15" CPP INV.(SW) = 1068.55

CURB INLET
RIM = 1070.68

18" CPP INV.(NE) = 1066.04

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

STM

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

GRASS AREA

LAND SCAPING

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 8

FOREST DRIVE

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

P.B. 112, PG. 40

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

ASPHALT

DRIVE

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

ASPHALT
DRIVE

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

CENTERLINE

50.0'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1075.68

15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1067.96

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

1
1073.04
GPIN

2
1069.07
GPIN

IRF
1/2IN.RED"EMHT_TRAV"TACKED.CAP

MAGF
(HELD)

M

1IN.ID.YELLO

IPF
1IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_IN

IPF
3/4IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP.WITH.TACK

IRF
5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP

(HELD)

MAGF
(HELD)

10001
1071.94
TBC1 B

10002
1071.56
EA1 B

10003
1071.30
CLA B

10004
1071.08
EA B

10005
1071.56
TBC B

10006
1072.07
SW1 B

10007
1072.03
SW B

10010
1070.74
USTM B

10011
1072.48
SW 10012

1072.48
SW E SW1 E

10013
1072.39
BS B

10014
1072.02
TBC

10015
1071.58
EA

10016
1071.77
CLA

10017
1071.92
EA1
10018
1072.38
TBC1

10019
1072.81
TBC1

10020
1072.35
EA1

10021
1072.22
CLA

10022
1071.85
EA

10023
1072.35
TBC

10024
1072.80
BS

10025
1071.16
BS1 B

10026
1070.87
BS1

10027
1071.41
BS1

10028
1073.51
BS

10029
1072.84
TBC

10030
1072.37
EA

10031
1072.72
CLA

10032
1072.88
EA1

10033
1073.33
TBC1

10034
1073.75
TBC1

10035
1073.28
EA1

10036
1073.11
CLA

10037
1072.85
EA

10038
1073.32
TBC

10039
1074.09
BS

10040
1072.25
BS1

10041
1073.91
BS1 E

10042
1074.57
BS

10043
1073.82
TBC

10044
1073.34
EA

10045
1073.61
CLA

10046
1073.70
EA1

10047
1074.16
TBC1

10048
1074.33
TBC1

10049
1073.91
EA1

10050
1073.77
CLA

10051
1073.37
EA

10052
1073.44
EA

10053
1073.48
EA

10054
1073.38
EA

10055
1073.94
TBC

10056
1073.97
TBC10060

1073.35
USTM1 B

10061
1073.31
USTM3 B

10062
1075.31
BS E

10063
1074.34
TBC E
10064
1073.91
EA E

10065
1074.20
CLA E

10066
1074.32
EA1 E

10067
1074.78
TBC1 E

10072
1071.94
USTM E

10074
1071.98
USTM3 E

10076
1071.90
USTM2 B

10089
1070.34
BS B

10090
1070.65
BS

10103
1070.18
BS

10104
1069.38
BS E

10113
1074.30
UG B10114

1074.12
UT B FIBER

10115
1074.80
UW B

10116
1074.36
UT1 B FIBER

10118
1077.17
USAN B

10121
1072.84
UG

10122
1072.82
UT

10123
1072.86
UT1

10124
1072.51
UW

10126
1071.61
WF

10128
1070.23
UW

10129
1070.25
UG10130

1070.19
UT

10131
1070.29
UT110133

1068.85
UW

10135
1068.66
WF E10136

1068.99
UG

10137
1068.79
UT

10138
1069.02
UT1

10139
1069.00
BS B

10140
1069.14
BS

10141
1069.27
BS

10142
1068.93
BS

10143
1069.02
BS CLS E

10147
1066.94
TBC B PC

10148
1066.60
GUT B PC

10149
1066.93
GUT
10150
1067.49
TBC
10151
1067.18
UE B

10152
1067.28
UT2 B10153

1067.88
TBC

10154
1067.44
GUT

10155
1068.23
TBC

10156
1067.83
GUT

10157
1067.88
TBC SW1 B PC SW B

10158
1067.62
SW E

10159
1067.58
SW B

10160
1067.93
TBC SW1

10161
1067.93
TBC SW1 E PT SW E

10162
1068.00
GUT B

10163
1068.14
GUT PC

10164
1068.53
TBC 10165

1068.65
TBC

10166
1068.30
GUT 10167

1068.47
GUT PT

10168
1068.81
TBC PT

10169
1068.68
UW

10170
1068.05
UW E

10171
1068.21
UG

10177
1068.18
UG 10178

1069.23
TBC PC

10179
1068.78
GUT E EA PC EC B

10180
1068.60
EA UG

10181
1069.08
TBC

10183
1069.07
TBC LND B BS B

10184
1068.59
BS LND

10185
1068.62
BS LND

10186
1068.23
BS LND

10187
1068.38
BS LND10188

1068.38
BS LND

10189
1068.59
BS E LND E

10190
1068.63
EA

10191
1068.53
EA

10192
1068.97
TBC10193

1068.47
UT2

10194
1068.21
UT2

10195
1068.35
UG10196

1068.78
TBC

10197
1068.34
EA

10198
1068.34
EA

10199
1068.74
TBC

10200
1068.85
TBC PT

10201
1068.36
EA PT

10202
1068.50
EA

10203
1068.92
TBC

10204
1068.91
TBC E
10205
1068.43
EA E

10207
1068.45
SWL B

10209
1068.57
EA B

10210
1069.04

TBC B LND B

10211
1068.93

TBC LND
10212
1068.42
EA

10213
1068.69
EA E EA2 B GUT B PC

10214
1069.15

TBC PC LND PC
10215
1069.27
TBC LND10216

1068.82
GUT

10217
1068.81
GUT

10218
1069.28
TBC LND

10219
1069.25
TBC LND

10220
1068.77
GUT

10221
1068.73
GUT

10222
1069.18
TBC LND

10223
1068.61
GUT E PT EC1 B PC EA1 B PC

10224
1069.08

TBC LND

10225
1068.89

TBC LND
10226
1068.42
EA1

10227
1068.87

TBC E PT LND E PT

10228
1068.42
EA1 E PT

10229
1068.45
EA1 B PC

10230
1069.13
TBC B PC10231

1069.30
TBC

10232
1068.70
EA1 10233

1068.96
EA1 PT

10234
1069.41
TBC PT

10235
1068.72
EC1

10236
1068.80
EC1 PT

10237
1068.94
EC1

10238
1069.09
EC1 EA1 E

10239
1069.46
TBC

10240
1069.09
UG

10241
1069.17
UG

10243
1069.11
UT210244
1069.21
UT2

10245
1069.64
UT2

10246
1069.58
UT2

10247
1069.66
UT2 E

F.F.=1069.47'

10250
1069.08
EC1 EA B

10251
1069.48
TBC

10252
1069.03
EC1 E EA1 B

10253
1069.50
TBC1 B

10254
1069.46
TBC BS B

10255
1069.51
TBC

10256
1069.20
EA10257

1069.52
BS E SW B

10258
1069.46
SW1 B BS B

10259
1069.38
BS

10260
1069.52
SW

10261
1069.47
SW1

10262
1069.21
BS

10263
1069.21
BS E

10264
1069.35
SW1 E10265

1069.36
SW E

10267
1070.14
TBC

10268
1069.72
EA

10269
1069.60
EA1

10270
1070.03
TBC1

10271
1070.52
TBC1 PC

10272
1070.06
EA1 GUT B PC

10273
1070.06
EA E GUT1 B PC

10274
1070.50
TBC PC

10276
1070.68
TBC1

10277
1070.22
GUT

10278
1070.40
GUT1

10279
1070.90
TBC

10280
1071.30
TBC E PT

10281
1070.81
GUT1 E PT EC1 B

10282
1070.78
EC1 E GUT E PT

10283
1071.27
TBC1 E PT

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

10289
1069.51
TBC B

10290
1069.40
TBC

10291
1069.06
GUT B

10292
1068.95
GUT

10293
1069.01
GUT PC

10294
1069.52
TBC PC

10295
1069.53
TBC

10296
1069.00
GUT

10297
1068.99
GUT PT

10298
1069.53
TBC PT

10299
1069.54
TBC PC

10300
1069.02
GUT PC

10301
1068.83
GUT

10302
1069.31
TBC

10303
1069.33
TBC

10304
1068.83
GUT

10305
1069.31
TBC PT

10306
1068.86
GUT PT

10307
1068.76
TBC E

10308
1068.80
GUT E EA2 E EA B

10309
1068.70
EA

10310
1068.76
EA

10311
1068.78
TBC B

10312
1069.20
TBC

10313
1068.21
EC1 B

10314
1068.21
EC1

10315
1068.22
EC1

10316
1068.22
EC1 CLS E

10319
1068.22
USTM B

10320
1067.98
USTM

10321
1068.44
USTM E

10322
1067.88
EC1 B

10323
1067.94
EC1

10324
1067.98
EC1

10325
1067.97
EC1 CLS E

10329
1068.47
CLA B

10330
1068.69
CLA

10331
1068.83
EA

10332
1069.29
TBC

10333
1069.46
TBC PC

10334
1068.89
CLA E EC

10335
1068.98
EC E GUT B PC EA E

10336
1069.44
TBC1 B PC

10337
1068.95
GUT1 B PC10338

1068.91
GUT1

10339
1069.42
TBC1

10340
1069.25
TBC1 PT

10341
1068.85
GUT1 PT

10342
1068.78
GUT1 PC

10343
1069.19
TBC1 PC

10344
1069.10
TBC1

10345
1068.65
GUT1

10346
1068.56
GUT1

10347
1068.99
TBC1

10348
1068.92
TBC1

10349
1068.50
GUT1

10350
1068.46
GUT1

10351
1068.85
TBC1

10352
1068.94
TBC1 PT

10353
1068.48
GUT1 PT

10354
1068.62
GUT1 PC

10355
1069.02
TBC1 PC

10356
1069.01
TBC1

10357
1068.69
GUT1

10358
1068.75
GUT1

10359
1069.05
TBC1
10360
1069.06
TBC1

10361
1068.75
GUT1

10362
1068.84
GUT1

10363
1069.21
TBC1

10364
1069.42
TBC1 CLS E PT

10365
1068.92
GUT1 CLS E PT

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

10367
1068.66
GUT1 B PC

10368
1069.01
TBC1 B PC

10369
1069.11
TBC1

10370
1068.75
GUT1

10371
1068.72
GUT1

10372
1069.02
TBC1

10373
1068.87
TBC1

10374
1068.56
GUT1

10375
1068.42
GUT1

10376
1068.67
TBC1

10377
1068.58
TBC1

10378
1068.30
GUT1

10379
1068.18
GUT1 PT
10380
1068.55
TBC1 PT

10382
1067.41
GUT1 PC
10383
1067.78
TBC1 PC

10384
1067.84
TBC1

10385
1067.43
GUT1

10386
1067.62
GUT1

10387
1067.96
TBC1

10388
1068.34
TBC1
10389
1067.93
GUT1

10390
1068.25
GUT1

10391
1068.66
TBC1

10392
1068.76
TBC1
10393
1068.36
GUT1

10394
1068.30
GUT1 CLS E PT

10395
1068.74
TBC1 CLS E PT

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

10397
1069.30
TBC

10398
1068.91
GUT

10399
1069.04
GUT E PT
10400
1069.38
TBC

10401
1069.08
TBC E PT

10402
1069.08
EA1 B EA B

10403
1069.26
EA TBC B PC

10404
1069.20
GUT GUT B PC

10405
1069.22
GUT

10406
1069.60
TBC

10407
1069.77
TBC

10408
1069.61
TBC PT

10409
1069.21
GUT PT

10410
1070.11
TBC

10411
1069.71
GUT E

10413
1069.88
EA

10414
1069.92
EA1

10415
1070.94
EA1

10416
1070.90
EA

10417
1072.18
EA

10418
1072.29
EA1

10419
1072.98
EA1

10420
1073.15
EA

10421
1073.87
EA

10422
1073.98
EA1

10423
1074.26
EA1 E

10424
1074.17
EA E

10426
1073.94
UE E

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
5IN.DIA

TR
7IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
4IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

TR
4IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

10442
1083.16
BD B

10443
1082.10
BD

10444
1081.35
BD

10445
1077.44
BD

10446
1072.88
BD

10447
1084.23
BD

5FT.DIA

TR
3IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

10451
1066.53
EA1 B

10452
1066.60
SWL B

10453
1066.68
EA1

10454
1066.79
TBC1 B

10455
1066.86
SWD1 B

10456
1067.02
CLA B DYL B

10457
1066.80
DYL1 B

10458
1066.69
SWL1 B

10460
1066.40
EA B

10461
1066.68
TBC B

10462
1067.49
TBC

10463
1067.11
EA

10464
1067.94
CLA DYL

10465
1067.32
EA1

10466
1067.38
TBC1

10467
1068.30
TBC1

10468
1068.21
EA1

10469
1068.77
CLA DYL

10470
1068.49
DYL1

10472
1068.14
TBC EC B

10473
1067.82
EA

10474
1067.84
TBC

10475
1067.56
EC

10476
1067.97
EC 10477

1068.25
TBC

10478
1068.28
EA

10479
1068.62
TBC EC E

10480
1068.29
EC B

10481
1068.32
EC10482

1068.19
EC

10483
1068.27
EC CLS E

10486
1068.34
USTM B10487

1069.12
TBC

10488
1068.83
EA

10489
1069.20
DYL1

10490
1069.55
CLA DYL

10491
1069.02
SWL

10492
1068.86
EA1
10493
1069.07
TBC1

10494
1069.10
TBC1

10495
1069.01
EA1

10496
1069.08
EA1

10497
1068.91
EA1

10499
1068.89
USTM1 B

10500
1069.44
TBC1 E

10501
1069.42
EA1

10502
1069.63
EA1
10503
1070.06
TBC1 B

10504
1070.65
TBC1

10505
1070.23
EA1

10506
1070.61
SWD1

10507
1070.69
CLA DYL

10508
1070.37
DYL1

10509
1070.23
SWL1 E

10511
1070.65
TBC PC

10512
1070.20
EA PC

10513
1070.58
EA

10514
1071.06
TBC

10515
1071.38
TBC PT EC B

10516
1070.98
EA PT

10517
1071.04
TBC

10518
1070.95
EC

10519
1071.23
EC 10520

1071.53
TBC

10521
1072.00
TBC EC E

10522
1071.55
EA

10523
1071.70
EA

10524
1072.07
TBC10525
1071.68
SWL1 B

10526
1071.86
DYL1

10527
1072.09
CLA DYL

10528
1071.66
EA1
10529
1072.10
TBC1

10530
1073.19
TBC1

10531
1072.73
EA1

10532
1072.82
SWL

10533
1073.54
SWL E

10534
1073.40
EA1 E

10535
1073.82
TBC1 E

10536
1073.87
SWL B

10538
1072.46
SWL E SWD1 E

10539
1072.60
CLA DYL

10540
1073.17
CLA DYL

10541
1072.88
DYL1

10542
1072.68
SWL1

10543
1072.62
EA

10544
1073.07
TBC

10545
1073.44
TBC EC B

10546
1073.07
EA

10547
1073.10
TBC

10548
1072.86
EC

10549
1073.01
EC 10550

1073.48
TBC

10551
1073.90
TBC E EC E

10552
1073.50
EA E

10553
1073.53
SWL1 E

10554
1073.74
DYL1 E

10555
1074.00
CLA E DYL E

10563
1062.44
USAN1 B

10565
1069.49
USAN1 E

10571
1075.44
BD CLS E

500
0.00
SET

501
0.00
SET

N 60° 12' 23" E

188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E

286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W

190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W

293.66'

10
70

1070

1070

107
0

1070

1070

1075

S 60° 12' 23" W

143.58'

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

5FT.DIA

TR 3IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.49

8" PVC INV.(NE & SW) = 1054.89

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG G

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE UGE

UGT UGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W R/W R/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW W

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB/ TREE 

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

EXISTING UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATION

C-4.2

DRAINAGE
PLAN

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

C-4.3

DRAINAGE
PROFILES

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/W

CURB INLET
RIM = 1071.90
18" CPP INV.(SW) = 1067.14

39' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215
INST. 201303190045760
INST. 201501280011279

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

LAND SCAPING

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

CONCRETE WALK

EDGE OF ASPHAEDGE OF ASPHALT

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1062.42
12" PVC INV.(SW) = 1051.23
8" PVC INV.(NE) = 1051.45

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1077.16
8" PVC INV.(SW) = 1058.28

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CURB INLET
RIM = 1073.32
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1068.6
15" CPP INV.(SW) = 1068.5

CURB INLET
RIM = 1070.68

18" CPP INV.(NE) = 1066.04

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

STM

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

GRASS AREA

LAND SCAPING

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

P.I.D. 222-005179
KR2 INVESTMENTS, LLC

1.262 ACRES
INST. 202203220045156

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 8

MARTA DRIVE (VACATED)
ORD. # 0-03-2007

I.N. 200802250027889

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

ASPHALT

DRIVE

45' SANITARY EASEMENT
INST. 200711130196074

35' GAS EASEMENT
INST. 200806100088936

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

18' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 20150305002718718' ACCESS EASEMENT

INST. 201503050027187

30' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200007030130348
INST. 20010110006699

EASEMENT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

39.0'

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

22.5'

16.5'

10.0'

10.0'
10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

18.0'

18.0'

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

24.5'

ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 201503050027187

ASPHALT
DRIVE

10.0'

45.0'

35.0'
30.0'

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

CENTERLINE

50.0'

THIS PORTION OF ROA

PER GOOGLE EARTH IM

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1075.68

15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1067.96

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

1
1073.04
GPIN

2
1069.07
GPIN

IRF
1/2IN.RED"EMHT_TRAV"TACKED.CAP

MAGF
(HELD)

IPF
3/4IN.ID.YE

IRF
5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP

(HELD)

MAGF
(HELD)

10001
1071.94
TBC1 B

10002
1071.56
EA1 B

10003
1071.30
CLA B

10004
1071.08
EA B

10005
1071.56
TBC B

10006
1072.07
SW1 B

10007
1072.03
SW B

10010
1070.74
USTM B

10011
1072.48
SW 10012

1072.48
SW E SW1 E

10013
1072.39
BS B

10014
1072.02
TBC

10015
1071.58
EA

10016
1071.77
CLA

10017
1071.92
EA1

10018
1072.38
TBC1

10019
1072.81
TBC1

10020
1072.35
EA1

10021
1072.22
CLA

10022
1071.85
EA

10023
1072.35
TBC

10024
1072.80
BS

10025
1071.16
BS1 B

10026
1070.87
BS1

10027
1071.41
BS1

10028
1073.51
BS

10029
1072.84
TBC

10030
1072.37
EA

10031
1072.72
CLA

10032
1072.88
EA1

10033
1073.33
TBC1

10034
1073.75
TBC1

10035
1073.28
EA1

10036
1073.11
CLA

10037
1072.85
EA

10038
1073.32
TBC

10039
1074.09
BS

10040
1072.25
BS1

10041
1073.91
BS1 E

10042
1074.57
BS

10043
1073.82
TBC

10044
1073.34
EA

10045
1073.61
CLA

10046
1073.70
EA1

10047
1074.16
TBC1

10048
1074.33
TBC1

10049
1073.91
EA1

10050
1073.77
CLA

10051
1073.37
EA

10052
1073.44
EA

10053
1073.48
EA

10054
1073.38
EA

10055
1073.94
TBC

10056
1073.97
TBC10060

1073.35
USTM1 B

10061
1073.31
USTM3 B

10062
1075.31
BS E

10063
1074.34
TBC E
10064
1073.91
EA E

10068
1074.07
GS

10069
1073.40
GS

10072
1071.94
USTM E

10074
1071.98
USTM3 E

10076
1071.90
USTM2 B

10077
1070.42
GS

10078
1070.04
GS

10079
1070.77
GS

10080
1070.74
GS

10081
1071.92
GS

10082
1073.02
GS

10083
1073.09
GS

10084
1072.69
GS

10085
1071.99
GS

10086
1071.09
GS

10087
1070.81
GS

10088
1070.38
GS

10089
1070.34
BS B

10090
1070.65
BS

10091
1070.40
GS

10092
1070.81
GS

10093
1071.79
GS

10094
1072.86
GS

10095
1072.90
GS

10096
1072.93
GS

10097
1073.32
GS

10098
1073.02
GS

10099
1072.96
GS

10100
1071.86
GS

10101
1070.87
GS

10102
1070.33
GS

10103
1070.18
BS

10104
1069.38
BS E

10105
1070.30
GS

10106
1071.11
GS

10107
1072.27
GS

10108
1073.00
GS

10109
1073.52
GS

10110
1073.87
GS

10111
1073.97
GS

10112
1074.55

GS WF B 4.FT.RAIL
10113
1074.30
UG B10114

1074.12
UT B FIBER

10115
1074.80
UW B

10116
1074.36
UT1 B FIBER

10118
1077.17
USAN B

10119
1073.57
GS

10120
1072.85
GS

10121
1072.84
UG

10122
1072.82
UT

10123
1072.86
UT1

10124
1072.51
UW

10125
1071.66
GS

10126
1071.61
WF

10127
1070.16
GS

10128
1070.23
UW

10129
1070.25
UG10130

1070.19
UT

10131
1070.29
UT1

10132
1069.47
GS

10133
1068.85
UW

10134
1068.81
GS10135

1068.66
WF E10136

1068.99
UG

10137
1068.79
UT

10138
1069.02
UT1

10139
1069.00
BS B

10140
1069.14
BS

10141
1069.27
BS

10142
1068.93
BS

10143
1069.02
BS CLS E

10144
1067.57
GS

10147
1066.94
TBC B PC

10148
1066.60
GUT B PC

10149
1066.93
GUT
10150
1067.49
TBC
10151
1067.18
UE B

10152
1067.28
UT2 B10153

1067.88
TBC

10154
1067.44
GUT

10155
1068.23
TBC

10156
1067.83
GUT

10157
1067.88
TBC SW1 B PC SW B

10158
1067.62
SW E

10159
1067.58
SW B

10160
1067.93
TBC SW1

10161
1067.93
TBC SW1 E PT SW E

10162
1068.00
GUT B

10163
1068.14
GUT PC

10164
1068.53
TBC 10165

1068.65
TBC

10166
1068.30
GUT 10167

1068.47
GUT PT

10168
1068.81
TBC PT

10169
1068.68
UW

10170
1068.05
UW E

10171
1068.21
UG

10173
1068.22
GS UT2

10174
1067.90
GS UT E

10175
1067.31
GS WF B

10176
1067.71
GS WF E

10177
1068.18
UG 10178

1069.23
TBC PC

10179
1068.78
GUT E EA PC EC B

10180
1068.60
EA UG

10181
1069.08
TBC10182

1068.63
GS UT1 E

10183
1069.07
TBC LND B BS B

10184
1068.59
BS LND

10185
1068.62
BS LND

10186
1068.23
BS LND

10187
1068.38
BS LND10188

1068.38
BS LND

10189
1068.59
BS E LND E

10190
1068.63
EA

10191
1068.53
EA

10192
1068.97
TBC10193

1068.47
UT2

10194
1068.21
UT2

10195
1068.35
UG10196

1068.78
TBC

10197
1068.34
EA

10198
1068.34
EA

10199
1068.74
TBC

10200
1068.85
TBC PT

10201
1068.36
EA PT

10202
1068.50
EA

10203
1068.92
TBC

10204
1068.91
TBC E

10205
1068.43
EA E

10207
1068.45
SWL B

10208
1068.36
GS SWL E

10209
1068.57
EA B

10210
1069.04

TBC B LND B

10211
1068.93

TBC LND
10212
1068.42
EA

10213
1068.69
EA E EA2 B GUT B PC

10214
1069.15

TBC PC LND PC
10215
1069.27
TBC LND10216

1068.82
GUT

10217
1068.81
GUT

10218
1069.28
TBC LND

10219
1069.25
TBC LND

10220
1068.77
GUT

10221
1068.73
GUT

10222
1069.18
TBC LND

10223
1068.61
GUT E PT EC1 B PC EA1 B PC

10224
1069.08

TBC LND

10225
1068.89

TBC LND
10226
1068.42
EA1

10227
1068.87

TBC E PT LND E PT

10228
1068.42
EA1 E PT

10229
1068.45
EA1 B PC

10230
1069.13
TBC B PC 10231

1069.30
TBC

10232
1068.70
EA1 10233

1068.96
EA1 PT

10234
1069.41
TBC PT

10235
1068.72
EC1

10236
1068.80
EC1 PT

10237
1068.94
EC1

10238
1069.09
EC1 EA1 E

10239
1069.46
TBC

10240
1069.09
UG

10241
1069.17
UG

10243
1069.11
UT210244
1069.21
UT2

10245
1069.64
UT2

10246
1069.58
UT2

10247
1069.66
UT2 E

F.F.=1069.47'

10250
1069.08
EC1 EA B

10251
1069.48
TBC

10252
1069.03
EC1 E EA1 B

10253
1069.50
TBC1 B

10254
1069.46
TBC BS B

10255
1069.51
TBC

10256
1069.20
EA10257

1069.52
BS E SW B

10258
1069.46
SW1 B BS B

10259
1069.38
BS

10260
1069.52
SW

10261
1069.47
SW1

10262
1069.21
BS

10263
1069.21
BS E

10264
1069.35
SW1 E10265

1069.36
SW E

10267
1070.14
TBC

10268
1069.72
EA

10269
1069.60
EA1

10270
1070.03
TBC1

10271
1070.52
TBC1 PC

10272
1070.06
EA1 GUT B PC

10273
1070.06
EA E GUT1 B PC

10274
1070.50
TBC PC

10275
1069.49
GS

10276
1070.68
TBC1

10277
1070.22
GUT

10278
1070.40
GUT1

10279
1070.90
TBC

10280
1071.30
TBC E PT

10281
1070.81
GUT1 E PT EC1 B

10282
1070.78
EC1 E GUT E PT

10283
1071.27
TBC1 E PT

10284
1069.88
GS

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

10289
1069.51
TBC B

10290
1069.40
TBC

10291
1069.06
GUT B

10292
1068.95
GUT

10293
1069.01
GUT PC

10294
1069.52
TBC PC

10295
1069.53
TBC

10296
1069.00
GUT

10297
1068.99
GUT PT

10298
1069.53
TBC PT

10299
1069.54
TBC PC

10300
1069.02
GUT PC

10301
1068.83
GUT

10302
1069.31
TBC

10303
1069.33
TBC

10304
1068.83
GUT

10305
1069.31
TBC PT

10306
1068.86
GUT PT

10307
1068.76
TBC E

10308
1068.80
GUT E EA2 E EA B

10309
1068.70
EA

10310
1068.76
EA

10311
1068.78
TBC B

10312
1069.20
TBC

10313
1068.21
EC1 B

10314
1068.21
EC1

10315
1068.22
EC1

10316
1068.22
EC1 CLS E

10319
1068.22
USTM B

10320
1067.98
USTM

10321
1068.44
USTM E

10322
1067.88
EC1 B

10323
1067.94
EC1

10324
1067.98
EC1

10325
1067.97
EC1 CLS E

10329
1068.47
CLA B

10330
1068.69
CLA

10331
1068.83
EA

10332
1069.29
TBC

10333
1069.46
TBC PC

10334
1068.89
CLA E EC

10335
1068.98
EC E GUT B PC EA E

10336
1069.44
TBC1 B PC

10337
1068.95
GUT1 B PC10338

1068.91
GUT1

10339
1069.42
TBC1

10340
1069.25
TBC1 PT

10341
1068.85
GUT1 PT

10342
1068.78
GUT1 PC

10343
1069.19
TBC1 PC

10344
1069.10
TBC1

10345
1068.65
GUT1

10346
1068.56
GUT1

10347
1068.99
TBC1

10348
1068.92
TBC1

10349
1068.50
GUT1

10350
1068.46
GUT1

10351
1068.85
TBC1

10352
1068.94
TBC1 PT

10353
1068.48
GUT1 PT

10354
1068.62
GUT1 PC

10355
1069.02
TBC1 PC

10356
1069.01
TBC1

10357
1068.69
GUT1

10358
1068.75
GUT1

10359
1069.05
TBC1
10360
1069.06
TBC1

10361
1068.75
GUT1

10362
1068.84
GUT1

10363
1069.21
TBC1

10364
1069.42
TBC1 CLS E PT

10365
1068.92
GUT1 CLS E PT

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

10367
1068.66
GUT1 B PC

10368
1069.01
TBC1 B PC

10369
1069.11
TBC1

10370
1068.75
GUT1

10371
1068.72
GUT1

10372
1069.02
TBC1

10373
1068.87
TBC1

10374
1068.56
GUT1

10375
1068.42
GUT1

10376
1068.67
TBC1

10377
1068.58
TBC1

10378
1068.30
GUT1

10379
1068.18
GUT1 PT
10380
1068.55
TBC1 PT

10382
1067.41
GUT1 PC
10383
1067.78
TBC1 PC

10384
1067.84
TBC1

10385
1067.43
GUT1

10386
1067.62
GUT1

10387
1067.96
TBC1

10388
1068.34
TBC1

10389
1067.93
GUT1

10390
1068.25
GUT1

10391
1068.66
TBC1

10392
1068.76
TBC1
10393
1068.36
GUT1

10394
1068.30
GUT1 CLS E PT

10395
1068.74
TBC1 CLS E PT

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

10397
1069.30
TBC

10398
1068.91
GUT

10399
1069.04
GUT E PT
10400
1069.38
TBC

10401
1069.08
TBC E PT

10402
1069.08
EA1 B EA B

10403
1069.26
EA TBC B PC

10404
1069.20
GUT GUT B PC

10405
1069.22
GUT

10406
1069.60
TBC

10407
1069.77
TBC

10408
1069.61
TBC PT

10409
1069.21
GUT PT

10410
1070.11
TBC

10411
1069.71
GUT E

10413
1069.88
EA

10414
1069.92
EA1

10415
1070.94
EA1

10416
1070.90
EA

10417
1072.18
EA

10418
1072.29
EA1

10419
1072.98
EA1

10420
1073.15
EA

10421
1073.87
EA

10422
1073.98
EA1

10423
1074.26
EA1 E

10424
1074.17
EA E

10426
1073.94
UE E

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
5IN.DIA

TR
7IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
4IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

10439
1067.30
GS

TR
4IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

10442
1083.16
BD B

10443
1082.10
BD

10444
1081.35
BD

10445
1077.44
BD

10446
1072.88
BD

10447
1084.23
BD

5FT.DIA

TR
3IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

10451
1066.53
EA1 B

10452
1066.60
SWL B

10453
1066.68
EA1

10454
1066.79
TBC1 B

10455
1066.86
SWD1 B

10456
1067.02
CLA B DYL B

10457
1066.80
DYL1 B

10458
1066.69
SWL1 B

10460
1066.40
EA B

10461
1066.68
TBC B

10462
1067.49
TBC

10463
1067.11
EA

10464
1067.94
CLA DYL

10465
1067.32
EA1

10466
1067.38
TBC1

10467
1068.30
TBC1

10468
1068.21
EA1

10469
1068.77
CLA DYL

10470
1068.49
DYL1

10472
1068.14
TBC EC B

10473
1067.82
EA

10474
1067.84
TBC

10475
1067.56
EC

10476
1067.97
EC 10477

1068.25
TBC

10478
1068.28
EA

10479
1068.62
TBC EC E

10480
1068.29
EC B

10481
1068.32
EC10482

1068.19
EC

10483
1068.27
EC CLS E

10486
1068.34
USTM B10487

1069.12
TBC

10488
1068.83
EA

10489
1069.20
DYL1

10490
1069.55
CLA DYL

10491
1069.02
SWL

10492
1068.86
EA1
10493
1069.07
TBC1

10494
1069.10
TBC1

10495
1069.01
EA1

10496
1069.08
EA1

10497
1068.91
EA1

10499
1068.89
USTM1 B

10500
1069.44
TBC1 E

10501
1069.42
EA1

10502
1069.63
EA1
10503
1070.06
TBC1 B

10504
1070.65
TBC1

10505
1070.23
EA1

10506
1070.61
SWD1

10507
1070.69
CLA DYL

10508
1070.37
DYL1

10509
1070.23
SWL1 E

10511
1070.65
TBC PC

10512
1070.20
EA PC

10513
1070.58
EA

10514
1071.06
TBC

10515
1071.38
TBC PT EC B

10516
1070.98
EA PT

10517
1071.04
TBC

10518
1070.95
EC

10519
1071.23
EC 10520

1071.53
TBC

10521
1072.00
TBC EC E

10522
1071.55
EA

10523
1071.70
EA

10524
1072.07
TBC10525
1071.68
SWL1 B

10526
1071.86
DYL1

10527
1072.09
CLA DYL

10528
1071.66
EA1
10529
1072.10
TBC1

10530
1073.19
TBC1

10531
1072.73
EA1

10532
1072.82
SWL

10533
1073.54
SWL E

10534
1073.40
EA1 E

10535
1073.82
TBC1 E

10536
1073.87
SWL B

10538
1072.46
SWL E SWD1 E

10539
1072.60
CLA DYL

10540
1073.17
CLA DYL

10541
1072.88
DYL1

10542
1072.68
SWL1

10543
1072.62
EA

10544
1073.07
TBC

10545
1073.44
TBC EC B

10546
1073.07
EA

10547
1073.10
TBC

10548
1072.86
EC

10549
1073.01
EC 10550

1073.48
TBC

10551
1073.90
TBC E EC E

10552
1073.50
EA E

10553
1073.53
SWL1 E

10554
1073.74
DYL1 E

10555
1074.00
CLA E DYL E

10563
1062.44
USAN1 B

10565
1069.49
USAN1 E

10571
1075.44
BD CLS E

500
0.00
SET

501
0.00
SET

N 60° 12' 23" E

188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E

286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W

190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W

293.66'

10
67

1067

10
68

1068

10
69

1069

10
70

1070

10
71

1071

10
72

1072

10
73

1073

1069

1069

1069

1069

1070

1071 10
72

1073

1074

1074

1073

10721071

107
0

1069

1070

1071

1072

107
3

1073

1070

1071

107
1

10
72

10
73

107
4

1075

1072

1073

1073

107
2

107
3

10
74

10
71

10
68

1068 1069

S 60° 12' 23" W

143.58'

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

5FT.DIA

TR 3IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.49

8" PVC INV.(NE & SW) = 1054.89

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG G

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE UGE

UGT UGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W R/W R/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW W

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB/ TREE 

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

EXISTING UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATION

C-5.0

EROSION
CONTROL
PHASE I

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/W

R/W

CURB INLET

39' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215
INST. 201303190045760
INST. 201501280011279

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

LAND SCAPING

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

CONCRETE WALK

EDGE OF ASPHALTEDGE OF ASPHALT

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1062.42
12" PVC INV.(SW) = 1051.23
8" PVC INV.(NE) = 1051.45

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1077.16
8" PVC INV.(SW) = 1058.28

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CURB INLET
RIM = 1073.32
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1068.68
15" CPP INV.(SW) = 1068.55

CURB INLET
RIM = 1070.68

18" CPP INV.(NE) = 1066.04

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

STM

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

GRASS AREA

LAND SCAPING

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

P.I.D. 222-005179
KR2 INVESTMENTS, LLC

1.262 ACRES
INST. 202203220045156

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 8

MARTA DRIVE (VACATED)
ORD. # 0-03-2007

I.N. 200802250027889

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

ASPHALT

DRIVE

45' SANITARY EASEMENT
INST. 200711130196074

35' GAS EASEMENT
INST. 200806100088936

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

18' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 20150305002718718' ACCESS EASEMENT

INST. 201503050027187

30' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200007030130348
INST. 20010110006699

EASEMENT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

39.0'

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

22.5'

16.5'

10.0'

10.0'
10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

18.0'

18.0'

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

24.5'

ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 201503050027187

ASPHALT
DRIVE

10.0'

45.0'

35.0'
30.0'

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

CENTERLINE

50.0'

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1075.68

15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1067.96

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

MAGF
(HELD)

IPF
3/4IN.ID.YELLOW"

IRF
5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP

(HELD)

MAGF
(HELD)

F.F.=1069.47'

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
5IN.DIA

TR
7IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
4IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

TR
4IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

5FT.DIA

TR
3IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

N 60° 12' 23" E

188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E

286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W

190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W

293.66'

10
67

1067

10
68

1068
10

69

1069

10
70

1070

10
71

1071

10
72

1072

10
73

1073

1069

1069

1069

1069

1070

1071 10
72

1073

1074

1074

1073

10721071

107
0

1069

1070

1071

1072

107
3

1073

1070

1071

107
1

10
72

10
73

107
4

1075

1072

1073

1073

107
2

107
3

10
74

10
71

10
68

1068 1069

S 60° 12' 23" W

143.58'

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

5FT.DIA

TR 3IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.49

8" PVC INV.(NE & SW) = 1054.89

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG G

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE UGE

UGT UGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W R/W R/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW W

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB/ TREE 

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

EXISTING UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATION

C-5.1

EROSION
CONTROL
PHASE II

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG G

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE UGE

UGT UGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W R/W R/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW W

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB/ TREE 

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/W

39' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215
INST. 201303190045760
INST. 201501280011279

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

CONCRETE WALK

ED

EDGE OF ASPH

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

ANHOLE

SW) = 1051.23
E) = 1051.45

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1077.16
8" PVC INV.(SW) = 1058.

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CURB INLET
RIM = 1073.32
15" CPP INV.(N
15" CPP INV.(S

CURB INLET

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

STM

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 8

MARTA DRIVE (VACATED)
ORD. # 0-03-2007

I.N. 200802250027889

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

ASPHALT

DRIVE

45' SANITARY EASEMENT
INST. 200711130196074

35' GAS EASEMENT
INST. 200806100088936

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

18' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 20150305002718718' ACCESS EASEMENT

INST. 201503050027187

30' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200007030130348
INST. 20010110006699

EASEMENT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

39.0'

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

22.5'

16.5'

10.0'

10.0'
10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

18.0'

18.0'

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

24.5'

ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 201503050027187

ASPHALT
DRIVE

10.0'

45.0'

35.0'
30.0'

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

CENTERLINE

50.0'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY 

PER GOOGLE EARTH IM

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1075.68

15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1067.96

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

1
1073.04
GPIN

2
1069.07
GPIN

IRF
1/2IN.RED"EMHT_TRAV"TACKED.CAP

MAGF
(HELD)

IRF
5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP

(HELD)

MAGF
(HELD)

10004
1071.08
EA B

10006
1072.07
SW1 B

10007
1072.03
SW B

10011
1072.48
SW 10012

1072.48
SW E SW1 E10015

1071.58
EA

10016
1071.77
CLA

10017
1071.92
EA1

10020
1072.35
EA1

10021
1072.22
CLA

10022
1071.85
EA

10030
1072.37
EA

10031
1072.72
CLA

10032
1072.88
EA1

10035
1073.28
EA1

10036
1073.11
CLA

10037
1072.85
EA

10044
1073.34
EA

10045
1073.61
CLA

10046
1073.70
EA1

10049
1073.91
EA1

10050
1073.77
CLA

10051
1073.37
EA

10052
1073.44
EA

10053
1073.48
EA

10054
1073.38
EA

10060
1073.35
USTM1 B

10061
1073.31
USTM3 B

10072
1071.94
USTM E

10074
1071.98
USTM3 E

10076
1071.90
USTM2 B

10118
1077.17
USAN B

10126
1071.61
WF

10135
1068.66
WF E

10151
1067.18
UE B

10158
1067.62
SW E

10159
1067.58
SW B

10180
1068.60
EA UG

10190
1068.63
EA

10191
1068.53
EA

10197
1068.34
EA

10198
1068.34
EA

10201
1068.36
EA PT

10202
1068.50
EA

10205
1068.43
EA E

10207
1068.45
SWL B

10209
1068.57
EA B

10212
1068.42
EA

10213
1068.69
EA E EA2 B GUT B PC

10226
1068.42
EA110228

1068.42
EA1 E PT

10229
1068.45
EA1 B PC 10232

1068.70
EA1 10233

1068.96
EA1 PT

10235
1068.72
EC1

10236
1068.80
EC1 PT

10237
1068.94
EC1

10238
1069.09
EC1 EA1 E

F.F.=1069.47'

10250
1069.08
EC1 EA B

10252
1069.03
EC1 E EA1 B

10256
1069.20
EA10258

1069.46
SW1 B BS B

10260
1069.52
SW

10261
1069.47
SW1

10264
1069.35
SW1 E10265

1069.36
SW E

10268
1069.72
EA

10269
1069.60
EA1

10272
1070.06
EA1 GUT B PC

10273
1070.06
EA E GUT1 B PC

10282
1070.78
EC1 E GUT E PT

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

10309
1068.70
EA

10310
1068.76
EA

10313
1068.21
EC1 B

10314
1068.21
EC1

10315
1068.22
EC1

10316
1068.22
EC1 CLS E

10319
1068.22
USTM B

10320
1067.98
USTM

10321
1068.44
USTM E

10322
1067.88
EC1 B

10323
1067.94
EC1

10324
1067.98
EC1

10325
1067.97
EC1 CLS E

10329
1068.47
CLA B

10330
1068.69
CLA

10331
1068.83
EA

10334
1068.89
CLA E EC

10335
1068.98
EC E GUT B PC EA ERT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

10402
1069.08
EA1 B EA B

10403
1069.26
EA TBC B PC

10413
1069.88
EA

10414
1069.92
EA1

10415
1070.94
EA1

10416
1070.90
EA

10417
1072.18
EA

10418
1072.29
EA1

10419
1072.98
EA1

10420
1073.15
EA

10421
1073.87
EA

10422
1073.98
EA1

10423
1074.26
EA1 E

10424
1074.17
EA E

10426
1073.94
UE E

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

10442
1083.16
BD B

10443
1082.10
BD

10444
1081.35
BD

10445
1077.44
BD

10446
1072.88
BD

10447
1084.23
BD

10451
1066.53
EA1 B

10452
1066.60
SWL B

10453
1066.68
EA1

10455
1066.86
SWD1 B

10456
1067.02
CLA B DYL B

10457
1066.80
DYL1 B

10458
1066.69
SWL1 B

10460
1066.40
EA B

10463
1067.11
EA

10464
1067.94
CLA DYL

10465
1067.32
EA1

10468
1068.21
EA1

10469
1068.77
CLA DYL

10470
1068.49
DYL1

10473
1067.82
EA

10475
1067.56
EC

10476
1067.97
EC 10478

1068.28
EA

10480
1068.29
EC B

10481
1068.32
EC10482

1068.19
EC

10483
1068.27
EC CLS E

10486
1068.34
USTM B10488

1068.83
EA

10489
1069.20
DYL1

10490
1069.55
CLA DYL

10491
1069.02
SWL

10492
1068.86
EA1

10495
1069.01
EA1

10496
1069.08
EA1

10497
1068.91
EA1

10499
1068.89
USTM1 B

10501
1069.42
EA1

10502
1069.63
EA1

10505
1070.23
EA1

10506
1070.61
SWD1

10507
1070.69
CLA DYL

10508
1070.37
DYL1

10509
1070.23
SWL1 E

10512
1070.20
EA PC

10513
1070.58
EA

10516
1070.98
EA PT

10518
1070.95
EC

10519
1071.23
EC 10522

1071.55
EA

10523
1071.70
EA
10525
1071.68
SWL1 B

10526
1071.86
DYL1

10527
1072.09
CLA DYL

10528
1071.66
EA1

10531
1072.73
EA1

10532
1072.82
SWL

10533
1073.54
SWL E

10534
1073.40
EA1 E

10536
1073.87
SWL B

10538
1072.46
SWL E SWD1 E

10539
1072.60
CLA DYL

10540
1073.17
CLA DYL

10541
1072.88
DYL1

10542
1072.68
SWL1

10543
1072.62
EA

10546
1073.07
EA

10548
1072.86
EC

10549
1073.01
EC

10552
1073.50
EA E

10553
1073.53
SWL1 E

10554
1073.74
DYL1 E

10555
1074.00
CLA E DYL E

10565
1069.49
USAN1 E

10571
1075.44
BD CLS E

500
0.00
SET

501
0.00
SET

N 60° 12' 23" E

188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E

286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W

190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W

293.66'

S 60° 12' 23" W

143.58'

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.49

8" PVC INV.(NE & SW) = 1054.89

C-6.0

UTILITY
PLAN

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



.

CITY OR AHJ
STANDARD CURB

& GUTTER AS
REQUIRED

AS REQUIRED

HANDICAP END RAMP NTS
Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

C-7.0

DETAILS



2'

2'
SP

LIC
E

5'
4'

3' 
MI

N.
17

' T
O 

18
' A

BO
VE

 G
RA

DE

MOUNT CAMERA 8"
DOWN FROM TOP
POST

4"X4"X10' POST

(2) 5/8" X 6" BOLTS

4"X4"X10' POST

CONCRETE PIER.
24" DIAMETER IF
NECESSARY.

NOTE:  GC SHALL REMOVE
CAMERA, WIRING, POST AND
FOUNDATOIN ETC. WHEN
CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE. 
COORDINATE WITH OWNER.

NOTE:  G.C. TO VERIFY FINAL PVC
OUTLET LOCATION WITH VIOC
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

REFER TO WALL
SECTION/ELEVATIONS

FOR EXTERIOR FINISHES

ENSURE MAXIMUM CONCRETE
COVERAGE OVER PVC SLEEVE

SLEEVE AND HOSE TO
OUTLET ABOVE ASPHALT

PAVEMENT. PACK OPENING
WITH SEALANT

SERVICE BELL

90° ELBOW OUT OF
WALL

SEALANT AT PENETRATION

SERVICE BELL HOSE
FASTENED TIGHT TO
STUDS AS REQUIRED

CONC. TOPPING AND TURN
UP INSIDE FACE OF WALL &
THRU WD. SILL AS REQ'D.

1 1/2" DIAM. PVC SLEEVE TO
REST ON TOP OF PREFAB
CONC. PLANKS. TURN UP
INSIDE FACE OF WALL.

3'
 - 

0"

1'
 - 

6"

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

C-7.1

DETAILS



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG G

UGE UGE

UGT UGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W R/W R/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW W

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB/ TREE 

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/W

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

LAND SCAPING

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

CONCRETE WALK

EDGE OF A

EDGE OF ASPHALT

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1062.42
12" PVC INV.(SW) = 1051.23
8" PVC INV.(NE) = 1051.45

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1077.16
8" PVC INV.(SW) = 1058.28

2

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CURB INLET
RIM = 1073.32
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1
15" CPP INV.(SW) = 10

CURB INLET

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

STM

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

GRASS AREA

LAND SCAPING

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 8

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

ASPHALT

DRIVE

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

ASPHALT
DRIVE

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

CENTERLINE

50.0'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1075.68

15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1067.96

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

MAGF
(HELD)

IPF
3/4IN.I

IRF
5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP

(HELD)

MAGF
(HELD)

F.F.=1069.47'

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
10IN.DIA

TR
5IN.DIA

TR
7IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

TR
4IN.DIA

TR
6IN.DIA

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

TR
4IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

5FT.DIA

TR
3IN.DIA.

TR
3IN.DIA.

N 60° 12' 23" E

188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E

286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W

190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W

293.66'

10
70

1070

1070

107
0

1070

1070

1075

S 60° 12' 23" W

143.58'

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

5FT.DIA

TR 3IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.49

8" PVC INV.(NE & SW) = 1054.89

D

MH: 9

D

MH: 9

D

MH: 9

D

MH: 9

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.4 1.6 0.8 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.5 1.8 4.1 2.9 1.4 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.8 3.6 4.7 3.2 1.6 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 1.2 3.4 3.6 3.0 3.5 2.2 1.4 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.2 2.0 2.5 2.6 3.9 5.0 3.4 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.7 1.9 1.7 1.7 1.7 2.3 3.4 3.1 1.5 0.6 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.6 2.0 4.4 3.0 1.8 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.1 1.0 2.1 2.9 1.9 0.6 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.9 4.0 4.6 2.7 1.7 2.2 3.4 3.0 1.9 1.3 0.9 1.3 2.6 4.3 4.6 1.9 0.6 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 1.3 3.3 3.1 1.6 1.8 4.5 6.3 4.0 2.2 1.2 0.8 0.9 1.4 2.7 3.4 2.5 0.9 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.9 1.8 1.9 1.1 1.4 4.2 5.7 4.0 2.3 1.3 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.5 1.4 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.2 1.2 1.6 1.7 1.0 1.2 2.8 3.5 3.5 3.2 2.4 1.1 1.1 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.2 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.4 3.4 2.4 2.5 2.3 1.4 1.3 1.7 2.7 4.3 5.5 3.8 1.6 2.0 2.9 2.1 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.3 1.3 4.7 4.4 3.0 2.7 1.9 2.2 2.0 2.9 4.9 6.6 4.5 2.2 3.6 4.5 2.0 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.5 4.4 3.7 2.1 1.2 1.8 2.8 4.4 3.8 2.9 2.7 4.2 4.6 1.7 0.3 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.2 0.5 0.7 1.7 2.7 2.6 1.0 1.3 3.4 2.9 2.5 2.4 2.8 1.4 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.5 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.5 1.8 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.7 2.2 1.5 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.2 1.1 2.6 3.0 2.1 1.3 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.0 0.3 0.5 1.6 3.2 3.0 1.0 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.8 3.0 4.8 4.0 2.2 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 1.0 2.9 4.7 2.8 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 1.2 2.4 3.7 2.2 1.7 2.1 1.7 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.6 3.2 4.2 1.8 0.4 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.8 3.6 4.0 2.6 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.7 1.2 1.9 1.4 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.7 2.2 4.9 3.9 2.3 1.8 1.4 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.8 1.4 2.1 2.0 2.4 2.8 2.1 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.5 0.9 2.2 4.4 4.3 2.5 1.2 0.5 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.9 2.4 3.9 2.7 1.2 0.3 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.1 0.5 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

SLA
MH: 14

SLC

MH: 14

SLC
MH: 14

SLC

MH: 14

SLC
MH: 14

SLC
MH: 14

SLC
MH: 14

SLC
MH: 14

SLC

MH: 14

SLC
MH: 14

SLC

MH: 14

SLA
MH: 14

Landreth Lighting Luminaire Schedule

Symbol [MANUFAC] Qty Label Arrangement Description LLF Lum. Watts Lum. Lumens BUG Rating
Lithonia Lighting 4 D Single WDGE2 LED P1 40K 80CRI T3M NLTAIR2 PIR DDBXD; WALL MOUNTED AS SHOWN 1.000 11.1658 1265 B0-U0-G1

Sternberg Lighting 2 SLA Single 1A-GL1960-S-BFR-16L40T4-MDL012-CA-EZ-ODPT-4214T54-125-PG 1.000 134 6666 B1-U0-G2
Sternberg Lighting 10 SLC Single 1A-GL1960-S-BFR-16L40T4BLOC-MDL012-CA-EZ-ODPT-4214T54-125-PG 1.000 134 4804 B1-U0-G1

Landreth Lighting Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

Parking Lot Illuminance Fc 2.35 6.6 0.1 23.50 66.00

C-8.0

PHOTOMETRIC
PLAN

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

MB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
26

C
U

P/
D

P/
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
20

22
.0

9.
26

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

STM

STM

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

CONCRETE
APRON

R/W

R/W

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

MAGF
(HELD)

F.F.=1069.47'

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

500
0.00
SET

501
0.00
SET

M

C

15EST

15CST

15EST

15EST

15EST

15CST

15CST

15CST

15CST

15CST

15CST

8Q8Q

8Q

8Q8H

12Q

12Q
12Q

12Q

12Q
12Q

12Q

12Q

15EST15EST
15EST

15EST
8Q

8Q

8Q 8Q

8H

15H

15Q

15Q

15T

15Q

15Q

15H

15H

15H

15H

15H

15H

15H

15H

15H

15H

15H

15H

15H

15H

15T

8H

8H

8H

8H

8H

8H

8T

8Q

8Q

8Q
8Q

8Q
8Q

8Q 8Q

8H
8H

26S

26S

26S

26S

26S

26S

26S

26S

15H

15Q

4

4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

26S

26S
26S

26S

26S

26S

26S

26S

26S

26S

8Q 8Q
8H

8H

8H

8H

8H

8H

8H

8H

15Q

15Q
8H

GPMVS
ZONE
4

171" GPMVS
ZONE
5

241"

GPMVS
ZONE
6

181"

GPMVS
ZONE
7

291"

GPMVS
ZONE
2

291"

GPMVS
ZONE
3

101"

GPMVS
ZONE
8

131"

MAINLINE SHOWN HERE
FOR CLARITY ONLY

MAINLINE SHOWN HERE
FOR CLARITY ONLY

MAINLINE SHOWN HERE
FOR CLARITY ONLY

3" & 2"
SLEEVE

3" & 2"
SLEEVE

3" & 2"
SLEEVE

3" & 2"
SLEEVE

3" SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE

3" SLEEVE

CONTROLLER TO BE
INSTALLED IN UTILITY ROOM
PER ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWINGS

LIFT OFF ENCLOSURE
FOR IRRIGATION
BACKFLOW

RAIN SENSOR TO BE
LOCATED ON BUILDING ON
MECHANICAL ROOM SIDE

26S

26S

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GPMVS
ZONE
1

221"

15H

15Q

15Q

15Q

15Q

5Q
5Q

5Q
5Q

5H

5H

5H
5H

5H

5H

5H

5H

5H

5H

5H
5H

5H
5H

5H
5H

2" SLEEVE

1 1/4"

1 1/4"
1 1/2"

1 1/2"

1 1/2"

1"

1"

1 1/4"

1 1/4"

1 1/4"

1"

1"

3/4"

1" 1"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4" 3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

2" SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE

1 1/4"

1 1/4"

3/4" 3/4"

3/4"

1"

2" SLEEVE

1"

1 1/4"

1 1/4"

1"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"
3/4"

3/4"
3/4"

3/4"
3/4"

1"

1"

1"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

1 1/4"

1 1/4"

1"

1"

3/4"

3/4"

1"

1"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

1"

1"

1" 1"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

1"

1 1/4"
1 1/4"

1"
3/4"

3/4"

1"

1"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

1 1/4"
1"

1" 1"
3/4"

1"

1"
1" 1"

3/4"

3/4"
3/4"

3/4"
3/4"

3/4"
3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

 

Bubblers Used On Site
Count FLOW(GPM) PRESSURE(PSI) RADIUS(FT.) SERIES SPECIFICATIONS

44 0.22 30 2 XERI-BUBBLERS SXB-180

Sprays Used On Site
Count SERIES SPECIFICATIONS

39 1800 SERIES RAINBIRD 1812-SAM-PRS
18 1800 SERIES RAINBIRD 1812-SAM-PRS ON RISERS
54 1800 SERIES RAINBIRD 1806-SAM-PRS
33 1800 SERIES RAINBIRD 5500 ROTOR

Spray Nozzles Used On Site
Count NOZZLE SERIES FLOW(GPM) PRESSURE(PSI) RADIUS(FT.) PERCIP(IN/H,SQUARE) PERCIP(IN/H,TRIANGLE)

8 15EST 15 STRIP SERIES 0.61 30 4x15(WxL)
7 15CST 15 STRIP SERIES 1.21 30 4x15(WxL)

16 5H 5 SERIES MPR 0.20 30 5 0.60 0.70
4 5Q 5 SERIES MPR 0.10 30 5 0.60 0.70

19 8H 8 SERIES MPR 0.52 30 8 1.56 1.81
18 8Q 8 SERIES MPR 0.26 30 8 1.56 1.81
1 8T 8 SERIES MPR 0.35 30 8 1.56 1.81
8 12Q 12 SERIES MPR 0.65 30 12 1.74 2.01

17 15H 15 SERIES MPR 1.85 30 15 1.58 1.83
11 15Q 15 SERIES MPR 0.20 30 15 1.58 1.83
2 15T 15 SERIES MPR 0.20 30 15 1.58 1.83
0 19ROTOR 5500 SERIES 1.4 30 19 0.75 0.86
21 25ROTOR 5500 SERIES 1.4 30 25 0.43 0.50
12 37ROTOR 5500 SERIES 2.4 30 37 0.34 0.39

1

1

1

RAINBIRD 1804-SAM-PRS (4" SPRAY)

RAINBIRD 1806-SAM-PRS (6" SPRAY)

RAINBIRD 1812-SAM-PRS (12" SPRAY)

RAINBIRD 1812-SAM-PRS (12" SPRAY ON RISER)

RAINBIRD 5500 (ROTOR)

CLASS 200 PVC LATERAL SPRAY LINE
(MINIMUM PIPE SIZE 3/ 4")
CLASS 200 PVC LATERAL BUBBLER LINE
(MINIMUM PIPE SIZE 3/ 4")
CLASS 200 PVC LATERAL ROTOR LINE
(MINIMUM PIPE SIZE 3/ 4")

1.5" PVC LATERAL MAINLINE

PVC SCH 40 SOLVENT WELD SLEEVE PIPE
(SL.) - SIZE TO BE AT LEAST DOUBLE
THAT OF THE LATERAL OR MAIN LINE

RAINBIRD ESP-MC PLASTIC
WALL-MOUNT (CONTROLLER)

RAINBIRD RSD-CEx ROOF
CONDUIT (RAIN SENSOR)

ZURN-WILKINS 375 (1")
REDUCED PRESSURE ZONE BACKFLOW PREVENTER
1" IRRIGATION METER

NOTE: (PIPE TO BE SIZED NOT TO
EXCEED A VELOCITY OF 5 FPS / MAX.
PSI LOSS IN ZONE LINES NOT TO
EXCEED 10% OF OPERATING PSI)
MINIMUM PIPE SIZE TO BE 3 4"

2) ALL MAINLINE PIPING SHALL BE BURIED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 18" OF COVER. ALL LATERAL  
PIPING SHALL BE BURIED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 12" OF COVER. 

3) ALL POP-UP ROTORS AND SPRAYS SHALL BE INSTALLED USING A PVC SWING PIPE CONNECTION. 
DO NOT USE POLYETHLENE PIPE. 

4) ADJUST ALL NOZZLES TO ELIMINATE WATER WASTE ON HARD SURFACES & BLDG. WALLS. THROTTLE ALL 
VALVES ON SHRUB LINES AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT FOGGING. USE ADJUSTABLE NOZZLES WHERE 
REQUIRED TO AVOID ANY WATER ON BUILDING WINDOWS.

5) ABOVE GROUND PIPING/BACKFLOW TO BE PAINTED FLAT BLACK. RISERS SHALL BE USED ON THIS SITE 

6) ALL CONTROL WIRE SPLICES SHALL BE MADE IN VALVE BOXES USING KING "ONE STEP" 
CONNECTORS AND SEALANT WITH WIRE NUTS. 

8) ALL VALVES, GATE VALVES AND QUICK COUPLERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN VALVE BOXES. THE 
VALVE BOXES SHALL BE PURPLE WHEN USING REUSE WATER.

9) ANY PIPING SHOWN OUTSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE OR RUNNING OUTSIDE A LANDSCAPE AREA IS 
SHOWN THERE FOR CLARITY ONLY. ALL LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE PROPERTY AND INSIDE THE 
LANDSCAPE AREAS OR INSIDE A SCH. 40 SLEEVE.

11) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CARE SO AS NOT TO DAMAGE ANY EXISTING UTILITIES. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE IMMEDIATE REPAIRS AND COST OF ANY DAMAGE 
CAUSED BY THEIR WORK. 

12) ALL WORK SHALL BE WARRANTEED FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE AGAINST 
ALL DEFECTS IN EQUIPMENT AND WORKMANSHIP (OR AS OUTLINED IN THE WRITTEN SPECIFICATIONS).

13) ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO LOCATION OF THE CONTROLLER, WELL OR PUMP SHALL BE PROVIDED TO 
A JUNCTION BOX OR DISCONNECT AT THE EQUIPMENT LOCATION BY THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR OR 
BY OWNER WHEN IT IS NOT PART OF THE BID PACKAGE.

14) IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SCALE THE PLAN AND CHECK NOZZLE 
TYPES TO DETERMINE THE CORRECT SPACING OF THE HEADS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT SPACE 
THE HEADS FURTHER APART OR USE LESS HEADS THAN SHOWN ON THE PLAN. ANY CHANGES TO THE 
HEAD SPACING OR LAYOUT, WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNER, SHALL 
HOLD THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR WARRANTY OF THE PLANTS AND OR SOD IN 
THESE AREAS.

16) 48 HOURS BEFORE DIGGING, CALL 811 or 1-800-362-2764

7) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AN AS-BUILT DRAWING SHOWING ALL IRRIGATION INSTALLATION.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NEATLY MARK IN RED INK ON A WHITE BOND PAPER COPY OF THE IRRIGATION
PLAN ANY INSTALLATION THAT DEVIATES FROM THE PLAN. THE AS-BUILT DRAWING SHALL ALSO LOCATE
ALL MAINLINE AND VALVES BY  SHOWING EXACT MEASUREMENTS FROM HARD SURFACES.
MEASUREMENTS SHALL BE MARKED ON THE PLAN EVEN WHEN THE EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED IN THE
EXACT LOCATION AS THE PLAN.

10) THE EXACT HEIGHT OF ANY 12" POP-UP THAT IS SHOWN IN A SHRUB BED SHALL BE
DETERMINED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IN THE FIELD.

IRRIGATION NOTES:IRRIGATION SYMBOLS: (Some symbols may not be used)

C

R

M

15) IRRIGATION SYSTEM DESIGN REQUREMENTS: 60 GPM @ A MINIMUM OF 60 PSI AT EACH POINT OF
CONNECTION. THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE AVAILABLE GPM AND PSI PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION OF THE SYTEM.

1.0" PEB SERIES ELECTRIC
REMOTE-CONTROL VALVE

1" MEDIUM FLOW CONTROL ZONE KIT
WITH PR FILTER

LD    -06-12-250 LANDSCAPE DRIPLINE LAID ON
GRADE (NOT TO EXCEED 250 LINEAR FEET IN
CONTINUOUS RUN WITHOUT CONNECTION TO
LATERAL SPRAY LINE)

F

TQ

H

T

Q

GPMVS
ZONE
5

231"

STATION NUMBER

GALLONS PER MINUTEVALVE SIZE

VALVE DESIGNATION GUIDE

EST

CST

SPRAY PATTERN LEGEND

1) REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLANS AND PROTECT TREES TO BE SAVED. VEHICLE PARKING, MATERIAL
STORAGE, DUMPING OF ANY CHEMICALS, OR SOIL REMOVAL/ADDITION IS NOT PERMITTED WITHIN
DRIPLINES. ALL TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES INCLUDING ALL DIGGING, TRENCHING,
CONSTRUCTION LAY-DOWN AREAS AND PARKING OF VEHICLES ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN THE UNDISTURBED
AREA AROUND EXISTING TREES TO BE PRESERVED. TUNNELING FOR THE INSTALLATION OF IRRIGATION IS
ALLOWED. AN UNDISTURBED AREA SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AROUND EVERY EXISTING TREE TO BE
PRESERVED. THE UNDISTURBED AREA IS MEASURED FROM THE CENTER OF EACH INDIVIDUAL TREE IN A
GROUP. THE MINIMUM UNDISTURBED AREA IS A RADIUS OF 0.75 FEET PER DBH (DIAMETER AT BREAST
HEIGHT, 54” HT ABOVE THE SOIL LINE). TREES OF 6" DBH OR LESS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM UNDISTURBED
AREA OF 5 FEET OR MORE PER THE TREE PROTECTION DETAIL. THE MAXIMUM RADIUS OF AN UNDISTURBED
AREA SHALL BE 24 FEET. THE MINIMUM RADIUS FOR OFF-SITE TREES WITHIN 10 FEET OF THE PROPERTY
LINE SHALL BE 0.5 FEET PER DBH. NO TREE ROOT GREATER THAN 2” IN DIAMETER SHALL BE CUT FOR
TRENCHING, INSTALLATION OF WALKWAYS, PATIOS, FOOTERS, ETC., NOR SHALL THE TOTAL ROOT SYSTEM
OF A MATURE TREE BE REDUCED MORE THAN 20%. WHENEVER POSSIBLE IRRIGATION LINES SHOULD BE
INSTALLED BY TUNNELING UNDER THE ROOT SYSTEM.

S SMRT-Y SOIL MOISTURE SENSOR

(2) XERI-BUBBLER  ON 1/4" TUBING

AND PAINTED FLAT BLACK.

17) TO PREVENT POTENTIAL DAMAGE FROM PARKED VEHICLES, SPRAYHEADS ARE TO BE
INSTALLED 24" FROM BACK OF CURB OR BACK OF PAVEMENT UNLESS WHEELSTOPS ARE
INSTALLED. ANY 12" POP UPS OR RISERS SHOWN AT THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT AT PARKING SPACES
ARE SHOWN FOR CLARITY ONLY.

IR-1.0

IRRIGATION
PLAN

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

JB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
28

C
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS



IRDBRAIN

IN        OUT

LOCAL AUTHORITIES FOR APPROVAL BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

IRRIGATION CONTACTOR SHALL SUBMIT BACKFLOW DETAIL TO

CONTROL VALVE1 LAWN SPRAY3 SHRUB SPRAY4

MANUAL DRAIN VALVE5 RPA BACKFLOW DEVICE6 WIRE CONNECTION 3M-DPR/Y67 SLEEVING8

TRENCHING9 CONTROLLER10

RAIN SENSOR2

INSTALL AT LOWEST POINT IN SYSTEM 

TURF ROTOR W/ POP-UP SWING JOINT11
IR-1.1

IRRIGATION
DETAILS

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

JB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
28

C
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS



SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/W

R/W
JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

CONCRETE WALK

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

CONCRETE

STM

STM

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

CENTERLINE

50.0'

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

1
1073.04
GPIN

2
1069.07
GPIN

IRF
1/2IN.RED"EMHT_TRAV"TACKED.CAP

MAGF
(HELD)

IPF
3/4IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP.WITH.TACK

MAGF
(HELD)

F.F.=1069.47'

MENU
BOARD

DRIVE-THRU
SPEAKER

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

500
0.00
SET

501
0.00
SET

N 60° 12' 23" E

188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E

286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W

190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W

293.66'

S 60° 12' 23" W

143.58'

6"Tree

6"Tree

1
 ARF 

1
 ARF 

1
 UPB 

1
 UPB 

1
 MV 

1
 MV 

1
 AXG 

1
 UPB 

22
 JP 

8
 JP 

12
 JP 

56
 PO 

59
 PO 

64
 PO 

89
 PO 

26
 PO 

1
 TD 

1
 TD 

1
 TD 

1
 TD 

7
 ARF 

8
 MV 

104
 PO 

2
 ARF 

2
 ARF 

MULCH

SOD

SHRUBS

TREES

SYMBOL QUANTITY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME DESCRIPTION REMARKS

JP 42 JUNIPERUS X PFITZERIANA
"SEA GREEN"

SEA GREEN CHINESE JUNIPER 36" HEIGHT AT TIME OF PLANTING 60" O.C.

SEE DARK HARDWOOD MULCH DARK HARDWOOD MULCH FREE OF DIRT AND DEBRIS FIELD VERIFY QTY.

PNO  FESTUCA ARUNDINACEA
TURF TYPE

TALL FESCUE TURF TYPE SOLID, FREE OF PESTS AND DISEASES (LOW WATER USE) FIELD VERIFY QTY.

PLANS

MV 10 MAGNOLIA VIRGINIANA
"GREEN MILE"

GREEN MILE MAGNOLIA 2-1/2" CAL. AT TIME OF PLANTING SPACE AS SHOWN
GUY

TD 4 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM
 

BALD CYPRESS 2-1/2" CAL. AT TIME OF PLANTING SPACE AS SHOWN
GUY

ARF 13 ACER RUBRUM 'FRANKSRED'
 

RED SUNSET RED MAPLE 2-1/2" CAL. AT TIME OF PLANTING SPACE AS SHOWN
GUY

AXG 1 AMELANCHIER X GRANDIFLORA
"AUTUMN BRILLIANCE"

AUTUMN BRILLIANCE SERVICEBERRY 2-1/2" CAL. AT TIME OF PLANTING SPACE AS SHOWN
GUY

GROUNDCOVERS

PO 398 PAEONIA OBOVATA
 

OBOVATE PEONY 3 GAL CAN FULL 24" O.C.

UPB 3 ULMUS PARVIFOLIA
"BOSQUE"

BOSQUE ELM 2-1/2" CAL. AT TIME OF PLANTING SPACE AS SHOWN
GUY

L-1.0

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

JB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
28

C
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

LANDSCAPE CODE REQUIREMENTS
REQUIRED PROVIDED

NEW ALBANY, OH - CODE OF ORDINANCES

III (G) 4. 8 TREES ARE REQUIRED PER 100 FEET OF FRONTAGE TO BE PLANTED
WITHIN THE SETBACK AREA ALONG JOHNSTOWN ROAD.

JOHNSTOWN ROAD: 189'/100 = 1.89 X 8 TREES = 15 TREES REQUIRED

15 PROPOSED TREES PROVIDED ALONG
JOHNSTOWN ROAD.

CHAPTER 1171
04(A).

ONE STREET TREE IS REQUIRED TO BE INSTALLED ALONG
JOHNSTOWN ROAD AT A SPACING OF 1 TREE EVERY 26'-34'

2 EXISTING TREES AND 4 STREET TREES
PROVIDED AT SPACING OF 26'-34' ALONG

JOHNSTOWN ROAD.

05(E). A MINIMUM OF ONE TREE FOR EVERY 5,000 SQ FT. OF GROUND
COVERAGE AND A TOTAL TREE PLANTING EQUAL TO 10" PLUS 12" IN

TREE TRUNK SIZE FOR EVERY 2,000 SQ FT. OVER 20,000 FEET IN
GROUND COVERAGE.

GROUND COVERAGE = 23,787 SQ FT.
MINIMUM TREES = 5

INCHES OF TREE TRUNK REQUIRED = 10.5"

6 TREES PROVIDED.
12" OF TREE TRUNK PROVIDED WITH 6- 2"

CALIPER TREES

06(a)(2) 8% OF THE PARKING AREA MUST BE LANDSCAPED.
PARKING AREA SQ FT: 19,670

8% OF PARKING AREA: 1,573.6 SQ.FT.

1,597 SQ FT OF LANDSCAPE AREA = 8.1%
PROVIDED WITHIN PARKING AREA.

06(a)(2) ONE TREE PER FOR EVERY 10 PARKING SPACES MUST BE PLANTED IN
THE PARKING AREA.

11 PARKING SPACES / 10 = 2 TREES.
2 TREES PROVIDED WITHIN PARKING AREA



ROOTBALL DETAIL3

DECIDUOUS TREE STAKING 8

PLAN

PLAN

SMALL TREE STAKING9

SHRUB & GROUNDCOVER PLANTING5

TYP. PLANT SPACING1

SOD EDGE DETAIL6

TRENCH EDGER 2

MULTI-TRUNK TREE STAKING10

TREE PLANTING ON SLOPE4

ROOT BARRIER7

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL11

L-1.1

LANDSCAPE
DETAILS

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

JB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
28

C
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS



‐ ‐

” ”
”‐ ” ”
”‐ ” ”
”‐ ”

‐

L-1.2

LANDSCAPE
NOTES

Drawing No.

VA
LV

O
LI

N
E 

IN
ST

AN
T 

O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E
10

01
4 

U
S 

62
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
54

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT MANAGER

QUALITY CONTROL

DRAWN BY

Drawing Title:

PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE
2022.0300

D
at

e
Is

su
ed

 R
ec

or
d

SEAL

__________________________,

License #: _______________

Expiration Date: __________

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
22

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

INTERPLAN LLC

ARCHITECTURE
1 SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE, STE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
630.932.2336

ENGINEERING
PERMITTING

220 E. CENTRAL PKWY, STE 4000
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701

407.645.5008

MB

CDB

JB

STUART ANDERSON

20
22

.0
8.

04
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
20

22
.0

9.
28

C
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS



STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

CURB INLET
RIM = 1071.90

18" CPP INV.(SW) = 1067.14
15" CPP INV.(NE) = 1067.25
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1067.23

F.F.=1069.47'

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

N 60° 12' 23" E  188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E  286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W  190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W  293.66'

39' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215
INST. 201303190045760
INST. 201501280011279

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

TR 10IN.DIA

TR 10IN.DIA
TR 5IN.DIA

TR 7IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 4IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 4IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

5FT.DIA

TR 3IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

LAND SCAPING

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

CONCRETE WALK

EDGE OF ASPHALTEDGE OF ASPHALT

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1062.42
12" PVC INV.(SW) = 1051.23
8" PVC INV.(NE) = 1051.45

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.49
8" PVC INV.(NE & SW) = 1054.89

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1077.16
8" PVC INV.(SW) = 1058.28

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CURB INLET
RIM = 1073.32
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1068.68
15" CPP INV.(SW) = 1068.55

CURB INLET
RIM = 1070.68

18" CPP INV.(NE) = 1066.04

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

GRASS AREA

LAND SCAPING

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

P.I.D. 222-005179
KR2 INVESTMENTS, LLC

1.262 ACRES
INST. 202203220045156

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 8

MARTA DRIVE (VACATED)
ORD. # 0-03-2007

I.N. 200802250027889

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

FOREST DRIVE

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

P.B. 112, PG. 40

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

S 60° 12' 23" W  143.58'

ASPHALT

DRIVE

45' SANITARY EASEMENT
INST. 200711130196074

35' GAS EASEMENT
INST. 200806100088936

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

18' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 20150305002718718' ACCESS EASEMENT

INST. 201503050027187

30' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200007030130348
INST. 20010110006699

DRIVE-THRU SPEAKER

MENU BOARD

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

MAGF
(HELD)

MAGF
MAGF

MAGF

IPF 1IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP

IPF 1IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP.WITH.TACK

IPF 3/4IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP.WITH.TACK

MAGF
(HELD)

EASEMENT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

39.0'

39.0'

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

22.5'

16.5'

10.0'

10.0'
10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

18.0'

18.0'

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

24.5'

ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 201503050027187

ASPHALT
DRIVE

10.0'

45.0'

35.0'
30.0'

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

CENTERLINE

50.0'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1075.68

15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1067.96

IRF 5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP
(HELD)

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

5FT.DIA

W:\PROJECTS\VALVOLINE\760634_US62-NEWALBANY-OH\04-SURVEY\DWG\760634_SURVEY.DWG - 8/5/2022 9:22 AM

OF
CHECKED:

DRAWN:

DESIGN:

SHEET NO.:

JOB NO.:
SCALE: DATE:

ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL CHANGE

JOHNSTOWN ROAD
CITY OF NEW ALBANY

QUARTER TOWNSHIP 1, T2, R16
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

1" = 30' 4/28/2022

RSL

N/A

JKH

760634

1 2

ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
JOHNSTOWN ROAD

LOT 23, QUARTER TOWNSHIP 1, TOWN 2, RANGE 16
UNITED STATES MILITARY LANDS

CITY OF NEW ALBANY, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

30 30 600

SCHEDULE BII ITEMS:
TITLE COMMITMENT CONDUCTED BY FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE
COMPANY, COMMITMENT NUMBER: GLW2200444, DATED MARCH 25, 2022 AT 6:59
A.M.

ITEMS 1-12, 36, 37 ARE NOT SURVEY RELATED.

SCHEDULE BII ITEMS:

13.RESERVATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS, LIMITATIONS, EASEMENTS, AND/
OR CONDITIONS, AS SHOWN ON PLAT FILED FOR RECORD DECEMBER 21, 2010,
IN PLAT BOOK 114, PAGE 1, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
EASEMENTS NOT ON SURVEYED PROPERTY AND NOT SHOWN HEREON.

14.  RESERVATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS, LIMITATIONS, EASEMENTS, AND/
OR CONDITIONS, AS ESTABLISHED IN DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND
RESTRICTIONS FOR THE NEW ALBANY COMMUNITY AUTHORITY, FILED FOR
RECORD MAY 24, 1991, IN OFFICIAL RECORD 16999C04, OF THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
THE DOCUMENT IS BLANKET IN NATURE AND THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS
LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED.

15.  MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY
LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, FORMERLY KNOWN AS THE NEW
ALBANY COMPANY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A DELAWARE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
AND NATIONAL CITY BANK OF COLUMBUS, TRUSTEE, FILED FOR RECORD
NOVEMBER 17, 1998 IN INSTRUMENT NO. 199811170294968, OF THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED.

16.  RESERVATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS, LIMITATIONS, EASEMENTS, AND/
OR CONDITIONS, AS ESTABLISHED IN DECLARATION OF COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FOR THE NEW ALBANY BUSINESS
PARK, FILED FOR RECORD JULY 3, 2000, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 200007030130348,
RE-RECORDED JANUARY 10, 2001, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 20010110006699, OF THE
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.

      AMENDMENT TO THE DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS,
RESTRICTIONS, AND EASEMENTS FOR THE NEW ALBANY PARK FILED FOR
RECORD AUGUST 18, 2003, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 200308180260678, OF THE
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.

      TWELFTH SUPPLEMENTAL TO DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS,
RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FOR THE NEW ALBANY BUSINESS PARK FILED
FOR RECORD SEPTEMBER 6, 2006, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 200609060177774, OF THE
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.

      TWENTY-SEVENTH SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND
RESTRICTIONS FOR THE NEW ALBANY COMMUNITY AUTHORITY FILED FOR
RECORD SEPTEMBER 6, 2006, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 200609060177775, OF THE
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED. THE 30'
UTILITY EASEMENT IS LOCATED ON THE SURVEYED PROPERTY AND SHOWN
HEREON. IN ADDITION TO THE UTILITY EASEMENT, THIS 30' EASEMENT AREA IS
ALSO TO BE USED FOR HIKE, AND BIKE TRAILS, AND LANDSCAPING, AND
LANDSCAPING FEATURES PER SECTION 8.7(b) OF CCR's FOR  THE NEW ALBANY
BUSINESS PARK.

17.EASEMENT TO THE VILLAGE OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO, AN OHIO MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION, FILED FOR RECORD NOVEMBER 13, 2007, IN INSTRUMENT NO.
200711130196074, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
EASEMENTS ON SURVEYED PROPERTY AND SHOWN HEREON.

18.  RESERVATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS, LIMITATIONS, EASEMENTS,
AND/OR CONDITIONS, AS ESTABLISHED IN DECLARATION OF COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FOR SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC,
AN OHIO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, FILED FOR RECORD JANUARY 18, 2008, IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 200801180009215, OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.

      FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS,
RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FILED FOR RECORD MARCH 19, 2013 IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 201303190045760, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.

      SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS,
RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FILED FOR RECORD DECEMBER 6, 2014 IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 201412050162233, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.

      CORRECTION TO FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FILED FOR RECORD JANUARY 28,
2015 IN INSTRUMENT NO. 201501280011279, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
RECORDS.

      THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS,
RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FILED FOR RECORD MARCH 20, 2017 IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 201703200037811, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.

      FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATIONS OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS,
RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 14, 2020 IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 202010140158918, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
SURVEYED PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED. THE 10' UTILITY
AND 39' ACCESS EASEMENTS ARE LOCATED ON THE SURVEYED PROPERTY
AND SHOWN HEREON. ( ACCESS ROADS C & D AND CORRESPONDING ACCESS
EASEMENTS (SECOND SUPPLEMENT) ARE NOT LOCATED ON THE SURVEYED
PROPERTY).

19.  EASEMENT TO THE VILLAGE OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO, AN OHIO MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION, FILED FOR RECORD APRIL 7, 2008, IN INSTRUMENT NO.
200804070052887, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS
EASEMENT NOT ON SURVEYED PROPERTY AND NOT SHOWN HEREON.

20.  EASEMENT TO COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC., FILED FOR RECORD JUNE 10,
2008, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 200806100088936, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
RECORDS.
EASEMENT ON SURVEYED PROPERTY AND SHOWN HEREON.

21.  EASEMENT TO COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC., FILED FOR RECORD JUNE 17,
2008, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 200806170092787, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
RECORDS.
EASEMENT NOT ON SURVEYED PROPERTY AND NOT SHOWN HEREON.

22.  RECIPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN SMITH MILL
VENTURES, LLC, AN OHIO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY AND CENTRAL OHIO
TRANSIT AUTHORITY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF OHIO, FILED
FOR RECORD DECEMBER 18, 2013, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 201312180207142 OF THE
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.

      AMENDMENT TO RECIPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT FILED FOR RECORD
JULY 2, 2018, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 201807020087638 OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY,
OHIO RECORDS.
EASEMENTS NOT ON SURVEYED PROPERTY AND NOT SHOWN HEREON.

23.  DECLARATION OF USE RESTRICTION BY SMITH MILL VENTURES, LLC, AN OHIO
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, FILED FOR RECORD DECEMBER 5, 2014 IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 201412050162245, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED.

24.  RESERVATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS, LIMITATIONS, EASEMENTS,
AND/OR CONDITIONS, AS ESTABLISHED IN INSTRUMENT, FILED FOR RECORD
MARCH 5, 2015, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 201503050027183, OF THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
PROPERTY DESCRIBED ADJOINS SURVEYED PROPERTY TO THE WEST.

25.  RECIPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN SMITH MILL
VENTURES, LLC, AN OHIO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY AND ICE QUEENS OF
SMITH'S MILL, LLC, AN OHIO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, FILED FOR RECORD
MARCH 5, 2015, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 201503050027187 OF THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.

      AMENDMENT TO RECIPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT FILED FOR RECORD
AUGUST 24, 2017, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 201708240117703 OF THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
EASEMENTS ARE ON OR ADJOIN SURVEYED PROPERTY AND ARE SHOWN
HEREON.

26.  DECLARATION OF USE RESTRICTION BY SMITH MILL VENTURES, LLC, AN OHIO
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FILED FOR RECORD MARCH 6, 2015 IN INSTRUMENT
NO. 201503050027189, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED AS
"RESTRICTED PROPERTY"

27.  EASEMENT FOR SANITARY SEWER TO THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, AN OHIO
CHARTER MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, FILED FOR RECORD SEPTEMBER 4, 2015,
IN INSTRUMENT NO. 201509040125261, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
RECORDS.
EASEMENT IS NOT ON SURVEYED PROPERTY AND NOT SHOWN HEREON.

28.  RIGHT-OF-WAY TO OHIO POWER COMPANY, AN OHIO CORPORATION AND A
UNIT OF AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER, FILED FOR RECORD DECEMBER 23, 2015,
IN INSTRUMENT NO. 201512230179458 OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
RECORDS.
EASEMENT IS NOT ON SURVEYED PROPERTY AND NOT SHOWN HEREON.

29.  RESERVATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS, LIMITATIONS, EASEMENTS,
AND/OR CONDITIONS, AS ESTABLISHED IN INSTRUMENT, FILED FOR RECORD
DECEMBER 16, 2016, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 201612160173729, OF THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
PROPERTY DESCRIBED IS NOT PART OF THE SURVEYED PROPERTY.

30.  RECIPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN SMITH MILL
VENTURES, LLC, AN OHIO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY AND FOREST NEW
ALBANY LP, AN OHIO LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, FILED FOR RECORD DECEMBER 16,
2016, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 201612160173730 OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
RECORDS.
EASEMENT IS NOT ON SURVEYED PROPERTY AND NOT SHOWN HEREON.

31.  DECLARATION OF USE RESTRICTION BY SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC, AN OHIO
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FILED FOR RECORD MARCH 20, 2017, IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 201703200037814, OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED.

32.  EASEMENT FOR SANITARY SEWER TO THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO, AN
OHIO MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, FILED FOR RECORD JULY 2, 2018, IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 201807020087639.
EASEMENT IS NOT ON SURVEYED PROPERTY AND NOT SHOWN HEREON.

33.  RESERVATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS, LIMITATIONS, EASEMENTS,
AND/OR CONDITIONS, AS ESTABLISHED IN INSTRUMENT, FILED FOR RECORD
OCTOBER 14, 2020, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 202010140158919.
PROPERTY DESCRIBED IS NOT PART OF THE SURVEYED PROPERTY.

34.ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC,
AN OHIO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANYAND TH MIDWEST, INC., AN OHIO
CORPORATION, FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 14, 2020 IN INSTRUMENT NO.
202010140158920 OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
ACCESS EASEMENT IS NOT LOCATED ON THE SURVEYED PROPERTY AND NOT
SHOWN HEREON.

35.RESERVATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS, LIMITATIONS, EASEMENTS,
AND/OR CONDITION, AS ESTABLISHED IN INSTRUMENT, FILED FOR RECORD
MARCH 22, 2022, IN INSTRUMENT NO. 202203220045156, OF THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.
DOCUMENT DESCRIBES THE SURVEYED PROPERTY AS SHOWN HEREON.

 

#

DEVELOPER:
VALVOLINE INSTANT

OIL CHANGE
100 VALVOLINE WAY
LEXINGTON, KY 40509

859-357-7777

SURVEYOR:
CESO, INC.

3601 RIGBY ROAD, SUITE 300
MIAMISBURG, OHIO 45342

(937) 435-8584

16

17

18

18

20

24

25

25

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION
TO: VALVOLINE LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, AND FIDELITY
NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED
WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2021 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL
REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND
ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6(A), 6(B), 7(A),
 7(B)(1), 8, 9, 11a, 11b, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, AND 20 OF TABLE A THEREOF.
THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED IN APRIL, 2022.

DATE OF PLAT OR MAP: 4/28/2022

8-5-2022
SEAN T. BROOKS, P.S. DATE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR # 8828

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

X X

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATIONUGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB/ TREE 

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

18

EXHIBIT "A" LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
FROM TITLE COMMITMENT PROVIDED BY FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, COMMITMENT NUMBER
GLW2200444, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF MARCH 25, 2022, AT 6:59 AM.

SITUATED IN THE STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, CITY OF NEW ALBANY, LYING IN LOT 23 QUARTER TOWNSHIP 1,
TOWNSHIP 2, RANGE 16, UNITED STATES MILITARY LANDS, AND BEING PART OF THAT 30.885 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO
SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC BY DEED OF RECORD IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 200608170162929, (ALL REFERENCES ARE TO
THE RECORDS OF THE RECORDER'S OFFICE, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO) AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING, FOR REFERENCE, AT A PERMANENT MARKER SET AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHWESTERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF FOREST DRIVE (WIDTH VARIES), AS DEDICATED IN PLAT BOOK 112, PAGE 40, WITH JOHNSTOWN
ROAD (U.S. 62, WIDTH VARIES), BEING IN A NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF A REMAINDER OF SAID 30.885 ACRE TRACT;

THENCE SOUTH 60° 11' 45" WEST, WITH SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 143.63 FEET TO A
MAGNETIC NAIL SET, THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 31° 57' 05" EAST, ACROSS SAID 30.885 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 286.57 FEET TO A MAGNETIC NAIL SET
IN THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF THAT 3.047 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC BY DEED
OF RECORD IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 201102010016510;

THENCE SOUTH 58° 02' 55" WEST, WITH THE LINE COMMON TO A REMAINDER OF SAID 30.885 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 3.047
ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 190.11 FEET TO A MAGNETIC NAIL SET AT THE EASTERLY CORNER OF THAT 0.884 ACRE
TRACT CONVEYED TO ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC BY DEED OF RECORD IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER
201503050027183;

THENCE NORTH 31° 42' 03" WEST, WITH THE LINE COMMON TO A REMAINDER OF SAID 30.885 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 0.884
ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 293.66 FEET TO A MAGNETIC NAIL SET IN SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE;

THENCE NORTH 60° 11' 45" EAST, WITH SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID
30.885 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 188.95 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 1.262 ACRES, MORE OR
LESS.

SUBJECT, HOWEVER, TO ALL LEGAL RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND/OR EASEMENTS, IF ANY, OF PREVIOUS RECORD.

IRON PINS SET, WHERE INDICATED, ARE IRON PIPES, THIRTEEN SIXTEENTHS (13/16) INCH INSIDE DIAMETER, THIRTY (30)
INCHES LONG WITH A PLASTIC PLUG PLACED IN THE TOP BEARING THE INITIALS EMHT INC.

THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON SOUTH 31° 54' 38" EAST FOR THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE
OF FOREST DRIVE, OF RECORD IN PLAT BOOK 112, PAGE 40, RECORDER'S OFFICE, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.

THIS DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED USING DOCUMENTS OF RECORD, PRIOR PLATS OF SURVEY, AND OBSERVED
EVIDENCE LOCATED BY AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY.

25

AS-SURVEYED LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SITUATED IN THE STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, CITY OF NEW ALBANY, LOCATED IN LOT
23, QUARTER TOWNSHIP 1, TOWNSHIP 2, RANGE 16, UNITED STATES MILITARY LANDS, BEING
ALL OF MARTA DRIVE (VACATED) PER ORDINANCE NUMBER 0-03-2007, AS RECORDED IN
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 200802250027889, AND PART OF LOTS 9 AND 10 OF HUGH SUBDIVISION,
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 27, PAGE 56, AND BEING PART OF A  30.885 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED
TO SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC, AS RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 200608170162929 ( ALL
REFERENCES REFER TO THE RECORDS OF THE RECORDER'S OFFICE, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO)
BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING FOR REFERENCE AT A FOUND 5/8" IRON PIN WITH A 2" ALUMINUM EMH&T CAP AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF FOREST DRIVE, AS RECORDED IN
PLAT BOOK 112, PAGE 40, AND WITH THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF JOHNSTOWN
ROAD (U.S. 62);

THE WITH SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF JOHNSTOWN ROAD, SOUTH 60° 12' 23”
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 143.58 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON PIN WITH CESO CAP, AND BEING THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE LEAVING THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID JOHNSTOWN ROAD AND
WITH THE WESTERLY LINE OF A TRACT CONVEYED TO GOC REALCO LLC, AS RECORDED IN
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 202110070180844, SOUTH 31° 56' 27” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 286.58 FEET
TO A MAG NAIL SET ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF A TRACT CONVEYED TO NEW ALBANY HOTEL
ASSOCIATES LLC, AS RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 201102010016510;
THENCE WITH SAID NORTHERLY LINE OF NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES LLC TRACT, SOUTH 58°
03' 33” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 190.11 FEET TO FOUND MAG NAIL ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY
CORNER OF A TRACT CONVEYED TO ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL LLC, AS RECORDED IN
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 201503050027183;
THENCE WITH THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL LLC, NORTH 31° 41' 25”
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 293.66 FEET TO A FOUND MAG NAIL AT THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF
SAID ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL LLC, AND THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF
JOHNSTOWN ROAD;
THENCE WITH SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF JOHNSTOWN ROAD, NORTH 60° 12'
23” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 188.96 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 1.262
ACRES OF LAND.



STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

CURB INLET
RIM = 1071.90

18" CPP INV.(SW) = 1067.14
15" CPP INV.(NE) = 1067.25
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1067.23

F.F.=1069.47'

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

N 60° 12' 23" E  188.96'

S 31° 56' 27" E  286.58'

S 58° 03' 33" W  190.11'

N 31° 41' 25" W  293.66'

39' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215
INST. 201303190045760
INST. 201501280011279

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

(U.S. 62, VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

9940 JOHNSTOWN RD.
1 STY BUILDING
SQ. FT. = 3,260

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

WOOD FENCE

TR 10IN.DIA

TR 10IN.DIA
TR 5IN.DIA

TR 7IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 4IN.DIA

TR 6IN.DIA

TR 4IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

5FT.DIA

TR 3IN.DIA.

TR 3IN.DIA.

ASPHALT WALK

ASPHALT WALK

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

LAND SCAPING

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.89

12" RCP INV. = 1064.49

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

GRASS FIELD

CONCRETE WALK

EDGE OF ASPHALTEDGE OF ASPHALT

CONC.
DRIVE

CONC.
DRIVE

ASPHALT
DRIVE

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1062.42
12" PVC INV.(SW) = 1051.23
8" PVC INV.(NE) = 1051.45

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.49
8" PVC INV.(NE & SW) = 1054.89

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM = 1077.16
8" PVC INV.(SW) = 1058.28

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1069.58

15" RCP INV.(NE) = 1064.08
15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1063.88
12" RCP INV.(NW) = 1064.23

CURB INLET
RIM = 1073.32
15" CPP INV.(NW) = 1068.68
15" CPP INV.(SW) = 1068.55

CURB INLET
RIM = 1070.68

18" CPP INV.(NE) = 1066.04

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1067.99

8" CPP INV.(SE) = 1066.50
10" CPP INV.(SW) = 166.39

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 1068.23

8" CPP INV.(NW) = 1066.53

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN

STM

10
67

1067

10
68

1068

10
69

1069

10
70

1070

10
71

1071

10
72

1072

10
73

1073

1069

1069

1069

1069

1070

1071 10
72

1073

1074

1074

1073

10721071

107
0

1069

1070

1071

1072

107
3

1073

1070

1071

10
71

10
72

10
73 107

4

1075

1072

1073

1073

107
2

107
3

10
74

10
71

10
68

1068 1069

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF ASPHALT

GRASS AREA

LAND SCAPING

BM #1

BM #2

BM #3

P.I.D. 222-005173-00
GOC REALCO, LLC

INST. 202110070180844

P.I.D. 222-004746
ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL, LLC

I.R. 201503050027183

P.I.D. 222-004476
NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

I.R. DEED 201102010016510

P.I.D. 222-005179
KR2 INVESTMENTS, LLC

1.262 ACRES
INST. 202203220045156

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 8

MARTA DRIVE (VACATED)
ORD. # 0-03-2007

I.N. 200802250027889

HUGH SUBDIVISION
P.B. 27, PG. 56

LOTS VACATED BY
CERTIFICATE OF VACATION

M.V. 169, PG. 215

FOREST DRIVE

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

P.B. 112, PG. 40

WOODCREST WAY

(PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD)

R.P.O.B.

P.O.B.

S 60° 12' 23" W  143.58'

ASPHALT

DRIVE

45' SANITARY EASEMENT
INST. 200711130196074

35' GAS EASEMENT
INST. 200806100088936

143.63 (R)

S 31°57'05" E, 286.57 (R)

S 58°02'55" W
, 190.11 (R)

N 31°42'03" W, 293.66 (R)

N 60°11'45" E, 188.95 (R)

18' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 20150305002718718' ACCESS EASEMENT

INST. 201503050027187

30' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200007030130348
INST. 20010110006699

DRIVE-THRU SPEAKER

MENU BOARD

RT.TURN.ONLY.SYM.

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.&DO.NOT.ENTER

THRU.ONLY/RT.TURN.ONLY

NO.LEFT.TURN.SYM.

MAGF
(HELD)

MAGF
MAGF

MAGF

IPF 1IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP

IPF 1IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP.WITH.TACK

IPF 3/4IN.ID.YELLOW"EMHT_INC"CAP.WITH.TACK

MAGF
(HELD)

EASEMENT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

39.0'

39.0'

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

OLD SUBDIVISION LINE

22.5'

16.5'

10.0'

10.0'
10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

18.0'

18.0'

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

CONCRETE
APRON

ISLAND

ACCESS

ACCESS

R/W

R/W

24.5'

ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. 201708240117703
INST. 201503050027187

ASPHALT
DRIVE

10.0'

45.0'

35.0'
30.0'

50' SETBACK LINE

20' SETBACK LINE

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. 200801180009215

CENTERLINE

50.0'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

STORM MANHOLE
RIM = 1075.68

15" RCP INV.(SW) = 1067.96

IRF 5/8IN.PUNCHED.2IN.ALUM."EMHT_INC."CAP
(HELD)

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENT

OF FIBER OPTIC LINE

38.0'

36.4'

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

THIS PORTION OF ROADWAY SHOWN

PER GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES

BENCHMARK DESCRIPTIONS:
BENCHMARK "1" - CROSS NOTCH SET ON CONCRETE BASE OF LIGHT POLE, LIGHT POLE IS
LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF JOHNSTOWN ROAD BETWEEN THE DAIRY QUEEN GRILL &
CHILL ENTRANCE AND FOREST DRIVE.

ELEVATION = 1072.84'

BENCHMARK "2"- CROSS NOTCH SET ON CONCRETE BASE OF LIGHT POLE, LIGHT POLE IS
LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF JOHNSTOWN ROAD AND THE WEST SIDE OF THE
ENTRANCE TO DAIRY QUEEN GRILL & CHILL.

ELEVATION = 1067.07

BENCHMARK "3"- CROSS NOTCH SET ON CONCRETE BASE OF LIGHT POLE, LIGHT POLE IS
LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WOODCREST WAY, IN THE LANDSCAPING OF THE
COURTYARD MARRIOTT HOTEL, AND ACCROSS THE STREET FROM THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF THE DAIRY QUEEN GRILL & CHILL DRIVE-THRU.

ELEVATION = 1074.80

5FT.DIA

W:\PROJECTS\VALVOLINE\760634_US62-NEWALBANY-OH\04-SURVEY\DWG\760634_SURVEY.DWG - 8/5/2022 9:23 AM

OF
CHECKED:

DRAWN:

DESIGN:

SHEET NO.:

JOB NO.:
SCALE: DATE:

ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL CHANGE

JOHNSTOWN ROAD
CITY OF NEW ALBANY

QUARTER TOWNSHIP 1, T2, R16
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

1" = 30' 4/28/2022

RSL

N/A

JKH

760634

2 2

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
JOHNSTOWN ROAD

LOT 23, QUARTER TOWNSHIP 1, TOWN 2, RANGE 16
UNITED STATES MILITARY LANDS

CITY OF NEW ALBANY, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

SURVEYORS NOTES:
1.  NORTH AND BEARING SYSTEM BASED ON THE OHIO STATE PLANE - SOUTH, NAD 83

AND UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS TAKEN BY CESO IN APRIL OF 2022, SCALED TO
GROUND AT A LAT. N40°05'29.06455", LONG. W82°47'20.79352" AT A PROJECT HEIGHT OF
961.244 FEET AND A SCALE FACTOR OF 1.00003395613267.

2.  ALL DATA SOURCES, DOCUMENTS AND RECORDS SHOWN HEREON ARE ON FILE IN 
THE FRANKLIN COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE LOCATED IN COLUMBUS, OHIO, 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

3.  SURVEY PREPARED FROM FIELDWORK PERFORMED IN APRIL OF 2022, ALL 
MONUMENTATION SHOWN HEREON IS IN GOOD CONDITION UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

4.  ACCESS TO THE SUBJECT PARCEL IS AVAILABLE VIA JOHNSTOWN ROAD, BEING A
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, AND VIA WOODCREST WAY, BEING A PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD
(ACCESS RIGHTS GRANTED IN EXCEPTION 18 DOCUMENTS).

5.  OCCUPATION GENERALLY FITS THE BOUNDARY LINES AS SHOWN.

6.  NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF CURRENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING
CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING ADDITIONS AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY.

7.  NO PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES WERE PROVIDED TO THE
SURVEYOR. NO EVIDENCE OF STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS
OBSERVED AT THE TIME OF SURVEY.

8.  GENERAL SURFACE RUNOFF AS SHOWN HEREON.

9.  POTENTIAL ENCHROACHMENTS OF CURBED ISLANDS ALONG THE WESTERLY ACCESS
DRIVE.

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

30 30 600

FLOOD ZONE STATEMENT:
BY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY FEMA FLOOD MAP SERVICE CENTER, THIS PROPERTY WAS
FOUND TO BE LOCATED WITHIN FLOOD ZONE X, AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD, BY THE
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 39049C0208K, WHICH BEARS AN
EFFECTIVE DATE OF JUNE 17, 2008.

UTILITY DISCLAIMER:
THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION
AND/OR EXISTING DRAWINGS. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE THAT THE UTILITIES
LOCATED HEREON COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR
ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UTILITIES LOCATED
ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH HE DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE
LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.
MARKINGS PROVIDED BY THE UNDERGROUND DETECTIVES ON 4/4/2022.

DEVELOPER:
VALVOLINE INSTANT

OIL CHANGE
100 VALVOLINE WAY
LEXINGTON, KY 40509

859-357-7777

SURVEYOR:
CESO, INC.

3601 RIGBY ROAD, SUITE 300
MIAMISBURG, OHIO 45342

(937) 435-8584

ZONING STATEMENT:
CURRENTLY ZONED - : IPUD - INFILL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

ZONING INFORMATION PROVIDED FROM NATIONAL DUE DILIGENCE 
SERVICES DATED APRIL 13, 2022

ZONING BUILDING SETBACKS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
          MINIMUM FRONT JOHNSTOWN ROAD - 50'
          MINIMUM FROM ANY PRIVATE STREET - 20'
          MINIMUM INTERIOR SIDE - 0'
          MINIMUM REAR - 0'
          ZONING INFORMATION PROVIDED FROM NATIONAL DUE DILIGENCE

SERVICES DATED APRIL 13, 2022

VICINITY MAP:
NOT TO SCALE

CENTER OF SITE
LOCATION:

LAT.~40°05'30" N
LON.~82°47'21" W

SITE

PARKING
THE SUBJECT PARCEL HAS 0 REGULAR PARKING
SPACES.

IRON PIN FOUND AS NOTED

MONUMENT LEGEND:

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

X X

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING FENCE LINE

STM

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSAN

LEGEND:

EXISTING GAS LINEG

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATIONUGT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

BENCHMARK

RECORD DATA

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SIGN

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W

EXISTING CLEANOUT

MAG NAIL SET
MAG NAIL FOUND

(R)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WATER LINEW

EXISTING GREASE TRAP

18

18

25

16

20

17

25

25

EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

EXISTING SHRUB / TREE

TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX

18

18

AS-SURVEYED LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SITUATED IN THE STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, CITY OF NEW ALBANY, LOCATED IN LOT
23, QUARTER TOWNSHIP 1, TOWNSHIP 2, RANGE 16, UNITED STATES MILITARY LANDS, BEING
ALL OF MARTA DRIVE (VACATED) PER ORDINANCE NUMBER 0-03-2007, AS RECORDED IN
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 200802250027889, AND PART OF LOTS 9 AND 10 OF HUGH SUBDIVISION,
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 27, PAGE 56, AND BEING PART OF A  30.885 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED
TO SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC, AS RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 200608170162929 ( ALL
REFERENCES REFER TO THE RECORDS OF THE RECORDER'S OFFICE, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO)
BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING FOR REFERENCE AT A FOUND 5/8" IRON PIN WITH A 2" ALUMINUM EMH&T CAP AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF FOREST DRIVE, AS RECORDED IN
PLAT BOOK 112, PAGE 40, AND WITH THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF JOHNSTOWN
ROAD (U.S. 62);

THE WITH SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF JOHNSTOWN ROAD, SOUTH 60° 12' 23”
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 143.58 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON PIN WITH CESO CAP, AND BEING THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE LEAVING THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID JOHNSTOWN ROAD AND
WITH THE WESTERLY LINE OF A TRACT CONVEYED TO GOC REALCO LLC, AS RECORDED IN
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 202110070180844, SOUTH 31° 56' 27” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 286.58 FEET
TO A MAG NAIL SET ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF A TRACT CONVEYED TO NEW ALBANY HOTEL
ASSOCIATES LLC, AS RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 201102010016510;
THENCE WITH SAID NORTHERLY LINE OF NEW ALBANY HOTEL ASSOCIATES LLC TRACT, SOUTH 58°
03' 33” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 190.11 FEET TO FOUND MAG NAIL ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY
CORNER OF A TRACT CONVEYED TO ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL LLC, AS RECORDED IN
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 201503050027183;
THENCE WITH THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL LLC, NORTH 31° 41' 25”
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 293.66 FEET TO A FOUND MAG NAIL AT THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF
SAID ICE QUEENS OF SMITH'S MILL LLC, AND THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF
JOHNSTOWN ROAD;
THENCE WITH SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF JOHNSTOWN ROAD, NORTH 60° 12'
23” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 188.96 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 1.262
ACRES OF LAND.



22 1017 Valvoline Conditional Use CU-118-2022   1 of 4 

 

  
 

 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

October 17, 2022 Meeting 

 

 

VALVOLINE 

CONDITIONAL USE 

 

 

LOCATION:  Located generally near the southeast corner of US-62 and Forest Drive, 

and north of Woodcrest Way (PID: 222-005179-00) 

APPLICANT:   Valvoline LLC, c/o Robin Peck 

REQUEST: Conditional Use    

ZONING:   Infill Planned Unit Development (I-PUD): Canini Trust Corp, subarea 8a 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Retail  

APPLICATION: CU-118-2022 

 

Review based on: Application materials received September 16, 2022 and October 6, 2022. 

Staff report prepared by Chelsea Nichols, Planner 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests approval of a conditional use to allow a car service use (oil change 

facility). The Canini Trust Corp (I-PUD) zoning text allows office buildings and the permitted 

uses contained in the Codified Ordinances of the Village of New Albany, OCD Office Campus 

District, Section 1144.02 and C-2, Commercial District, Section 1147.02, and the conditional uses 

contained in Section 1147.02, which includes a car service uses.   

 

This request is in conjunction with a final development plan for the proposed Valvoline (FDP-

116-2022).  

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The site is located on the southeast corner of US-62 and Forest Drive, and north of Woodcrest 

Way within the Canini Trust Corp site. The site is 1.25 acres and is currently undeveloped. The 

site is situated between the Dairy Queen and Popeye’s sites. 

 

III. EVALUATION 

The general standards for Conditional Uses are contained in Codified Ordinance Section 1115.03. 

The Planning Commission shall not approve a conditional use unless it shall in each specific case, 

make specific findings of fact directly based on the particular evidence presented to it, that 

support conclusions that such use at the proposed location meets all of the following 

requirements: 

(a) The proposed use will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, 

or with any specific objective or purpose of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Uses: 

▪ The applicant proposes to develop a 4,154 square foot instant oil change facility/car 

service use on a 1.25-acre site. The site will be accessed from one full access curb cut 

along Woodcrest Way, which is a private road. The site will also be accessed from a 

shared right-in, right out curb cut that was constructed as part of the Dairy Queen 

development. There is a shared access between this site and the Dairy Queen site. 

The two lots share this right-in, right out onto Johnstown Rd. 



22 1017 Valvoline Conditional Use CU-118-2022   2 of 4 

▪ This site is located within the Canini Trust Corp which envisions this type of use. 

Additionally, the proposed use is appropriate due to its proximity to the State Route 

161 interchange and the New Albany Business Park. The site is situated between the 

Dairy Queen and Popeye’s sites. Some of the other surrounding uses include 

Home2Suites, the Turkey Hill, Sheetz, and Aldi super market. 

▪ The building is surrounded by the parking lot, internal drive aisles, and the queuing 

lanes for cars waiting to enter the building for an oil change. The three drive-through 

queuing lanes appear to be appropriately positioned on the site where it does not 

interfere with traffic on the rest of the site and will not cause traffic to back up onto 

public roads. 

▪ It does not appear that the proposed use will alter the character of the surrounding 

area. The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan identifies this area as the retail future 

land use area. The proposed use is appropriate based on its proximity to State Route 

161, the New Albany Business Park and the surrounding uses. The site is located 

within the Canini Trust Corp which envisions this type of use.  

 

Architecture: 

▪ The commercial building is well designed using high quality building materials with 

strong cornice lines along all sides of the building and incorporates large, 

appropriately designed windows along the primary facades of the building. 

▪ The overall height of the building is 24 feet which meets the 35-foot maximum 

height allowed by the zoning text.  

▪ It appears as though all of the mechanical equipment shall be located on the roof of the 

building and be fully screened from the public rights-of-way as well as private roads. 

This is a recommended condition of approval for the applications Final Development 

Plan application.   

 

Parking & Circulation: 

▪ Codified Ordinance 1167.05(d)(10) requires a minimum of one parking space for 

every 400 square feet of gross floor area space. The building is 4,154 square feet in 

size, therefore 11 parking spaces are required. The applicant is providing 11 parking 

spaces. 

▪ Additionally, the city parking code does not require a minimum number of stacking 

spaces for this use, it does require a minimum number of stacking spaces for other 

uses with a drive-through. For those uses, the required number of stacking spaces 

must equal 25% of the total required parking spaces for the drive-through tenant 

space. Based on this calculation, 3 stacking spaces/queuing spaces must be provided 

and the applicant is exceeding this by providing 9. 

▪ The Trust Corp site has a strong internal roadway network that supports car-oriented 

developments. The lot is located north of a private road that allows traffic to and 

from the site to be dispersed. The private road network consisting of Woodcrest Way 

and Forest Drive provides multiple connections to public streets.  

▪ The zoning text encourages shared access drives between sites by allowing for zero 

pavement setbacks and by including a provision stating that where appropriate shared 

access agreements between adjacent parcels maybe required by the Village 

Development Director. Historically, the city staff and Planning Commission have 

encouraged shared curb cuts and connecting drive aisles between sites. The Dairy 

Queen site to the southwest established a curb cut to this proposed Valvoline site. 

The proposed Valvoline site plan will tie into that connection and also includes 

shared access to the Popeye’s site so that this pattern of development can be 

continued to and from this subject site. 

 

Landscaping: 

▪  A landscape plan has been submitted with the final development plan application for 

this site. The City Landscape Architect’s comments can be found in the final 

development plan staff report. 



22 1017 Valvoline Conditional Use CU-118-2022   3 of 4 

 

(b) The proposed use will be harmonious with the existing or intended character of the 

general vicinity and that such use will not change the essential character of the same 

area. 

▪ The proposed use is harmonious with the existing and intended character for the 

general vicinity and will not change the essential character of the area. 

 

(c) The use will not be hazardous to existing or future neighboring uses. 

▪ The use does not appear it will be hazardous to the existing or future neighboring         

uses. It appears that this is an appropriate location for an instant oil change facility/car 

service use. All of the oil changing services will be contained inside the building. 

 

(d) The area will be adequately served by essential public facilities and services such as 

highways, streets, police, and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water 

and sewers, and schools; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the 

establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately any such services. 

▪ Sewer and water service are available in this location.  

▪ There is a planned city project for roadway improvements along US-62. These 

improvements include extending the leisure trail from the Windsor subdivision under 

the State Route 161 overpass all the way to the Smith’s Mill Road and US-62 

intersection which will encourage multi-modal transportation at this site. 

▪ The proposed commercial development will produce no new students for the school 

district.  

 

(e) The proposed use will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

▪ The proposed use will not be detrimental to the economic welfare in the city due to 

creation of jobs which generate income taxes and provide amenities for the business 

park. 

 

(f) The proposed use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and 

conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general 

welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

▪ It does not appear the site will involve an operation that will be detrimental to adjacent 

uses. This area of the city is auto-oriented and is in close proximity to the State Route 

161. US-62 is currently heavily traveled therefore it is reasonable to assume that this 

development will be frequently visited and serve as an important asset to those in the 

surrounding area.  

 

(g) Vehicular approaches to the property shall be so designated as not to create interference 

with traffic on surrounding public streets or roads. 

▪ The site is proposed to be accessed via an existing curb cut along US-62 and a new 

curb cut along Woodcrest Way which is a private road. 

▪ The building is surrounded by the parking lot, internal drive aisles, and the queuing 

lanes for cars waiting to enter the building for an oil change. The three drive-through 

queuing lanes appear to be appropriately positioned on the site where it does not 

interfere with traffic on the rest of the site and will not cause traffic to back up onto 

public roads. 

 

III. SUMMARY 

The overall proposal appears to be consistent with the code requirements for conditional uses. 

The proposed use appears appropriate for the site based on the current zoning and the Engage 

New Albany Strategic Plan. Retail has historically been approached in a thoughtful and 

prescribed way that promotes a planned amount of land being dedicated to this use. Due to the 

close proximity of this site to State Route 161 and this portion of the business park, this appears 

to be an appropriate use in this location. This application is appropriate and is strategically 

located to provide auto oriented services due to its proximity to the interchange and to serve this 



22 1017 Valvoline Conditional Use CU-118-2022   4 of 4 

end of the business park. The proposed use will not change the character of the US-62 corridor as 

there are existing auto oriented uses with drive-thru facilities within the Canini Trust Corp site, 

and the Sheetz drive-thru development located across the street. The three drive-through queuing 

lanes for the Valvoline appear to be appropriately positioned on the site where it does not 

interfere with traffic on the rest of the site and will not cause traffic to back up onto public roads. 

 

IV. ACTION 

The Commission shall approve, approve with supplementary conditions, or disapprove the 

application as presented.  If the application is approved with supplementary conditions, the 

Planning Commission shall direct staff to issue a zoning permit listing the specific conditions 

listed by the Planning Commission for approval. 

 

Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 

following motion would be appropriate:  

 

Move to approve application CU-118-2022 to allow a car service uses at this parcel 

(conditions od approval may be added). 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Google Earth 

 


	22 1017 PC Agenda
	22 0919 DRAFT Planning Commission minutes
	22 1017 Chipotle FDP-115-2022
	Engineering Comments - Chipotle FDP
	22 1003 Chipotle FDP FDP-115-2022
	Application
	PROJECT NARRATIVE
	Adjacent Parcel Owners
	Legal Description
	Planning Submittal-Civil_CMG Johnstown Rd_100322
	Sheets and Views
	SITE

	Lanscape Plan_10-3-2022.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LANDSCAPE


	Lanscape Details_10-3-2022.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LANDSCAPE Details



	UTLITY-GRADE_CHIPOTLE-revised
	Sheets and Views
	UTIL-GRADE


	Business Park Submittal_Signage_CMG Johnstown Rd. Shell_051822
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9

	Planning Submittal-Arch_CMG Johnstown Rd_100422.pdf
	Sheets
	SP100 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
	SP101 - DUMPSTER PLAN & DETAILS
	A100 - ARCHITECTURAL SHELL PLAN
	A140 - ARCHITECTURAL ROOF PLAN
	A301 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A302 - EXTERIOR MATERIALS
	A303 - ROOFTOP EQUIP. SCREENING
	A901 - EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVES



	22 1017 Valvoline FDP-116-2022
	Engineering Comments Valvoline UPDATED 10.7.22
	22 1006 Valvoline FDP-116-2022
	1. Application
	2. Narrative Letter
	Conditional Use Narrative Letter
	4. 2022.0300 - VIOC New Albany OH - Arch
	5. 2022.0300 VIOC- Colored Elevations - 11x17

	22 1017 Valvoline Conditional Use CU-118-2022



